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BEFORE THE NATIONAL COMPANY LAW TRIBUNAL,
BENCH AT CHANDIGARH,
COMPANY APPLICATION NO. (CAA) -15/CHD / PB / 2023
(UNDER SECTION 230 — 232 OF COMPANIES ACT, 2013)

IN THE MATTER OF:

SECTIONS 230 — 232 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 READ WITH RULE 6 AND 7 OF
THE COMPANIES (COMPROMISES, ARRANGEMENTS AND AMALGAMATIONS)
RULES, 2016.

AND

IN THE MATTER OF:

BELCO SPECIAL STEELS PRIVATE LIMITED,

HAVING ITS REGISTERED OFFICE AT

VILLAGE TURAN, AMLOH ROAD, OPPOSITE SIMRAN STEEL IND,

MANDI GOBINDGARH FATEHGARH SAHIB,

PUNJAB - 147301 ...(TRANSFEROR COMPANY 1/
APPLICANT COMPANY 1)

AND

PARKASH MULTIMETALS PRIVATE LIMITED,

HAVING ITS REGISTERED OFFICE AT

447, SECTOR - 3C, G.T. ROAD,

MANDI GOBINDGARH FATEHGARH SAHIB,

PUNJAB - 147301 ...(TRANSFEROR COMPANY 2/
APPLICANT COMPANY 2)

AND

BEHARI LAL ISPAT PRIVATE LIMITED,

HAVING ITS REGISTERED OFFICE AT

VILLAGE - SALANI, AMLOH ROAD,

MANDI GOBINDGARH,

PUNJAB - 147301 ...(TRANSFEREE COMPANY/
APPLICANT COMPANY 3)

NOTICE FOR CONVENING THE MEETING OF SECURED CREDITORS OF BEHARI
LAL ISPAT PRIVATE LIMITED (TRANSFEREE COMPANY) AS PER THE DIRECTIONS
OF HON’BLE NATIONAL COMPANY LAW TRIBUNAL BENCH AT CHANDIGARH

To,
All the Secured Creditors of Behari Lal Ispat Private Limited (“Transferee Company”)

1. NOTICE is hereby given that by an Order dated 15" June, 2023 (“Order”/“NCLT Order”),
Hon’ble National Company Law Tribunal Bench at Chandigarh (“NCLT”) has directed that a
meeting of the Secured Creditors of the Company be convened and held through Video
Conferencing (“VC”) with facility of remote e-voting, for the purpose of considering, and if
thought fit, approving, with or without modification(s), the arrangement embodied in the Scheme
of Arrangement for Amalgamation of Belco Special Steels Private Limited (‘Transferor
Company 1°) and Parkash Multimetals Private Limited (‘Transferor Company 2°) with Behari



Lal Ispat Private Limited (‘Transferee Company’) and their respective shareholders and
creditors (“Scheme”/“Scheme of Amalgamation”) under the provisions of Section 230-232 of
the Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly, notice is hereby given that a meeting of the Secured
Creditors of the Company will be held through VC on Saturday, August 12, 2023 at 02:30 PM
(IST). Further, there shall be no meeting requiring physical presence at a common venue, and, at
such day you are requested to attend the meeting through VC in view of the directions of the
Hon’ble NCLT Chandigarh Bench vide order dated 15" June, 2023. Copies of the scheme of
arrangement, and of the statement under section 230 can be obtained free of charge at the
registered office of the company.

At the said meeting, following resolutions will be considered and if thought fit, be passed, with or
without modification(s) with the requisite majority:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 230 — 232 and other applicable
provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 (“Act”), the rules, circulars and notifications
made thereunder (including any statutory modification or re-enactment thereof for the time
being in force) as may be applicable, and the enabling provisions of the Memorandum and
Articles of Association of the Company and subject to the sanction of Hon’ble National
Company Law Tribunal, Bench at Chandigarh (“NCLT”) and subject to such other
approval(s), permission(s) and sanction(s) of regulatory and other authorities, as may be
necessary and subject to such conditions and modifications as may be prescribed or imposed
by NCLT or by any regulatory or other authorities, while granting such consents, approvals
and permissions, which may be agreed to by the Board of Directors of the Company
(hereinafter referred to as the “Board”, which term shall be deemed to mean and include one
or more Committee(s) constituted/to be constituted by the Board or any person(s) which the
Board may nominate to exercise its powers including the powers conferred by this
resolution), the arrangement embodied in the Scheme of Arrangement for Amalgamation of
Belco Special Steels Private Limited (‘Transferor Company 1°) and Parkash Multimetals
Private Limited (‘Transferor Company 2’) with Behari Lal Ispat Private Limited (‘Transferee
Company’) and their respective shareholders and creditors (“Scheme™) placed before this
meeting and initialed by the Chairperson of the meeting for the purpose of identification, be
and is hereby approved.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorized to do all such acts,
deeds, matters and things, as it may, in its absolute discretion deem requisite, desirable,
appropriate or necessary to give effect to this resolution and effectively implement the
arrangement embodied in the Scheme and to accept such modifications, amendments,
limitations and/or conditions, if any, which may be required and/or imposed by the NCLT
while sanctioning the arrangement embodied in the Scheme or by any authorities under law,
or as may be required for the purpose of resolving any questions or doubts or difficulties that
may arise including passing of such accounting entries and/or making such adjustments in the
books of accounts as considered necessary in giving effect to the Scheme, as the Board may
deem fit and proper.”

Take further notice that the Secured Creditors shall have the facility and option to vote on the
aforesaid resolution for approval of the Scheme by casting their votes (a) through e-voting system
available during the meeting to be held virtually, or (b) by remote e-voting during the period as
stated below:



Commencement of remote e-voting Wednesday, August 9, 2023 at 09:00 AM
(I1ST)

End of remote e-voting Friday, August 11, 2023 at 05:00 PM (IST)

4. Take further notice that a person, whose name is recorded as Secured Creditors in the records of
the Company as on the cut-off date, i.e., Tuesday, January 31, 2023 (“Cut-off Date”) only shall
be entitled to exercise his/her/its voting rights on the resolution proposed in the Notice and attend
the Meeting through VC. A person, who is not a Secured Creditor as on the Cut-off Date, should
treat the notice for information purpose only. The value of the votes cast shall be reckoned and
scrutinized with reference to the said Cut-off Date in accordance with the books and records of
the Company and where entries in the books are disputed, the Chairman of the meeting shall
determine the value for purposes of the said meetings.

5. Copies of the Scheme and of the Explanatory Statement, under Sections 230(3) and 102 of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 6 of the Companies (Compromises, Arrangements and
Amalgamations) Rules, 2016, along with the enclosures as indicated in the Index, can be obtained
free of charge at the registered office of the Company between 11:00 A.M. (IST) and 05:00 P.M.
(IST) on all working days up to the date of the meeting.

6. Pursuant to the NCLT Order dated 15" June, 2023, Mr. Amar Vivek Aggarwal, Advocate has
been appointed as the Chairperson of the said meeting and Mr. Sushant Kareer, Advocate has
been appointed as the Alternate Chairperson of the said meeting. Further, Mr. Rattan Lal,
Company Secretary has been appointed as the Scrutinizer of the said meeting of Secured
Creditors of the Company. The Scrutinizer, after the conclusion of e-voting at the Meeting, will
unblock the votes cast through remote e- voting and votes cast at the Meeting in the presence of at
least two witnesses not in the employment of the Company, who shall make a consolidated
Scrutinizer’s Report of the total votes cast in favour or against and submit the same to the
Chairperson of the Meeting. Further, the Chairperson shall submit the report to NCLT in Form
No. CAA-4, the result of the Meeting within Seven days from the date of the conclusion of the
Meeting.

7. The Scheme, if approved in the aforesaid meeting, will be subject to the subsequent approval of
National Company Law Tribunal Bench at Chandigarh. A copy of the Explanatory Statement,
under Sections 230(3) and 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 6 of the Companies
(Compromises, Arrangements and Amalgamations) Rules, 2016, the Scheme and the other
enclosures as indicated in the Index are enclosed.

S/d-

Amar Vivek Aggarwal

Advocate

Date: 08.07.2023 Chairperson appointed by NCLT for the Meeting of
Place: Chandigarh Secured Creditors of Behari Lal Ispat Private Limited



Notes:

1.

Pursuant to the NCLT Order dated 15th June, 2023 and also MCA vide General Circular No.
11/2022 dated 28.12.2022 extended the requirements provided in General Circular No. 14/2020
dated 08.04.2020, 17/2020 dated 13.04.2020, 22/2020 dated 15.06.2020, 33/2020 dated
28.09.2020, 39/2020 dated 31.12.2020, 10/2021 dated 23.06.2021, General Circular No. 20/2021
dated 08.12.2021 and General Circular No. 3/2022 dated 05.05.2022, the Meeting of the Secured
Creditors of the Company is being convened through Video Conferencing (VC) to transact the
business set out in the Notice convening this Meeting. Hence, there shall be no physical
attendance of Secured Creditors at the meeting and the deemed venue for the meeting shall be the
Registered Office of the Company.

The Notice of the meeting, Explanatory Statement along with accompanying documents
mentioned in the index are sent through electronic mode to the Secured Creditors whose names
appeared in the books of the Company as such as on the cut-off date i.e., Tuesday, January 31,
2023 as per the records of the Company / Depositories at their respective last known e-mail
addresses. The Secured Creditors whose email addresses are not registered with the Company /
Depositories, can register the same by writing to the Company at hrd.blipl@gmail.com. The
Secured Creditors may note that the aforesaid documents are available and can be accessed /
downloaded from the website of CDSL (agency for providing the Remote e-Voting facility) at
www.evotingindia.com.

A person, whose name is recorded in the books of the Company as Secured Creditors as on the
Cut off Date only shall be entitled to exercise his/her/its voting rights on the resolution proposed
in the Notice and attend the Meeting. A person, who is not an Secured Creditors as on the Cut-off
Date, should treat the Notice for information purpose only.

The voting rights of the Secured Creditors shall be in proportion to their outstanding debt towards
the Company as on the close of the business hours of Cut-off dates.

Since this meeting is being held through virtual mode, there will not be any physical attendance of
Secured Creditors. Accordingly, the facility for appointment of proxies by the Secured Creditors
will not be available for the meeting and hence, the proxy form and attendance slip are not
annexed hereto. Further, no route map of the venue of the Meeting is annexed hereto, since this
meeting is being held through Virtual Mode.

Institutional/Corporate Creditors (i.e. other than individuals/ HUF/ NRI, etc.) are required to send
a scanned copy (PDF/JPG format) of its Board or governing body Resolution/ Authorisation etc.,
authorizing its representative to attend and vote on their behalf at the Meeting, The said
Resolution/Authorisation shall be sent to the Scrutinizer by e-mail at rattanchanjotra@gmail.com
with a copy marked to hrd.blipl@gmail.com.

The attendance of the Secured Creditor attending the Meeting through Virtual Mode will be
counted for the purpose of reckoning the quorum as per the terms of the order of the NCLT.
Attendance at such meetings shall be recorded in the minutes of the meeting(s) instead of taking
physical attendance slips.
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12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

In case the required quorum, as noted in the NCLT order, is not present at the commencement of
the meeting, the meeting shall be adjourned by 30 minutes and thereafter the persons present and
voting shall be deemed to constitute the quorum.

Secured Creditors who have not registered their e-mail addresses are requested to immediately
inform their e-mail addresses to the Company to enable the Company to share Notice and
statutory documents which are required to be sent, the same is also informed by way of notice in
the advertisement in newspaper namely, Punjab Editions of Financial Express (English) and
Punjabi Jagran (Punjabi) to register their email address as per the provisions of the Companies
Act, 2013 and also placed on the website of E-voting service provider i.e. CDSL at
www.evotingindia.com.

The Secured Creditors can join the Meeting through Virtual Mode 15 minutes before and during
the meeting after the scheduled time of the commencement of the Meeting by following the
procedure mentioned in this Notice. The Secured Creditors will be able to view the proceedings
and participate at the Meeting by logging into the e-Voting website at www.evotingindia.com.

As per the provisions of Section 230-232 of the Act, the Scheme shall be acted upon only if a
majority of person in number representing three-fourth in value of the Secured Creditors of the
Company, voting in person, agree to the Scheme.

The documents referred to in the accompanying Explanatory Statement shall be open for
inspection by the Secured Creditors at the registered office of the Company between 11:00 A.M.
(IST) and 05:00 P.M. (IST) on all working days up to the date of the meeting.

This Notice, along with the copy of the Scheme of Arrangement and other enclosures is also
displayed/posted on the website of E-voting service provider i.e. CDSL at
www.evotingindia.com.

The Notice convening the Meeting in Form CAA-2, the date of dispatch of the Notice along with
the Explanatory Statement and other requisite details will be published through advertisement in
the following newspapers, namely, Punjab Editions of (i) Financial Express, English Newspaper;
and Punjabi Jagran, Punjabi Newspaper.

The Chairperson of the meeting shall, during and 15 minutes after the conclusion of the meeting,
allow voting with the assistance of the Scrutinizer, for all those Secured Creditors who are present
at the meeting and who have not cast their votes by availing the remote e-voting facility.

Secured Creditors, who would like to express their views or ask clarifications during the said
meeting will have to register themselves as a speaker during the period starting from Wednesday,
August 9, 2023 From 09:00 AM (IST) to Thursday, August 10, 2023 upto 05:00 PM (IST) by
sending the requests from their registered email address mentioning their name, PAN, mobile
number, email address at hrd.blipl@gmail.com and a link will thereafter be provided to the
registered speakers for participating in the Meeting. Only those Secured Creditors who have
registered themselves as a speaker will be allowed to express their views/ask clarifications during
the said meeting. The Company reserves the right to restrict the number of speakers depending on
the availability of time for the said meeting. Please note that only the Secured Creditors having
outstanding debt as on cut-off date will be eligible to register as speakers. The Company may
respond suitably to those secured creditors who had sent request to the Company to express their



http://www.evotingindia.com/
http://www.evotingindia.com/
http://www.evotingindia.com/

17.

18.

19.

20.

views/questions but due to paucity of time did not get opportunity to ask questions during
Meeting.

Procedure for joining the meeting through VC:

a. Secured Creditors will be provided with a facility to attend the Meeting through VC through
the CDSL e-Voting system. Secured Creditors may access the same at
https://www.evotingindia.com under the option “Shareholders / Members” and login by using
the remote e-voting credentials. The link for VC will be available 30 minutes before the
commencement of the VC. The said link for VC will be available in the login where the
EVSN of the Behari Lal Ispat Private Limited will be displayed.

b. Secured Creditors will be able to attend the Meeting through VC by using their remote e-
voting login credentials and selecting the link available against the EVSN for the Meeting.

c. Secured Creditors are encouraged to join the Meeting through Laptops for better experience.
Further Secured Creditors will be required to allow Camera and use Internet with a good
speed to avoid any disturbance during the meeting.

d. Please note that Participants Connecting from Mobile Devices or Tablets or through Laptop
connecting via Mobile Hotspot may experience Audio/Video loss due to Fluctuation in their
respective network. It is therefore recommended to use Stable Wi-Fi or LAN Connection to
mitigate any kind of aforesaid glitches.

e. The user ID and alphanumeric password for the purpose of E-Voting / joining the Meeting
through VC will be available in the communication (Pin-mailer) sent along with the notice.

Secured Creditors who would like to express their views or ask questions during the Meeting,
may register themselves as a speaker by sending their request mentioning their name, demat
account number/folio number, email 1D, mobile number to hrd.blipl@gmail.com from
Wednesday, August 9, 2023 From 09:00 AM (IST) to Thursday, August 10, 2023 upto 05:00 PM
(IST). Only those Secured Creditors who have registered themselves as speaker during this period
will be allowed to express their views or ask questions at the Meeting. The Company reserves the
right to restrict the number of speakers depending on the availability of time for the Meeting.

Procedure for remote e-voting and e-voting during the meeting

» Secured Creditors shall have the option to vote electronically (“e-voting”) either before the
Meeting (“remote e-voting”) or during the Meeting.

* Remote e-voting (Before the date of Meeting) - The Instructions for remote e-voting before
the date of Meeting and during the Meeting is provided in this notice.

The remote e-voting period begins on Wednesday, August 9, 2023 at 09:00 AM (IST) and ends
on Friday, August 11, 2023 at 05:00 PM (IST). The e-voting module shall be disabled for voting
after Friday, August 11, 2023 at 05:00 PM (IST).

During this period, Secured Creditors as on Cut-off date and those who are eligible only shall be
entitled to exercise their vote through e-voting process.

Instructions for e-voting: the way to vote electronically on CDSL e-voting system are

mentioned below -

» The Secured Creditors should log on to the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com during
the voting period.

*  Click on “Shareholders / Members”

» Enter the User ID - As provided in the Pin-Mailer/E-mail.



21.

* Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login.

* Next Enter the Password - As provided in the Pin-Mailer/E-mail.

»  After entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT” tab.

» Click on the EVSN of Behari Lal Ispat Private Limited on which you choose to vote.

*  On the voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION” and against the same the
option “Yes/No” for voting. Select the option Yes or No as desired. The option YES implies
that the Secured Creditors assents to the Resolution and option NO implies that the Secured
Creditors dissents to the Resolution.

»  Click on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK” if you wish to view the entire Resolution details.

» After selecting the resolution you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT”. A
confirmation box will be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on “OK?”, else to
change your vote, click on “CANCEL” and accordingly modify your vote.

*  Once you “CONFIRM” your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your
vote.

* You can also take out print of the voting done by you by clicking on “Click here to print”
option on the Voting page.

» Those Secured Creditors, who will be present in the Meeting through VC facility and have
not cast their vote on the Resolutions through remote e-Voting, shall be eligible to vote
through e-Voting system during the Meeting.

» Itis strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost
care to keep your password confidential. Login to the e-voting website will be disabled upon
five unsuccessful attempts to key in the correct password.

» Insuch an event, you will need to go through the “Forgot Password” option.

Voting during the meeting:

The procedures for e-voting during the Meeting are the same as for remote e-voting. Secured
Creditors who have voted through Remote e-Voting will be eligible to attend the Meeting.
However, they will not be eligible to vote at the Meeting.

Only those Secured Creditors, who are present in the Meeting through VC facility and have not
cast their vote on the Resolutions through remote e-Voting and are otherwise not barred from
doing so, shall be eligible to vote through e-Voting system available during the Meeting.

If you have any queries or issues regarding attending the Meeting & e-Voting from the CDSL e-
Voting System, you can write an email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at toll free
no. 1800225533.

All grievances connected with the facility for voting by electronic means may be addressed to Mr.
Rakesh Dalvi, Sr. Manager, (CDSL) Central Depository Services (India) Limited, A Wing, 25"
Floor, Marathon Futurex, Mafatlal Mill Compounds, N M Joshi Marg, Lower Parel (East),
Mumbai- 400013 or send an email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or call toll free no.
1800225533.

S/d-

Amar Vivek Aggarwal

Advocate

Date: 08.07.2023 Chairperson appointed by NCLT for the Meeting of
Place: Chandigarh Secured Creditors of Behari Lal Ispat Private Limited

10



BEFORE THE NATIONAL COMPANY LAW TRIBUNAL,
BENCH AT CHANDIGARH,
COMPANY APPLICATION NO. (CAA) -15/CHD / PB / 2023
(UNDER SECTION 230 — 232 OF COMPANIES ACT, 2013)

IN THE MATTER OF:

SECTIONS 230 — 232 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 READ WITH RULE 6 AND 7 OF
THE COMPANIES (COMPROMISES, ARRANGEMENTS AND AMALGAMATIONS)
RULES, 2016.

AND

IN THE MATTER OF:

BELCO SPECIAL STEELS PRIVATE LIMITED,

HAVING ITS REGISTERED OFFICE AT

VILLAGE TURAN, AMLOH ROAD, OPPOSITE SIMRAN STEEL IND,

MANDI GOBINDGARH FATEHGARH SAHIB,

PUNJAB - 147301 (TRANSFEROR COMPANY 1/
APPLICANT COMPANY 1)

AND

PARKASH MULTIMETALS PRIVATE LIMITED,

HAVING ITS REGISTERED OFFICE AT

447, SECTOR -3C, G.T. ROAD,

MANDI GOBINDGARH FATEHGARH SAHIB,

PUNJAB - 147301 (TRANSFEROR COMPANY 2/
APPLICANT COMPANY 2)

AND

BEHARI LAL ISPAT PRIVATE LIMITED,

HAVING ITS REGISTERED OFFICE AT

VILLAGE - SALANI, AMLOH ROAD,

MANDI GOBINDGARH,

PUNJAB - 147301 (TRANSFEREE COMPANY/
APPLICANT COMPANY 3)

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT UNDER SECTION 102 READ WITH SECTIONS 230(3),
231(1) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 READ ALONG WITH RULE 3, 5 & 6 OF THE
COMPANIES (COMPROMISES, ARRANGEMENTS AND AMALGAMATIONS) RULES,
2016.

1.  Pursuant to the Order passed by the Hon’ble National Company Law Tribunal Bench at
Chandigarh, (the “NCLT”) dated 15" June, 2023 (“Order”/“NCLT Order”), a meeting of the
Secured Creditors of Behari Lal Ispat Private Limited (Transferee Company) is being
convened and held through VC on Saturday, August 12, 2023 at 02:30 P.M. (IST) for the
purpose of considering and, if thought fit, approving with or without modification(s), the
proposed Scheme of Arrangement for Amalgamation of Belco Special Steels Private Limited
(‘Transferor Company 1”) and Parkash Multimetals Private Limited (‘Transferor Company
2’) with Behari Lal Ispat Private Limited (‘Transferee Company’) and their respective
shareholders and creditors (“Scheme”/“Scheme of Amalgamation”) under Section 230 to 232
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of the Companies Act, 2013 (the “Act”) (including any statutory modification or re-enactment
or amendment thereof for the time being in force) read with the rules issued there under.

In terms of the said Order, NCLT has appointed Mr. Amar Vivek Aggarwal, Advocate as the
Chairperson, Mr. Sushant Kareer, Advocate as the Alternate Chairperson and Mr. Rattan Lal,
Company Secretary as the Scrutinizer of the meeting of the Secured Creditors of the Company.

Notice of the said meeting together with the copy of the Scheme along with annexures is sent
herewith. This Explanatory statement explaining the terms of the Scheme is being furnished as
required under section 102 read with section 230-232 of the Companies Act, 2013.

A copy of the Scheme setting out in detail the terms and conditions of the arrangement, inter
alia, providing for the proposed Scheme, which has been approved by the Board of Directors of
the Transferor Company 1, Transferor Company 2 and Transferee Company at their respective
meeting held on 06.02.2023 is attached to this explanatory statement and forms part of this
statement.

Overview

The Scheme envisages the Amalgamation of the Transferor Company 1 and Transferor
Company 2 with the Transferee Company under Sections 230-232 of the Companies Act, 2013,
with effect from 01.04.2022.

List of Companies/Parties involved in the Scheme:

I Belco Special Steels Private Limited (“Transferor Company 1”)
l. Parkash Multimetals Private Limited (“Transferor Company 2”°)
1. Behari Lal Ispat Private Limited (“Transferee Company”)

Details of the Companies involved in the Scheme
A. BELCO SPECIAL STEELS PRIVATE LIMITED

(@) Belco Special Steels Private Limited (hereinafter referred to as ‘BSSPL’ or ‘Transferor
Company 1°), bearing CIN U74999PB2019PTC050154 was incorporated on 23rd
October, 2019 under the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 as a Private Limited
Company with the name & style of Belco Special Steels Private Limited. The
Registered office of the Transferor Company 1 is presently situated at Village Turan,
Amloh Road, Opposite Simran Steel Ind, Mandi Gobindgarh Fatehgarh Sahib, Punjab -
147301.

PAN: AAICB7084Q
Email ID: systems@beharilalgroup.com

(b) The main objects of the Transferor Company 1 as per the memorandum of Association
are as follows:

i. To manufacture railway wagons, passenger coach railways or roadways, bus body
builders, tramway and their components, jigs and fixtures, precision instruments,
gas welding plants, paper and cement plants, general purpose and tool room
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machinery, hardening annealing and temparing furnaces, motor boats, cable and
conductors.

To purchase, manufacture, produce, boil, refine, prepare, export, sell and to deal in
sugar, candy, jaggery, sugarbeet, sugarcase, molassess, syrups, mealda and all sugar
products such as confectionaries, glucose, sugar candy, golden syrup, alcohol and
their by products.

To carry on the business of manufacturing, processing, re-procession, altering, re-
rolling, melting, forging, grading, machining, mining, converting, preparing,
formulating, dealing, buying, storing, importing, exporting of all kinds and varieties
of ferrous and non-ferrous steel, special steel, stainless steel, carbon steel, mild
steel, carbon iron steel, iron store ore, galvanished products, tin products, ferrous
and nonferrous metals, high carbon and low carbon alloy and raw metals, pig iron,
sponge iron and to manufacture, design, deal in all kinds of steel wires, copper
wires, cables, tubes, pipes and bolts, eldrops, toer bolts, roofing nails, pad bolts,
door shutters, nuts, karais, gate channels, sanitary fittings, wire, wire knitting, wire
ropes, hardware fittings of all kinds, cutting and hand tools and wires of all ferrous
and non-ferrous metals and their components, iron and steel makers, iron masters,
steel founders, machine tools or parts and equipments engineering goods and
machinery parts, Bright bar, sprocket, shoft, gear, pinion and other iron and steel
products.

(c) The Authorized, Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up Capital of the Transferor Company 1
as on date is as follows:

Particulars Amount (Rs.)

Authorized Share Capital

30,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 Each 3,00,00,000/-

1,64,00,000 Preference Shares of Rs. 10/- each 16,40,00,000/-
Total 19,40,00,000/-

Issued, Subscribed and Paid up Share Capital

5,40,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each fully paid up 54,00,000/-

1,64,00,000 Preference Shares of Rs. 10/- each fully paid up 16,40,00,000/-
Total 16,94,00,000/-

(d) Except as stated in Para 8A(a) above, there is no other change in respect of its name,
objects or registered office of the Transferor Company 1 during the last five years.

(e) Details of the present promoters and directors of the Transferor Company 1 are as

follows:
i. Promoters
S. Name Address
No.
1. Dinesh House No. 147, Sector 5 C, Goyal Colony, Mandi
Garg Gobindgarh, Punjab — 147301
2. Lovlish House No. 147, Sector 5 C, Goyal Colony, Mandi
Garg Gobindgarh, Punjab — 147301
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(f)

(¢)]

ii. Directors

S. Name Designation | DIN Address
No.
1. Dinesh Director 00215117 | House No. 147, Sector 5 C, Goyal
Garg Colony, Mandi Gobindgarh, Punjab
—147301
2. Lovlish Director 02000916 | House No. 147, Sector 5 C, Goyal
Garg Colony, Mandi Gobindgarh, Punjab
—147301

As on 31.01.2023, the amount due to the Secured Creditors of Transferor Company 1 is
Rs. 1,97,86,542.83/- (Rupees One Crore Ninety Seven Lakhs Eighty Six Thousand Five
Hundred Forty Two and Paise Eighty Three only) and to Unsecured Creditors is Rs.
54,48,22,888.16/- (Rupees Fifty Four Crores Forty Eight Lakhs Twenty Two Thousand
Eight Hundred Eighty Eight and Paise Sixteen only).

The securities of the Transferor Company 1 are not listed in any stock exchange.

B. PARKASH MULTIMETALS PRIVATE LIMITED

(@)

(b)

(©)

Parkash Multimetals Private Limited (hereinafter referred to as ‘PMPL’ or ‘Transferor
Company 2’), bearing CIN U27100PB2011PTC035331 was incorporated on Olst
August, 2011 under the provisions of Companies Act, 1956 as a Private Limited
Company with the name & style of Parkash Multimetals Private Limited. The
Registered office of the Transferor Company 2 is presently situated at 447, Sector - 3C,
G. T. Road, Mandi Gobindgarh Fatehgarh Sahib, Punjab - 147301.

PAN: AAGCP1477P
Email ID: info@blcmetals.com

The main objects of the Transferor Company 2 as per the memorandum of Association
are as follows:

i. To carry on the business to manufacture, import, export, process, cast, roll. Draw,
forge, trade or to deal in wholesale or retail or to act as commission agents in all
kinds and description of iron and steel, alloy steel, non alloy steel, special steel,
steel ingots, billets, flats, angles, rounds, square rail, girders, channels. cold rolled
strips and hot rolled strips, steel strips, iron and steel tube, sheet, plates, deformed
bars, plain and cold twisted bars, thermomatically treated reinforced bars, shafting
and steel structural of all kinds of galvanized/coated, uncoated and to setup steel
furnaces, casting rolling and rerolling mills, steel mills, cold roll mills, strip, tubes,
pipe plant and dealing in an types of iron steal and other metal scraps.

The Authorized, Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up Capital of the Transferor Company 2
as on date is as follows:
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Particulars Amount (Rs.)
Authorized Share Capital
10,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each 1,00,00,000/-
Total 1,00,00,000/-
Issued, Subscribed and Paid up Share Capital
3,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each fully paid up 30,00,000/-
Total 30,00,000/-

(d) Except as stated in Para 8B(a) above, there is no other change in respect of its name,
objects or registered office of the Transferor Company 2 during the last five years.

(e) Details of the present promoters and directors of the Transferor Company 2 are as

follows:
i. Promoters
S. Name Address
No.
1. Lovlish Garg | House No. 147, Sector 5 C, Goyal Colony, Mandi
Gobindgarh, Punjab — 147301
2. Bhuvnesh House No. 147, Sector 5 C, Goyal Colony, Mandi
Garg Gobindgarh, Punjab — 147301
ii. Directors
S. Name Designation DIN Address
No.
1. Lovlish Wholetime 02000916 | House No. 147, Sector 5 C,
Garg Director Goyal Colony, Mandi
Gobindgarh, Punjab — 147301
2. Bhuvnesh | Wholetime 07785497 | House No. 147, Sector 5 C,
Garg Director Goyal Colony, Mandi
Gobindgarh, Punjab — 147301

() As on 31.01.2023, the amount due to the Secured Creditors of Transferor Company 2 is
‘NIL” and to the Unsecured Creditors is “NIL’.

(g) The securities of the Transferor Company 2 are not listed in any stock exchange.

C. BEHARI LAL ISPAT PRIVATE LIMITED
(@) Behari Lal Ispat Private Limited (hereinafter referred to as ‘BLIPL’ or ‘Transferee
Company’) bearing CIN U27109PB1995PTC016490 was incorporated on 23rd May,

1995 as a private limited company under the provisions of Companies Act, 1956 with

the name & style of Behari Lal Ispat Private Limited. The Registered Office of the
Transferee Company is presently situated at Village — Salani, Amloh Road, Mandi
Gobindgarh, Punjab - 147301.

PAN: AABCB7953P

Email ID: hrd.blipl@gmail.com
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(b)

(©

The main objects of the Transferee Company as per the memorandum of Association
are as follows:

To produce, manufacture, purchase, refine, prepar, alloys turn to account, import,
export, sell and genrally, deal in iron, copper, steel, tin lead, zinc, (iron ore, virgin,
scrap, alloy semi- manufactured or finished form or otherwise) and for the purpose
of which to purchase, acquire, erect and install factories, rolling mills, fumances,
foundries casting machines, extrusion plants, sheet and rod rolling mills, drawing
mills and to manufacture stocks ingots, granules, sheets, strips, rods, tubes, bars,
wires, paipes, squares, joists, channels and other forms of any metal or metals.

To manufacture, iron steel, alloy steel, mild steel, carbon steel, forging steel,
stainless steel, high speed steel, bright steel and all other types of ferrous and non-
ferrous metals, and products thereof like ingots, billets, bars, sheet, sections,
ferrous, channels, wires, trips, flats, rounds etc. and to act as processors of metals,
ferrous and non-ferrous into castings, forgings, rolling, re-rolling drawing,
extruding including all types of finished or semi- finished goods, agricultural
equipments, Automobile parts, machines tools, other hand tools, jigs, fixtures, line
blades, tube, pipes and to act as metal founders, metal workers machinists, iron and
steel workeers, smiths, metallurgists, chemists and buyers and sellers of all the
items mentioned above hardware and scraps.

To manufacture, purchase, sell, produce, import, export, refine and deal in all kinds
of steel and metal forgings of machinery, engineering goods, hardware stores, auto
parts, cycle parts, hand tools, rolls, shifts, and various parts and accessories of
Railways, ships, aircrafts, defense weapons and equipments, Engines, coal mining
equipments, Tubewell, rolling mill parts and other general and special type of
forging.

To establish and carry on the business of manufacturing, designing, fabricating,
refining, treating, processing, buying, selling, producing, storing, importing,
exporting and otherwise deal in all kinds of refractories, tiles, pipes, ceramic wares,
bricks, potteries, porcelains, earthen wares, store wares, sanitary wares, insulators,
fire-bricks, glass products, electrical goods made of porcelain, fire clay and other
minerals of all description and categories and any other products similar to and
required for the aforesaid products.

The Authorized, Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up Capital of the Transferee Company as
on date is as follows:
Particulars Amount (Rs.)
Authorized Share Capital
53,50,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each 5,35,00,000/-
Total 5,35,00,000/-
Issued, Subscribed and Paid up Share Capital
40,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each fully paid up 4,00,00,000/-
Total 4,00,00,000/-

(d)

Except as stated in Para 8C(a) above, there is no other change in respect of its name,
objects or registered office of the Transferee Company during the last five years.
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(e) Details of the present promoters and directors of the Transferee Company are as

follows:
i. Promoters
S. Name Address
No.
1. Parkash Chand | House No. 147, Sector 5 C, Goyal Colony, Mandi
Garg Gobindgarh, Punjab — 147301
2. Dinesh Garg House No. 147, Sector 5 C, Goyal Colony, Mandi
Gobindgarh, Punjab — 147301
3. Lovlish Garg House No. 147, Sector 5 C, Goyal Colony, Mandi
Gobindgarh, Punjab — 147301
ii. Directors
S. Name Designation DIN Address
No.
1. Parkash Director 00215024 | House No. 147, Sector 5 C,
Chand Goyal Colony, Mandi
Garg Gobindgarh, Punjab — 147301
2. Dinesh Wholetime 00215117 | House No. 147, Sector 5 C,
Garg Director Goyal Colony, Mandi
Gobindgarh, Punjab — 147301
3. Lovlish Wholetime 02000916 | House No. 147, Sector 5 C,
Garg Director Goyal Colony, Mandi
Gobindgarh, Punjab — 147301

() As on 31.01.2023, the amount due to the Secured Creditors of Transferee Company is
Rs.5,49,10,062.56/- (Rupees Five Crores Forty Nine Lakhs Ten Thousand Sixty Two
and Paise Fifty Six only) and to Unsecured Creditors is Rs. 19,15,51,763.93/- (Rupees
Nineteen Crores Fifteen Lakhs Fifty One Thousand Seven Hundred Sixty Three and
Paise Ninety Three only).

(g) The securities of the Transferee Company are not listed in any stock exchange.

Relationship between Transferor Companies and Transferee Company
There is no relationship existing between the Transferor Companies and the Transferee
Company except for the presence of common directors and promoters and shareholders.

Details of the Board meeting at which the proposed Scheme was approved by the Board of
Directors of the Transferor Companies and Transferee company including the name of
the Directors who voted in favour of the resolution, who voted against the resolution and
who did not vote or participate on such resolution.

For Transferor Company 1:
Date of the Board meeting at which the Scheme was approved by the Board of Directors: 06th
February, 2023.
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Name of the directors

Details (voted in favour/ voted against/ didn’t vote)

Dinesh Garg

Voted in favour

Lovlish Garg

Voted in favour

For Transferor Company 2:
Date of the Board meeting at which the Scheme was approved by the Board of Directors: 06th
February, 2023.

S. No. | Name of the directors | Details (voted in favour/ voted against/ didn’t vote)
1. Lovlish Garg Voted in favour
2. Bhuvnesh Garg Voted in favour

For Transferee Company:
Date of the Board meeting at which the Scheme was approved by the Board of Directors: 06th
February, 2023.

S. No. | Name of the directors | Details (voted in favour/ voted against/ didn’t vote)
1. Parkash Chand Garg Voted in favour
2. Dinesh Garg Voted in favour
3. Lovlish Garg Voted in favour

10. Pre and Post Capital Structure:

For Transferor Company 1

Category of Pre Post
shareholder No. of % of No. of % of No. of % of No. of % of
Equity | Holding | Preference | Holding | Equity | Holding | Preference | Holding
Shares Shares Shares Shares
Promoter 1,00,000 18.52 10,00,000 6.09 - - - -
Public 4,40,000 81.48 1,54,00,000 93.91 - - - -
Custodian - - - - - - -
Total 5,40,000 100 1,64,00,000 100 - - - -
For Transferor Company 2
Category of Pre Post
shareholder No. of Equity % of No. of Equity % of
Shares Holding Shares Holding
Promoter 56,500 18.83 - -
Public 2,43,500 81.17 - -
Custodian - - - -
Total 3,00,000 100 - -
For Transferee Company
Category  of Pre Post
shareholder No. of % of No. of % of No. of % of
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Equity Holding Equity Holding Preference Holding

Shares Shares Shares
Promoter 10,93,499 27.34 1,642,434 23.64 1,04,00,000 100
Public 29,06,501 72.66 5,306,566 76.36 - -
Custodian — - — — — -
Total 40,00,000 100 69,49,000 100 1,04,00,000 100
11.  Summary of Valuation Report:

(a) Valuation Report dated 06th February, 2023 issued by M/s. Corporate Professionals
Valuation Services Private Limited, Registered Valuer, IBBI Registration Number
IBBI/RV-E/02/2019/106 for arriving at Share Exchange Ratio. The Share Exchange Ratio
is as under —

In respect of Transferor Company 1:

“Behari Lal Ispat Private Limited” (Transferee Company) shall issue and allot 380 Equity
Shares of Face Value of INR 10/- (INR Ten) each to Equity Shareholders of “Belco Special
Steels Private Limited” (Transferor Company 1) for every 100 Equity Shares of Face Value
of INR 10/- (INR Ten) each held by them in the Transferor Company 1.

In respect of Transferor Company 2:

“Behari Lal Ispat Private Limited” (Transferee Company) shall issue and allot 299 Equity
Shares of Face Value of INR 10/- (INR Ten) each to Equity Shareholders of “Parkash
Multimetals Private Limited” (Transferor Company 2) for every 100 Equity Shares of Face
Value of INR 10/- (INR Ten) each held by them in the Transferor Company 2.

(b) Further, the Valuation Report will be available for inspection at the registered office of the
Transferor Company 1 up to 1 (One) day up to the date of the meeting on all working days
between 11:00 AM (IST) to 5:00 PM (IST).

12.  There is no Capital/ Debt Restructuring in the Scheme.
13. The Rationale and Benefit of the Scheme:

(@)

Transferor Companies and Transferee Company are engaged in same segment of business.
Hence, under this Scheme, the Amalgamation of the Transferor Companies into the
Transferee Company would enable the Transferee Company to consolidate all the business
activities pertaining to the said Transferor Companies into one single entity i.e. the
Transferee Company. Further, the management of the Transferee Company would be
strengthened as the management of the Transferor Companies and the Transferee Company
would be clubbed into the Transferee Company, which would thereby ensure effective
management of the affairs of the Transferor Companies and Transferee Company
subsequent to their amalgamation. The said amalgamation would also result in streamlining
the group structure especially by combining all of them into one single entity and would
provide several benefits such as easing the regulatory, statutory and compliance
requirements of all the companies and would also work to the advantage of the shareholders
of the Companies as the said amalgamation would result in rationalizing the costs/expenses
incurred.
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(b) The amalgamation will contribute in furthering and fulfilling the objectives and business

(©)

(d)

(€)

(f)

strategies of the companies thereby accelerating growth, expansion and development of the
respective businesses through the Transferee Company. The amalgamation will thus enable
further expansion of the Transferee Company and provide a strong and focused base to
undertake the business more advantageously. Further, this arrangement would bring
concentrated management focus, integration, streamlining of the management structure,
seamless implementation of policy changes and shall also help to enhance the efficiency
and control of the Transferor Companies and Transferee Company.

Further, the independent operations of the Transferor Companies and Transferee Company
leads to incurrence of significant costs, duplication of administrative & establishment costs
and the amalgamation would enable economies of scale by attaining critical mass and
achieving cost saving and better financial management of resources. The amalgamation will
thus eliminate a multi-layered structure and reduce managerial overlaps, which are
necessarily involved in running multiple entities and also prevent cost duplication that can
erode financial efficiencies of a holding structure and the resultant operations would be
substantially cost-efficient. This Scheme would result in simplified corporate structure of
the Transferee Company and its businesses, thereby leading to more efficient utilization of
capital and creation of a consolidated base for future growth of the Transferee Company.

The Amalgamation of Transferor Companies and Transferee Company will create synergy
benefits for the stakeholders of the companies and it shall optimize the valuation of the
consolidated Transferee Company. The amalgamation would also increase operational
efficiency and integrate business functions.

The proposed arrangement will provide greater integration and flexibility to the Transferee
Company and strengthen its position in the industry, in terms of the asset base, revenues
and service range.

The other benefits of the proposed amalgamation include:

. Optimum and efficient utilization of financial resources and rationalization of capital,
resources, assets and facilities;

Il.  Enhancement of competitive strengths including financial resources;

1. Obtaining synergy benefits;

IV. Better management and focus on growing the businesses;

V.  Reduction of overheads, administrative, managerial and other expenditure.

VI.  Simplify shareholding structure and reduce shareholding tiers.

Salient features of the Scheme are:

(@)

(b)

Appointed Date means 1st April, 2022 being the date with effect from which the Scheme
shall be applicable or such other date as may be approved by the Hon’ble National
Company Law Tribunal (NCLT) or any other competent authority;

Effective Date means the date on which the certified copy of the order(s) of the Hon’ble
National Company Law Tribunal under Sections 230 and 232 of the Companies Act, 2013

20



sanctioning the Scheme is filed with the concerned Registrar of Companies after obtaining
the sanctions, orders or approvals referred to in Clause 2 of Part IV of the Scheme.

(c) This Scheme is divided into the following parts:

- Part I: This part of Scheme contains general provisions applicable as used in this
Scheme including Definitions and Capital Structure of the Companies.

- Part II: This part of Scheme deals with Amalgamation of Belco Special Steels Private
Limited (“Transferor Company 1”) and Parkash Multimetals Private Limited
(“Transferor Company 2”) with Behari Lal Ispat Private Limited (‘Transferee
Company’) in accordance with the provisions of Section 230 — 232 of the Companies
Act, 2013 read with Companies (Compromises, Arrangements and Amalgamations)
Rules, 2016.

- Part I1l: This part of Scheme deals with the Accounting Methodology adopted for the
Amalgamation.

- Part IV: This part of Scheme contains miscellaneous provisions i.e. application/petition
to Hon’ble National Company Law Tribunal (“NCLT”) of relevant jurisdiction and
conditionality of Scheme.

PART-II
TRANSFER & VESTING OF UNDERTAKING

1. With effect from the Appointed Date and upon the Scheme becoming effective, the
entire business and whole of undertaking(s), properties and liabilities of the Transferor
Companies shall, in terms of the provisions Section 230 and 232 of Companies Act, 2013 and
other applicable Rules and pursuant to the orders of the NCLT or other appropriate authority
or forum, if any, sanctioning the Scheme, without any further act, instrument, deed, matter or
thing, stand transferred to and vested in and/ or deemed to be transferred to and vested in the
Transferee Company as a going concern so as to become the undertaking(s), properties and
liabilities of the Transferee Company.

2. With effect from the Appointed Date and upon the Scheme becoming effective, the
entire business and undertaking of the Transferor Companies shall stand transferred to and be
vested in the Transferee Company without any further deed or act, together with all their
properties, assets, rights, benefits and interest therein, subject to existing charges thereon in
favor of banks and financial institutions, as the case may be, in the manner described
hereinafter.

3. TRANSFER OF ASSETS

Q) With effect from the Appointed Date and upon the Scheme becoming effective all
memberships, licenses, franchises, rights, privileges, permits, quotas, entitlements, allotments,
approvals, consents, concessions, trade mark licenses including application for registration of
trade marks, patents, copyrights and their right to use available to the Transferor Companies
as on Appointed Date or any date which may be taken after the Appointed Date but till the
Effective Date, shall get transferred to the Transferee Company without any further
instrument, deed or act or payment of any further fee, charge or securities.

(i) With effect from the Appointed Date and upon the Scheme becoming effective,
Certificates of Registration as available with the Transferor Companies as on Appointed Date
or any date which may be taken by the Transferor Companies after the Appointed Date but till
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the Effective Date shall get transferred to Transferee Company without any further
instrument, deed or act or payment of any further fee, charge or securities.

(ilf)  With effect from the Appointed Date and upon the Scheme becoming effective all the
assets of the Transferor Companies as are movable in nature including, but not limited to,
stock of securities, computer and equipment, outstanding loans and advances, insurance
claims, advance tax, Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) set-off rights, Goods and Service Tax
(GST), pre-paid taxes, levies/liabilities, CENVAT/VAT credits if any, recoverable in cash or
in kind or for value to be received, bank balances and deposits, if any, with Government,
Semi-Government, local and other authorities and bodies, customers and other persons or any
other assets otherwise capable of transfer by physical delivery would get transferred by
physical delivery only and all other assets, shall stand vested in Transferee Company, and
shall become the property and an integral part of Transferee Company without any further
instrument, deed or act or payment of any further fee, charge or securities.

(iv)  With effect from the Appointed Date and upon the Scheme becoming effective all
incorporeal properties of the Transferor Companies as on Appointed Date or any date which
may be taken by the Transferor Companies after the Appointed Date but till the Effective
Date, shall get transferred to the Transferee Company without any further instrument, deed or
act or payment of any further fee, charge or securities.

(V) With effect from the Appointed Date and upon the Scheme becoming effective, all
immovable properties including but not limited to land and buildings or any other immovable
properties of the Transferor Companies, whether freehold or leasehold, and any documents of
title, rights and easements in relation thereto shall stand transferred to and be vested in the
Transferee Company, without any further instrument, deed or act or payment of any further
fee, charge or securities either by the Transferor Companies or Transferee Company.

(vi) With effect from the Appointed Date, Transferee Company shall be entitled to
exercise all rights and privileges and be liable to pay ground rent, taxes and fulfill obligations,
in relation to or applicable to such immovable properties. The mutation/substitution of the
title to the immovable properties shall be made and duly recorded in the name of the
Transferee Company by the appropriate authorities pursuant to the sanction of the Scheme by
the Hon'ble NCLT and the Scheme becoming effective in accordance with the terms hereof.
(vii)  With effect from the Appointed Date and upon the Scheme becoming effective, all
contracts, deeds, bonds, agreements, schemes, arrangements and other instruments of
whatsoever nature in relation to the Transferor Companies to which the Transferor
Companies are the party or to the benefit of which the Transferor Companies may be eligible,
and which are subsisting or having effect immediately before the Effective Date, shall be in
full force and effect against or in favor of Transferee Company and may be enforced as fully
and effectually as if, instead of the Transferor Companies, Transferee Company had been a
party or beneficiary or oblige thereto.

(viii)  With effect from the Appointed Date and upon the Scheme becoming effective, all
permits, quotas, rights, entitlements, licenses including those relating to trademarks,
tenancies, patents, copyrights, privileges, software, powers, facilities of every kind and
description of whatsoever nature in relation to the Transferor Companies to which the
Transferor Companies are the party or to the benefit of which the Transferor Companies may
be eligible and which are subsisting or having effect immediately before the Effective Date,
shall be enforceable as fully and effectually as if, instead of Transferor Companies,
Transferee Company had been a party or beneficiary or oblige thereto.

(ix) With effect from the Appointed Date and upon the Scheme becoming effective, any
statutory licenses, no-objection certificates, permissions or approvals or consents required to
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carry on operations of the Transferor Companies or granted to the Transferor Companies shall
stand vested in or transferred to Transferee Company without further act or deed, and shall be
appropriately transferred or assigned by the statutory authorities concerned therewith in favor
of the Transferee Company upon the vesting of the Transferor Companies into Transferee
Company pursuant to this Scheme. The benefit of all statutory and regulatory permissions,
licenses, approvals and consents including the statutory licenses, permissions or approvals or
consents required to carry on the operations of Transferor Companies shall vest in and
become available to the Transferee Company pursuant to this scheme.

4, TRANSFER OF LIABILITIES

i. With effect from the Appointed Date and upon the Scheme becoming effective, all
debts, liabilities, contingent liabilities, duties and obligations, secured or unsecured, whether
provided for or not in the books of accounts or disclosed in the balance sheet of the Transferor
Companies, shall be deemed to be the debts, liabilities, contingent liabilities, duties and
obligations of the Transferee Company.

ii. Without prejudice to the generality of the provisions contained herein, all loans raised
after the Appointed Date but till the Effective Date and liabilities incurred by the Transferor
Companies after the Appointed Date but till the Effective Date for their respective operations
shall be deemed to be of the Transferee Company.

iii. The transfer and vesting of the entire business and undertaking of the Transferor
Companies as aforesaid, shall be subject to the existing securities, charges and mortgages, if
any, subsisting, over or in respect of the property and assets or any part thereof of the
Transferor Companies, as the case may be.

Provided that the securities, charges and mortgages, if any, subsisting over, and in respect of
part thereof, of the Transferee Companies shall continue with respect to such assets or part
thereof and this Scheme shall not operate to enlarge such securities, charges or mortgages to
the end and intent that such securities, charge and mortgage shall not extend or be deemed to
extend, to any of the other assets of the Transferor Companies vested in the Transferee
Company pursuant to the Scheme.

Provided always that this Scheme shall not operate to enlarge the security for any loan,
deposit or facility created by the Transferor Companies which shall vest in the Transferee
Company by virtue of the amalgamation of the Transferor Companies with the Transferee
Company and Transferee Company shall not be obliged to create any further or additional
security there for after the amalgamation has become operative.

iv. Transferee Company will, at any time after the coming into effect of this Scheme in
accordance with the provisions hereof, if so required under any law or otherwise, execute
deeds of confirmation or other writings or arrangements with any party to any contract or
arrangements in relation to the Transferor Companies to which the Transferor Companies are
the party, in order to give formal effect to the above provisions. Transferee Company shall,
under the provisions of this Scheme, be deemed to be authorized to execute any such writings
on behalf of the Transferor Companies and to carry out or perform all such formalities or
compliances referred to above on part of the Transferor Companies.

V. Loans or other obligations, if any, due between Transferee Company and Transferor
Companies, shall stand discharged and there shall be no liability in that behalf. In so far as
any securities, debentures or notes issued by the Transferor Companies and held by the
Transferee Company or vice-versa is concerned, the same shall, unless sold or transferred by
holder of such securities, at any time prior to the Effective Date, stand cancelled and shall
have no further effect.
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5. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

I. With effect from the Appointed Date and upon the Scheme becoming effective,
Transferee Company shall bear the burden and the benefits of any legal or other proceedings
including direct and indirect tax assessments, if any, initiated by or against the Transferor
Companies.

However, all legal, administrative and other proceedings of whatsoever nature by or against
the Transferor Companies pending in any court or before any authority, judicial, quasi-
judicial or administrative, any adjudicating authority and/or arising after the Appointed Date
and relating to the Transferor Companies or its properties, assets, liabilities, duties and
obligations shall be continued and/or enforced until the Effective Date by or against the
Transferor Companies; and from the Effective Date, shall be continued and enforced by or
against the Transferee Company in the same manner and to the same extent as would or
might have been continued and enforced by or against theTransferor Companies.

ii. If any suit, appeal or other proceedings of whatever nature by or against the
Transferor Companies be pending, the same shall not abate, be discontinued or in any way be
prejudicially affected by reason of the transfer of the Transferor Companies’ business and
undertakings or of anything contained in this scheme but the proceedings may be continued,
prosecuted and enforced by or against the Transferee Company in the same manner and to the
same extent as it would or might have been continued, prosecuted and enforced by or against
Transferor Companies as if this Scheme had not been made.

6. STAFF, WORKMEN AND EMPLOYEE MATTERS

With effect from the Appointed Date and upon the Scheme becoming effective, all persons
that were employed by the Transferor Companies immediately before such date shall become
employees of the Transferee Company with the benefit of continuity of service on same terms
and conditions as were applicable to such employees in the Transferor Companies
immediately prior to such transfer and without any break or interruption of service.
Transferee Company undertakes to continue to abide by agreement/settlement, if any, entered
into by the Transferor Companies with any union/employee thereof. With regard to Provident
Fund, Gratuity Fund, Superannuation fund or any other special fund or obligation created or
existing for the benefit of such employees of the Transferor Companies upon occurrence of
the Effective Date, the Transferee Company shall stand substituted for the Transferor
Companies, for all purposes whatsoever relating to the obligation to make contributions to the
said funds in accordance with the provisions of such schemes or funds in the trust deeds or
other documents. The existing Provident Fund, Gratuity Fund and Superannuation Fund or
obligations, if any, created by the Transferor Companies for its employees shall be continued
for the benefit of such employees on the same terms and conditions. With effect from the
Effective Date, Transferee Company will make the necessary contributions for such
transferred employees of the Transferor Companies and deposit the same in Provident Fund,
Gratuity Fund or Superannuation Fund or obligations, where applicable. It is the aim and
intent of the Scheme that all the rights, duties, powers and obligations of the Transferor
Companies in relation to such schemes or funds shall become those of the Transferee

Company.
7. TAXATION AND OTHER MATTERS
(M With effect from the Appointed Date, all the profits or income accruing or arising to

the Transferor Companies, and all expenditure or losses arising or incurred by the Transferor
Companies shall, for all purposes, be treated (including all taxes, if any, paid or accruing in
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respect of any profits and income) and be deemed to be and accrue as the profits or income or
as the case may be, expenditure or losses (including taxes) of the Transferee Company,
accordingly, the Transferee Company shall be entitled to set off and carry forward the losses
of the Transferor Companies. Moreover, the Transferee Company shall be entitled to revise
its statutory returns relating to indirect taxes like sales tax/ service tax/ Goods and Service
Tax (GST)/ excise, etc. and to claim refund/credits and/or set off all amounts under the
relevant laws towards the transactions entered into by the Transferee Company and
Transferor Companies which may occur between the Appointed Date and the Effective Date.
The rights to make such revisions in the sales tax returns and to claim refunds/credits are
expressly reserved in favor of the Transferee Company.

(i) Transferee Company shall be entitled to revise its all Statutory returns relating to
Direct taxes like Income Tax and Wealth Tax and to claim refunds/advance tax credits and/or
set off the tax liabilities of the Transferor Companies under the relevant laws and its rights to
make such revisions in the statutory returns and to claim refunds, advance tax credits and/or
set off the tax liabilities is expressly granted.

(iii) It is expressly clarified that with effect from the Appointed Date, all taxes payable by
the Transferor Companies including all or any refunds of the claims/TDS Certificates shall be
treated as the tax liability or refunds/claims/TDS Certificates as the case may be of the
Transferee Company.

(iv) From the Effective Date and till such time as the name of the Transferee Company
would get entered as the account holder in respect of all the bank accounts and demat
accounts of the Transferor Companies in the relevant bank’s/DP’s books and records, the
Transferee Company shall be entitled to operate the bank/ demat accounts of the Transferor
Companies in their existing names.

(V) Since each of the permissions, approvals, consents, sanctions, remissions, special
reservations, incentives, concessions and other authorizations of the Transferor Companies
shall stand transferred by the order of the NCLT to the Transferee Company, the Transferee
Company shall file the relevant intimations, for the record of the statutory authorities who
shall take them on file, pursuant to the vesting orders of the sanctioning NCLT.

8. CONDUCT OF BUSINESS

M With effect from the Appointed Date and till the Scheme come into effect:

a. Transferor Companies shall be deemed to carry on all its businesses and activities and
stand possessed of its properties and assets for and on account of and in trust for the
Transferee Company; and all the profits accruing to the Transferor Companies and all taxes
thereon or gains or losses arising or incurred by it shall, for all purposes, be treated as and
deemed to be the profits or losses, as the case may be, of the Transferee Company.

b. Transferor Companies shall carry on its businesses with reasonable diligence and in
the same manner as they had been doing hitherto, and it shall not alter or substantially expand
its businesses except with the concurrence of the Transferee Company during the pendency of
Scheme before the Hon’ble NCLT.

C. Transferor Companies shall not, without the written concurrence of the Transferee
Company, alienate, charge or encumber any of their properties except in the ordinary course
of business or pursuant to any pre-existing obligation undertaken prior to the date of
acceptance of the Scheme by the Board of Directors of the Transferee Company, as the case
may be.

d. Transferor Companies shall not vary or alter, except in the ordinary course of their
business or pursuant to any pre-existing obligation undertaken prior to the date of acceptance
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of the Scheme by the Board of Directors of the Transferee Company, the terms and conditions
of employment of any of their employees, nor shall they conclude settlement with any union
or their employees except with the written concurrence of the Transferee Company.
e. With effect from the Appointed Date, all debts, liabilities, duties and obligations of
Transferor Companies as on the close of business on the date preceding the Appointed Date,
whether or not provided in their books and all liabilities which arise or accrue on or after the
Appointed Date shall be deemed to be the debts, liabilities, duties and obligations of the
Transferee Company.
(i) Upon the Scheme coming into effect, Transferee Company shall commence and carry
on and shall be authorized to carry on the businesses carried on by the Transferor Companies.
(iii)  For the purpose of giving effect to the vesting order passed under Sections 230 and
232 of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of this Scheme by the Hon'ble NCLT, Transferee
Company shall, at any time pursuant to the orders on this Scheme, be entitled to get the record
of the change in the legal right(s) upon the vesting of the Transferor Companies’ businesses
and undertakings in accordance with the provisions of Sections 230 and 232 of the
Companies Act, 2013. Transferee Company shall be authorized to execute any pleadings;
applications, forms, etc. as are required to remove any difficulties and carry out any
formalities or compliance as are necessary for the implementation of this Scheme.
PART-I1I
ISSUE OF SHARES& ACCOUNTING TREATMENT

1. CONSIDERATION

1.1. Upon this Scheme coming into effect and upon transfer and vesting of the business
and undertaking of Transferor Companies in Transferee Company, the consideration in
respect of such transfer shall, subject to the provisions of the Scheme, be paid and satisfied by
the Transferee Company as follows:

1.1.1. Transferee Company shall, without further application, act or deed, issue and allot to
each of the equity shareholders of “Transferor Company 1” (other than the shares already
held therein immediately before the amalgamation by Transferee Company, its Nominee or
Subsidiary Company), shares in proportion of 380 (Three Hundred and Eighty) equity shares
of face value of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten) each in Transferee Company for every 100 (One
Hundred) equity shares of face value of Rs. 10/- Rupees Ten) each held by them in
“Transferor Company 1 pursuant to this Scheme of Amalgamation.

1.1.2. Transferee Company, without further application, act or deed, shall issue and allot to
each of the equity shareholders of “Transferor Company 2” (other than the shares already
held therein immediately before the amalgamation by Transferee Company, its Nominee or
Subsidiary Company), shares in proportion of 299 (Two Hundred and Ninety Nine) equity
shares of face value of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten) each in Transferee Company for every 100 (One
Hundred) equity shares of face value of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten) each held by them in
“Transferor Company 2” pursuant to this Scheme of Amalgamation.

1.1.3. For arriving at the share exchange ratio as outlined above, the Companies have
considered the Valuation Report submitted by an independent Registered Valuer, Corporate
Professionals Valuation Services Private Limited having IBBI Registration Number
IBBI/RV-E/02/2019/106.
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1.1.4. Any fraction arising out of allotment of equity shares as per clause 1.1.1 and 1.1.2
above shall be rounded off to the nearest integer.

1.1.5. The said equity shares in the capital of Transferee Company to be issued to the
shareholders of Transferor Companies and shall rank pari passu in all respects, with the
existing equity shares in the Transferee Company from the Appointed Date. Such shares in
Transferee Company, to be issued to the shareholders of Transferor Companies will, for all
purposes, save as expressly provided otherwise, be deemed to have been held by each such
member from the Appointed Date.

1.1.6. Upon the Scheme becoming effective, all the equity shares of the Transferee
Company as held by any of the Transferor Companies or vice-versa shall stand cancelled;

1.1.7. Upon the Scheme becoming effective and subject to the above provisions, the
shareholders of Transferor Companies (other than the shares already held therein immediately
before the amalgamation by Transferee Company in Transferor Companies or vice versa as
on the record date) shall receive new shares certificates or credited in their demat account, as
the case may be. Upon the issue and allotment of new shares in the capital of the Transferee
Company to the shareholders of Transferor Companies, the share certificates in relation to the
shares held by them in the Transferor Companies shall be deemed to have been cancelled. All
certificates for the new shares in the capital of the Transferee Company shall be sent by the
Transferee Company to the said shareholders of Transferor Companies at their respective
registered addresses as appearing in the said registers (or in the case of joint holders, to the
address of that one of the joint holders whose name stands first in such Registers in respect of
such joint holding) and Transferee Company shall not be responsible for any loss in
transmission.

1.1.8. Upon coming into effect of this Scheme, the shares or the share certificates of
Transferor Companies in relation to the shares held by their members shall, without any
further application, act, instrument or deed, be deemed to have been automatically cancelled
and be of no effect on and from the Effective Date without any necessity of them being
surrendered.

2. TREATMENT OF PREFERENCE SHARES

2.1.1. Upon coming into effect of this Scheme, the Transferee Company shall issue equal
number of its 3.50% Non-Cumulative Non-Convertible Redeemable Preference Shares of Rs.
10/- (Rupees Ten) each to the preference shareholders of the Transferor Company 1 holding
3.50% Non-Cumulative Non-Convertible Redeemable Preference Shares of Rs. 10/- (Rupees
Ten) each on the same terms as existed in that of the Transferor Company 1.

2.1.2. Notwithstanding anything contained in the above clause 2.2.1, upon effectiveness of
this Scheme, all the preference shares of the Transferor Company 1 as held by the Transferor
Company 2 or by the Transferee Company shall stand cancelled pursuant to this Scheme of
Arrangement for Amalgamation.

3. INCREASE IN AUTHORIZED SHARE CAPITAL
3.1. With effect from the Effective Date and upon the Scheme becoming effective,
without any further acts or deeds on the part of the Transferor Companies or Transferee
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Company and notwithstanding anything contained in Section 61 of Companies Act, 2013, the
Authorized Share capital of the Transferor Companies as appearing in their Memorandum of
Association on the Effective Date shall get clubbed with the Authorized Share Capital of the
Transferee Company as appearing in its Memorandum of Association on the Effective Date
and pursuant to this clubbing the Clause V of the Memorandum of Association of the
Transferee Company shall stand altered to give effect to the same with effect from the
Effective Date. The Face Value of Equity share shall remain same as of the Transferee
Company after clubbing of Authorized Capital. Upon coming into effect of this Scheme,
Clause V of the memorandum of association of the Transferee Company shall stand altered
and read as follows:

The Authorised Share Capital of the Company is Rs. 9,35,00,000 (Nine Crores and
Thirty Five Lacs Only) and divided into 93,50,000 (Ninety Three Lacs and Fifty
Thousand only) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- Rupees Ten) each and Rs. 16,40,00,000
(Sixteen Crores and Forty Lacs Only) divided into 1,64,00,000 (One crore and Sixty
Four Lacs Only) 3.50% Non-Cumulative Non-Convertible Redeemable Preference
Shares of Rs. 10/- Rupees Ten) each.

3.2. Further, in terms of section 232(3)(i) of the Act, upon coming into effect, the fee and
duty paid on the Authorized Equity Share Capital of the Transferor Companies shall be set off
against the fee payable on the Authorized Share Capital of Transferee Company, without any
further act or deed.

3.3. Pursuant to the Scheme becoming effective, the authorized share capital of the
Transferee Company will be as under:

Particulars Amount (in INR)
Authorized Share Capital

93,50,000 equity shares of Rs. 10/- each 9,35,00,000/ -
1,64,00,000 Preference shares of Rs. 10/- each 16,40,00,000/-
Total 25,75,00,000/-

3.4.  On approval of the Scheme by the members of the Transferee Company and National
Company Law Tribunal, under Section 230 — 232 of the Act, it shall be deemed that the said
members have also accorded all relevant consents under Sections 13, 14, 61 and other
applicable provisions of Companies Act, 2013 as may be applicable for the purpose of
amendment of the Memorandum of Association of the Transferee Company as above.

3.5. It is clarified that there will be no need to pass a separate shareholders’ resolution as
required under Sections 13, 14 and 61 of the Act for amendment of the Memorandum of
Association of the Transferee Company to increase its authorized share capital for the purpose
of issuing shares to the shareholders of the Transferor Companies pursuant to this Scheme of
Arrangement in its present form or such other form as may be approved by the competent
authority.

3.6. The issue and allotment of shares to Shareholders of Transferor Companies, as
provided in this Scheme, shall be deemed to be made in compliance with the provisions laid
down under Section 62 of the Companies Act, 2013.
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4. ACCOUNTING TREATMENT FOR AMALGAMATION

Upon the coming into effect of this Scheme, the amalgamation of the Transferor Companies
with the Transferee Company shall be accounted for as per the Pooling of Interest Method of
Accounting prescribed in "Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS) 103 for Business
Combination™ prescribed under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, as notified under
the Companies (Indian Accounting Standard) Rules, 2015, as may be amended from time to
time.

5. SAVING OF CONCLUDED TRANSACTIONS

The transfer of properties and liabilities and the continuance of proceedings by or against
Transferor Companies as envisaged in above shall not affect any transaction or proceedings
already concluded by the Transferor Companies on or before the Appointed Date and after the
Appointed Date till the Effective Date, to the end and intent that the Transferee Company
accepts and adopts all acts, deeds and things done and executed by the Transferor Companies
in respect thereto as if done and executed on behalf of the Transferee Company.

6. DISSOLUTION OF TRANSFEROR COMPANIES
On occurrence of the Effective Date, the Transferor Companies shall, without any further act
or deed, shall stand dissolved without winding up.

PART - IV

OTHER PROVISIONS
1. APPLICATION/PETITION TO NCLT :
1.1.  Transferor Companies and Transferee Company shall, with all reasonable dispatch,
make application/petition to the Hon’ble NCLT, under Section 230 — 232 of the Companies
Act, 2013 seeking orders for dispensing with or convening, holding and conducting of the
meetings of the classes of its respective members and/or creditors and for sanctioning the
Scheme with such modifications as may be approved by the Hon’ble NCLT.
1.2.  On the Scheme being agreed to by the requisite majorities of all the classes of the
members and/or creditors of Transferor Companies and Transferee Company shall, with all
reasonable dispatch, apply to the Hon’ble NCLT, for sanctioning the Scheme under Sections
230 and Section 232 of the Companies Act, 2013, and for such other orders, as the said NCLT
may deem fit for carrying this Scheme into effect and for dissolution of Transferor
Companies without winding-up.

2. CONDITIONALITY OF SCHEME:

The Scheme is conditional upon and subject to:

2.1.  The Scheme being agreed to by the respective requisite majority of members and
creditors of the Transferor Companies and Transferee Company;

2.2. The Scheme being approved by the Hon’ble NCLT;

2.3. Due compliance with any condition(s) stipulated by any relevant Government
Authority prior to the effectiveness of the Amalgamation;

2.4.  All certified copies of the order(s) of the NCLT sanctioning this Scheme being filed
with the Registrar of Companies of relevant jurisdiction.

2.5.  This Scheme although to come into operation from the Appointed Date shall not
become effective until the necessary certified copies of the order(s) under Sections 230 to 232
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15.

16.

of the Companies Act, 2013 shall be duly filed with the Registrar of Companies of relevant
jurisdiction.

2.6.  Such other conditions as may be mutually agreed between the Transferor Companies
and Transferee Company.

3. MODIFICATION OR AMENDMENT

3.1.  Transferee Company and Transferor Companies (acting through their Board of
Directors) may assent to any modifications or amendments to this Scheme which the NCLT
and/or other authorities may deem fit to direct or impose or which may otherwise be
considered necessary or desirable for any question or doubt or difficulty that may arise for
implementing and/or carrying out the scheme or which is generally in the benefit or interest of
the shareholders and/or creditors. Transferee Company and Transferor Companies (acting
through their respective Board of Directors) and after the dissolution of Transferor
Companies; Transferee Company (by its Board of directors) be and is hereby authorized to
take such steps and do all acts, deeds and things as may be necessary, desirable or proper to
give effect to this Scheme and to resolve any doubt, difficulties or questions whether by
reason of any order(s) of the NCLT or of any directive or order(s) of any other authorities or
otherwise howsoever arising out of, under or by virtue of this Scheme and/or any matters
concerning or connected therewith.

3.2.  The Transferor Companies and the Transferee Company shall be at liberty to
withdraw from this Scheme in case any condition or alteration imposed by the Hon’ble NCLT
or any other authority is not on terms acceptable to them.

3.3. In the event of this Scheme failing to take effect finally, this Scheme shall become
null and void and in that event, no rights and liabilities whatsoever shall accrue to or be
incurred inter se by the parties or its shareholders or creditors or employees or any other
person. In such case each Company shall bear its own costs or as may be mutually agreed.

4. GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS

All costs, charges, fees, taxes including duties (including the stamp duty, if any, applicable in
relation to this Scheme) levies and all other expenses, if any (save as expressly otherwise
agreed) arising out of or incurred in carrying out and implementing the terms and conditions
or provision of this Scheme and matters incidental thereto shall be borne and paid by the
Transferee Company. All such costs, charges, fees, stamp duty including duties (excluding
the stamp duty, if any, paid on this scheme which shall be pro rata added to the value of the
immovable properties), levies and all other expenses, shall be debited to the Profit and Loss
Account of the Transferee Company.

The Transferor Companies and Transferee Company have made joint application before the
Hon’ble National Company Law Tribunal, Chandigarh Bench as per Rule 3(1) of the
Companies (Compromises, Arrangements and Amalgamations) Rules, 2016 for the sanction of
the Scheme of Arrangement under the provisions of Section 230-232 of the Companies Act,
2013.

The rights and interests of the KMP(s), Directors, Secured and Unsecured Creditors, Promoters,
Non-Promoter Members, employees of the Transferee Company will not be prejudicially
affected by the Scheme as no sacrifice or waiver is at all called from them nor their rights
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17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

sought to be modified in any manner. Further, there are no Depositors, Debenture Holders,
Deposit Trustee and Debenture Trustee in the Transferor Companies and Transferee Company.

Except to the extent of the shares held by the Directors and/or the KMP(s) in the Transferor
Companies and Transferee Company, none of the Directors, KMP(s) of the Transferor
Companies and Transferee Company are in any way connected or interested in the resolution
forming part of the Notice.

There is no likelihood that any Secured or Unsecured Creditor of the Transferor Companies and
Transferee Company concerned would lose or be prejudiced as a result of the Scheme being
passed since no sacrifice or waiver is at all called for from them nor are their rights sought to be
modified in any manner. Hence, the Scheme will not cast any additional burden on the
shareholders or creditors of either company nor will it affect the interest of any of the
shareholders or creditors.

No investigation or proceedings have been instituted or are pending against the Transferor
Companies or the Transferee Company under the Companies Act, 1956 or the corresponding
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

This statement is being furnished as required under Sections 230(5), 232(1) and 102 of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 3, 5 & 6 of the Companies (Compromises, Arrangements
and Amalgamations) Rules, 2016 (the “Rules”).

The notice pursuant to Section 230(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 in the prescribed format
along with Explanatory statement, a copy of the Scheme of Arrangement and the disclosures
provided herewith will be served within the prescribed time on the Statutory Authorities, as
applicable.

Inspection Documents

Inspection of the following documents will be available at the Registered Office of Behari Lal
Ispat Private Limited at Village Salani, Amloh Road, Mandi Gobindgarh, Punjab — 147301.

a. Copy of the NCLT order dated 15" June, 2023 passed by the Hon’ble National Company

Law Tribunal, Bench at Chandigarh in the joint Application made by the Transferor
Companies and the Transferee Company vide Company Application No.
CA(CAA)15/CHD/PB/2023.

b. Copy of the Scheme of Arrangement for Amalgamation;

Copies of Audited Financials of Belco Special Steels Private Limited (“Transferor
Company 1”), Parkash Multimetals Private Limited (“Transferor Company 2”) and Behari
Lal Ispat Private Limited (“Transferee Company”) for the financial years ended on 31st
March, 2022;

Contracts or agreements material to the proposed compromise or arrangement;

Copy of the Reports of Board of Directors of Belco Special Steels Private Limited

(“Transferor Company 1), Parkash Multimetals Private Limited (“Transferor Company 2”)
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and Behari Lal Ispat Private Limited (“Transferee Company”) on impact of Scheme on
Directors and employee, pursuant to the provisions of Section 232(2)(c) of the Companies
Act, 2013;

Copy of the Statutory Auditors’ certificate dated 15.02.2023, 09.02.2023 and 20.02.2023
issued by Bansal Jiwan & Associates, Chartered Accountants to Transferor Company 1,
Transferor Company 2 and Transferee Company respectively, for Accounting standard
compliance under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013;

Copy of the Valuation Report dated 06.02.2023 issued by Corporate Professionals
Valuation Services Private Limited, Registered Valuer, IBBI Registration Number
IBBI/RV-E/02/2019/106; and

Copy of the Board Resolutions passed by the respective Board of Directors of the
Companies dated 06.02.2023;

After the Scheme is approved by the Secured Creditors of Behari Lal Ispat Private Limited
(“Transferee Company”), it will be subject to the approval/ sanction of the National Company Law
Tribunal Bench at Chandigarh.

S/d-

Amar Vivek Aggarwal

Advocate

Date: 08.07.2023 Chairperson appointed by NCLT for the Meeting of
Place: Chandigarh Secured Creditors of Behari Lal Ispat Private Limited
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ANNEXURE -1

SCHEME OF ARRANGEMENT FOR AMALGAMATION
AMONGST
BELCO SPECIAL STEELS PRIVATE LIMITED
(“TRANSFEROR COMPANY 1”)
AND
PARKASH MULTIMETALS PRIVATE LIMITED
(“TRANSFEROR COMPANY 2”)
AND
BEHARI LAL ISPAT PRIVATE LIMITED
(“TRANSFEREE COMPANY”)
AND
THEIR RESPECTIVE SHAREHOLDERS AND CREDITORS

FOR AMALGAMATION OF
BELCO SPECIAL STEELS PRIVATE LIMITED
(“TRANSFEROR COMPANY 1”)
AND
PARKASH MULTIMETALS PRIVATE LIMITED
(“TRANSFEROR COMPANY 2”)
WITH
BEHARI LAL ISPAT PRIVATE LIMITED
(“TRANSFEREE COMPANY”)

UNDER THE PROVISICNS OF SECTION 230 TO 232 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

, ¥ : ate Limited . pyr. L1d,
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PARTS OF THE SCHEME

This Scheme is divided into the following parts:

1. Partl:
This part of Scheme contains general provisions applicable as used in this Scheme including Definitions and

Capital Structure of the Companies.

2. Partli
This part of Scheme deals with Amalgamation of Belco Special Steels Private Limited (“Transferor Company
1”)andParkash Multimetals Private Limited (“Transferor Company 2”)withBehari Lal Ispat Private Limited
(‘Transferee Company’}in accordance with the provisions of Section 230 — 2320f the Companies Act, 2013

read with Companies (Compromises, Arrangements and Amalgamations) Rules, 2016.

3. Partlil:
This part of Scheme deals with the Accounting Methodology adopted for the Amalgamation.

4. Partlv:
This part of Scheme contains miscellaneous provisions i.e. application/petition to Hon’ble National

Company Law Tribunal (“NCLT”) of relevant jurisdiction and conditionality of Scheme.

For Behari Lal Ispat (P} Lid.  For Belco Special Steels Private Limited
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SCHEME OF ARRANGEMENT FOR AMALGAMATION
UNDER THE PROVISIONS OF SECTION 230 TO 232 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013
AMONGST
BELCO SPECIAL STEELS PRIVATE LIMITED
(“TRANSFEROR COMPANY 1”)

AND
PARKASH MULTIMETALS PRIVATE LIMITED
(“TRANSFEROR COMPANY 2”)

AND
BEHARI LAL ISPAT PRIVATE LIMITED
(“TRANSFEREE COMPANY”)

AND
THEIR RESPECTIVE SHAREHOLDERS AND CREDITORS

PREAMBLE

A. AN OVERVIEW OF SCHEME OF ARRANGEMENT
This Scheme of Arrangement is presented under the provisions of Section 230 - 232 of the Companies Act,
2013 (as defined hereinafter) and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with
Companies (Compromises, Arrangements and Amalgamations) Rules, 2016 (as defined hereinafter) before
the National Company Law Tribunal of relevant jurisdiction, for Amalgamation ofBelco Special Steels
Private Limited (“Transferor Company 1”) and Parkash Multimetals Private Limited (“Transferor Company

2”) with Behari Lal Ispat Private Limited (‘Transferee Company’).
B. BACKGROUND AND DESCRIPTION OF COMPANIES

1. Belco Special Steels Private Limited (herein after also referred to as ‘BSSPL’ or “Transferor Company 1),
bearing CIN U74999PB2019PTC050154 was incorporated on 23"October, 2019 under the provisions of
Companies Act, 2013 as a Private Limited Company with the name & style of Belco Special Steels Private
Limited. The Registered office of the TransferorCompany 1 is presently situated at Village Turan, Amloh
Road, Opposite Simran Steel Ind, MandiGobindgarhFatehgarh Sahib, Punjab - 147301. The Transferor
Company 1 is engaged in the business of Manufacturing of Alloy and Carbon Steels in various sections -

Round, Flat, Hex and Square.

2. Parkash Multimetals Private Limited(herein after also referred to as ‘PMPL’ or ‘Transferor Company2’),
bearing CIN U27100PB2011PTC035331 was incorporated on 01* August, 2011 under the provisions of
Companies Act, 1956 as a Private Limited Companywith the name & style ofParkash Multimetals Private
Limited.The Registered office of the TransferorCompany2is presently situated at 447 sector-3 -CG. T.
Road MandiGobindgarhFatehgarh Sahib, Punjab - 147301. The Transferor Company 2 is engaged in the

business of Trading of Iron & Steel.

3. Behari Lal Ispat Private Limited (herein after also referred to as ‘BLIPL’ or ‘Transferee Company’)
bearingCIN U27109PB1995PTC016490 was incorporated on 23" May, 1995 as a private limited company
under the provisions of Companies Act, 1956with the name & style of Behari Lal Ispat Private Limited. The

registered office of the Transferee Companyis presently situated at Village - SalaniAmloh Road

For Behari Lal ispat {i*} Ltc, For Belco Special Steels Private Limited For Panrkash Muhi;skls?vt. Lrd.

-
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MandiGobindgarh, Punjab - 147301. Transferee Company is the manufacturer of high quality / business

services such as Forging Rolls, Alloy and Non-Alloy Ingots and Castings etc.

C. RATIONALE FOR THE SCHEME OF ARRANGEMENT

® Transferor Companies and Transferee Company are engaged in same segment of business.Hence, under
this Scheme, the Amalgamation of the Transferor Companies into the Transferee Company would enable
the Transferee Company to consolidate all the business activities pertaining to the said Transferor
Companies into one single entity i.e. the Transferee Company. Further, the management of the Transferee
Company would be strengthened as the management of the Transferor Companies and the Transferee
Company would be clubbed into the Transferee Company, which would thereby ensure effective
management of the affairs of the Transferor Companies and Transferee Company subsequent to their
amalgamation. The said amalgamation would also result in streamlining the group structure especially by
combining all of them into one single entity and would provide several benefits such as easing the
regulatory, statutory and compliance requirements of all the companies and would also work to the
advantage of the shareholders of the Companies as the said amalgamation would result in rationalizing the
costs/expenses incurred.

® The amalgamation will contribute in furthering and fulfilling the objectives and business strategies of the
companies thereby accelerating growth, expansion and development of the respective businesses through
the Transferee Company. The amalgamation will thus enable further expansion of the Transferee Company
and provide a strong and focused base to undertake the business more advantageously. Further, this
arrangement would bring concentrated management focus, integration, streamlining of the management
structure, seamless implementation of policy changes and shall also help to enhance the efficiency and
control of the Transferor Companies and Transferee Company.

e Further, the independent operations of the Transferor Companies and Transferee Company leads to
incurrence of significant costs, duplication of administrative & establishment costs and the amalgamation
would enable economies of scale by attaining critical mass and achieving cost savingand better financial
management of resources. The amalgamation will thus eliminate a multi-layered structure and reduce
managerial overlaps, which are necessarily involved in running multiple entities and also prevent cost
duplication that can erode financial efficiencies of a holding structure and the resultant operations would
be substantially cost-efficient. This Scheme would result in simplified corporate structure of the Transferee
Company and its businesses, thereby leading to more efficient utilization of capital and creation of a
consolidated base for future growth of the Transferee Company.

¢ The Amalgamation of Transferor Companies and Transferee Company will create synergy benefits for the
stakeholders of both the companies and it shall optimize the valuation of the consolidated Transferee
Company. The amalgamation would also increase operational efficiency and integrate business functions.

¢ The proposed arrangement will provide greater integration and flexibility to the Transferee Company and
strengthen its position in the industry, in terms of the asset base, revenues and service range.

e The other benefits of the proposed amalgamation include:

I Optimum and efficient utilization of financial resourcesand rationalization of capital, resources, assets
and facilities;
Il.  Enhancement of competitive strengths including financial resources;

Ill.  Obtaining synergy benefits;

FOI‘ Behal’i Lal !Spat (P) bLd, For Belco Special Steels Private Limited voi Pankash MU[ i AlS'PVT. LTd.
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IV. Better management and focus on growing the businesses;
V. Reduction of overheads, administrative, managerial and other expenditure.

VI.  Simplify shareholding structure and reduce shareholding tiers.

D. The Board of Directors of all the Companies, therefore, considered it desirable and expedient to amalgamate the

Transferor Companies withthe Transferee Company.

E. The amalgamation of the Transferor Companieswith the Transferee Company, pursuant to and in accordance
with this Scheme, under Section 230 -232 and other relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013and
applicable Rules of Companies (Compromises, Arrangements and Amalgamations) Rules, 2016, subject to
sanction of Hon’ble National Company Law Tribunal (NCLT) of relevant jurisdiction, shall take place with effect

from the Appointed Date and shall be in compliancewith Section 2(1B) of the Income Tax Act, 1961.

For Behari Lal Ispat (i} Lcd. For Belco Special Steels Private Limited For Parkash Mulyivgrals Pvr. Lvd,
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PART-I
DEFINITIONS AND SHARE CAPITAL

1. DEFINITIONS:

In this Scheme, unless repugnant to the subject or context or meaning thereof, the following expressions shall

have the same meanings as set out herein below:

1.1.

1.2.

1.3.

1.4.

1.5.

1.6.

1.7.

1.8.

1.9.

1.10.

For Behari Lalspat (P} Ltd. £y Belco Specil Steels Private Limited  FOR PARME} Mulrin
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“Act”: means the Companies Act, 2013, and will include any statutory modifications, re-enactments

or amendments thereof.

“Applicable Law(s)”: means (a) all the applicable statutes, notification, enactments, act of legislature,
bye-laws, rules, regulations, guidelines, rule of common law, policy, code, directives, ordinance,
orders or other instructions having force of law enacted or issued by any Appropriate Authority
including any statutory modifications or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force (b)
administrative interpretations, writs, injunctions, directions, directives, judgments, arbitral awards,
decree, orders, or governmental approvals of, or agreement with, any relevant authority, as may be

in force from time to time.

“Appointed Date”: means 1 April, 2022being the date with effect from which the Scheme shall be
applicable or such other date as may be approved by the Hon'ble Tribunal or any other competent

authority.

“Board” or “Board of Directors”: shall have the same meaning as under the Act.
“Companies”: Transferor Companies and Transferee Company are collectively referred as Companies.

“Effective Date”: means the date on which certified copy of the order(s) of theNational Company Law
Tribunal (NCLT) under Sections 230 and 232 of the Companies Act, 2013 sanctioning the Scheme, is
filed with the Registrar of Companies after obtaining the sanctions, orders or approvals referred to in

Clause 2 of PART-IV of this Scheme.

Any references in this Scheme to the words “upon the Scheme becoming effective” or “effectiveness
of this Scheme” or “date of coming into effect of the Scheme” or “Scheme coming into effect” shall

mean the Effective Date.

“Law” or “Applicable Law” includes all applicable statutes, enactments, acts of legislature or
Parliament, laws, ordinances, rules, bye-laws, regulations, notifications, guidelines, policies,

directions, directives and orders of any government, statutory authority, tribunal or court.

“NCLT” or “National Company Law Tribunal”: means the National Company Law Tribunal of relevant
jurisdiction, or any other appropriate forum or authority empowered to approve the Scheme as per

the law for the time being in force.

‘Official Liquidator’ or ‘OL": means Official Liquidator having jurisdiction over the Transferor

Companies.

“Registrar of Companies” or “RoC”: means the Registrar of Companies, having territorial jurisdiction

over the Transferor Companies and the Transferee Company.

s'Pvr. Lrd.
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1.11.

1.12.

1.13.

1.14.

1.15.

1.16.

1.17.

“Record Date’ means the dates to be fixed by the Board of Directors of the Transferee Company,
after the effective date, with reference to which the eligibility of the equity shareholders of the
Transferor Companies, for the purposes of issue and allotment of shares of the Transferee Company,

in terms of the scheme, shall be determined.
“Rules”: means the Companies (Compromises, Arrangements and Amalgamations) Rules, 2016.

“Scheme” or “Scheme of Amalgamation”: means this Scheme of Arrangement forAmalgamation
of“Belco Special Steels Private Limited” and “Parkash Multimetals Private Limited” with “Behari Lal
Ispat Private Limited”, with their respective Shareholders and creditors as set out herein
andapproved by the Board of Directors of the respective Companies, in its present form and with any

modifications as may be approved by the Hon'ble NCLT.

“Transferee Company” or “Behari Lal Ispat Private Limited” or “BLIPL":shallmeanBehari Lal Ispat
Private Limited, a Company incorporated under the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956having its

registered office Village - SalaniAmloh Road MandiGobindgarh, Punjab - 147301.

“Transferor Company 1” or “Belco Special Steels Private Limited” or “BSSPL”: shallmean Belco
Special Steels Private Limited, a Company incorporated under the provisions of the Companies Act,
2013 having its registered office at Village Turan, Amloh Road, Opposite Simran Steel Ind,
MandiGobindgarhFatehgarh Sahib, Punjab - 147301.

“Transferor Company 2” or “Parkash Multimetals Private Limited” or “PMPL”: shallmean Parkash
Multimetals Private Limited, a Company incorporated under the provisions of the Companies Act,
1956 having its registered office at 447 sector - 3 - C G. T. Road MandiGobindgarhFatehgarh Sahib,
Punjab - 147301.

“Transferor Companies”shall mean Transferor Company 1 and Transferor Company 2 collectively.

2. DATE OF EFFECT AND OPERATIVE DATE:

The Scheme Setout herein in its present form or with any modification(s), if any made as per Clause 3 of PART-

IV of this Scheme shall be effective from the Appointed Date but shall come into force from the Effective Date.

3. CAPITAL STRUCTURE:

The Capital Structure of the Transferor Companies and Transferee Company as on the date of approval of the

Scheme by the Board of directors of the Companiesare as under:

3.1. BELCO SPECIAL STEELS PRIVATE LIMITED(“Transferor Company 1”)

3.2. PARKASH MULTIMETALS PRIVATE LIMITED (“Transferor Company 2")

For Behari Lal Ispat (P) ltd.

" B e

Particulars Amount (Rs.)
Authorized Share Capital

30,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each 3,00,00,000.00
1,64,00,000 Preference Shares of Rs. 10/- each 16,40,00,000.00
Issued, Subscribed and Paid-Up Share Capital

5,40,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each fully paid up 54,00,000.00

1,64,00,000 Preference Shares of Rs. 10/- each fully paid up

16,40,00,000.00

Total

16,94,00,000.00

irector irector
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Particulars Amount (Rs.)

Authorized Share Capital

10,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each 1,00,00,000.00

Issued, Subscribed and Paid-Up Share Capital

3,00,000Equity Shares of Rs.1/- each fully paid up 30,00,000.00
Total 30,00,000.00

3.3. BEHARI LAL ISPAT PRIVATE LIMITED (“Transferee Company”)

Particulars

Amount (Rs.)

Authorized Share Capital
53,50,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each

5,35,00,000.00

Issued, Subscribed and Paid-Up Share Capital

”

40,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each fully paid up 4,00,00,000.00
Total 4,00,00,000.00
‘For Behari Lal Ispat (P} 1.td. For Belco Special Steels Private Limited For Parkash Mdlyiyerals Pvr. brd.
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PART-lI
TRANSFER & VESTING OF UNDERTAKING

1. With effect from the Appointed Date and upon the Scheme becoming effective, the entire business and whole

of undertaking(s), properties and liabilities of the Transferor Companies shall, in terms of the provisions Section
230 and 232 of Companies Act, 2013 and other applicable Rules and pursuant to the orders of the NCLT or
other appropriate authority or forum, if any, sanctioning the Scheme, without any further act, instrument,
deed, matter or thing, stand transferred to and vested in and/ or deemed to be transferred to and vested in the
Transferee Company as a going concern so as to become the undertaking(s), properties and liabilities of the

Transferee Company.

With effect from the Appointed Date and upon the Scheme becoming effective, the entire business and
undertaking of the Transferor Companiesshall stand transferred to and be vested in the Transferee Company
without any further deed or act, together with all their properties, assets, rights, benefits and interest therein,
subject to existing charges thereon in favor of banks and financial institutions, as the case may be, in the

manner described hereinafter.
TRANSFER OF ASSETS

(i) With effect from the Appointed Date and upon the Scheme becoming effective all memberships, licenses,
franchises, rights, privileges, permits, quotas, entitlements, allotments, approvals, consents, concessions,
trade mark licenses including application for registration of trade marks, patents, copyrights and their right
to use available to the Transferor Companies as on Appointed Date or any date which may be taken after
the Appointed Date but till the Effective Date, shall get transferred to the Transferee Company without any

further instrument, deed or act or payment of any further fee, charge or securities.

(i) With effect from the Appointed Date and upon the Scheme becoming effective,Certificates of Registration
as available with the Transferor Companiesas on Appointed Date or any date which may be taken by
theTransferor Companies after the Appointed Date but till the Effective Date shall get transferred to
Transferee Company without any further instrument, deed or act or payment of any further fee, charge or

securities.

(iii) With effect from the Appointed Date and upon the Scheme becoming effective all the assets ofthe
Transferor Companies as are movable in nature including, but not limited to, stock of securities, computer
and equipment, outstanding loans and advances, insurance claims, advance tax, Minimum Alternate Tax
(MAT) set-off rights, Goods and Service Tax (GST), pre-paid taxes, levies/liabilities, CENVAT/VAT credits if
any, recoverable in cash or in kind or for value to be received, bank balances and deposits, if any, with
Government, Semi-Government, local and other authorities and bodies, customers and other persons or
any other assets otherwise capable of transfer by physical delivery would get transferred by physical
delivery only and all other assets, shall stand vested in Transferee Company, and shall become the property
and an integral part of Transferee Company without any further instrument, deed or act or payment of any

further fee, charge or securities.

(iv) With effect from the Appointed Date and upon the Scheme becoming effective all incorporeal properties of

the Transferor Companies as on Appointed Date or any date which may be taken by the Transferor

For Behari Lal Ispat () Ltd. For Belco Special Steels Private Limited fFor Panrkask Multine lsPvr. Lrd.
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Companiesafter the Appointed Date but till the Effective Date, shall get transferred to the Transferee

Company without any further instrument, deed or act or payment of any further fee, charge or securities.

(v) With effect from the Appointed Date and upon the Scheme becoming effective, all immovable properties
including but not limited to land and buildings or any other immovable properties of the Transferor
Companies, whether freehoid or leasehold, and any documents of title, rights and easements in relation
thereto shall stand transferred to and be vested in the Transferee Company, without any further
instrument, deed or act or payment of any further fee, charge or securities either by the Transferor

Companies or Transferee Company.

(vi) With effect from the Appointed Date, Transferee Company shall be entitled to exercise all rights and
privileges and be liable to pay ground rent, taxes and fulfill obligations, in relation to or applicable to such
immovable properties. The mutation/substitution of the title to the immovable properties shall be made
and duly recorded in the name of the Transferee Company by the appropriate authorities pursuant to the
sanction of the Scheme by the Hon'ble NCLT and the Scheme becoming effective in accordance with the

terms hereof.

(vii) With effect from the Appointed Date and upon the Scheme becoming effective, all contracts, deeds, bonds,
agreements, schemes, arrangements and other instruments of whatsoever nature in relation to the
Transferor Companies to which theTransferor Companies are the party or to the benefit of which
theTransferor Companies may be eligible, and which are subsisting or having effect immediately before the
Effective Date, shall be in full force and effect against or in favor of Transferee Company and may be
enforced as fully and effectually as if, instead of the Transferor Companies, Transferee Company had been a

party or beneficiary or oblige thereto.

(viii) With effect from the Appointed Date and upon the Scheme becoming effective, all permits, quotas, rights,
entitlements, licenses including those relating to trademarks, tenancies, patents, copyrights, privileges,
software, powers, facilities of every kind and description of whatsoever nature in relation to the Transferor
Companiesto which the Transferor Companiesare the party or to the benefit of which the Transferor
Companiesmay be eligible and which are subsisting or having effect immediately before the Effective Date,
shall be enforceable as fully and effectually as if, instead of Transferor Companies, Transferee Company had

been a party or beneficiary or oblige thereto.

(ix) With effect from the Appointed Date and upon the Scheme becoming effective, any statutory licenses, no-
objection certificates, permissions or approvals or consents required to carry on operations of the
Transferor Companiesor granted to the Transferor Companies shall stand vested in or transferred to
Transferee Company without further act or deed, and shall be appropriately transferred or assigned by the
statutory authorities concerned therewith in favor of the Transferee Company upon the vesting of the
Transferor Companies into Transferee Companypursuant to this Scheme. The benefit of all statutory and
regulatory permissions, licenses, approvals and consents including the statutory licenses, permissions or
approvals or consents required to carry on the operations of Transferor Companies shall vest in and

become available to the Transferee Company pursuant to this scheme.

4. TRANSFER OF LIABILITIES
Molrimgrals Pvr. Lrd.
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(i) With effect from the Appointed Date and upon the Scheme becoming effective, all debts, liabilities,
contingent liabilities, duties and obligations, secured or unsecured, whether provided for or not in the
books of accounts or disclosed in the balance sheet of the Transferor Companies, shall be deemed to be

the debts, liabilities, contingent liabilities, duties and obligations of the Transferee Company.

(ii) Without prejudice to the generality of the provisions contained herein, all loans raised after the Appointed
Date but till the Effective Date and liabilities incurred by the Transferor Companiesafter the Appointed
Date but till the Effective Date for their respective operations shall be deemed to be of the Transferee

Company.

(iii) The transfer and vesting of the entire business and undertaking of the Transferor Companiesas aforesaid,
shall be subject to the existing securities, charges and mortgages, if any, subsisting, over or in respect of

the property and assets or any part thereof of the Transferor Companies, as the case may be.

Provided that the securities, charges and mortgages, if any, subsisting over, and in respect of part thereof,
of the Transferee Companies shall continue with respect to such assets or part thereof and this Scheme
shall not operate to enlarge such securities, charges or mortgages to the end and intent that such
securities, charge and mortgage shall not extend or be deemed to extend, to any of the other assets of

theTransferor Companies vested in the Transferee Company pursuant to the Scheme.

Provided always that this Scheme shall not operate to enlarge the security for any loan, deposit or facility
created by the Transferor Companieswhich shall vest in the Transferee Company by virtue of the
amalgamation of theTransferor Companieswith the Transferee Company and Transferee Company shall
not be obliged to create any further or additional security there for after the amalgamation has become

operative.

(iv) Transferee Companywill, at any time after the coming into effect of this Scheme in accordance with the
provisions hereof, if so required under any law or otherwise, execute deeds of confirmation or other
writings or arrangements with any party to any contract or arrangements in relation to the Transferor
Companiesto which theTransferor Companies are the party, in order to give formal effect to the above
provisions. Transferee Company shall, under the provisions of this Scheme, be deemed to be authorized to
execute any such writings on behalf of theTransferor Companiesand to carry out or perform all such

formalities or compliances referred to above on part of the Transferor Companies.

(v) Loans or other obligations, if any, due between Transferee Company and Transferor Companies, shall
stand discharged and there shall be no liability in that behalf. In so far as any securities, debentures or
notes issued by the Transferor Companies and held by the Transferee Company or vice-versa is concerned,
the same shall, unless sold or transferred by holder of such securities, at any time prior to the Effective

Date, stand cancelled and shall have no further effect.

5. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

' C  ruw varkash MulriverglsBr, Lrd.
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For Behari Lal Ispat (P) Ltd.  For Belco Special Steels Private Limited

(i) With effect from the Appointed Date and upon the Scheme becoming effective, Transferee Company shall
bear the burden and the benefits of any legal or other proceedings including direct and indirect tax

assessments, if any, initiated by or againstthe Transferor Companies.

However, all legal, administrative and other proceedings of whatsoever nature by or againstthe Transferor
Companiespending in any court or before any authority, judicial, quasi-judicial or administrative, any
adjudicating authority and/or arising after the Appointed Date and relating to theTransferor Companiesor
its properties, assets, liabilities, duties and obligations shall be continued and/or enforced until the
Effective Date by or against theTransferor Companies; and from the Effective Date, shall be continued and
enforced by or against the Transferee Company in the same manner and to the same extent as would or

might have been continued and enforced by or against theTransferor Companies.

(i) If any suit, appeal or other proceedings of whatever nature by or against the Transferor Companiesbe
pending, the same shall not abate, be discontinued or in any way be prejudicially affected by reason of the
transfer of the Transferor Companies’business and undertakings or of anything contained in this scheme
but the proceedings may be continued, prosecuted and enforced by or against the Transferee Company in
the same manner and to the same extent as it would or might have been continued, prosecuted and

enforced by or against Transferor Companies as if this Scheme had not been made.

6. STAFF, WORKMEN AND EMPLOYEE MATTERS

With effect from the Appointed Date and upon the Scheme becoming effective, all persons that were employed
by theTransferor Companiesimmediately before such date shall become employees of the Transferee Company
with the benefit of continuity of service on same terms and conditions as were applicable to such employees in
the Transferor Companiesimmediately prior to such transfer and without any break or interruption of service.
Transferee Company undertakes to continue to abide by agreement/settlement, if any, entered into by the
Transferor Companieswith any union/employee thereof. With regard to Provident Fund, Gratuity Fund,
Superannuation fund or any other special fund or obligation created or existing for the benefit of such
employees of the Transferor Companiesupon occurrence of the Effective Date, the Transferee Company shall
stand substituted for the Transferor Companies, for all purposes whatsoever relating to the obligation to make
contributions to the said funds in accordance with the provisions of such schemes or funds in the trust deeds or
other documents. The existing Provident Fund, Gratuity Fund and Superannuation Fund or obligations, if any,
created by the Transferor Companiesfor its employees shall be continued for the benefit of such employees on
the same terms and conditions. With effect from the Effective Date, Transferee Company will make the
necessary contributions for such transferred employees of theTransferor Companiesand deposit the same in
Provident Fund, Gratuity Fund or Superannuation Fund or obligations, where applicable. It is the aim and intent
of the Scheme that all the rights, duties, powers and obligations of theTransferor Companies in relation to such

schemes or funds shall become those of the Transferee Company.

TAXATION AND OTHER MATTERS

() with effect from the Appointed Date, all the profits or income accruing or arising to the Transferor
Companies, and all expenditure or losses arising or incurred by the Transferor Companiesshall, for all
purposes, be treated (including all taxes, if any, paid or accruing in respect of any profits and income) and

be deemed to be and accrue as the profits or income or as the case may be, expenditure or losses

cor Parkash Multingrals Pvr. Lrd.
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(including taxes) of the Transferee Company, accordingly, the Transferee Company shall be entitled to set
off and carry forward the losses of the Transferor Companies. Moreover, the Transferee Company shall be
entitled to revise its statutory returns relating to indirect taxes like sales tax/ service tax/Goods and Service
Tax (GST)/ excise, etc. and to claim refund/credits and/or set off all amounts under the relevant laws
towards the transactions entered into by the Transferee Company and Transferor Companieswhich may
occur between the Appointed Date and the Effective Date. The rights to make such revisions in the sales tax

returns and to claim refunds/credits are expressly reserved in favor of the Transferee Company.

(ii) Transferee Company shall be entitled to revise its all Statutory returns relating to Direct taxes like Income
Tax and Wealth Tax and to claim refunds/advance tax credits and/or set off the tax liabilities of the
Transferor Companiesunder the relevant laws and its rights to make such revisions in the statutory returns

and to claim refunds, advance tax credits and/or set off the tax liabilities is expressly granted.

(iii) it is expressly clarified that with effect from the Appointed Date, all taxes payable by the Transferor
Companies including all or any refunds of the claims/TDS Certificates shall be treated as the tax liability or

refunds/claims/TDS Certificates as the case may be of the Transferee Company.

(iv) From the Effective Date and till such time as the name of the Transferee Company would get entered as the
account holder in respect of all the bank accounts and demat accounts of the Transferor Companiesin the
relevant bank’s/DP’s books and records, the Transferee Company shall be entitled to operate the

bank/demat accounts of the Transferor Companiesin their existing names.

(v) Since each of the permissions, approvals, consents, sanctions, remissions, special reservations, incentives,
concessions and other authorizations of the Transferor Companiesshall stand transferred by the order of
the NCLT to the Transferee Company, the Transferee Company shall file the relevant intimations, for the
record of the statutory authorities who shall take them on file, pursuant to the vesting orders of the

sanctioning NCLT.

8. CONDUCT OF BUSINESS

(i) With effect from the Appointed Date and till the Scheme come into effect:
a. Transferor Companies shall be deemed to carry on all its businesses and activities and stand
possessed of its properties and assets for and on account of and in trust for the Transferee
Company; and all the profits accruing to the Transferor Companiesand all taxes thereon or gains or
losses arising or incurred by it shall, for all purposes, be treated as and deemed to be the profits or

losses, as the case may be, of the Transferee Company.

b. Transferor Companiesshall carry on its businesses with reasonable diligence and in the same
manner as they had been doing hitherto, and itshall not alter or substantially expand its businesses
except with the concurrence of the Transferee Company during the pendency of Scheme before the

Hon’ble NCLT.

c. Transferor Companiesshall not, without the written concurrence of the Transferee Company,
alienate, charge or encumber any of theirproperties except in the ordinary course of business or
pursuant to any pre-existing obligation undertaken prior to the date of acceptance of the Scheme

by the Board of Directors of the Transferee Company, as the case may be.

tat Pankash Mulximerals Py, Lrd.

For Behari Lal ispat (P) Ltd. For Belco Special Steels Private Limited

/' < sy
e d——/‘ e
VL . irector MECTOR

Director 12



d. Transferor Companiesshall not vary or alter, except in the ordinary course of their business or
pursuant to any pre-existing obligation undertaken prior to the date of acceptance of the Scheme
by the Board of Directors of the Transferee Company, the terms and conditions of employment of
any of their employees, nor shall they conclude settlement with any union or their employees

except with the written concurrence of the Transferee Company.

e. With effect from the Appointed Date, all debts, liabilities, duties and obligations of Transferor
Companiesas on the close of business on the date preceding the Appointed Date, whether or not
provided in their books and all liabilities which arise or accrue on or after the Appointed Date shall

be deemed to be the debts, liabilities, duties and obligations of the Transferee Company.

(i} Upon the Scheme coming into effect, Transferee Company shall commence and carry on and shall be

authorized to carry on the businesses carried on by the Transferor Companies.

(iii) For the purpose of giving effect to the vesting order passed under Sections 230 and 232 of the Companies
Act, 2013 in respect of this Scheme by the Hon'ble NCLT, Transferee Company shall, at any time pursuant to
the orders on this Scheme, be entitled to get the record of the change in the legal right(s) upon the vesting
of the Transferor Companies’businesses and undertakings in accordance with the provisions of Sections 230
and 232 of the Companies Act, 2013. Transferee Company shall be authorized to execute any pleadings;
applications, forms, etc. as are required to remove any difficulties and carry out any formalities or

compliance as are necessary for the implementation of this Scheme.
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PART-III
ISSUE OF SHARES& ACCOUNTING TREATMENT

1. CONSIDERATION

1.1.  Upon this Scheme coming into effect and upon transfer and vesting of the business and undertaking of

Transferor Companies in Transferee Company, the consideration in respect of such transfer shall,

subject to the provisions of the Scheme, be paid and satisfied by the Transferee Company as follows:

1.1.1.

1.1.2.

1.13.

1.1.4.

1.1.5.

1.1.6.

1.1.7.

Far Behari Lal Ispat (PYLtd. For Belco Special Steels Private Limited
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Transferee Company shall, without further application, act or deed, issue and allot to each of the
equity shareholders of “Transferor Company 1” (other than the shares already held therein
immediately before the amalgamation by Transferee Company, its Nominee or Subsidiary Company),
shares in proportion of 380(Three Hundred and Eighty) equity shares of face value of Rs. 10/-
(Rupees Ten) each in Transferee Company for every 100 (One Hundred) equity shares of face value of
Rs. 10/- Rupees Ten) each held by them in “Transferor Company 1” pursuant to this Scheme of

Amalgamation.

Transferee Company, without further application, act or deed, shall issue and allot to each of the
equity shareholders of “Transferor Company 2” (other than the shares already held therein
immediately before the amalgamation by Transferee Company, its Nominee or Subsidiary Company),
shares in proportion 0f299 (Two Hundred and Ninety Nine)equity shares of face value of Rs. 10/-
(Rupees Ten) each in Transferee Company for every 100 (One Hundred) equity shares of face value
of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten) each held by themin “Transferor Company 2” pursuant to this Scheme of

Amalgamation.

For arriving at the share exchange ratio as outlined above, the Companies have considered the
Valuation Report submitted by an independent Registered Valuer, Corporate Professionals Valuation

Services Private Limited having IBBI Registration Number IBBI/RV-E/02/2019/106.

Any fraction arising out of allotment of equity shares as per clause 1.1.1and 1.1.2 above shall be

rounded off to the nearest integer.

The said equity shares in the capital of Transferee Company to be issued to the shareholders of
Transferor Companies and shall rank paripassu in all respects, with the existing equity shares in the
Transferee Company from the Appointed Date. Such shares in Transferee Company, to be issued to
the shareholders of Transferor Companies will, for all purposes, save as expressly provided

otherwise, be deemed to have been held by each such member from the Appointed Date.

Uponthe Scheme becoming effective, all the equity shares of the Transferee Company as held by any

of the Transferor Companies or vice-versa shall stand cancelled;

Uponthe Scheme becoming effeétive and subject to the above provisions, the shareholders of

Transferor Companies (other than the shares already held therein immediately before the

For Parkash Mulrimgrals Pvr. ivd.
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1.1.8.

amalgamation by Transferee Company in Transferor Companies or vice versa as on the record date)
shall receive new shares certificatesor credited in their demat account, as the case may be. Upon the
issue and allotment of new shares in the capital of the Transferee Company to the shareholders of
Transferor Companies, the share certificates in relation to the shares held by them in the Transferor
Companiesshall be deemed to have been cancelled. All certificates for the new shares in the capital
of the Transferee Company shall be sent by the Transferee Company to the said shareholders of
Transferor Companiesat their respective registered addresses as appearing in the said registers (or in
the case of joint holders, to the address of that one of the joint holders whose name stands first in
such Registers in respect of such joint holding) and Transferee Company shall not be responsible for

any loss in transmission.

Upon coming into effect of this Scheme, the shares or the share certificates of Transferor
Companiesin relation to the shares held by their members shall, without any further application, act,
instrument or deed, ke deemed to have been automatically cancelled and be of no effect on and

from the Effective Date without any necessity of them being surrendered.

2. TREATMENT OF PREFERENCE SHARES

2.1.1.

2.1.2.

Upon coming into effect of this Scheme, the Transferee Company shall issue equal number of
its3.50% Non-Cumulative Non-Convertible Redeemable Preference Shares of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten)
eachto the preference shareholders of the Transferor Company 1 holding 3.50% Non-Cumulative
Non-Convertible Redeemable Preference Shares of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten) each on the same terms as

existed in that of the Transferor Company 1.

Notwithstanding anything contained in the above clause 2.2.1,upon effectiveness of this Scheme, all
the preference shares of the Transferor Company 1 as held by the Transferor Company 2 or by the
Transferee Company shall stand cancelled pursuant to this Scheme of Arrangement for

Amalgamation.

o~ 3. INCREASE IN AUTHORIZED SHARE CAPITAL

3.1.

cor Behari Lal Ispat (P) Ltd. For Belco Special Steels Privage Limited

With effect from the Effective Date and upon the Scheme becoming effective, without any further
acts or deeds on the part of the Transferor Companies or Transferee Company and notwithstanding
anything contained in Section 61 of Companies Act, 2013,the Authorized Share capital of the
Transferor Companies as appearing in their Memorandum of Association on the Effective Date shall
get clubbed with the Authorized Share Capital of the Transferee Company as appearing in its
Memorandum of Association on the Effective Date and pursuant to this clubbing the Clause V of the
Memorandum of Association of the Transferee Company shall stand altered to give effect to the
same with effect from the Effective Date. The Face Value of Equity share shall remain same as of the
Transferee Company after clubbing of Authorized Capital. Upon coming into effect of this Scheme,

Clause V of the memorandum of association of the Transferee Company shall stand altered and read

as follows:
fonr Parkash Molyinerals Pvr. Lrd.
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The Authorised Share Capital of the Company is Rs. 9,35,00,000(Nine Crores and Thirty Five Lacs
Only) and divided into 93,50,000 (Ninety Three Lacs and Fifty Thousand only) Equity Shares of Rs.
10/~ Rupees Ten) each and Rs. 16,40,00,000 (Sixteen Crores and Forty Lacs Only) divided into
1,64,00,000 (One crore and Sixty Four Lacs Only) 3.50% Non-Cumulative Non-Convertible

Redeemable Preference Shares of Rs. 10/- Rupees Ten) each.

3.2. Further, in terms of section 232(3)(i) of the Act, upon coming into effect, the fee and duty paid on
the Authorized Equity Share Capital of the Transferor Companiesshall be set off against the fee

payable on the Authorized Share Capital of Transferee Company, without any further act or deed.

3.3. Pursuant to the Scheme becoming effective, the authorized share capital of the Transferee Company

will be as under:

Particulars Amount (in INR)
Authorized Share Capital
93,50,000 equity shares of Rs. 10/- each 9,35,00,000/-
1,64,00,000 Preference shares of Rs. 10/- each 16,40,00,000/-
Total . 25,75,00,000/-

3.4. On approval of the Scheme by the members of the Transferee Company and National Company Law
Tribunal, under Section 230 — 232 of the Act, it shall be deemed that the said members have also
accorded all relevant consents underSections 13, 14, 61 and other applicable provisions of
Companies Act, 2013 as may be applicable for the purpose of amendment of the Memorandum of

Association of the Transferee Company as above.

3.5. Itis clarified that there will be no need to pass a separate shareholders’ resolution as required under
Sections 13, 14 and 61 of the Act for amendment of the Memorandum of Association of the
Transferee Companyto increase its authorized share capital for the purpose of issuing shares to the
shareholders of the Transferor Companies pursuant to this Scheme of Arrangement in its present

form or such other form as may be approved by the competent authority.

3.6. The issue and allotment of shares to Shareholders of Transferor Companies, as provided in this
Scheme, shall be deemed to be made in compliance with the provisions laid down under Section62

of the Companies Act, 2013.

4. ACCOUNTING TREATMENT FOR AMALGAMATION

Upon the coming into effect of this Scheme, the amalgamation of the Transferor Companies with the
Transferee Company shall be accounted for as per the Pooling of Interest Method of Accounting prescribed in
“Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS) 103 for Business Combination" prescribed under Section 133 of the
Companies Act, 2013, as notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standard) Rules, 2015, as may be
amended from time to time.

For Behari Lal Ispat (P) Ltd. For Pelco Special Steels Private Limited Fon Parkask Mulriner {sPvr.
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5. SAVING OF CONCLUDED TRANSACTIONS

The transfer of properties and liabilities and the continuance of proceedings by or against Transferor
Companies as envisaged in above shall not affect any transaction or proceedings already concluded by the
Transferor Companies on or before the Appointed Date and after the Appointed Date till the Effective Date, to
the end and intent that the Transferee Company accepts and adopts all acts, deeds and things done and
executed by the Transferor Companies in respect thereto as if done and executed on behalf of the Transferee

Company.

6. DISSOLUTION OF TRANSFEROR COMPANIES

On occurrence of the Effective Date,the Transferor Companiesshall, without any further act or deed, shall stand

dissolved without winding up.

e . M % M ' . "-Tdo
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PART -1V
OTHER PROVISIONS

1. APPLICATION/PETITION TO NCLT :

1.1.

1.2.

Transferor Companiesand Transferee Company shall, with all reasonable dispatch, make
application/petition to the Hon’ble NCLT, under Section 230 — 232 of the Companies Act, 2013
seeking orders for dispensing with or convening, holding and conducting of the meetings of the
classes of its respective members and/or creditors and for sanctioning the Scheme with such

modifications as may be approved by the Hon’ble NCLT.

On the Scheme being agreed to by the requisite majorities of all the classes of the members and/or
creditors of Transferor Companiesand Transferee Company shall, with all reasonable dispatch, apply
to the Hon’ble NCLT, for sanctioning the Scheme under Sections 230 and Section 232 of the
Companies Act, 2013, and for such other orders, as the said NCLT may deem fit for carrying this

Scheme into effect and for dissolution of Transferor Companieswithout winding-up.

2. CONDITIONALITY OF SCHEME:

The Scheme is conditional upon and subject to:

- 2.1.

2.2.
2.3.

2.4.

2.5.

2.6.

The Scheme being agreed to by the respective requisite majority of members and creditors of the
Transferor Companiesand Transferee Company;

The Scheme being approved by the Hon’ble NCLT;

Due compliance with any condition(s) stipulated by any relevant Government Authority prior to the
effectiveness of the Amalgamation;

All certified copies of the order(s) of the NCLT sanctioning this Scheme being filed with the Registrar
of Companies of relevant jurisdiction.

This Scheme although to come into operation from the Appointed Date shall not become effective
until the necessary certified copies of the order(s) under Sections 230 to 232 of the Companies Act,
2013 shall be duly filed with the Registrar of Companies of relevant jurisdiction.

Such other conditions as may be mutually agreed between the Transferor Companiesand Transferee

Company.

3. MODIFICATION OR AMENDMENT

3.1.

Transferee Company and Transferor Companies(acting through their Board of Directors) may assent
to any modifications or amendments to this Scheme which the NCLT and/or other authorities may
deem fit to direct or impose or which may otherwise be considered necessary or desirable for any
question or doubt or difficulty that may arise for implementing and/or carrying out the scheme or
which is generally in the benefit or interest of the shareholders and/or creditors. Transferee Company
and Transferor Companies(acting through their respective Board of Directors) and after the
dissolution of Transferor Companies; Transferee Company (by its Board of directors) be and is hereby
authorized to take such steps and do all acts, deeds and things as may be necessary, desirable or

proper to give effect to this Scheme and to resolve any doubt, difficulties or questions whether by

For Behari Lal Ispat (P) Ltd. For Belco Special Steels Private Limited  ~FOR Pankash Mulfugtals Pyr, Ltd.
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reason of any order(s) of the NCLT or of any directive or order(s) of any other authorities or
otherwise howsoever arising out of, under or by virtue of this Scheme and/or any matters concerning

or connected therewith.

3.2. The Transferor Companiesand the Transferee Company shall be at liberty to withdraw from this
Scheme in case any condition or alteration imposed by the Hon’ble NCLT or any other authority is not

on terms acceptable to them.

3.3. In the event of this Scheme failing to take effect finally, this Scheme shall become null and void and in
that event, no rights and liabilities whatsoever shall accrue to or be incurred inter se by the parties or
its shareholders or creditors or employees or any other person. In such case each Company shall bear

its own costs or as may be mutually agreed.

4. GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS
All costs, charges, fees, taxes including duties (including the stamp duty, if any, applicable in relation to this
Scheme) levies and all other expenses, if any (save as expressly otherwise agreed) arising out of or incurred in
carrying out and implementing the terms and conditions or provision of this Scheme and matters incidental
thereto shall be borne and paid by the Transferee Company. All such costs, charges, fees, stamp duty including
duties (excluding the stamp duty, if any, paid on this scheme which shall be pro rata added to the value of the
immovable properties), levies and all other expenses, shall be debited to the Profit and Loss Account of the

Transferee Company.

as Pur, Lid.
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ANNEXURE -3

SUMMARY OF VALUATION ANALYSIS

1. BACKGROUND & PURPOSE

The Management of Companies is contemplating the Amalgamation of Belco Special
Steels Private Limited (Transferor Company 1) and Parkash Multimetals Private Limited
(Transferor Company 2) with Behari Lal Ispat Private Limited (Transferee Company)
through a Scheme of Arrangement for Amalgamation.

2. BREIF DETAILS OF THE COMPANY

a) Belco Special Steels Private Limited (hereinafter also referred to as ‘BSSPL’ or
‘Transferor Company 1°) bearing CIN U74999PB2019PTC050154 was incorporated
on 23rd October, 2019 under the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 as a Private
Limited Company with the name & style of Belco Special Steels Private Limited. The
Registered office of the Transferor Company 1 is presently situated at Village Turan,
Amloh Road, Opposite Simran Steel Ind, Mandi Gobindgarh Fatehgarh Sahib, Punjab
- 147301. The Transferor Company 1 is engaged in the business of Manufacturing of
Alloy and Carbon Steels in various sections — Round, Flat, Hex and Square.

b) Parkash Multimetals Private Limited (hereinafter also referred to as ‘PMPL’ or
‘Transferor Company 2’), bearing CIN U27100PB2011PTC035331 was incorporated
on 01st August, 2011 under the provisions of Companies Act, 1956 as a Private Limited
Company with the name & style of Parkash Multimetals Private Limited. The
Registered office of the Transferor Company 2 is presently situated at 447, Sector - 3C,
G. T. Road, Mandi Gobindgarh Fatehgarh Sahib, Punjab - 147301. Transferor
Company 2 is engaged in the business of Trading of basic iron and steel.

¢) Behari Lal Ispat Private Limited (hereinafter also referred to as ‘BLIPL’ or
‘Transferee Company’) bearing CIN U27109PB1995PTC016490 was incorporated
on 23rd May, 1995 as a private limited company under the provisions of Companies
Act, 1956 with the name & style of Behari Lal Ispat Private Limited. The Registered
Office of the Transferee Company is presently situated at Village — Salani, Amloh
Road, Mandi Gobindgarh, Punjab - 147301. Transferee Company is a manufacturer of
high quality Forging Rolls, Alloy and Non-Alloy Ingots and Castings etc.

3. CAPITAL STRUCTURE

a) Transferor Company 1:
The details of the authorized, issued, subscribed and paid-up capital of the Transferor
Company 1 as on September 30, 2022 are as follows:

Particulars Amount (Rs.)
Authorized Share Capital
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30,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- Each 3,00,00,000/-
1,64,00,000 Preference Shares of Rs. 10/- each 16,40,00,000/-
Issued, Subscribed and Paid up Share Capital
5,40,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each fully paid up 54,00,000/-
1,64,00,000 Preference Shares of Rs. 10/- each fully paid 16,40,00,000/-
up

Total 16,94,00,000/-

b) Transferor Company 2:
The details of the authorized, issued, subscribed and paid-up capital of the Transferor
Company 2 as on September 30, 2022 are as follows:

Particulars Amount (Rs.)

Authorized Share Capital

10,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- Each 1,00,00,000/-

Issued, Subscribed and Paid up Share Capital

3,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each fully paid up 30,00,000/-
Total 30,00,000/-

¢) Transferee Company:
The details of the authorized, issued, subscribed and paid-up capital of the Transferee
Company as on September 30, 2022 are as follows:

Particulars Amount (Rs.)

Authorized Share Capital

53,50,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- Each 5,35,00,000/-

Issued, Subscribed and Paid up Share Capital

40,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each 4,00,00,000/-
Total 4,00,00,000/-

4. VALUATION METHODOLOGY

a) Valuation Date is 06" February, 2023.

b) For the purpose of the valuation of the company, the following methods were adopted
and reasons for adoption and rejection are mentioned hereunder —

The Asset-based method views the business as a set of assets
and liabilities that are used as building blocks of a business
value. The difference in the value of these assets and liabilities
on a Book Value basis or Realizable Value basis or
Adjusted Net Replacement Cost basis is the business value.

Asset | Asset Value
(NAV) Method | In the case of Transferee Company, as the company is
holding the surplus asset in the financials, the Adjusted Net
Asset Value (NAV) Method has been adopted for the
present valuation exercise for the company.
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In case of the Transferor companies, the companies are
holding Surplus Assets/Investments that generate other
income, hence we deemed it suitable to apply Adjusted Net
Asset Value (NAV) Method.

Market

Comparable
Companies
Multiples (CCM)
Method

This methodology uses the valuation ratio of a publicly traded
company and applies that ratio to the company being valued.
The valuation ratio typically expresses the valuation as a
function of a measure of financial performance or Book Value
(e.g., Revenue, EBITDA, EBIT, Earnings per Share or Book
Value). A key benefit of Comparable Company Market
Multiple analysis is that the methodology is based on the
current market stock price. The current stock price is generally
viewed as one of the best valuation metrics because it is based
on observable inputs.

In case of BSSPL & BLIPL, we applied this methodology
as the listed peers of the Company were available. To
arrive at the value of equity shares, we have considered the
‘Market Capitalization to Sales Multiple’ & ‘EV/EBITDA
Multiple’ of the comparable companies.

In case of PMPL, we applied this methodology as the listed
peers of the Company were available. To arrive at the value
of equity shares, we have considered the ‘Price to Earnings
Multiple’ of the comparable companies.

Income

Discounted Free
Cash Flow
(DFCF) Method

The DFCF method expresses the present value of the
business as a function of its future cash earnings capacity.
This methodology works on the premise that the value of a
business is measured in terms of future cash flow streams,
discounted to the present time at an appropriate discount
rate. The value of the firm is arrived at by estimating the
Free Cash Flows (FCF) to the Firm and discounting the
same with the Weighted Average cost of capital (WACC).
The DFCF methodology is considered to be the most
appropriate basis for determining the earning capability of
a business. In the DFCF approach, the appraiser estimates
the cash flows of any business after all operating expenses,
taxes, and necessary investments in working capital and
Capex are met.

In the instant case, the management has not provided
the projections of the companies. Hence, we deemed it
suitable to avoid this methodology for the purpose of
the Valuation exercise of the company.

5. VALUATION CONCLUSION

Based on foregoing data, the fair ratio of exchange would be as follows:
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After considering the impact of cross-investment among all the Companies involved
in the Scheme
CALCULATION OF EXCHANGE RATIO
Behari Lal Belco Special Parkash
Ispat Private Steel Private Multimetals
Particulars Limited Limited Private Limited

(Transferee (Transferor (Transferor
Company) Company 1) Company 2)
Equity Value (INR Million) 1,118.28 573.70
Equity Value Per Share (INR) 279.57 1,062.41
Exchange Ratio 1.00
Exchange Ratio For 100 Shares 100.00

SHARE EXCHANGE RATIO:

“Behari Lal Ispat Private Limited” (Transferee Company) shall issue and allot 380
Equity Shares of Face Value of INR 10/- (INR Ten) each to Equity Shareholders of “Belco
Special Steel Private limited” (Transferor Company 1) for every 100 Equity Shares of
Face Value of INR 10/- (INR Ten) each held by them in the Transferor Company 1.

“Behari Lal Ispat Private Limited” (Transferee Company) shall issue and allot 299 Equity
Shares of Face Value of INR 10/- (INR Ten) each to Equity Shareholders of “Parkash
Multimetals Private limited” (Transferor Company 2) for every 100 Equity Shares of
Face Value of INR 10/- (INR Ten) each held by them in the Transferor Company 2.

fkddfhhk
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ANNEXURE - 4 (Colly.)

CIN : U74999PB2019PTC050154

Behari Lal Group
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SPECIAL STEELS www.beharilalgroup.com

REPORT ADOPTED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF BELCO SPECIAL STEEL
PRIVATE LIMITED (“THE COMPANY”/“TRANSFEROR COMPANY 1”) AT ITS
MEETING HELD ON 06""FEBRUARY, 2023 EXPLAINING THE EFFECT OF THE
SCHEME OF ARRANGEMENT FOR AMALGAMATION OF BELCO SPECIAL STEEL
PRIVATE LIMITED(‘'TRANSFEROR COMPANY 1°) AND PARKASH MULTIMETALS
PRIVATE LIMITED ("'TRANSFEROR COMPANY 2°) WITH BEHARI LAL ISPAT PRIVATE
LIMITED (‘TRANSFEREE COMPANY’) AND ITS SHAREHOLDERS AND CREDITORS
UNDER SECTION 230 TO 232 AND OTHER APPLICABLE PROVISIONS OF THE
COMPANIES ACT, 2013 (“SCHEME”) ON THE EQUITY SHAREHOLDERS,
PREFERENCE SHAREHOLDERS, KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL, PROMOTERS AND
NON-PROMOTER SHAREHOLDERS

BACKGROUND

1. The Board of Directors of the Company (“Board”) at its meeting held on 06th
February, 2023 approved the scheme.

2. The Board noted that the Scheme inter alia provides for the amalgamation of Belco
Special Steels Private Limited (Transferor Company 1) and Parkash Multimetals
Private Limited (Transferor Company 2) with Behari Lal Ispat Private Limited
(Transferee Company)

3. The Salient features including the rationale of the Scheme were noted by the Board.

4. This report of the Board is accordingly being made in pursuance to the requirements
of Section 232 (2)(c) of the Companies Act, 2013.

EFFECT OF THE SCHEME ON THE EQUITY SHAREHOLDERS, PREFERENCE
SHAREHOLDERS, KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL, PROMOTERS AND NON-
PROMOTER SHAREHOLDERS

BELCO SPECIAL STEELS PRIVATE LIMITED
Works : Village Turan, Amloh Road, Mandi Gobindgarh-147301 (Pb.)
+91 93165 40709, +91 98153 88666 [ sales@beharilal.com

Mfrs. of : Carbon & Alloy Steel Bars (Rounds, Flats, Squares & Hex)
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SPECIAL STEELS www.beharilalgroup.com

1. EQUITY SHAREHOLDERS (PROMOTERS AND NON-PROMOTERS)

The Scheme does not have prejudicial effect on the Equity Shareholders (Promoter
and Non-Promoter Shareholders) of the Company.

For amalgamation of Belco Special Steels Private Limited (Transferor Company 1) and
Parkash Multimetals Private Limited (Transferor Company 2) with Behari Lal Ispat
Private Limited (Transferee Company), the Transferee Company shall, without further
application, act or deed, issue and allot to each of the equity shareholders of
“Transferor Company 1" (other than the shares already held therein immediately
before the amalgamation by Transferee Company, its Nominee or Subsidiary
Company), shares in proportion of 380 (Three Hundred and Eighty) equity shares of
face value of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten) each in Transferee Company for every 100 (One
Hundred) equity shares of face value of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten) each held by them in
“Transferor Company 1" pursuant to this Scheme of Amalgamation.

For arriving at the share exchange ratio as outlined above, the Company has
considered the Valuation Report submitted by an independent Registered Valuer viz.
Corporate Professionals Valuation Services Private Limited, having IBBI Registration
Number IBBI/RV-E/02/2019/106.

. PREFERENCE SHAREHOLDERS

The Scheme does not have prejudicial effect on the Preference Shareholders of the
Company.

Upon the Scheme coming into effect, the Transferee Company shall issue equal
number of its 3.50% Non-Cumulative Non-Convertible Redeemable Preference
Shares of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten) each to the preference shareholders of the Transferor
Company 1 holding 3.50% Non-Cumulative Non-Convertible Redeemable Preference
Shares of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten) each on the same terms as existed in that of the
Transferor Company 1.

BELCO SPECIAL STEELS PRIVATE LIMITED
Works : Village Turan, Amloh Road, Mandi Gobindgarh-147301 (Pb.)
+91 93165 40709, +91 98153 88666 [X1 sales@beharilal.com

Mfrs. of : Carbon & Alloy Steel Bars (Rounds, Flats, Squares & Hex)
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However, upon the effectiveness of the Scheme, all the preference shares of the
Transferor Company 1 as held by Transferor Company 2 or by the Transferee
Company shall stand cancelled pursuant to the Scheme of Arrangement for
Amalgamation as the Transferor Company 2 would stand ‘dissolved without winding

up.

3. KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL ('KMPS’) AND DIRECTORS
The Scheme will have no prejudicial effect on the key managerial personnel and
directors of theCompany.

4. CREDITORS, DEBENTURE HOLDERS AND DEBENTURE TRUSTEES
The Scheme will have no prejudicial effect on the Creditors of the Company. Further,
there are no Debenture Holders and DebentureTrustees in the Company.

FOR & ON BEHALF OF
BELCO SPECIAL STEELS PRIVATE LIMITED

g

DINESH GAR
DIRECTOR
DIN:00215117

BELCO SPECIAL STEELS PRIVATE LIMITED
Works : Village Turan, Amloh Road, Mandi Gobindgarh-147301 (Pb.)
+91 93165 40709, +91 98153 88666 [ sales@beharilal.com

Mfrs. of : Carbon & Alloy Steel Bars (Rounds, Flats, Squares & Hex)




' ! Mandi Gobindgarh-147301 (Pb.)
a i Ph.: +91 1765-320765

i (M): +91 93165-40709
‘ PARKASH MULT'METALS PVT LTD ; +91 88725-22500

e-mail : info@blcmetals.com
CIN :U27100PB2011PTC035331

Old Radha Swami (R.G. Mill) Road I
Backside SAIL Yard I

REPORT ADOPTED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF PARKASH MULTIMETALS
PRIVATE LIMITED (“THE COMPANY“/“TRANSFEROR COMPANY 2“) AT ITS
MEETING HELD ON 06™ FEBRUARY, 2023 EXPLAINING THE EFFECT OF THE
SCHEME OF ARRANGEMENT FOR AMALGAMATION OF BELCO SPECIAL STEEL
PRIVATE LIMITED (‘TRANSFEROR COMPANY 1°) AND PARKASH MULTIMETALS
PRIVATE LIMITED (‘'TRANSFEROR COMPANY 2') WITH BEHARI LAL ISPAT PRIVATE
LIMITED (‘TRANSFEREE COMPANY’) AND ITS SHAREHOLDERS AND CREDITORS
UNDER SECTION 230 TO 232 AND OTHER APPLICABLE PROVISIONS OFTHE
COMPANIES ACT, 2013 (“SCHEME”) ON THE EQUITY SHAREHOLDERS, KEY
MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL, PROMOTERS AND NON-PROMOTER SHAREHOLDERS

BACKGROUND

1. The Board of Directors of the Company ("Board”) at its meeting held on 06th
February, 2023 approved the scheme.

2. The Board noted that the Scheme inter alia provides for the amalgamation of Belco
Special Steels Private Limited (Transferor Company 1) and Parkash Multimetals
Private Limited (Transferor Company 2) with Behari Lal Ispat Private Limited
(Transferee Company)

3. The Salient features including the rationale of the Scheme were noted by the Board.

4. This report of the Board is accordingly being made in pursuance to the requirements
of Section232 (2)(c) of the Companies Act, 2013.

EFFECT OF THE SCHEME ON THE EQUITY SHAREHOLDERS, KEY MANAGERIAL
PERSONNEL, PROMOTERS AND NON-PROMOTER SHAREHOLDERS

1. EQUITY SHAREHOLDERS (PROMOTERS AND NON-PROMOTERS)
The Scheme does not have prejudicial effect on the Equity Shareholders (Promoter
and Non-Promoter Shareholders) of the Company.

For amalgamation of Belco Special Steels Private Limited (Transferor Company 1) and
Parkash Multimetals Private Limited (Transferor Company 2) with Behari Lal Ispat

Registered Office: #447, Sector 3-C, G T Road, Mandi Gobindgarh (Punjab) 147301, Phone : 01765-505385
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Private Limited (Transferee Company), the Transferee Company shall, without further
application, act or deed, issue and allot to each of the equity shareholders of
“Transferor Company 2" (other than the shares already held therein immediately
before the amalgamation by Transferee Company, its Nominee or Subsidiary
Company), shares in proportion of 299 (Two Hundred and Ninety Nine) equity shares
of face value of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten) each in Transferee Company for every 100
(One Hundred) equity shares of face value of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten) each held by
them in “Transferor Company 2” pursuant to this Scheme of Amalgamation.

For arriving at the share exchange ratio as outlined above, the Company has
considered the Valuation Report submitted by an independent Registered Valuer viz.
Corporate Professionals Valuation Services Private Limited, having IBBI Registration
Number IBBI/RV-E/02/2019/106.

2. PREFERENCE SHAREHOLDERS
The Board takes note that the Company is a preference shareholder of Transferor
Company 1 and upon the effectiveness of the Scheme, all shares held by the
Company in Transferor Company 1 shall stand cancelled as the Company would
stand dissolved without winding up.

3. KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL (‘"KMPS’) AND DIRECTORS
The Scheme will have no prejudicial effect on the key managerial personnel and
directors of the Company.

4. CREDITORS, DEBENTURE HOLDERS AND DEBENTURE TRUSTEES
The Scheme will have no prejudicial effect on the Creditors of the Company. Further,
there are no Debenture Holders and DebentureTrustees in the Company.

FOR & ON BEHALF OF
PARKASH MULTIMETALS PRIVATE LIMITED

BH SH GARG
DIRECTOR
DIN: 07785497
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REPORT ADOPTED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF BEHARI LAL ISPAT PRIVATE
LIMITED (“THE COMPANY"/“TRANSFEREE COMPANY") AT ITS MEETING HELD ON
06" FEBRUARY, 2023 EXPLAINING THE EFFECT OF THE SCHEME OF
ARRANGEMENT FOR AMALGAMATION OF BELCO SPECIAL STEEL PRIVATE
LIMITED (‘TRANSFEROR COMPANY 1) AND PARKASH MULTIMETALS PRIVATE
LIMITED (‘'TRANSFEROR COMPANY 2°) WITH BEHARI LAL ISPAT PRIVATE LIMITED
(‘TRANSFEREE COMPANY’) AND ITS SHAREHOLDERS AND CREDITORS UNDER
SECTION 230 TO 232 AND OTHER APPLICABLE PROVISIONS OFTHE COMPANIES
ACT, 2013 (“SCHEME”) ON THE EQUITY SHAREHOLDERS, KEY
MANAGERIALPERSONNEL, PROMOTERS AND NON-PROMOTER SHAREHOLDERS

BACKGROUND

1. The Board of Directors of the Company (“Board”) at its meeting held on 06th
February, 2023 approved the scheme.

2. The Board noted that the Scheme inter alia provides for the amalgamation of Belco
Special Steels Private Limited (Transferor Company 1) and Parkash Multimetals
Private Limited (Transferor Company 2) with Behari Lal Ispat Private Limited
(Transferee Company)

3. The Salient features including the rationale of the Scheme were noted by the Board.

4. This report of the Board is accordingly being made in pursuance to the requirements
of Section 232(2)(c) of the Companies Act, 2013.

EFFECT OF THE SCHEME ON THE EQUITY SHAREHOLDERS, KEY MANAGERIAL

PERSONNEL, PROMOTERS AND NON-PROMOTER SHAREHOLDERS

1. EQUITY SHAREHOLDERS (PROMOTERS AND NON-PROMOTERS)
The Scheme does not have prejudicial effect on the Equity Shareholders (Promoter
and Non-Promoter Shareholders) of the Company.

For amalgamation of Belco Special Steels Private Limited (Transferor Company 1) and
Parkash Multimetals Private Limited (Transferor Company 2) with Behari Lal Ispat
Private Limited (Transferee Company), the Transferee Company shall, without further
application, act or deed:

Manufacturers and Exporters of : Metal Rolls for Rolling Mills, Engineering Castings and Alloy Steel Bars

Works : Village Salani, Amlch Road, Mandi Gobindgarh (PB)— 147301 Phone : +91-93165-42014
Corp Office : B9, Surajmal Vihar, Vikas Marg Extn, New Delhi — 110092 Email : metalrolls@beharilal.cor88
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(i) Issue and allot to each of the equity shareholders of “Transferor Company 1"
(other than the sharesalready held therein immediately before the amalgamation
by TransfereeCompany, its Nominee or Subsidiary Company), shares in
proportion of 380 (Three Hundred and Eighty) equity shares of face value of Rs.
10/- (Rupees Ten) each in Transferee Companyfor every 100 (One Hundred)
equity shares of face value of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten) each held by them in
"Transferor Company 1" pursuant to this Scheme ofAmalgamation.

(ii) Issue and allot to each of the equity shareholders of “Transferor Company 2"
(other than the sharesalready held therein immediately before the amalgamation
by TransfereeCompany, its Nominee or Subsidiary Company), shares in
proportion of 299 (Two Hundred and Ninety Nine) equity shares of face value of
Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten) each in Transferee Companyfor every 100 (One Hundred)
equity shares of face value of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten) each held by them in
"Transferor Company 2" pursuant to this Scheme ofAmalgamation.

For arriving at the share exchange ratio as outlined above, the Company hasconsidered
the Valuation Report submitted by an independent Registered Valuer viz. Corporate
Professionals Valuation Services Private Limited, having IBBI Registration Number
IBBI/RV-E/02/2019/106.

2. KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL (‘'KMPS’) AND DIRECTORS
The Scheme will have no prejudicial effect on the key managerial personnel and
directors of theCompany.

3. CREDITORS, DEBENTURE HOLDERS AND DEBENTURE TRUSTEES
The Scheme will have no prejudicial effect on the Creditors of the Company. Further,
there are no Debenture Holders and DebentureTrustees in the Company.

FOR & ON BEHALF OF

BEHARI LAL ISPAT PRIVATE LIMITED

PR

DINESH GARG
DIRECTOR
DIN: 00215117

Manufacturers and Exporters of : Metal Rolls for Rolling Mills, Engineering Castings and Alloy Steel Bars

Works : Village Salani, Amlch Road, Mandi Gobindgarh (PB)— 147301 Phone : +91-93165-42014
Corp Office : B9, Surajmal Vihar, Vikas Marg Extn, New Delhi — 110092 Email : meta!rolls@behari!a1.con89



ANNEXURE - 5 (Colly.)

BANSAL JIWAN & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
JTWAN BANSAL (FCA)
SHOP. NO-42,B.D COMPLEX
MANDI GOBINDGARH-147301
PHONE NO-01765-254576
MOBILE NO-94172-56576

FINAL ACCOUNTS

~ FOR THE YEAR ENDING 31st MARCH 2022

BELCO SPECIAL STEEL PRIVATE LIMITED

Regd.Office: Village Turan, Amioh Road Opposite Simran Steel Ind,, Mandi Gobindgarh-l4?301(Punjab)
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Shop No. 42-43, B.D. Complex,

Bansal Jiwan & Associates e Neas Ram Bhawan,

Mandi Gobindgarh-147301 (Pb.)
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS To £ 01765-254576

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT (M) 941 72-5657__6 .
E-mail - bansal jiwan@gmail.com

bansal jiwan@yahoo.com

" TO
THE MEMBERS OF,
BELCO SPECIAL STEELS PRIVATE LIMITED

REPORT ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS _ '
We have audited the financial statements of BELCO SPECIAL STEELS PRIVATE LIMITED (“the Company”) which comprise of

Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2022 and the statement of Profit & Loss and the Statement of Cash flows and statement of changes in
equity for the year then ended,and notes to the financial statements including a summary of significant accounting policies and other extra
ordinary information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid standalone financial statements
give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (‘Act’) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity
with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2022, and its profit and
change in equity and cash flow statement for the year ended on that date.

BASIS FOR OPINION

We have conducted our audit in accordance with the standards on auditing (SAs) specified under section 143 (10) of the Companies Act,
~<013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial

Latements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the code of ethics issued by the Institute of

Chartered Accountants of India(JCAT) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under

the provisions of the Act and the rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these

requirements and the code of ethics.

We believe that the audit evidence obtained by us is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the financial
statements.

INFIRMATION OTHER THAN THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND AUDITOR'S REPORT THREON

The Company's Board of directors are responisble for the other information .The other information comprises the information included in
the Management Discussion and Analysis,Boar's Report including annexures to Board's Report,Business Resposibility Report,Corporate
Governence Report,and shareholder information.but does not include the financial statements and our auditor's report thereon.Board's
Report including Annexures to Board's Report but does not include the financial statements and our auditor's report thereon,Our pinion on
the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.In connection
with our audit of the financial statements,our responsibility is to read other information and ,in doing so,consider whether the other
information is matetialy inconsisitent with the financial statements or our knaowledge obtained during the course of our audit or other wise
appears to be matetially misstated.If,based on the work we have performed,we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information:we are required to report that fact. We have noting to report in this regard.

—

»wEY AUDIT MATTERS

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the financial statements of
the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and informing our
opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

MANAGEMENTS RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Company’s Board of Directors are responsible for the matters in section 134(5) of the Act with respect to the preparation of these
standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position and financial performance and cash flows of the
Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under
Section 133 of the Act rea with rule 7 of the Company(Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility also includes the maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provision of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing
and detecting the frauds and other irregularities\; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of
the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern,
disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless managenment either
intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.The Board of Directors are responsible
for oversesing the Company's financial reporting process. \ Y
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"AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

_ Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from material misstatement,

~ whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance,
but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be
expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:
« Tdentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit
procedures responsive 10 those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk

of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

« Obiain an understanding of internal financial control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumsiances.
Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal

financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

« Evaluate the appropriatencss of accounting policies used and the reasonablencss of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

« Conclude on the appropriateness of manaegement's use of the going concerm basis of accounting and,based on the audit evidence obtained,whether a

~~qaferial uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern.If we

_onclude that a material uncertainty exists,we are required to draw attention in our auditor's repart to the related disclosures in the financial statements
or,if such disclosures are inadequate,o modify our opinion.our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained upto the date of our auditor's
report. However ,future evencls or conditions may cause the Company to ccase 1o continue as a going cencern.\Evaluale the appropriatencss of accounting
policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimales and related disclosures made by management.

« Report on the approprialencss of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, There is no

. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achicves fair presentation.Materality is the magnitude of missatements in the financial
statements that,individually or in aggregate,makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the financail statements
may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i)yplanning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of
our work:and (ii)to evaluate the effect of any identified missaltements in the financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other mafters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit
findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we had complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and
communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
_safeguards. From the matters communicated with those charged with gevernance, we determine those matters that were of most significance in the audit of
e financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters, We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or
regulation precludes diselosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determing that a matter should not be communicated in our
report because the adverse consequences of daing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such eommunication.

REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS

As Required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order™),as amended, issued by the Central Government of India in
terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we give in the Annexure “A”, a statement on the matters specified in
paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

2.As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the
b) In our opinion proper books of accounts as required by law have been kept by the company so far as appear from our examination of

¢) The balance sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss Account and Cash flow statement dealt with by this report are in agreement with the
(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the accounting standards specified under section 133 of the
Act, read with rule 7 of the Com panies (Accounts) Rules, 2014;

() On the basis of the wrilten representations received from the directors-_'h':‘; on March 31, 2022 taken on record by the board of directors,
none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2022 from being appointed as adirector in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act;
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“f) With respect to the adequecy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the company and the operating effectiveness of
such controls, refer to our seprate Report in "Annexure-B". Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating

erfectiveness of the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting.

(¢) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and
- Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us;

i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its finacial position in its financial statements.

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivatives contracts for which there were any material foreseable losses.

iii. There has been no delay in transferring amounts,required to be transferred,to the investor Education and Protection Fund by the
Company.were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

iv. a.Themanagement has represented that,to the best of its knowledge and belief,no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested(either
from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds)by the Company to or in any other persons or
entities,including foreign entities("Intermediaries),with the understanding,whether recorded in writing or otherwise,that the Intermediary
shall directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities indentified in any manner whatsoever("Ultimate neneficiaries")by or on
behalf of the Company or provide any guarantee,secuirty or the like to oron behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

b.The management has represented that,to the best of its knowledge and belief,no funds have been received by the company from any
—~earsons or entities,including foreign entities("Funding Parties),with the understanding,whether recorded in writing or otherwise,that the
_ompany shall directly or indirectly,lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever("Ultimate
beneficiaries")by or on behalf of the Funding Party or provide any guarantee,security or the like from or on behalf of the Ultimate
Benefciaries;and

c.Based on such audit procedures as considered reasonable and appropriate in the circumstances,noting has come to our notice that has
caused us to believe that the representations under sub clause (a) and (b) contain any material missatement;

v. No dividend has been declared or paid during the year by the Company is in compliance with section 123 of the Act,

h) With respect to the matters to be included in the Auditor's report under section 197(16) of the Act :In our opinion and according to the
information and expalnations given to us,the remuneration paid by the Company to its directors during the current year is in accordance
with the provisions of section 197 of the Act.The remuneration paid to any director is not in excess of the limit laid down under section 197
of the Act.The Ministry of Corporate Affairs has not prescribed other deatils under section 197(16) of the Act which are required to be
commected upon by us.

FOR BANSAL-JIWAN-4
CHARTERED A£CO;

—

Date :
O( Oq L Cont....3

93



C 3-

E 'Annexure-A' to the Independent Auditor’s Report
" [Referred to in paragraph 1 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of our Report to the members of "M/s
- On the basis of such checks as we considered appropriate and according to the information and Explanations given to us during the course
“ (i). In respect of property,Plant & equipments:
(a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details and situ ation of property<Plant &
equipements. The company is not having any intangible aaset. Therefore,the provisions of cluase(i)(a)(B) of paragraph 3 of the order are not

applicable to the company.
(b) As expalined to us,property,plant and equipments have been physically verified by the management at reasinable intervals;No material
discrepencies were noticed on such verification. :

(¢) According to the information and explanations given to us the title deeds of all immovable properties are in the name of the
company.Where the company is leasee jthe lease agreements are duly executed in the name of the company.

d. The company has not revalued its Property,Plant and equipments during the year.Therefore,the provisions of caluse(i)(d) of paragraph 3
of the order are not applicable to the company.

e. No Proceedings have been initiated or are pending against tehCompany for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions
(Prohibition)Act,1988(45 of 1988)and rules made thereunder. Therefore,the provisions of clause(i)(e) of paragraph 3 of the order are not
applicable to the company.

(ii) In respect of Inventory:

_{a) As expained to us,Physical verification of inventory has been conducted at reasonable intervals by the management.

) According to the information and expalnation given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the company,the
company has been sanctioned Rs.2.13 Lakhs Cash Credit limit from HDFC Bank on the basis of security of current assets at any point of
time of the year and the quarterly returns & and saltements filed by the company with such Bank and intitutions are in agreement with the
books of accounts of the company.

(iii) According to information and explanations given to us,The company has not granted any loans,secured or unsecured,to
companies, firms,Limited Liability,Partnership or other parties covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the Act.Terefore ,the
provisions of clause 3(iii) of the said order are not applicable to the company.

(iv).According to the information and expalnations given to us,the company has compiled with the provisions of sections 185 and 186 of the
Act is respect of grant of loans,making investments and providing guarantees and securities,as applicable.

(v).In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us,the Company has not accepted any depsoits.Therefore ,the
provisions of the clause(v) of paragraph 3 of the order are not applicable to the Company.

(vi) We have broadly reviewed the books of accounts maintained by the company pursuant to the rules made by the central government for
the maintenance of cost records under section 148 of the act,and are of the opinion that prima facie ,the prescribed accounts and cost
records made and maintained by the company.

e,

(vii) In respect of statutory dues:

(a) The company is regular in depsositing undisputed statutory dues,including Provident Fund,Employess's State Insurance,Income
Tax,Sales tax,Sewicg Tax,Custom Duty,Vaule Added tax,cess and other material statutory dues applicable to it with the appropriate
authorities.though there has been slight delay in few ca ses.According to the information and explanatins given to us and based on our audit
procedures performed by us ,no undisputed amount is respect of these statutory dues were outstanding,at the year end,for a period of more
than six months from the date which they become payable.

viii).according to the information and explanations given fo us and on the basis of our examinations of the records of the Company,the
Company has not surrendered or disclosed any transactions,previously unrecorded as income in the books of account,in the tax assessments
under Income Tax Act,1961 as income during the year.Accordingly paragraph 3(viii) of the order is not applicable.

ix).(a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the baisi of our examination of the records of the company,the
company do not have any outstanding loans as on the balances heet date,theerfore the part (a) of this clause of order is not applibale to the
company.

(b).According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the company,the
Company has not been declared a wilful defaulter by any baik or ﬁnang;{'al" institution or government or government authority.

(¢).According to the records of the company examined by liS,TE[‘]]l“-_l:i::.ii:lll'_l'S Avere QEP}. d

for the purpose for which the loans were obtained.
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(d).According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of the balance sheet of the Company,we
feport that no funds raised on  short term basis have been used for long term purpose by the company.

‘ . (€). According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of financial statements of the Company,we
report that the Company has not taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries or
_ associates as defined under the Act.The Company does not hold any investment in any joint venture (as defined under the Act) during the

year ended 31st March 2022.

(f).According to the information and explanations given to us and procedures performed by us,we report that the company has not raised
loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its subsidiaries or associate companies (as defined under the Act) during the year

ended 3 1st march 2022,

(x).(a) The Company has not raised any moneys by way of intial public offer or further public offer(incuding debt
instruments).Accordingly,clause 3(x)(a) of the order is not applicable to the Company.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the Company,the
Company has made preferential allotment of 1,40,00,000 3.50% Non-Cumulative non convertible redeemable prefrence shares during the
year, and requirements of section 42 and section 62 of the companies act 2013,have been complied with and the funds raised have been
used for the purpose for which the same was raised.

(xi).(a) Based on examination of the books and records of the company and according to the information and explanation given to us
,cosidering the principles of materiality as outlined in the standards on Auditing,we report that no fraud by the Company or on the Company
has been noticed or reported during the course of the audit.

Faza 9

(b).According to the information and explanations given to us,no report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Act has been filed
by the auditors in Form-ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors)Rules,2014 with the Central Government.

(c).As represented to us by the management ,tehre are no whistle blower complaints received by the company during the year.

(xii).The company is not a Nidhi Company and hence reprting under clause (xii) of paragraph 3 of the order is not applicable.

(xiii).In our opinion nd according to the information and explanations given to us the Company is in compliance with section 177 and 188
of the Act,ehere applicable,for all transactions with the related parties and the details of related party transactions have been disclosed in
the notes to the financial statements ,as required by then applicable accounting standards.

(xiv).(a & b) The company is not covered by section 138 of the Companies Act,2013,related to appointment of internal auditor of the
company.Therefore ,the company is not required to appoint any internal auditor.Therefore ,the proviisns of clause(xiv)(a) and (b) of
paragraph 3 of the order are not applicable to the company.

xv).In our opinion and acording to the information and explanations given to us,during the year the Company has not entered into any non-
sh transactions with its directors or directors of its subsidiaries or associate companies or persons connected with them and hence
provisions of section 192 of the companies Act,2013,are not applicable.

(xvi).(a) The Company is not required to be regsitered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act,1934.

(b).The Company has not condeuted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance Activities during the year.

(¢).The company is not a Core Investment company(CIC) as defined in the regulations made by the Reserve Bank of India.
(d).Acording to the information and explanations provided to us during the course of audit,the Group(as per the provisions of the Core
Investment companies(Reserve Bank) Directions,2016)does not have any CIC.

(xvii).The Company has not incurred cash losses in the current and in the immediately prededing financial year.

(xviii).There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year.Accordingly ,clause 3(xviii) of the order is not applicable to
the Company. Lk
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'(xix).a:crcording to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial ratios,ageing and expected dates of
Fealisation of financial assets and payments of financial liabilities,other information accompanying the financial statements,our knowledge

- of the Board of Directors and managment plans and based on our examination of the evidence supporting the asumptions,nothing has come
to our attention,which causes us to believe that any material uncertiantyexists as on the date of the audit report that Company is not caable
oi;' meeting its liabilities existing at the date of baalnce sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet
date.We,however,state that this is not an assurance to the viability of the company.We further state that our report is based on the facts upto

" the date of audit report we never give any guaraintee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the

balance sheet date,will get discharged by the company as and when they fall due.

(xx).There is no liability of the company under the provisions of section 135 of the Companies Actrelating to Corporate soial
Responsibility . Therefore ,the provisions of clause(xx) of paragraph 3 of the order are not applicable to the company.

(xxi).The company has not made investments in subsidiary company.Therefore ,the company does,not require to prepare consolidated

financial statement. Therefore,the provisions of clause (xxi) of paragraph 3 of the order are not appliacble to the Compyfgny.
FORBANSALJIWAN & ASSOCIATES
i A o

Cawhkgiksan,  eror)

M.NOWMITL 'ERIN; 034320N

UDIN: 33> M_L_,_Lpggﬁ"rkﬂu'T?w(
PLACE;MANDIGOBINDGARH

DA TR PSS
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BELCO SPECIAL STEELS PRIVATE LIMITED
Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2022
CIN: U74999PB2019PTC050154

" ( All amounts in hundreds, unless otherwise stated )

Particulars Notes As at March 31, As at March 31,
2022 2021
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
(a) Equity share capital 3 16,94,000.00 2,94,000.00
(b) Other equity 4 22,732.80 (811.44)
Total equity 17,16,732.80 2,93,188.56
Liabilities
Non-current liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities
(i) Borrowing 5 24,05,853.99 3,15,050.00
(i)  Other financial liabilities - -
(b) Provisions “ -
(¢) Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net) 39,770.50 -
(d) Other non-current liabilities : A 2
Total Non-current liabilities 24,45,624.49 3,15,050.00
Current liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities
(i) Borrowing 5 2,12,580.15 -
(iii) Trade payables 6 i
a) Micro & Small enterprises 2,36,707.49 -
b) Other than Micro & Small enterprises 9,16,576.06 976.51
(iv)  Other financial liabilities g -
(b) Provisions 7 - N
(c) Other Current liabilities 8 31,458.81 200.00
Total Current liabilities 13,97,322.50 1,176.51
Total Equity and Liabilities 55.59.679.79 6.09.415.07
ASSETS
Non-Current Assets
(a) Property, Plant & equipment 9(a) 27,46,580.25 4,85,550.83
(b) Capital work-in-progress 9(b) 57,680.09 -
(c) Financial assets
(i)  Investments : -
(ii)  Other financial assets < a
 (d) Deferred Tax Assets (Net) i -
(e) Other Non-Current Assets 10 1,42,808.66 26,093.13
Total Non-Current assets 29,47,069.00 5,11,643.96
Current Assets
(a) Inventories 11 12,18,322.40 -
(b) Financial assets
(i) Investments = %
(ii)  Trade Receivables 12 7,00,586.49 =
(iii)  Cash and cash equivalents 13 9,067.20 12,582.29
(¢) Other Current Assets 10 6,84.634.70 85,188.82
Total Current assets 26,12,610.79 97,771.11
Total Assels 55,59,679.79 6,09,415.07
See accompanying notes forming part of the financial statements 2

(DINESH GARW (LOVLISH GARG)

Director Director
DIN - 00215117 DIN - 02000916

i},ﬂ /..%2—'—

{ of even date.
AS‘)OCIATI"S

Signed in terms of our rep
For BANSAL JIWAN _'

(VAN BAXSAL-FCA,PROP.)
e NLNO.094171
FRN: 0343287



BELCO SPECIAL STEELS PRIVATE LIMITED
" Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2022
CIN: U74999PB2019PTCO050154
(Al amounts in hundreds, unless otherwise stated )

Particular Notes Year ended March 31,  Year ended March 31,
articulars 2022 2021
I Revenue from operations 14 © 7,18,635.44 -
I Other income 13 812.06 276.44
[IT Total income (I + II) ) 7,19,447.50 276.44
IV Expenses
(a) Cost Of Materials Consumed 16 8,70,054.38 -
(b) Purchase Of Stock-In-Trade 17 6,111.60 -
(c) Changes in inventories of finished goods, work-in-progress 18 (3,26,958.95) -
and stock-in-trade
(d) Employee benefit expense 19 3,770.58 540.00
(e) Finance costs 20 4,253.96 30.68
~_ (D) Depreciation and amortisation expernse 21 23,423.23 | -
(g) Other expenses 22 75,477.96 233.62
Total expenses (1V) 6,56,132.76 804.30
V' Profit before exceptional items & tax (I - 1V) 63,314.74 - (527.86)
Exceptional items - -
VI Profit before tax 63,314.74 (527.86)
VII Income Tax expense i
(a) Current tax : - -
(b) Earliar Years Tax _ . 2
(c) Deferred tax 39,770.50 -
VIII Profit for the year (V - VI) 23,544.24 (527.86)
1X Other comprehensive income
Items that will not be reclassified to profit or lass
(a) Remeasurements of the defined benefit plans
(b) Remeasurements of changes in fair value of equity instruments
. (¢) Income tax relating to these iteins
Total other comprehensive income iz -
X Total comprehensive income for the year (VII + VIII) 23.54424 (527.86)
Earnings per equity share 23 ’
(1) Basic (in Rs.) 4.36 (0.10)
(2) Diluted (in Rs.) : 4.36 (0.10)
See accompanying notes forming part of the financial 2

AUDITOR'S REPORT

Signed in termns/Hfour repork

For BANSAL JIVAN&ASSO«

For and on behalf of the board of directors @‘7)\)@/ CI-I'M@]Z’R' ) A
. o

bf even date.

DINESH GARG) (LOVLISH GARG)
Jirector Director
JIN - 00215117 ' DIN - 02000916



3ELCO SPECIAL STEELS PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes 1o financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2022
JIN: L74999PB2019PTCOS0154

~AlLzmounts in hundreds, uniess otherwise staled )

37 Share capital

Equity Shaies

Particulars

Nuniber

Amount

Authorised share capital
As at April 01,2020

30,600,000

Icrease/(decrease) during the year
As at Mareh 31, 2021
Ineicase/{decicase) during the yedr

30,00,000  3,00,000.00

As at Mareh 31,2022

3i.00.000 3.00.000.00

Issued share capital

Equity Shaies

Equity shares of INR 10 each issued, subscribed and fully paid

Number Amount

As at April 01,2020
Inuieosel(decicase) during the year

As at March 31,2021
Tncreasef{decrease) during the year

As at March 31, 2022

5,40,000 54,000.00

Noles:

(1) Reconciliation of shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of

Equity share of "10 each issued, subscribed and fully paid

reporting period

Fouity Shaies

Number

Amount

As at April 01, 2020
Tesued during the year

100,000 L0 00000

As at March 31, 2021
Changes during the year

As at March 31, 2022

Tuotal

4. 40,000 4400000
5,40 000 54,000.00
340,000 34,000y
540,000 54,000.00

(by Rights, Prefercuces and Restrictions attached to shares:

Equity shares

The Company has only one class of equity shiaies having a par vaiue of Rs.
of liquidation of the Company, holders of equity shares will be entiited to feveive e

if any. The distribution will be in proportion to the numiber of equity shaies

Non Convertible Preference shares

The Company has only one class 03,50 % Non-Cumulative Non Convertible P

Preference Shares

Number Amount
24,00,000 2.40.000.00
24,00,000 2,40,000,00

1.40.00.000 -
1.64.00.000 2.40.000.00

Preference Shares

Number

Amount

24,000,000

24,00,000
1,40,00,000

2,40,000 00

14,00,000.0 0

1,64,00,000

16,40,000.00

Preference Shares

Number

Amount

24,00,000

2.40.000.00

24,000,000
1,40 00, 000,00

2,40,000.00
14,00,000.00

1,64,00,000

16,40,000.00

1,64,00,000

16,40,000.00

10 per share, Each holder of equity shaies is entitled to one vole per share. In the event

field by the s

(¢) Details of shareholders holding more than 5% of the shares in the Company*

As at March 31, 2022

As at March 31,2021

deciable Prefercnce Shares OfRs. 10 Each.

g a:+cts of the Compuny after settiericint of all the preferential liahilitics,

As at April 01, 2020

Number % af holding Numher Y% ol holding Number Y% of holding
Sr. Equity shares of Rs. 10 each:
Mo
| Sh.Dinesh Kunar Garg 30,000 30,000 9.246% 50,000 50.00%
2 Sh.Lovlish Gaig 30000 9.26%% 30,000 30.00%
3 Sh. Paikash Chand Garg 30,000 9.26%% - -
4 Sh. Rajesh Guig 50,000 9.26% - .
3 Smit. Anju Giaeg 30000 926 - -
6 Smt. Yogita Gug S0 000 A0.000 9.2 - -
7 Sh. Bhuvnesh Gaig 30,000 RURI { & =
8 Sh, Kanay Gag, S0 00 S 000 . .
9 Smit Bhanu Garg 30000 - 5
] Sh. Rajesh Gug (HUF) : = %
I Sh. Lovlish Gurg(HUF) - =
12 Sh. Dinesh Garg ( HUF) 3 .

Prefrence Shareholders shares of Rs. 10 each:
13 BLC Metals Private Limited - Q4 00 D00 24 00 Q00 = &
14 Paikash Multimetals Private Limited 7 4§
15 Dinesh Garg HUF %\mwm\\‘- 5. 16%
3 g-.u_l\g?u'}i‘-\\‘: L00.00% 29 10004 100.06% 1,00.000 100.00%
W = VA1
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© (d) Details of shares held by promoters

® As at March 31, 2022

N S. No. Promoter Name No. of shares at  Change during  No. of shares Ya of total % change during
“ol the beginning of the year at the end of shares the year
- 1 Sh.Dinesh Kumar Gaig 30,000 ) 9.26% %
= 2 Sh.Loviish Guarg 30,000 - Yo
Tatal 100 (00 = L0600 18.52% 0.00%

As at March 31, 2021

S. No. Promuter Nane No. of shares at - Change during  No. of shires Y% of tatal % change during
the beginning of the year at the end of shares the year
I Sh.Dinesh Konar Gaig, S0000 - 30,000 9.26%
2 Sh.Lovlish Gurg 30,000 - 30,000 9.26%
Total 10 000 - LO0.000 18.52% 0.00%

As at April 01, 2020

S. No. Promuoter Name No. of shares at - Change during  No. ol shiies Y of total Y change during
the beginning of the year at the end of shares the year
1 Sh.Disicsh Kuniar Giag 30,000 - 30,000 30.00%% !
2 Sh Lovlish Garg 30 000 - 30,000 S30.00%%
Total INEERATII] - 1.00.000 100.00% 0.00%
e N . - - . . . .
No shares have been issucd pursuant 1o coniract without paynieni being scccived in cosh, alioticd as fully paid up shares by way of bonus issues nor has any shaics
buen bought back since the fworposation of the Con oy

4 Other equity

Particulars

; Capital Redemption Reserve
Batance as at the beginning of the year
Add/Less: On Buyback of
Balance at the end of the yeur

Retained earunings

Balance as at the beginning of the year
Add: Profiv(Loss) for the year .
Balance as at the end of the year

~~  Seceurities premivm rescrve

Securities preminm is vsed to recoed the premium o |

aies during the yoar

Asoat March As at March 31,

31,2022 2021
(§11.44) (283.58)
23.544.24 (327.86)
22,732.80 (811.44)
Tutal 22,732.80 (811.44)
i oF shres, The rescive can be utilised only for Bimited purposes siich 45 issuance of bonus shares in

avcordance with the provisions of the Cuonipiniivs Aot 2013,

3 Borrowing

Particulars

Secured
Term Loans From Banks
Tern Joans from Financial Institutions
Cash Credit Limits From Banks
Total (a)

Unsecured

Loans From Dircetins Shurcholders & Rotutives

Fiom Others
Tuotal (b)

Tuotal {a+h)

Non-cur rent

Curvent

As at Muareh
31,2022

As at March 31,

2021

As at March
31,2022

As at March
31, 202]

90.476.36

90476.56

5]
Led
o
(]
~J
~]
il 5
(V%]

3.15.050.00

3. 15.030.00

24.05.853.99

3.15.050.00
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Crovisions

Particulars

Nou-curient

Current

As at Mirceh

4153022

Asat Muavch 31,
2021

As at March
31,2022

As at March 31,
2021

Provision for employce benelits
Provision for gratuity

Pruvision for Taxation

Current Tax £ B & = = =

Total = = = Z = z
Other financial liabilities

Nun-curicent Current
Particulars Asat Maceh  Asat Mueh 31, As at Mareh  As at March 31, -
31, 2022 2021 31,2022 2021

Security deposits frong cusioniers - : R i, -
Current maturities of finance lease abligation - - - - - -
Creditors for capital goods = _ _ N _ B
Retention money s o 5 2 = ~
Employec relied Hability = # - = H

Tatal = = - - = =
*This includes Rs. NIL (PY: Rs. NIL) due to relited partics
Trade payables
Particulars As at March  Asat March 31, -

3 31,2022 2021
Micro Enterprises and Sinall Enterprises 2,36,707.49 - -
Other than Micro Enterprises and Siall Enteipiises 9,16,576.00 976.51 -
Tatal 11,53.283.55 976.51 =
Trade payables to reluted parties amounis o Rs. NIL (FY : Rs.NIL),
Trade Payable ageing schedule
As ut March 31, 2022 Quistanding lor following periods from due date of payment
Liss than | year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3
: years Total
Totat CIII'HLlITll:;-Ig dues ol niviu Ciiei prises dngd sl anicr;Ji'f. > - - - = =
ok fues ¢ 1 Koor oo vy et paraie i T A i _ . B R .
Dispruted dues ol'mivio Chiter i ises aind sl St riavE - = = - -
Dispuitedd dues-ol creditors silier i cand Haitenpyises - - = e -
As at March 31, 2021 Quistanding for tollowing periods from due date of payinent
Loss than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3
years Total
Total outstanding dues of niicro enterprises and sinail chler il - - - - -
Tkl @irtal dutes of creditlons dther than micng ST I} enie = - _ - -
Disputed dues of micio enteiprises and simall entepiiaes - - = - -
Dispsiited dues of ereditars other tum micro enrer il s il a0 e ines . - - 5 &
There are no unhilled” and “Not due”™ trade pavables, henve the sime are not disclosed in the ageing schedule.
As per Schedule 11 of the Companiies Act, 2013 wid as certified by the o zeiment, the amonnt due 1o Micie and Sall Enterprises as defined in Micro, Small and
Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 is as under:
Particulars Asat March  As at Marech 31, -
31,2022 2021

(i) Principal amount and interest due thereon reniiting wnpaid o any supplicr covered vnder MSMED
Act, 2006:
Priniy it i g i pibed . = .
<hmesest dueon plene : A i
(i) The amount of lniciest puid by ihe boyer in e« of 20w 16 af the VP s wnl thie wowms of the
pagrent iade 1o the supplier beyond the appeinied duy diring eoch e ! o dEr
(o) Thie wnount of iieieat die and g e for tie prevnal of el o } e pond o beyond (he
appointed day duriog the year) bt withoat 55 e thie interest specificd aiderth i

i unpaid at the ¢

(v} The amount of inrerest acerued and e

(v} The amounit of i
as ahove are actinlly paid to the s
the MSMED Act Zuon

CF Tiviesl ¢

copinse for the pu;

2 of desull

dite ol pag olie eociiim tie siececding eaws, il such dise wik

Y

101



BELCO SPECIAL STEELS PRIVATE LIMITED
Nofes o financial statements for the year ended Narech 31, 2022
CCING U74999PB2019P 1CUS0154

_ L All amounts in hundreds, unless othenwise stated )

8 " Intangible assets

B Particulurs Asat March 31, Asat Mareh 31,
2022 2021
Carrying amounts of:
Cumputer soltwaie efc. L - =
Total = =

9 Investiments

. Particulars Nou-current Current
Asat Mavch 31, Asat March 31, As at March 31, As at March 31,
2022 2021 2022 2021

Carried at Fair Value thiough OCI
Unquoted investinents

Investiment in X Cunt
30,000 (March 31,

=t

bycar s TO000) equity shores of fuce value of Rs, 10 = = 5 =
Tvestments in mutual Tuids (quoted, at lower of costand el roadisible
vilue)®

Ao

Total Investuents Carrying Value - - - .
Aggregate carcying value of unquoted investients = = - -
Agaregate carrying value of quoted investinents = = z -

*nvestments amounting to Rs. NIL (Macch 31, 2021 Rs NIL: April 01,2020 Rs NILY ase bicn macked.
12 Trade reccivables
Particulars Non-current Current

Asat March 31, As at March 31, Asat March 31, | Asat March 31,
2022 2021 2022 2021

Unisecused, considercd good = = 7.00,586.49 -

tave Signilicaet fncrcase inciadil risk - . = =

credil ngsiined = = -

Trade receiva 4

- - 7,00,386.49 -
Lesst Tmpaicment Allowance {allowanice Tor bad sod doubifal tebais) r o -
Unseouned, considered g ” # i : _
Trade recvivables which have signifivant fnvicase in credit risk = = s &
Trade receivables- coedit impaiied 3 - - ~
P
Tutal - - 7,00,586.49 -
Nudes:

FIhis includes Rs, (PY: Rs. ) receivable fiwm related partics
NO trade or other receivabile are due fiom direcions or other officers of the o ipasy either severally or jointly with aoy sther person. Nor any trade or other reveivible

are due from firns or privite companies pespoctivedy inwhich any dircetor is a pariner, o dicccior or a Hieniher,

(1) Normally the Company enlicets all receivabilos fiom its contomers wiiliin the spplicable viadit period. The Conyrany wsesses impainnient on trade receivables

from all the costnmiers on facis and cireunstasces reliivd 16 ek azisaction, i any,

(11) On gecount of adoption of Ind AS 109, the Compriny tises a sivpiified approach (ietine capucicd Credit loss model) for the purpose of computation of expecied

credit less for trade receivables.

v) Trade receivables ageing schedule

Asat March 31, 2022 Ouststindiig for following petiods from due date of payment
Less thiin 6 O moith
s b

- Lycar 2-3 years More than 3
. years

Undisputed Trade receivables- considered sood 7041 55

Undisputed Trade receiy
Undisputed Trade receiv
Disputed Trade receiva
Disputed Trade receivables- which have Signilicant ingie e in
Dispuied Trade receivables- credit impuired . N

70.586,49 ’ ; - -

bles- which hive significant fncicase
Hes- coedit impaired

!{_’S- [N nll\iu_[u Ld i ||J




Duies to Micio and Simall Enter prises have been detenmined o the extent such partics have been identified on the bisis of infurmation coll
This has been relicd upon by the auditors.

=8 Other liabilities

- Particulars

Advance from costoniers
Duties & Taxes puyable
Term Loans payable within one year
Cheqgues Issued But not Presciied
Other Liahilities

Tutal

ceied by the Management,

Non-current Current
Asat Mareh  As at Muaich 31, As at March As at Mareh 31, -
31,2022 2021 31,2022 2021
- - 2,503 .00 - -
- - 9.523.44 - -
- - 19.430.37 200,00 -
- - 31 AR 200,00 -
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As at March 31, 2021

Ouststanding for folluwing periods from due date of payment

Liss than 6
manihs

6 months - 1 year

2-3 years

More than 3
YEirs

U[\dj&plsi(‘d Trade receivables- considercd soad
~ Undisputed Trade receivables- which have s il
= Undisputed Trade receivables- ciedit impaired
: Dibpll[cd Trade receivables- considered gond
. Disputed Trade reecivables- which have significint lncicase in
Disputed Trade reccivables- coedit impaiied
11 Other Financial Assets
Particulars
Wnsecured and considered good wsless athenwise stuted)
Sceurity deposits (Refer note betow)
- Considered Good
- Considercd Doubilul
Interest free loan o eimployees .
Bank deposit of more than 12 monsths
Intefest aociued on fixed deposit
Othier recoyverable
T Less, Provision for doubtful deposits
Total
*This includes Rs. NIL (PY: Rs, NIL) recoverable fiom related partics
12 Non-Current Tax Assets (Net)
Particulars
Advance Income i
10 Other Assels

Particulars

Unsevured, Considered suod, witless otherwise staed

) S lll'il}' Depiniis

(h) Pu;;.h.li-'.lL‘.\p\;-iu's

(¢)

Pre-Liminary Expenses

(d) Preoperative Expenses
A= Advanve 1o eiployec

Advances Recoverable In Cash Or In Kind For The Value To Be oo

(g) Balance with Government Authoritics

i
b

1
il
"

*This inchides RsoNIL (PY: Rs, NILY advanee given w relaied 1

Inventories
(valued at dower of cost-and et realisable value)

Particulars

Raw Materials

Fini 1 Gonds

Stock-in-Trade

Consmmables Storesde Spures & Lovse Tonls

Tash and eash equivalents

Particulars

Batance with banks

I current aecounts
Deposits with original nintority of more than 12 nonihis
Chesues In Handl

Cush in hand

Depusits amounting to NIL ( March 31, 2021 Rs, 23.794.075; April (01, 2t

3 1
Uiveu

Tutal

ETIS.Y

iy

Non-current

Current

Asat Muaceh 31, As at Maeh 31,

Asat Mireh 31,

As at Mareh 31,

2022 2021 2022 2021
Asat March 31,  AsatMarch 31,
2022 2021
Tutal = =

Naun-Current

Current

Asalt March 31, Asat Naeh 31,

As al Mioeh 31,

As at Muarch 31,

2022 221 2022 2021
642.00 . n
. - 4,940 .67 g
12.842.05 3,552.56 - -
- 19,898.57 - =
; 2 6.79,694.03 85,188.82
1 A2508.66 26,093.13 6,84,634.70 85,188 82

Total

As at March 31,

As at March 31,
2021

Asat Maich 31,

As at Muarch 31,

2022 2021
850,00 2,607.22
6.079.42 3,742.07
2,13?,7-8 4,233?(:0
9,067.20 12,582.29
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BELCO SPECIAL STEELS PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2022
CIN:

(All

14

un

(@)

(b)
(c)

16

Add;

Less:

U74999PB2019PTCO50154
amounts in hundieds. unless otherwise stated )

Revenue from operations

Particulars

| Domestic
Sale of Goods
Sale of Services
Other Operating Revenue

Il Export
Exported Goods
-Exported Services.
Other Operating Revenue [rom Export Activitics

Other income

Particulars

Interest Incuime

Inteiest on fixed deposits
Interest on Security Deposits
Discounts (Net)

Round OIF

Total

COST OF MATERIAL CONSUMED

Particulars

Purcliases Raw-Materials
"(Net of Refunds & Duty or Tax, il any)

Opening Balunce OF Stock-Raw Mateiials

Closing Batance of Stocks-Ruaw Materials

Total

Year ended March 31,

2022

Year ended March 31,
2021

7.18.635.44

Year ended March 31,
2022

Year ended March 31,
2021

339.37 276.44
93.90 2
378.62 -
0.17 3

812,06 276.44

Year ended March 31,
12022

Year ended March 31,
2021

17.24.484.63

17.24,434.63

8.34.430.25

8,70,054.38
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17

18
A~

19

Purchases of Stock-In-Trade
Purchises of Finished Goods

Total

6.111.60

6,111.60

Changes in inventories of finished goods, work-in-progiess

Particulars

a) FINISHED GOODS

Balance at the beginning of the year
Finished Goods-Op_Stock

Less: Balance at the end of the year

(a)

b) TRADED GOODS
Balance at the beginning of the year
Traded Goods (lrun & Steel)
Less: Balance at the end of the year
Traded Goods-ClLStock
(L)

Total (a) + (b)

Employee benefits expense

Particulars

Salaries, allowances and other benelits
Factory Salary & Wages

Office Staff Salary

Contribution to provident and other funds

Provident Fund
r':lll|'l||_.|\.\.5 Stite Isusance Fund

Punjab Lahour Welture Fund

Other Expenses
Bonus
Tuotal

Year ended dMuarch 31,
2022

Year ended March 31, -
2021

3.26.938.95

(3,26,958.95)

{3,206,958.93)

Year ended March 31,
2022

Year ended Mareh 31,
2021

2.347.11
654.65

318.19
166,85
9.80

273.94

340.00

3,770.58

540.00
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21

22

a

—

Finance Costs

Particulars

Bank Interest

Interest on Tenn Loans
Interest on CC Limits

Other Interest
Inteicst on Unsccured Loans

Interest on Taxes & Duties

Other Finance costs
Bank Chiirges

Taotal

Depreciation and amortization expensc

Particulars

Depiediation of property, plant and
equipiient [Refer Note 5(a)]

Preliminary Expenscs Written off

Total

Other expenses

Particulars

Manufacturing Expenses

Consumahles Stares& Spares & Lovse Tools
Reolls

Gases & Carbides

Machinery Repairs & Maintence

Power & Fuel

Jab Work Charges

Total

Year ended March 31,

Year ended March 31,

2022 2021
147349 =
1.029.92 =

0.35 E
1.730.00 30.68
4,253.96 30.68

Year ended March 31,
2022

Year ended March 31,
2021

20.212.72

3.210.31

23,423.23

Year ended March 31,
2022

Year ended March 31,
2021

47.859.60
9.474.17

69,215.45
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b ) Administartive Expenses
Auditor's Remuneration

. Computer Expeiiscs
Eleclricity Expenses
Fees & Taxes
Insurance Expenses
Miscellaneous expenses
Printing and stationery expenscs
Maintenance & Clearunce

Telephone/lnteriel Expeinses

Total

¢ ) Marketing, Selling & Distribution Expeiises
Freight Ouiwards

Total

Total (a+Db+c¢)

300.00 100.00
14.25 z

. 116.66
[.860.00 =
123.90 =
3.70 -
S61.81 2
33.03 -

43.83 16.96

3.262.32 233.62
299999 .

2999.99 0.00

75477.96 233.62

Earnings per share

Busic EPS amounts is calculated by dividing the profit for the yeur

number of Equity shaics outstanding during the yeur. Diluted earning:

number of cammon and dilutive conmon cquivadent shares outstunding during the yeur, except wl

dilutive,

Particulars Yearended March 31,

attributable to equity halders by the weighited average
§ per share is computed using the weighted averuge
1eie the result would be anti-

Year ended March 31,

2021

2022
Piofiv{Loss) altributable to equity holders (Rs.) 23.54.423.92
Weighted average number of equity shares ov Landing duri 5.40.000
Basic carnings per share (Rs.) 4.36
Diluted earnings per share (Rs) 4.36
Face value per share (Rs.) 10.00

(52,786.00) -

5.40.000
(0.10)
(0.10)
10.00
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BELCO SPECIAL STEELS PRIVATE LIMITED
_CIN: U74999PB2019PTC050154
( All amounts in hundreds, unless otherwise stited )

List of Sales forming the part of Balaoee Sheet as on March 31,2022

Particulars

Provduc/Savice Dascription Quantity (in - Year coded Mareh
AT 31,2022

Quantity
{in MT)

Yeur cuded March
31,2021

I Duviestie

A Sale of Goads

Sale of Goods- Finistied Giownlds
Sate of Goods- Finished Coods
Sale of Goods- Finished Goods

B Sale ol Services

C Other Operating Revenue

Otheis{ Specily, ifany )

Il Expurt

Exported Goods

Exported Services

1m0
Roniiie

0.71.354.41
17,711.58

2936943

Othier Alloys Flu Bar

Sl..' sjl

<77 Other Operaiing Revenae lom Exporl Activitics

7,18,635.44

L

List of Purchases forming the part of Balaiice Sheet as on March 31,2022

Particulars

ProductSenvice Description Guantity (in Year caded March

Yeur ended March

MT) 31,2022 31,2021
| Domestie
Raw Material
Purchases Raw-Materiils Otlier Alleys Stecl Tt 3141.375 17,24,454.63 -
() 17,24 484 63 2
Purchises of Finished Goods Rowirids 9.260 . G0 11.60 =
Puteinises of Traded Goods - - "
(B) 6.111.60 -
I Imported
= lmported Raw Materials - 4
lmport ol Services = 2
Other Operating Revenue from Expont Activitics
Total Purchases of Riow .-\-Iutc:.iul & FinishedMTraded Goods (A)+(B) 17,30,596.23 -
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" BELCO SPECIAL STEELS PRIVATE LIMITED

. CIN: U74999FPB2019PTC050154

Consumables,Stores& Spares & Loose Tools
- Opending Balance of Consumables & Stores

Year ended March 31,
2021

2,00,722.00

60,000.00

2,60,722.00

2,60,722.00

Year ended March 31,
2021

15,59,800.00
27,874.00
771.00
3,437.00
8,97,000.00
41,00,000.00
1,50,000.00
17,33,000.00
47,000.00

85,18,882.00

Add:
Purchases of Consumables 71,693.92
Less:
Sales of Consumables (=) -
Closing Stocks (=) =
ConsunipHon of Consumables Storzs & Spares 71,693.92
Rolls
Opanding Balance of Rolls -
Add:
Purchases of Consumables 46,01,700.00
Less:
Sales of Consumables (-) -
Closing Stock (36,81,360.00)
Consumption of Consumables Stores & Spares 9,20,340.00
Year ended March 31,
Cash and cash equivalents 2022
Balanece with banks
(i} In current accounts
Hdfc Bank 50200045782557 =
Hdfc Bank C/A 50200067128618 25,000.00
Hdfe C/A. 50200051483881 (Shares) 60,000.00
85,000.00
(if) Chegues in hand -
Total 85,000,00
List Of Advances Recoverable In Cash Or In Kind For The Year ended March 31,
Value To Be Received 2022
GST (Goods & Services Tax) 5,81,17,083.00
FPSPCL -
Advance Income Tax/Tds/Tes (Ay 2022-2023) 2,25,645.49
Interest Raceivable/Accrued 12,080.00
Gupta Allied Agencies -
Sarabjit Singh 50,000.00
Sonu 41,000,00
Gurdecp Mechanical Works -
Singh And Associates -
Swastik Televentures Pvt, Ltd, =
Ultra Tech Cement Limited -
A R Tooling 40,000.00
Lucky Indusiries 4,70,000,00
Swastik Televentures Pvt. Ltd, 90,12,558.00
The Amloh Aggarwal Stores 1,017.00
6,79,69,403.49
Year ended March 31,
List Of Prepaid Expenses 2022

Year ended March 31,

[nsurance Prepaid

2,70,260.00

_|a021
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© Fees & Taxes

List of Borrowing

Secured
Term Loans From Banks
HDFC TERM LOAN

Cash Credit Limits From Banks
HDEFEC Bank Ce A/C 50200045782557

(Secured agisanst the hypothecationaf Land, Building Plant & machinzry
Stock,Debtors and Personal Gurenatee of All Directors)

Repayable on demand

Unsecured
Loans From Directors,Shareholders & Ralatives

Sh Bhuvnesh Garg

90,47,656.00

2,12,58,014.80

3,03,05,670.80

54,53,719.00

2,23,807.00 -
4,94,067.00 -
Year ended March 31, Year ended March 31,
JOther Non-Current Assets Preoperative Expenses 2022 2021
" © Opening Balance/Addifion 19,89,857.00 11,500.00
Add: During The Year 18,23,564.35 19,78,357.00
Less:Capitalized during the year (38,13,421.35) -
{a) - 19,89,857.00
|Other Non-Current Assets Pre-Liminary Expenses
Opening Balance/Addition 5,55,256.00 3,72,256.00
Add/Less: During The Year 10,50,000.00 1,83,000.00
Less:Written Off 3,21,051.20 &
(b) 12,84,204 80 5,55,256.00
Total (a)+(b) 12,84,204.80 25,45,113.00
Year ended March 31, Year ended March 31,
List Of Preoperative Expenses 2022 2021
Fees & Tax 5,09,285.00 19,78,357.00
Bank Charges 2,32,786 80 -
Compuier expenses 1,500.00 -
Interest on Term loan 22,603.00 =
Interest on Taxas 55.00 -
Maintainace and clearance 16,831.00 -
Printing and stationary 13,542.00 -
Salary & Wages 9,62,651.00 -
Telephoiie Exp. 63,902.00 -
Rounding off 8.55 -
18,23,564.35 19,78,357.00
Preoperative expenses capitalized during the year
Preoperative Expenscs: 38,13,421.35
Balance after
Capitalization Amount
Capital Assets as on 09.03.2022 Amount Rs. Capitalized Rs, Rs,
Shed & Building 2,15,97,078.28 4,12,109.35 2,20,09,187.63
Plant & Machinery 17,82,49,782.85 34,01,312.00 18,16,51,094.85
Total 19,98,46,861,13 38,13,421.35 20,36,60,282.48
Year ended March 31, Year ended March 31,
List Of Security Depaosits 2022 2021
SECURITY DEPOSITS [BSNL] 1,000.00 1,000.00
Security (Irm Energy Pvt Ltd) 7,19,700.00 -
PSPCL 1,22,75,961.00 63,200.00
1,29,96,661.00 64,200.00
Year ended March 31, Year ended March 31,
2022 2021

3,15,05,000.00
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. 8h Dinesh Kumar Gaig (Direcior)
Sh Kanav Garg
. - Sh Lovlish Garg (Dircctor)
" ShRajesh Garg
Smt Anju Garg
“Smt Bhanu Garg
Smt Yogita Garg

7,11,70,000.00
41,52,776.00
8,14,15,000.00
91,05,405.00
2,84,83,599.00
2,48,32,804.00
69,24,440.00

23,15,37,743.00

3,15,05,000,00
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BELCO SPECIAL STEELS PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: U74999PB2019PTC050154 '

List of Advance From Customers As at March 31, 2022

Particulars Amount (Rs.)
Global Metal Forgings Limited 2,50,500.00
Total 2,50,500.00
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BELCO SPECIAL STEELS PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: U74999PB2019PTC050154

List of Other Liabilitics As at March 31, 2022

Particulars Amount (Rs.)
Basant Road Line 25,436.00
Electric Power Expenscs Payable 11,08,763.00
Audit Fee Payable 30,000.00
Bonus 27,354.00
Fatzh Road Lines 30,657.00
Gst Reverse Charge Payable 23,315.00
Sai Ram Ispat 90,000.00
Salary & Wages Payable 65,465.00
Shan E Punjab Trailor Transport 9,425.00
Shree Ganesh Road Carriers 1,54,100.00
Wages Payuble 2,15,754.00
Employee Provident Fund 35,118.00
Employee State Insurance 11,890.00
Labour Welfare Fund Payable 1,225.00
Tds Payable (Job Work) 18,951.00
Tds Payable A/c 50,304.00
Tds Payable Frieght 4,778.00
GST RCM Payable 462,00
Total 19,43,037.00
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BELCO SPECIAL STEELS PRIVATE LIMITED

- CIN: UT4999yPBIO19PTCUS0154

List of Trade payables Other than Micro & Small Enterprises as on March 31, 2022

Particulars

Less than 1 year

1-2 years

2-3 years

More than 3 years

Total

Amwin System & Services
Behari Lal Ispat Pvt Ltd ( Rolls )
Beharf Lal Ispat Pvt, Ltd

Irma Enrgy Private Limited
Akal Preciscion Machines
Jindal Bhai And Co

JK Paint & Docuraiirs

K C Secth And Sins

KUSH TRADING COMPANY
Madern Blectric Co.

Nuvtej Hp Gas

Neha Trading & Hardwure Store
New Rania Sture

Paslash Iron & Puup Store
Pulani Entorprises

Shiv Onkar Hardware Mill Siure

2,46,200 00
40,18,122.00
8,52,91 853.00
17,90,340 (i)

354.00

18 821.00

0.00
760,00
©1,233.00
4,132.00
18,627.00

2,46 200 00
40,1%,122.00
8,52,91,853.00
17,90,340.00
3496000
§5,795.00
1,0% 305 00
14,034.00
3,000,00
354.00
1%,821.00
20,770.00
T60.00
1,233.00
4,132.00
18,927.00

|Tota]

9,16,57,606.00 |

9,16,57,606.00 |
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BELCO SPECIAL STEELS PRIVATE LIMITED

CIN: U74999PBE2019PTLCOS0IS4

- List of Micro Enterprizes and Small Enterprlses Trade Payables

as on March 31, 2022

Particulars

Less than 1 year

1-2 years

2-3 years

Total J

A. K. Maching Tools

AP.S f‘,f-_u Wialog Prl vale Li'd
Armech Bnggpvt Lid,

Bloom Combustion India

D. Tech engg co

Dzcp Enderprizes

Eastern Eguipment & Enginecrs (F) Ld
Tyoti Industries Unit No 11

K.HEK A'|'||_-'Js Private Limitad

Labhu Ram Aggans 2l & Sons
Northerd Luhrication Systems
Northern Lubrivaiinn Systems

Onkar Multimetale & Altoys

Paltech Conting Towers & BEqul]
Paul Steels Pvt. Ltd

Prime Alluys

R P K Stcal Rofling Mills Pvt. Ltd.
Rajat Hydraulics Automation

Sharu Industries Pvt. Ltd.

Sharu Special Aliuys (P) Lid,

Shiva Glass Indusicies Pvt Lid.

Shree Tee Heavy Metal Industrics
SRV Steels Pyt Lid

Ultra Tech Cemvont Linitad

Ut Punips & Sysfoms Private Limited
Wonder &y sleins (india } Pyt Trd
Wie Infra Projects Private Limited
Aggarwal P & Structures

Eustorn Bearings Privite Linited
Fateh Singh Karam Singh

JTatan Sales Coipotalion 3

§ B Solar And Computer Enginers
Shree Sai Petro Chemivals

Suneel Printers

Banzal Ispat Udyug

Shakti Stecl Ralling Mifls (Jw)

The Maodi 0il And General Mills (Jw)
Labhua Ram Aguanwal & 8ons (Sivres)
B.S E Crancs

GURDEEP MECHANICAL WORKS

reri®s Lid.

3 47,000 0
2,53,914.00
1,58 000 00
3,5 I-I‘fli‘lltl i
5,10,790.00
72,045.00
2,10,060.00
25,77,067.00
21,05,752.50
6,AA GEE DD
46500

4,56,100 00
2,460 00
1,519.00

23,407.00
69,368 N
9,5r_»lrn':_~‘.,|_1(:
15,900 00

52,000 i}
24 002,00

1,458 00

10,68
R R

56,01000
2,60,762.00
24,017.00
1,17,655 00
437,158,100
5,37,726 00
5,10,577.00
3,986,000 00
20,43,704.00

More than 3 years

2,53,914.00
1,55,000.00
3,5[\’(1?}!}_{'!{;
5,10,790.00
72,045.00
2,10,000.00
25,77,067.00 -
21,05,750.50
f,66.866.00

1,03 200,00
53,38 40800
2,1 1,700.00
20,35,976.00
4,04 350 00
6,77,542.00
4,56,100.00
2,460.00
1,519.00
23,407.00
69,368 .00
9,50,0015.00
15,900.00
10,96,055.00
5,43 000 00
52,000.00
26,002.00
1,458 00
10,6%2.00

R 250,00
5601000
2,60,762.00
24,017.00
1,17,655.00
4,37,192.00
5,37,726 .00
5,10,577.00
3,96,0001 (0
20,43,704.00

[

2,36,70,748 50 |

2,36,70,748.50 |
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BELCO SPECIAL STEELS PRIVATE LIMITED

List of Trade Receivables as on March 31, 2022

Total
Less than 6 6 months to 1
Particulars months year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years
AV, Forging 15,64,270.00 - - 15,64,270.00
Av.alloys 7,47,255.00 - - 7,47,255.00
Ambay Forge 45,31,210.00 - - 45,31,210.00

Auto Intemational
Devasya Metallics Pvt Ltd
Devusya Metallics Pyt Ltd.(Un
Danish Industries
Emimbros Autocomp Lid,(Unit
Faimparts Company
Golden Tewple Forging Pvt Lt
Hurpreat Industries
Him Tekno Forge Ltd,
Tmperial Steal Pyt Lid
* Kay Kay Steels
“adhuban Multimeials
_Jicro Seamless
Micio Turners -VI
Nezlam Fargings
Paviter Melals Pyt Lid
Preciturn Engincering Pvt Ltd
R.B.Forgings Pvt Ltd.
Raj Alloys
Rminaq EPC Internatinnal Lim
Rudram Stzels
Sharp Engincers
SKG Engg. Company
Steal Ventures
Vedant Automative

16,34 654.00
2,954,408 00
2,94 498 00
2,95,244.00
5,14,203.00

1,53,98,061.00
6,39,432.00

42 65,393.00
4,42,572.00
7,40,158 00
7,53,995.51

29,58 327.00
5,62,355.00
4,59,654.00
7,43,726.00

75,042.00
31,16,214.00
6.21,152.00
62.49,370.00
8 016 429.00
1,59,81,285.00
14,67,192.00
10,64,042.00

2N s)

1,10,130.00

16,34,654.00
2,94,498 00
2,94,49%.00
2,95,244.00
5,14,203.00
1,53,98 061,00
£,30,482.00
48 ,65,393.00
30,66,985.00
4,42,572.00
7,40,152.00
7,53,995.51
29,58.327.00
5,62,395.00
4,59,654.00
7,43,726.00
75,048.00
31,16,814.00
6.21,158.00
62,49,370.00
%,06,429.00
1,59,81,285.00
14,67,192.,00
10,64,042.00
1,10,130.00

|Tatal ]

7,00,58 648.51 |

7,00,58,648.51 |
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 BELCO SPECIAL STEELS PRIVATE LIMITED

Significant accounting policies & Notes to financlal statements for the year ended March 31,2022

CIN :U74999PB2019PTC 050154

Company overview

BELCO SPECIAL STEELS PRIVATE LIMITED (the 'Company) wes incorporated on 23-0ct-2019 with its registered office in Mandi Guobidugarh,

Dist Falehgarh Sahib-147301 Punjsh, The Conpany Is primarily en paged in manufzcturing of TRON & STEELS PRODUCTS i.e. ROUNDS (ALLOY & NON- .

ALLOY)
Summary of significant acvounting policies

A. Basls Of Accounting

The Fnancial statéments ars prepared on an accrual basis undar the historical cost convention on the accrual basis of the accounting and in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted inindia and comply with standasds notified by the Central Govermiment of india notified under Setion 133 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and the relovant provisiung thereod,

B. Inventories

Inventaries are valuad at the lower of Cost and net realizable value, Cost ineludes cost of purchase,cost of conversion and ofher cosls incurred in bringing the
inventories to their present focalion and condiiion, The method of delermination of cost of various eategories of inventorizs are as follows:

i) In case of Raw Material on FIFO basis plus direct expenses excluding Goods & Service Tax. i) In case of Finished Goods at Raw Material Cost plus
copversion Cost and ofher everheads invurred to bring the guods to the prezent location excluding Guods & Service Tax, (i1i) In cass of Stores and Spares at cost
plus direst expenses excluding G3T . (iv) Runner & Rissers has beon valued at Net realizable value excluding GST.

C. Property,Plant & Equipmeénts

Property,Plant & equipmeénts arg stated at cost net of CENVAT/GST lozs accumulated Depreciation, Cost includes all expenses incurred to bring the assets
to its present condition & location, instattativn and expendilure on comstruction and pre-operalive expenses, whercver applicable.

D. Depreciation

a) Depreciation on Proporty,Piant & equipmenis is provided over the useful lives of assets, which is a8 s'ated in Schedule I of Companiss Act 2013 or based on
technical sstimate made by the Company. The ssiinated life for ench eategory of assat ars te¥en a5 per the Schedule I of Conpanies Aet,2013,

b) Deprecialion on Addition to Property,Plant & Equipments is provided on pro rald basis forthe peilod of use as the mothod and refes and in the manner
preseribed in Sehedule 1T of the Cuinpanias Act, 2013.

E. Revenue Recoginitinn

a) Snles are recognised, net of refurmns and trade discounts, on transfer of significant risks and rewards of ownership to the buyer, Sales Include axcise duty but
exclude sales tax, value added tox and goods & service tax.

b) Intecest is recognized using the time proportionate mothed and accounted for on ¢ crual basis.

¢) Insurance Claims are acoounled on lodgament of claim. The Insurance expenses are charged on puid Basis as decided by management.

F. Retirement Benefits

a) Provident Fund;
The retirement benelirs in the form of provident fund whether pursuance with law or otherwiss is sccounted on sccural besis and charged to the profit and loss

gEvcount,

b) Gratuity

Since this is the first year of operatings of the enmpany hencs no reliremment benefits in the form of Gratulty scheme have boen provided for the year ended a5 on
31st March 2022,

G. Use Of Estimales
The praparation of finencial slaiemants Tauires &3 imates and assumptions to be magle that affect the reporied amount of assots and liabilities on the date of the
i expenses during the reporting peried. Difference between the actial results and estimates are

riatized.

finuncia! stelements and the repurted amount of revenues
4
revugiized in the periad in which the resu!ts are known /

H. Foreign Curiency Transuefions

Tran<sciions in Foreizn Curreney are recorded at the ead The currant 2ssets and current Habilities are converied
at the exchange rate prevailing at the last date of the accuonting year, The resullant gainsosses are recoginsed in the statement of prafit and loss relating to
current azsals and current liahiities, Premium in respect of forwaed confracts it acoounted over period of eontarst. This is in accurdsene with the Revise AS-11,

The company adjusts the faering exchange Differcnce on amounts borrowed for aquistion of fixed assets, to administralion expenses which is in compliance with |
compnaics (AS- Rulas 2006, AS-11). -

T, Borrowing Costs
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21

21

2.4

2.5

' Barrowing susts are interest and other cos's incurred in con

nection with the horrowing of funds, Bomowing codls difeclly ainNDuianie 1o aujummivu u

construction of an zsset which necessarily take a substantial pericd of time to get resdy for their intended use are capilalised as part of the cost of that assef, Other

borowing costs are recagnised as an expense in the period in which they are incured.

J. Taxes On Income

Provision for current year income tax is made on the basls of the assessable inoome at the tax rate applicable to the relevant assessment year, Provision is made for
deferred tax for all timing differsaces arising belween el < and 2ccousting income at currently enacted or substantially enacted tax rafes, Deferred tax
assets are recognized, only if there s reasonable cerlalnty that they will be realized and are review «d for the appropriation of their respective carrying values at
each balance shect date.

K. Provisions, Confingent Linhilities And Conlingent Assels

Provisions involving substantizl degrec of estimation in messuzement are recognized when there is o present obligation as a resuit of past events and it is probable
that there will be an oulllow of resources, Provision for taxation is made as per the provisions of Income Tax Act, 1961,

L. Impairment Of Assets

e nting Standard-20 Tmpalrment
of Fixed Assets' issued by The Institute of Chartersd Accountants of India, As the carylng amount of assets do not exc ced the future recoverable amount
gonseyuently no adjustment is considersd necessary.

As at 315t March, 2022 the company bas reviewed the futire earnings of its Cash Gencrating Limit in accordance with the Accs

NOTES TO ACCOUNTS

PROVISIONS, CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND CONTINGENT ASSETS

1.Frovisions;

a) Provisions involving substoniial degree of esti
probable that there will be an outlow of fesow
nor diselosed in the financial statemants,

mient are recognized when there is & present obligation as a result of past events and it is
ties are not recognized but ars disclosed in the nofes. Contingent Asscts are neither recognized

tion in mea
Cantingeat lib

2.Contingent Linbilities;

Contingent libilities are not recognized but are disclosed in the noles

A. On account of Letter of credit issued by bank outstanding as at 31st March 2022 is Rs.-NIL- (Previous Year Nif)

B. Claim against the Company not sckiowledge as debils, amounts to Rs. -NIL-(Previous Year -Nil-)

C. Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on ¢apital accounts and not provided for Re-NIL- (Previous Year Rs.-Nil-)
D. Other Mongy for which the sampany is

3.Contingent Assets;
Contingent Asscts are naither recognized nar dischosed in the financial statements,

Treatment Of Exclse Duty Aud Goods & Service Tax

a) CENVAT Credit of Excice duty, Serviee tax and education cess paid on inpute and capital goods is accounted for by reducing the purchase/service cost of the
related inputs or the capital az:2ts as the case may be, if any.

1) Exelse Duty on Sales for the ycer has been disclosed as ciion from the turmover, if any.

¢) Exvise Duty has been accounted for on the basis of payment miade in respect of joods eleared,

d) The Purchiases/Sales is zccountad for on nef of Goods & Service Tax.

Value Of Imported And Indigenous Raw Materials, Chemicals And Stores & Spares Consumed:

[2) Raw Material [ % [ 31.03.2022 (Rs)| % [ 31.03.2021 (Rs)|
Tmported 0.00 - 0.00 -
Indigenous 100.00 8,70,05,438.00 0.00 -
Total Rs, 100.00 8,70,05,438.00 0.00 -

[b) Consumables, Stores & Spares | % [ 31.03.2022 (Bs)| % [ 31.03.2021 (Rs)]
Impaorted > 0.00 - 0.00 -
Indigenous 100,00 11,85,167.92 0.00 -
Total Rs. 100,00 11,85,167.92 0.00 -

Value Of Tmports On CIF Busis 31.03.2022 (Rs) 31.03.2021 (Rs.)

Raw Materialz Nil N%l

Companents, Steres & Spares Ni:l I‘v{li
Capital Guods Nil Nil

Expenditure In Foreign Currency (Su hject To Withhelding Of Tax Where Applicable)

31.03.2022 (Bs.) 3].“'.’3_2':'21 (Rs.)
Raw Material Nil _ Nil
Compenents, Stores & Spares Nil o Wil 5




2.7

2.8

2.9

2.1

-Capital Goods Nil . ST

Dividend Remitted In Forelgn Currency

In Rupees Nl Nil

Payment To Auditors
Audit Fee 10,000.00
Tax Audit Fee -
10,000.00
Earning In Foreign Currency
In Rupecs . 5
Related Party Disclosures - As Identified By The Manapement And Relicd Upon By The Aundiiors
- Disclosure as per AS =18 (as cerlified by the management) are as follows:
(i) Key Management Personnel
Dinesh Kumar Guig
Loviish Garg
(ii) Relalives of Key Managoment Personnel
Bhuvnesh Garg
Kanav Garg
R.:j'.";h G-_\.'g
Anju Garg
Bhanu Garg
Yopita Garg
(iif) List of Conceins of Key Management Personn
Behari Lal Ispat Pvt. Lid.
(i) Transactions with related parties:
Key Managsment  [Relatives of Key Concerns  of Key|
Particulars smant Management
. rronnel Personnel
Interest Paid - 1,03,047 -
Purchases - - 9,43,40 668
Sales - - 36,16,581
Loans Takan/Accepted 19,26,85,010 9,37,30,000 -
Loans Repaid 13,87,45,010 1,48,70,000 -
2.10 Earnings Per Share
Net Profit after tax [or the year has baon used as the numaraier and pumber o equity shares has beon used s denaminstor for caleulating the basi¢ and diluted
earnings per share,
31.03.2022 (Rs.) 31.03.2021 (Rs.)
Face Value Per Share 10000 10.00
Net Profit After Tax 23,54,423.92 (52,786.00)
Number of Shascs 5,40,000 5,40,000
Earnings Per Shate 436 (0,10)
Taxation
a) Current tax is determined ori the pio £t far the year in 3ccordance with the provisions of the Income tax Act, 1961
b) Defersed tax is eatoulaied at the rules 2d Lows that huve bean enected or substuntively enacted as of the Batincs Sheet dife and is recugnized on timing difference

that ariginate in one perfod and are pable of reversal in one or mare su brequent periods, Deferrad tax assels, Subject to eonsideratinn of pradence,are & revognized

and carried forwird only to the axtent thal they can be rualizad.

212 Deferred Tax Asset/Liabilily

Particulars 31.03.2022 (Rs.)| 31.03.2021 (Rs.)
Deferred tax Liability(Met) as at - 2 e
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2,14

2,15

2.16

2,17

2.18

2.19

2.20

2.21

e 40 e e eawiasvs il fyrvig | | =]

{Depreciation as per Companies Act,2013 20,21,272.00 | - |

[Provision for Deferred Tax @ 22% 1,52,96435.00 | 39,77,050.00 | - R
|Deferred tax Liability(Net) as at | 39,77,050.00 | [ =

Current Assets, Loans & Advances -

In the Qpinion of the Bourd, Currant Asiots, [ nens & Advances ars approsimately of the value stated, if realized in the orlinary course of busingss,

Additional Infos mation;

A, Particular in respect of Actual Production

[PRODUCTION i Qty. in MT] | . Qty.inMT] ]
Non Alloys/Alloy Stzel Raynd 1207.220 Nil Nil

Scrap 51270 Nil Nil

B. Particulars in respect of Sales & Stooks

[SALES | Qty. in MT| 31.03.2022 (Rs.)] Qty.in MT|  31.03.2021 (Rs)|
Non Alloys/Alloy St==1 Round 952.085  6,71,55,441.00 Nil Nil

Scrap 59.140 17,71,158.00 Nil Nil

C. Stock of Raw Materdal, Finished/Somi-Finished Gou s
[PARTICULARS Qty. in MT]| 31.03.2022 (Rs,)] Qty.inMT|  31.03.2021 (Rs))]

Non Alloys Steel Round 404,255 2,58 35 613,00 Nil Nil
Other Alloys Steel Round 101.845 65,19,932.00 Nil Nil
Serap - 7.150 3,50,350.00 Nil Nil
D. Particulars of Raw Material Consy med

Alloys/Nan Al loys Steel Billats/Stzal 1233 A8S 8,70,05,43% 00 Nil Nil
Ingot E i

*Note: The cost of Raw Malerial Consumed includes Sale of Ruw Matesial cos E

Gratuity

Since the company's first year aperations have been sturted in the yeur ending 31st Murch, 3022 gnd the requirement of gratuity is not applicehle to the compady
hence no retircinent benefiis in the form of Gratuily scheme have been provided for the year ended az on 31st March 3022,

CSR Expenditure

Corporate Sowial Responsibitity (CSR) provisions zre not appicatile to the company as the profits of the otpuny are luwer than the preszribed lmit under the
Campanies Act 2013,

Segment Reporting

The Company Operates in only ane business segiment which is reporting segment in aceordance with the requirement of AS-17 on Segment reparting issued by
The Institute of Chartered Accountants of India,

Cash Flow Statement

2

The Cash Flow stateinent hes heen prepured in aceordance with the Account ing Standard AS-3 on "Cash Flows Stalemants™ fssusd by The Com
(Ac..-:_»unling Standard Rules, 2014)

par

Accounting poleies not specifie ally refered to above ars consitent with Genérealily Acepted Accounting Praci ives (GAAP),
Ep P Yy Acy E

Previous Year Figures

The figures for the previvus year have been regrouped / rearrarn ged wherevar consid

Additional Regulatory Information s

I) The Comgany do not have any immaveble property for which the title des to be held not in nams of eompany.The compaiy is the lessco and the leass
agicument are duly exceuted in the name of the o HERENY.

i} The company do oot having any berami proetiy,where auy procecdings having been intittated or pending agsinst the company for heiding any benami
property,

iii) The company do nat bave any transection with struck off compantas,
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s P IV UG et ol Wi UL Bayend the statulory periad,
[8%)] The Company have not advanced or loaned or invested funds to ay other persan{s) or entity, including foreign entities(Tntermediarics) with the
undersianding that the inte imediary shall

a, Direcily or indirectly lend or intesf in ather persans of entities identified in any manner whalsoever by or on behalf of the cor nipaiy(Ultimate beneficiaries) or

b. Provide nay guaripies, security or the ike to or on hel 218 of the Ultimate Benafiviaries,

finds to ay ather pertan(s) or entity, including forcign e tes{Funding party) with the understanding

(vi) The Conpany have not lossed or inve
(whether recorder in witing or otherwiag) that the cu shall
a.  Dircetly or indisectly lend or im ot in other persaos or eniities identified in any manner whatsocyer by or on behalf of the funding party Ultimate

ben f-ﬂ\-:-ﬂ‘:'R‘E)
b Provide nay guuranies, sewuity or the like to or on belalf of the Ultiniate Benefictodes.

(vil)  The Company have not any such trannsaction which s nat recarded in the Beoks of ae cunts ,that has been surrendorsd or distosed as income during the

hearing in tax z:scosments under the fneoma Tax Act1961{such a5 seurch or survey or any other reluvant provisions of the freome tax 5ot i961)

(viii) The company have not traded or in . ted in eryupte curranacy or virtal currency during the year

(DINESH GARG) (LOVLISH GARG)
Director } Director
DIN - 00215117 DIN - 02000916
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in ICUL.ARS REQUIRED AS PER NOTIFICATION NO,GSR (E) (ENO.3/24/94-C1v)DATED 15-05-1995 ISSUED BY THE
ErART :iENT OF COMPANY AFFAIRS, MINISTRY OF LAW AND JUSTICE AND COMPANY AFFAIRS.

.~  Balance Sheet abstract and company’s general business profile:
g 7 (A)Registration Detalls:
-R tinn No, U74559PB2015P 1 C050154
-Siate Code 16

-Balance Sheet Dule As at March 31,2022

(B)Capital Raised during the year (Rs.in Thousand)

-Public Issue -Nil-

“Right Issue -Nik-

-Bonus Tesue -Nil-

-Private Placement 24000
(C) Position of mabilizatinn & development of funds:

~Total Liahilitie 555548

-Total Azsals 55506R

Sources of Funds 4 (Rs in Thousund)
Equity share capital 165500
- Other eyuity 2273
Non-current Babiliti=s
Barrowing 240585
Deferred Tax Liahilities (Nef) 3977
Current liabilities
- Baorrowing 21258
Trade payables ’ 115328
Other Current Habilities 3146
Application of Funds
Non-Current As-cis 360,00
Property, Plant & eguipmaent 274658
Capital wuork-in-progress 5768
Other Non-Currenf Asaols 14281
Current Asscts
Inventorics 121832
Trade Receivables 70059
Cash and cash equivalents o907
Other Current As<cts 63463

(D)Performa of Company

~Turmicver 71864

-Tetal expenditure 65613
-Profitfluss befure tax 6331
~Earning per share 436
-Dividand rate (in %) -Nil-

. (E)Genetic names of three principal products/service of company (as monetary teris)

~Ttem code T2zB3029, 72143080
-Products Description Iron & Stects (Steel Round/Flat Bar)
Faor and on behalf of the board of diruciaw
4
(st @\/ﬂa
(DINESH GARG) § (LOVLISH GARG) I
Director Director
DIN - 00215117 DIN - 02000916
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BELCO SPECIAL STEELS PRIVATE LIMITED

Balance Sheet as at February 28, 2023
CIN: U74999PB2019PTC050154

Particulars Notes As at February 28, As at March 31,
2023 — 2022
EQUITY AND LIABTLITIES
Equity
(a) Equity share capital - 3 16,94.00,000.00 16,94,00,000.00
(b) Other equity 4 5,40,23,612.27 22,73,279.92
Total equity 7 22,34,23,612.27 17,16,73,279.92
Liabilities '
Non-current liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities
(i)  Borrowing § 32,88,13,596.96 24.05,85399.00
(1)  Other financial liabilities - -
(b) Provisions = =
(¢) Deflerred Tax Liabilities (Net) 40,72,050.00 39,77,050.00
(d) Other non-current liabilities = s
Total Non-current liabilities 33,28,85,646.96 24,45,62,449.00
Current liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities
(i)  Borowing 5 5,97,84,871.61 2,12,58,014.80
(iii) Trade payables 6
a) Micro & Small enterpriscs 21,11,03,390.22 2,36,70,748.50
b) Other than Micro & Small enterprises - 9.,16,57,606.00
(iv)  Other financia] liabilities = =
(b) Provisions 7 1,67,50,000.00 -
(c) Other Current liabilities 8 88.31.700.14 31,45,881.00
Total Current liabilities 29,64,69,961.97 13,97,32,250.30
Total Equity and Liabilities 85.27,79.221.20 55.59.67.979.22
ASSETS
Non-Current Assets
(a) Property, Plant & equipment ] 9(a) 31,44,93,732.34 27.46,58,025.33
(b) Capital work-in-progress 9(b) - 57,68,009.09
(¢) Financial assels
(i)  Iovestments - -
(i1)  Other financial assets - -
(d) Deferred Tax Assets (Net) - - -
(e) Other Non-Current Assets 10 76,40,782.80 1,42,80,865.80
Total Non-Current assets 32,21,34,515.14 29,47,06,900.22
Current Assets
(a) Inventories 1 7,52,23,395.00 12,18,32,240.00
(b) Financial assets
(i) Investments = 4
(ii)  Trade Receivables 12 43,16,33,011.21 7,00,58,648 51
(iii) Cash and cash equivalents 13 4.95,650.00 9,06,720.00
(¢) Other Curreat Asscls 10 2,32,92,649.85 6,84,63,470.49
Total Current assets 53,06,44,706.06 26,12,61,079.00
Total Assels 85,27,79,221.20 55,59,67,979.22
See accompanying notes forming part of the financial statements 2
i = =Sy
or Belco Special Steels Private Limited e
U""“ * For Belco Special Steqls Private Limited

rectar
(DINESH GARG)

Director
DIN - 00215117

(LOVLIS

Director
DIN - 02000916

ARG) %
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BELCO SPECIAL STEELS PRIVATE LIMITED
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended February 28, 2023
CIN: U74999PB2019PTC050154

Particulars Notes Year ended February Year ended March 31,
28,2023 2022
I Revenue from operations 14 2,73,82,72,072.70 7,18,63,544.00
1T Other income : : 15 81,807.51 81,206.37
III Total income (I + II) 2,73,83,53,880.21 7,19,44,750.37
IV Expenses
(a) Cost Of Materials Consumed 16 2,39,44,80,440.50 8,70,05,438.00
(b) Purchase Of Stock-In-Trade 17 3,62,49,501.50 6,11,160.00
(c) Changes in inventories of finished goods, work-in-progress 18 (52,63,916.00) (3,26,95,895.00)
and stock-in-trade
(d) Employee benefit expense . 19 2,63,61,918.00 3,77,058.00
(e) Finance costs 20 50,43,496.69 4,25,396.00
(f) Depreciation and amortisation expense 21 3,55,30,590.00 23,42,323.20
(g) Other expenses 22 17,7356 31717 75,47,796.25
Total expenses (IV) 2,66,97,58,547.86 6,56,13,276.45
V  Profit before exceptional items & tax (III - I'V) 6,85,95,332.35 63,31,473.92
Exceptional items : - =
VI Profit before tax 6,85,95,332.35 63,31,473.92
VII Income Tax expense
(a) Current tax 1,67,50,000.00 -
(b) Earliar Years Tax ¥ -
(c) Deferred tax 4 95,000.00 39,77,050.00
VIII Profit for the year (V - VI) 5,17,50,332.35 23,54,423.92
IX Other comprehensive income
Ttems that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
(a) Remeasurements of the defined benefit plans
(b) Remeasurements of changes in fair value of equity instruments
(¢) Income tax relating to these items
Total other comprehensive income - 5
X Total comprehensive income for the year (VII + VIII) 5,17.50,332.35 23.54.423.92
Earnings per equity share 23
(1) Basic (in Rs.) 95.83 4.36
(2) Diluted (in Rs.) 95.83 4.36
See accompanying notes forming part of the financial 2

For Belco Special Steels Private Limited

For and on behalf of the board of directors W %
S i . Director

For Belco Special Steels Private Limited

(DINESH GARG) V—/( (LOVLISH GARG)
Director Director
DIN - 00215117 DIN - 02000916
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BELCO SPECIAL STEELS PRIVATE LIMITED
Nutes to financial ctatements for the year ended February 28, 2023
CIN: U74949PB2( 19PTCU50154

3 Share capi' 1
Eguity Shares Prefcrence Shares
Particulars Number Amount Numler Aot
Authorised share capital
As at April 1, 2020 30000 000 200 00 O G0 - g
Tincreasefdecrease) during the year - - 24 00000 240,00 (0000
As at March 31,2022 30000 i 3 000 A0 000 (0 24 Nt 0 240 00000 af
Tocreasel{decr s} duving the yoar - = 140 00 006 14 00,00 0060 00
As at February 28, 2023 30000000 3.00.00.000.00 1.64.00.000 16.40,00.000.00
Issued share eapital Equity Shares Prefercnce Shares
Equity sharas of INR 10 each issued, subscribed and fully paid Number Amount Number Amonnt
As at April 01, 2020 1 00 1000 dn il - -
Tacrease/{decrcase) dharing the year 440 (i 44 1 non an 24 0 0 2,40 00 0000
As at Marer 31,2022 3,40 0 3400 (00 O RS RN 2. 40 00 00000
Thcreascf{de creass) during the year - - 1,410,060 000 JERGR R
As at Febrr ary 28, 2023 .40 00 54,00 000,01 1.64.00.000 16,40,00,000.00
Noies:

(a) Reconciliat n of shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of reporting period

D Equity shai 2 of "10 each issued, snlsc vibed and fully paid Equity Shares

Preference Shures

PEEE— 8L A e

Number Amount Numher Atnonnt
As at April 01, 2020 1 00 T 00 0 O = =
Tesnead dusiv 2 the year ER R 44 GO0 Gin 24 00 000 240 (00 00
As at Marc 1 31,2022 5,40 00w 540 000 00 24 Al (i 2,400,000 006 00
Changes du ing the year ” & ] 1.4 0 G0 D00 00
As at Febrt oy 28,2023 S A oni SO0 o0 1.64,00000 ___16.40.00.000.00

Total 240,001 540000 1)

1,64 D00 16,4101

(b Rights, Pre ciences and Restriclivng attaried to shares:
Equity shaces
The Compa iy has only ane cluss Ofui ity shires having a par vahie of Re 10 per -.1 v, ]-_ s halider of vy wates is entitid to one vole per shuc, Tn the event af
finguidtation = the Company, holders of ty :1- wres will be entithad to reccive remaining asscts of the Company ailes sefitement of all the poofueniial labilitics, if any. The
distiitution will be in proportion ta the number of cyuity shacs helid by the sharcholders,
Non Convertible Preference shares
The Company has anly one cliss of 350 a5 Non-Cumulative Non Convertible Redecmable Pecfircnce Shares OTRs, 10 Each.
(¢} Details of sharcholders holding more than 5% of the shares in the Company®
As at February 28, 2023 As at March 31,2022
Number %o of hobline Numbier Yo of halding
Sr. Equity shaces of Rs. 10 eache
Mo,
| Sh Dincsh Koivar G S0 S0 Q.
2 Sh, Lovlish Gagyg S0 A0 9,
3 Sh. Pacb st Chand Gaes S0 (N A0 000 9,
4 Sh, Hajesh Gaggz RO RELE] A ol 9.
5 Smit, Aiiju Garg S0 000 S0 0 g,
G Smit, Yogita Garg S0 o A0 a;
7 Sh. Bhuvaesh Gog A0 00 AN Q.
8 Sh Kanav Garg A UKL L4 Ionl
9 Sl Bhanu Gaig S0 RN 9.
10 Sh, Ruicsh G (HUF) 30 0f 30 3
11 Sh. Lovlish Gare{HUF) 30,000 A0 5
12 Sh. Dinesh Garg ( HUF) EG 30,000 5
Prefrence Shareholders sharcs of Rs, 10 cach:
13 BLC Metals Privaie Timiicd RERTIREN] FO O 24 N0t 100 T,
5 40 Qo 100.0i3% 2940 (i) 100 00%,
{d)  Deinils of shares held by promwiers
As at Febiruary 28, 2023
S, o, Promater Name No.ofsharesat  Change during  No. sfshares at % of tofal shares Yo change during
- ihe beginning of the year the end of the the vear
i Sh Niricsh Kuray Gy S0 0N & A0 O Q757 g
2 Sh Lovtish Gaiyg S0T00 - S0 i 26% 1 0
Tgtu! i\llllﬂﬂ - 1000w 18.52%% R

For Belco S mal ’{eels Private Limited

D!rec.tor

|
For Belco Spec:x\éa\l Steels Prj

e lerled

o

i-=
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w

we oo tssocd p'.l{‘-n--nl o comiract Withont

Bashit bk sinee the fncorporation of the Company.

Other equily

Particulars

Retained carnings

Balaiw ¢ as at the begiing of the year
Add: ProlieLoss] for the year
Batance as at the end of the year

Taotal

Securilies premizm rescive
Sevunitics premium is used torecond the pies
with the provisions of the Cownpapics Act, 2013,

Borrowing

Particulars

payment being e

Non-current

fum on issin af shaics, The roserve can be utitised anly for limised pusposes sucl 3
b P

Cu

ived 0 Cosh allatied as filly paid up shecs by way of bosnnis iveues e has any shiaics boen

As at February  As at March 31,
28,2023 2022
22.73.275.92 (%1,044 tu)

3.17.50 332 35 23.54.423.92
5,40,23,612.27 22,73,279.92

5.40,23612.27

22,73.270.92

rrent

As at February 28,
2013

As at March 31,

2012

As at February
28,2023

As at March 31,
2022

Pasrsnoe of bonus shares in aceondance

Secured
Tenn Loans Foaoon Banks
Terim loas
Caali Credit L

03.84,705 06

fronn Finscial Tns
vite Fiom Banks =

G0 AT 656 00

312 58 0714 80

Tuotal (2) 02 84 205 96

Qi 47 656100

2,12 58 014 &0

Unsecured
Loans From Directors Sharcholders & Rt

31,95.29,391 00

Frowm Oifiers -

23.15.37.743 00

Total {b) 31,95,29.391.00

23.1537.743 00

Total (at+h) 32881359506 24 058539900 397,84 871 61 2,12.58.014 80
Proyisinng
Particulars Nom-carrent Currcut
As at Felwuary 28, As at March 31, - Asat February  Asat March 31, -
2023 2022 28, 2023 2022
Provision for employee benefiis
Piovisin for at snity - - = = 2 _
Provision for Taxatiom
Current Tax 2 - | AT A0 000 00 = 4
Tatal - = = 1.67,30.000.00 S -
Other financial Halhilifies
Non-curreot Current
Particulars As at February 28, As at March 31, - Asat February  Asat March 31, -
2023 2022 28, 2023 20322
Sevurity degues psdoners - - - - -
Cusrent maturitics of finsove lease obligation = i = - - =
wrs for capital prsuls - = i F - -
Eniphovee relatad lishility = = o = i -

Total %

#This jnchudes Rs, NIL (BY: Rs. NIL) dhie ta solaied paities

Ty

For Belco Special Ste]eﬁs Private Limited

Director

Eor Belco Sp

emja)wteels Private Limited

N

Director
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Trade payables

Particulars As at February  As at March 31, -

— 28, 2023 2023

Mo Enleipiises Qnall Frdeipuises I1.01.03 30022 33R 70,738 30 -

Other then Micia Enicipiiscs and Small Fricrpoiscs = 9,16 57 ~on 00 5
Tutal 20.11.03.390,22 11.53 28,354 50 -

Trade pavables o relaed parties amounts to Rs, NIL (FY Rs NIL).
Trade Payable ageing schedule

As at Feliwuary 28, 2023 Ouistandin i erinds from due daic of

Less than 1 yoar 1-2 years 2-3 years

yoars Total
Tul,p! ELE ¢85 of miceo enterpi Menterprise = = L = =
Toial o £ iredinars saher than o os angd small entoprincs o i = - =
Disge i . : R _ 5
Disputed dues = nither than o Al i s = - = -
As at March 31, 2022 Ouitstanding Tor following perinds fiom due date of payment

Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3
years Toial

There are no unhilled” and “Not due’™ tiade payabics, henice the same are ot disclosed in the

As per Schedule 111 of the [’.....i;ﬁ.... s Act 2013 and 2z certified by the inanigement, the smount due to Micro and Sm Al Eriieign rers as delined in Micro, Soiall and

Wi Enlerpiise -5 Devehpnent Act, i is as vnder:

Particulars As at February  As at March 31, -
28, 2023 20032

(1) Peinwipad amonnt aod interest due theseon renmining Ui £ any supplicr coves cd wler MSMED Act,
e

ammi arwall emrprincs . ' _

P il it ud o i

Irwereet duc : - = =
(i) The smwamt of it i 16 af the MSMED At 2006 alng willt the smwains of the pryment made
1o the supplice boyond i
i) The amwsunt of i il Tt oyt g
g the yos ) bt withon adding the interst »

oy Thic acmmrtl of irtorosd soorued i sevmi

{\;Thu vl o further ittt romaiming du amd
evicipuine for the porpy

ollectied by the Musagement, This bas

ve been identificd on the bosis ol infn

Diies to Micre aod Siall Bricipiis
been relied upoi by the aw litors,

= Have oo determinad to the exvient sih [’_-_-'.-ﬂ:

Other liahiiitics
Particulars Non-current Current
As at February 28, Asat Mard: 31 As at Febraary  As at March 31, n
2023 2022 18, 2023 022
Advane fionmn o = - 25 88 M43 KA 250 8000 F
Diniies & Tano - - = - =
Tenn Lewin yabile within one yoar - e = 9,532,344 00 -
not Presended - - = B -
Other Lishilities 2 - 614665695 19,43 A3 i) B
Total - % 88 31.700.14 31 A5 BRLOD &

i b 1cp Special Steels Priv imited
For Belco Special Steels Private Limited s ==

LS

D:_n‘nu'_-’.‘.r\r
irector
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BELCO SPECIAL STEELS PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes to financial statements for the year ended February 28, 2023
CIN: U74999PB2019PTCO50154 §

8§  Intangible assefs

Particulars

Carrying amounts of:
Compuier sofiware etc.

Tatal

9 Tnvestments

Particulars

Cartied at Fair Value through OClL

Unguoted inver ments

Investment in company

50,000 (March 31, 2020ycar : 10,0003 quity sharcs of face value ofRe. 100

Tnvestments in mutual funds (quoted, at lower of cost and net realisable
valug)®

Total Tnvestments Carrying Value

Aggregate carrying value of unguuled investments
Aggregate carrying value of quoted investments

#[n, cstmonts amounting to Rs. NIL {March 31, 2021: Rs.NIL; April 01, 2020
1

12 Trade receivables

Particulars

Secured, comsidered good

Unzecured, considered good

Trade receivables which have significant increase in credit risk
Trade receivables- credit impaired

Less: Impairment Allowance (allowanee for bad and doubtful debis)
Unsecured, considercd good [
Trade receivables which have significant inercasc in eredit risk
Trade receivables- credit impaired
? Tatal

Nowes:

*This includes Rs. (PY: Rs.

As at Fcbruary 28,  As at March 31,
2023 2022
Non-current Current
As at February 28, AsatMarch31l,  Asat February 28, As at March 31,
2023 2022 2023 ¥ 2022
Rs NIL) arc lion marked.
Non-current Current
As at February 28, As at March 31, As at February 28, As at March 31,
2023 2022 2023 2022
- - 43,16,33,011.21 7.00,58 648 51

431,16,33,011.21 7,00,58,648.51

i -
43,16,33,011.21 7,00,58.648.51
— i

} receivable from related parties

No trade or other receivable are due from directors or other ofTicers of the company either severally or jointly with any aiher person. Nort any trade or ather receivable are due
frown firms or private companics Tespectively in which any directar is @ partner, a director ora mernhEr,

(i) Normally the Company eollects all receivahles from its customers within the applicable eredit perind. The Company assesses impairment on trade receivables from all the

cusiomers on ficis and clreumsiances related to cach wransaciion, if any.

(i) On account of adaption of Tnd AS 109, the Company uses 2 simplified approach (iifetime expecied credit loss model) for the purpass of computation of expecied eredit

loss for trade receivables.

(iv) Trade recelvables ageing schedule

As at February 28, 2023 "

Undisputed Trade recelvables- considered good

Undisputed Trade recoivahles- which have significant incroase
Undisputed Trade reccivables- credil impaired

Disputed Trade reccivables- considered good

Disputed Trade receivables- which have significant increase in
Dispuied Trade receivables- credit impaired

izl Sieels Private Limited

OQuststanding for following periods from due date of pavment

6 months - | year 2-3 years
Less than 6 months More than 3 years
43,16,33,011.21 - = =
43,16,33,011.21 - = =

For Belco Special Stegls Private Limited

r_‘:'-..-i- "
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12

10

(a)
(b)
(c)
(d)
(e)

(g)

1

oo on

13

As at March 31, 2022

Undisputed Trade receivables- considered good

Undisputed Trade receivables- which have significant increase
Undisputed Trade recvivablos- credit impaind

Disputerd Trade receivahles- considered good

Disputed Trade receivables- which have gignificant increase in
Dispuied Trade receivables- credit impaired

Other Finsnocial Asscls

Particulars

(Unsecured and cogsiderd wood ynless ollerwise stated)
Sccurity deposits (Refor note below)

- Considercd Good

- Comsidered Doubiful

Interest free loan to employess

Bank deposit of more than 12 months

Interest accrued on fived deposit

Dfher recoverable

Less: Provision for doubifil deposits
Total
*Thic includes Rs, NTL (PY: Rs. NTL) recoverable from related partics

Non-Current Tax Assets (Net)

Parliculars

Ouststanding for following periods from due date of payment

Less than 6 moenths

6 manths - 1 year

1-3 years

Mouore than 3 years

7,00,58,648 51

Advance Income fax

Other Assets

Particulars

Prepaid expenses %
Pre-Liminary Expenscs
Preoperative Expenses
Advance to cuployee
Advances Recoverable In Cash Or In Kind For The Value Te Be Reccived
Balance with Government Auihoriiies
Advance To Supplier
Tatal

+This includes Rs, NTL (PY;: Rs, NIL) advance given o related parties
Inventories

fvotued at fower af cost and net realisadle vafue)
Particulars

Raw Maturials
Finished Goods
Stock-in-Trade
Consumables, Stores& Spares & Lovse Tools

Cash and cash equivalents

Particulars

Balance with hagks

In current accounts

Deposits with original nuturity of ot than 12 months
Cheques Tn Hand

Cash in hand

7,00,58,648 51 E = =
Non-current Current
As at February 28, As at March 31, As at February 28, As at March 31,
2023 2021 2023 2022
As at February 28,  Asat March31,
2023 2022
Total = =
Non-Current Current
As at February 28, AsatMarch3l,  AsatFebruary 28, As at March 31,
2023 2022 2023 2022
37,20,700 00 1,20,96 651 00 " 2

12,84,204.80

26,35 87300

12,84,204 80

2,32,02 649 85

4,94, 067.00
6,79.69,403.48

76,40,782.80

1,42,80,865.80

2,32,92,649.85

£,84,63,470.49

Total

Total

For Belco Special Siegi

As at February 28,

As at March 31,

2023 2022
3,72,63,584 00 854,43 023 00
3,67,22,751.00 1.26,95 565,00

12,37,060.00 2

——
TLQS‘BOS,OU

34,03,320.00

—
11,18,32.240.00

e

As at February 28,

As at March 31,

2023 2022
A0,000.00 85,000.00
. 6,07,242.00
4,35 850 00 2, |5,?:r % 00
TP5E5000 _ 0.08720.00




BELCO SPECIAL STEELS PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes to financial statements for the year ended February 28, 2023
CIN: U74999PB2019PTC050154

14 Revenue from operations

Particulars Year ended February Year ended March 31,
28,2023 2022

1 Domestic
Sale of Goods 2,69,65,07,499.80 7,18,63,544.00
Sale of Services 4,17,64,572.90 -
Other Operating Revenue « S

1T Export "
Exported Goods Z =
Exported Services = -
Other Operating Revenue from Export Activities - =

2,73.82.72,072.70 7.18,63.544.00

15 Other income

Particulars Year ended February Year ended March 31,
28,2023 2022

(a) Interest Income
Interest on fixed deposits 81,807.51 33,937.00
Intercst on Security Deposits . = 9,390.00
(b) Discounts (Net) - 37,862.00
(©) Round Off = 17.37
Total — 8180751 81,206.37

16 COST OF MATERIAL CONSUMED

Particulars Year ended February Year ended March 31,
28,2023 2022
Purchascs Raw-Materials 2,34,63,00,999.50 17,24,48,463.00
(Net of Refunds & Duty or Tax, if any)
Add; Opening Balance Of Stock-Raw Materials 8,54,43,025.00 -
2,43,17,44,024,50 17,24,48,463.00
Less: Clc‘sing Balance of Stocks-Raw Malerials 3,?2.63 584.00 8 54.43.025.00
Total 2,39,44,80,440.50 8,70,05,438.00

2

For Belco Special Steels Private Limited For Belco Special Steejs Private Limited
=
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19

Purchases of Stock-In-Trade
Purchases of Finished Goods

Purchases of Traded Goods
Purchase Expenscs/Freight Inwards

Total

Changes in inventories of finished goods, work-in-progress

Particulars

a) FINISHED GOODS

Balance at the beginning of the year
Finished Goods-Op.Stock

Less: Balance at the end of the year
Finished Goods-Cl Stock

(@)
b) TRADED GOODS
Balance at the beginning of the year
Traded Goods (Iron & Steel)
Less: Balance at the end of the year
Traded Goods-Cl.Stock
(b)
Total (a) + (b)

Employee benefitc expense

Particulars

Salaries, allowances and other benefits

e R

Factory Salary & Wages
Office Staff Salary

Contribution to provident and other funds
Provident Fund

Emploces State Insurance Fund
Punjab Labour Welfare Fund

Other Expenscs
Bonius

Leave With Wages
Staff Welfare
Compensations to Workers
Total

13 Private Ly

Dirscior

3,37,79,126.50 6,11,160.00
24,70,375.00 -
3,62,49,501.50 6,11,160.00
Year ended February Year ended March 31,
28,2023 2022

3,26,95,895.00 -

3.67,22,751.00 3,26,95,895.00

(40,26,856.00) (3,26,95,895.00)
12,37,060.00 =
~12,37,060.00 -

(52,63,916.00) (3,26,95,895.00)

Year ended February  Year ended March 31,
28,2023 2022

1,21,38,650,00 2,34,711.00
1,10,89,944.00 65,465.00
9,14,160.00 31,819.00
4,95,147.00 16,689.00
30,960.00 980,00
16,90,066.00 27,394.00
2,991.00 =

2,63,61,918.00 3,77,058.00

Car Balan Cmamiaf Bty 1 I ivaiind
For Belco Special Steels Private Limiied
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Finance Costs

Particulars Year ended February  Year ended March 31,
3 28,2023 2022

21

22

Bank Interest

Interest on Term Loans
Interest on CC Limils
Interest on OD

Other Interest
Interest on Unsecured Loans
Interest on Taxes & Duties v

Other Finance costs
LC Charges
Bank Charges

Total

Depreciation and amortization expense

Particulars

Depreciation of property, plant and
equipment [Refer Note 5(a)]

Preliminary Expenses Writien off

Total

Other expenses

Particulars

a) Manufacturing E:penses

Consumables,Stores& Spares & Loose Tools
C.LMoulds (Including Cost of Sale)

Rolls

Gases & Carbides

Machinery Repairs & Maintence

Oils & Lubricants

Power & Fuel

Job Work Charges

Freight Inwards

Total

Mt mmte

For Belat :_;.p-‘",{,-.u, L i

—

o PP P g L
Fhivelle LA

7,60,698.08

33,24,891.00 1,47,349.00
29,394.00 s
4,69,984.93 1,02,992.00
34.00 55.00
1,38,068
3,20,426.20 1,75,000.00
50,43,496.69 4,25,396.00

Year ended February  Year ended March 31,

28,2023 2022
3,55,30,590.00 20.21,272.00

3,21,051.20

3,55,30,590.00

23,42,323.20

Year ended February

Year ended March 31,

28,2023 2022

77,81,089.44 68,553.92
5 9,20,340.00
14,88,189.70 44,530.00
20,68,300.10 1,51,744.00

°3,80,750.00 -
9,87,35,157.92 47,88 960.00
3,68,49,432.00 9,47,417.00

10,73,553.00 "
14,83,76,472.16 69,21,544.92

Direcior

For Belco Special Sizels Private Limited
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b ) Administartive Expenses
Auditor's Remuneration

Advertisement Expenses
Computer Expenses
Conversion Charges

Courier Charges

Crane Expenses

Fees & Taxes

Insurance Expenscs

Lab Expenses
Miscellaneous expenses
Printing and stationery expenses
Maintenance & Clearance
Repair and maintenance
Round Off
Telephone/Internet Expenses
Building Repair

Electric Expenses

Petrol & Diesel Expenses
Fire & Safety Equipment
Loading

Total

¢ ) Marketing, Selling & Distribution Expenses
Brokerage expenses

Freight Outwards
Rebates & Discounts (Net)

Bad Debts
Travelling and conveyance expenses
Gate Security

Total

Total (a+b+c)

Earnings per share

17,720.00
59,728.67
6,996.00
1,92,238.00
8,42,850.92
3,00,806.00
61,285.00
1,10,441.15
5,36,029.00
1,18,078.76
1,01,455.61
24.14
50,413.66
24,200.07
13,93,415.72
3,30,822.28
360.00
15,925.00

30,000.00
1,425.00

1,86,000.00
12,390.00
370.00
86,181.00
5,303.00

4,58333

41,71,789.98

3,26,252.33

18,77,999.00
1,45,08,531.00
73,43,674.18

4,00,710.00
67,515.00
6,009,825 85

2,99,9959.00

2,48,08,255.03

2,99,999.00

17,73,56,517.17

75.,47,796.25

Basic EPS amounts is calculated by dividing the profit for the year attributable to equity holders by the weighted average number
of Equity shares outstanding during the year. Diluted earnings per share is compuled using the weighted average number of
conunon and dilutive common equivalent sharcs outstanding during the year, except where the result would be anti-dilutive.

Particulars

Profit/(Loss) attributable to equity holders (Rs.)
Weighted average number of equity shares outstanding duri

Basic earnings per shars (Rs.)
Diluted eamings per share (Rs.)
Face value per share (Rs))

[ o g |

- 1 Crimmmim] € -
For Belco Special Sicé:

Year ended February  Year ended March 31,

28,2023 2022
5,17,50,332.35 23.54,423.92
5,40,000 5,40,000
95.83 436
95.83 4.36
10.00 10.00

For B pecial Steels Private Limited

Dirast
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Shop No. 42-43, B.D. Complex,

Bansal Jiwan & Associates & T Road. Noar Ram Bhawan,

* Mandi Gobindgarh-147301 (Pb.)
- CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS Mand{ Gobindgarh-

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT {M) 94172-56576 .
E-mail ; bansal jiwan@gmail.com
bansal jiwan@yahoo.com

*TO
THE MEMBERS OF,
PARKASIE MULTIMETALS PRIVATE LIMITED

REPORT ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

We have audited the financial statements of PARKASH MULTIMETALS PRIVATE LIMITED {(“the Company™) which comprise of
Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2022 and the statement of Profit & Loss and the Statement of Cash flows and statement of changes in
equity for the year then ended,and notes 10 the financial statements including a summary of significant accounting policies and other extra

ordinary information.

In our opinion and 10 the best of our information and according 1o the explanations ziven to us. the aforesaid standatone fimancial stalements
give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 *Act’} in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity
with the accounting principles generally aceepted in India. of the state of alTuirs of the Company as at March 31, 2022, and its profit and
change in equity and cash flow statement for the year ended on that dite.

BASIS FOR OPINION

7 have conducted our audit in accordance with the standards on auditing (SAs) specified under section 143 (10) of the Companies Acl,
wwi3. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial
statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the code of ethics issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India(ICAD) together with the ethical requirenients that are relevant t our audit of the (inancial statements under
the provisions of the Act and the rules thereunder, and we have Tullitled our other ethical responsibilitics i accordance with these
reguirenmients and the code of ethics.

We believe that the audit evidence obtained by us is sufficient and appropriate 1o provide a basis for our audit opinion on the financial
statements,

INFIRMATION OTHER THAN THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND AUDITOR'S REFORT THREON

The Company's Board of directors are responisble for the other information . The other information comprises the information included in
the Management Discussion and Analysis,Boar’s Report including annexures to Board's Report. Business Resposibility Report,Corporate
Governence Report,and sharehelder information.but does not include the financial statements and our auditor's report thereon.Board's
Report including Annexures to Board’s Report but does not include the financial statements and our avditor's report thereon,Our pinion on
the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.In connection
with our audit of the financial statements,our responsibility is 10 read other information asd in doing so.consider whether the other
information is matetialy inconsisitent with the financial statements or our knaowledge obtained during the course of our audit or other wise
-appears to be matetially misstated.If,based on the work we have performed.we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
i "wmation;we are required to report that fact. We have noting to report in this regard.

KEY AUDIT MATTERS

Key audit matters are those matters that, in vur professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the Fnancial statements of
the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the linancial statements as a whole, and informing our
opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate epinion on these maters,

MANAGEMENTS RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Company’s Board of Directors are responsible for the matters in section 134(3) of the Act with respect to the preparation of these
standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position and financial performance and cash flows of the
Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under
Scction 133 of the Act rea with rule 7 of the Company(Accounis) Rules, 2014, This responsibility alse includes the ‘maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provision of the Act for saleguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing
and detecting the frauds and ether irregutarities\; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
cstimates that are reasonable and prudent: and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were
operating eflectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the aceounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of
tbe financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due 10 fraud or error.

tn preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's ability to continue as a going concern,
disclosing, as applicable, matiers related 1o going concern and using the going voncern basis of accounting uniess management either
intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alteruative but o do so. The Board of Directors are responsible

for overseeing the ("omp;ln’_xsl!iﬁg:llﬁiéigﬁc ‘?L‘ik‘” ) ‘f%—flg\(P) Ltd.
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AUDITOR'S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AURIT OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Our objectives are 10 obtain reasonable assurance about whether the (inancial stiements as a whole are free from material misstatemen,
whether due to fraud or error, and 10 issue an anditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance,
but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can acise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be
expected to influence the economic decisions of users 1aken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordunce with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skeplicism throughout the audit. We also:

+ identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due (o fraud or crror, design and perform audit
procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufticient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk
of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

« (btain an understonding of internal linancial control relevant 1o the audit in order o design audil procedures that are appropriale in the circumstances,
Under section 143(31i) of the Companics Act, 2013, we are also responsible Tor expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal
linancial controds system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

« Evatlyate the appropriateness of accounting policies used und the reasonihleness ol accounting estimates and related diselosares made by management,

= “nclude on the approprigtencss of manaegement's use of the going concern basis of accounting and.based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a
1. criab uncertaimty exists related 10 evemts or cenditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability 0 continue as a going concern.Il we
conclude that a material uncertainty exists.we are required W draw atiention in cur auditoi’s repart w the related disclosures in the financial statements
oril such disclosures are inadequate.te modily our epinion.our conclusians are based on the awdit evidence obtained upto the date of our auditor's
report. However future evencts or conditions may cause the Company o cease 1o continoe as a going cencernAlvaluste the appropriatencss of accounting
policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimiites and related disclosures made by mimagement.

+ Report on the appropriateness of management’s use ot the geing concern basis of accounting and. based on the awdit evidenee abtained, There is no

+ Bvaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Hnancial statements, including the disclosures. and whether the financial statements
-represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves R presentation. Materality is the magnitude of missatements in the financial
stotements thatindividually or in aggregate.anakes it probable that the ceonomic decisions o a reasonably knowledpeable user of the Ninancail statements
may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative fuctors in (Dplanning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the resuhs of
our workzand (iijlo evaluale the effect ef any identified missattements in the financial statements.

We coinmunicate with those charged with governance regarding. among ather matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and signilicant audit
findings. including any signiticant deliciencies ininternal control that we identily during our audil.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we had complicd with relevant ethical reguirements regarding independence. and
communicate with them all relationships and othee matiers that may reasonably be thought o bear on our independence, and where applicable. related

Juards. From the matters commenicated with those charged with governance, we determine these matters thas were of inost sigaiticanes in the audit of
the financial statements ol the current peried and are (therelore the key awdit matters, We describe these matters in o auditor’s report unless law or
regulation precludes disclosure about the matter or when. in extremely rare circumsisnees, we determine that s maner shoukd nor be communicated in our
report becavse the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected w outweigh the public inerest benefits of such communication.

REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS

As Required by the Companies {Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order™),as amended, issued by the Cenual Government of ladia in

terms of sub-section (11} of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we give in the Annexure “A”, a statement on 1he matters specified in
. paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

2.As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that;

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the
b) In our opinion proper books of accounts as required by law have been kept by the company so far as appear [rony our examination of

¢) The balance sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss Account and Cash How statenent dealt with by this report are in agreement with the
(d} In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the accounting standards specilied under section 133 of the
Act, read with rule 7 of the Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2014;

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2022 taken on record by the board of directors,
none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2022 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act;

For Parkash 1 _yumeials {P) Ltd.
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) With respect to the adequecy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the company and the operating effectiveness of @,
such controls, refer to our seprate Repart in "Annexure-B". Qur report expresses an unmedified opinion on the adequacy and operating
effectiveness of the Company’s internal financial controls over financial reporting,

(z) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in sccordance with Rule 1§ of the Companies (Audit and
Aauditors) Rules, 2014, in our epinion and to the best of our information and according 10 the explarations given to us;

i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its finacial position in its financial statements,

{i. The Company did not have any long-terma contracts including derivatives contracts for which there were any material foreseable losses.

iii. There has been no delay in wransferring amounts.required to be transferred.to the investor Education and Protection Fund by the
Company.were no amounts which were required 1o be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company.,

iv. a.Themanagement has represented that,to the best of its knowledge and beliefno funds have been advanced or loaned or invested(either
from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds)by the Company 1o or in any other persons or

entities,including foreign entities("Intermediaries),with the understanding,whether recorded in writing or otherwise,that the Intermediary
shall directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities indentified in any manner whatsoever(“Ultimate neneficiaries”)by or on
behalf of the Company or provide any guarantee,secuirty or the like to oron behaif of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

The management has represented that,to ihe best of its knowledge and belief.no funds have been received by the company from any
psons or entities,including foreign entities("Funding Parties),with the understanding,whether recorded in writing or otherwise,that the
-Company shall directly or indirectlylend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any monner whatsoever("Ultimate
beneficiaries“)by or on behalf of the Funding Party or provide any guarantee,security or the like from or on behalf of the Ultimate
Benefciaries;and

c.Based on such audit procedures as considered reasonable and appropriate in the circumstances.noting has come to our notice that has
cuused us to befieve that the representations under sub clause {a) and (b) contain any material missalement;

v, No dividend has been declared or paid during the year by the Company is in compliance with section 123 of the Act,

Iy} With respect to the matters to be included in the Auditor’s report under section 197(16) of the Act :In our opinion and according to he
information and expalnations given to us,ihe remuneration paid by the Company to ils directors during the cureent year is in accordance
with the provisions of section 197 of the Act.The remuneration paid 1o any director is not in excess of the limit laid down under section 197
of the Act.The Ministry of Corporate Affairs has not prescribed other deatils under section 197¢16) of the Act which are required to be
commected upon by us.

FOR BANSAL .ll\\'_:w. ASSOCIATES
ARTERED ACCOENTANTS -
A -

(CAIPWAN %4% A,L.—mﬁl;_')
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‘Annexure-A’ to the Independent Auditor’s Report

*[Referred to in paragraph 1 under *Report on Other Legat and Regulatory Requicements® section of our Report (o the members of "M/s
- On the basis of such checks as we considered appropriate and according 1o the information and Explanations given to us during the course
.(i). In respect of property,Plant & equipments: ' .
{3) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details and situation of property<Plant &
cquipements. The company is not having any intangible aaset. Thercfore,the provisions of cluase(i{a)XB) ot paragraph 3 of the order are not
'applicable fo the company.
(b} As expalined 1w us,property,plant and equipments have been physically verified by the management at reasinable intervals:No material
discrepencies were noticed on such verification,

(c) According to the information and explanations o immevable property in the name of the company

d. The company has not revalued its Property,Plant and equipments during the year. Theretoredhe provisions of caluse(i)(d) of paragraph 3
.of the order are not applicable to the company.

e. No Proceedings have been initiated or are pending against (ehCompany for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions
{Prohibition}Act,1988(45 of 1988)and rules made thereunder. Therefore,the provisions of clause(i)(e) of paragraph 3 of the order are not
applicable to the company.
{ii}: In respect of Inventory:

As expained to us. Physical verification of inventery has been conducted at reasonable intervals by the management.
{b) According to the information and expaination given to us and oh the basis of our examination of the records of the company,the
company has been sanctioned Rs. 100.00 Lucs working capital limit from HDFC Bank on the basis of security of current assets at any point
of time of the year and the quarterly returns and sattements filed by the company with such bank and intitulions are in agreement with the
books of accounts of the company.,

(iii}. According 1o information and explanations given to us, The company bas not granted any loans,secured or unsecured,to
companies,firms,Limited Liability Partnership or other parties covered in the register mainmained under section 189 of the Act. Terefore .the
provisions of clause 3(iii) of the said order are not applicable 1o the company.

(iv).According to the informatien and expalnations given 10 us,the company has compiled with the provisions of sections 1835 and 186 of the
- Act is respect of grant of loans,making investments and providing guarantees and securities,as applicable.

{v).In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us,the Company has not accepted any depsoits. Therefore ,the
provisions of the clause(v) of paragraph 3 of the order are nol applicable 10 the Company.

(vi) As explained to usthe Central Government of Indiz has not preseribed the maintenance of cost records under sub-section (13 of section
148 of the Act for any activity of the company.

v .} o respect of statutory dues:

(a) The company is regular in depsositing undisputed statutory dues.including Provident Flillcl,l::111|)10)*ess's State Insurance,lncome
Tax,Sales tax.Service Tax,Custom Duly,Vaule Added tax.cess and other material statutory dues applicable to it with the appropriate
amborities.though there has been slight delay in few cases.According 10 the information and exptanating given {0 us and based on our audil
procedures performed by us ,no undisputed amount is respect of these statutory dues were outstanding,at the year end,for a period of more
than six months from the date which they become payable.

viii).according 1o the information and explanations given (o us and on the basis of our examinations of the records of the Company,the
Company has not surrendered or disclosed any transactions,previously unrecorded as income in the books of account,in the tax assessmenls
under Income Tax Act, 1961 as income during the year. Accordingly paragraph 3(viii) of the order is not applicable.

ix)da) According lo the information and explanations given o us and on the baisi of our examination of the records of the company,the
company do not have any outstanding loans as on the balances heet date theerfore the part (a) of this clause of order is not applibale to the
company,

{bY.According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the company.the
Company has not been declared a witful defaulter by any bank or linancial institution or government or government anthority,

{c}.According to the records of the com )am)f\amhﬁl by us.erm loans were applied for the purpose for which the foans were oblained.
!..uﬁﬁed To be nu opy

For Parkash Mi,timetals (P) Ltd. Mﬁ-
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{d).According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of the balance shect of the Company,wc@
report that no funds raised on  short term basis have been Gsed for long term purpose by the company.

_seport that the Company has not taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or 10 meet the obligations of its subsidiaries or
associates as defined under the Act.The Company does not hold any investment in any joint venture {as detined under the Act) during the
~vear ended 31st March 2022,

. (e). According to the information and explanations given (0 us and based on our examination of financial statements of the Company,we

(£).According to the information and explanations given o us and procedures performed by us,we report that the company has not raised
foans during the year on he pledge of securities held in its subsidiaries or associate companies (as defined under the Act) during the year
ended 315t march 2022,

(x)(a) The Company has not raised any moveys by way of imial public offec or further public offer(incuding debt
instruments).Accordingly.clause 3(x)(a) ol the order is not applicable 1o the Company.

{b) According to the information and explanations given o us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the Conmpany,ihe
Company has not made any preferentiai alloiment or private placement of shares or [ully or partly convertible debentures during the
year.Accordingly,cluase 3(x}(b) of the order is not applicable to the Compaay.

(xi).(a) Based on examination of the books and records of the company and according to the information and explanation given to us
«cosidering the principles of materiality as outfined in the standards on Auditing.we report that no fraud by the Company or on the Company
* <« been noticed or reported during the course of the audit.

(b).According to the information and explanations given (o usno report under sub-section (12} of section 143 of the Act has been fited
by the auditors in Form-ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies {Audit and Auditors)Rules, 2014 with the Central Government.

(¢).As represented to us by the management ,tehre are no whistle blower complaints received by the company during the year.

{xii}.The company is not a Nidhi Company and hence repriing under clause (xii) of paragraph 3 of the order is not applicable.

(xiii).In our opinion nd according to 1he information and explanations given to us the Company is in compliance with section 177 and 188
of the Act.ehere applicable,for all transactions with the related partics and the details of related party transactions have been disclosed in
the notes to the financial statements ,as required by then applicable accounting standards.

(xiv){a & b} The company is not covered by section 138 of the Companies Act.2013,related 10 appointment of internal auditor of the
company.Therefore the company is not requived to appeint any internal auditor. Therefore .the proviisns ol clause(xivi{a) and (b) of
paragraph 3 of the order are not applicable 10 the company.

%.Iu our opinion and acording to the information and explanations given to us,during the year the Company has not entered into any non-
cash transactions with its directors or directors of its subsidiaries or associate companies or persens connected with them and hence
provisions of section (92 of the companies Act,2013,are not applicable.

{xvi).{a) The Company is not required to be regsitered under section 43-14 of the Reserve Bank of India Act,1934.
{b}.The Company has not condcuted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance Activities during the year,

(¢).The company is not a Core [nvestment company(CIC) as defined in the regulations made by the Reserve Bank of India.
(d).Acording to the information and explanations provided w us during the course of audit the Group{as per the provisions of the Core
Invesiment companies(Reserve Bank) Directions.2016)does not have any CIC.

(xvi1).The Company has not incurred cash losses in the current and in tie immediately prededing financial year.

(xviii).There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year.Accordingly .elause 3{xviii) of the order is not applicable 10
the Company.

Cetified To Be True Copy

For Parkash Multimetals (P} Ltd.
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(vix).according to the information and explanations given to us and on the busis of the financial ratios,ageing and expected dates ofﬁ
“realisation of financial assets and payments of financial liabilities.other information accompanying the financial statements,our knowledge d
of the Board of Directors and managment plans and based on owr examination of the evidence supporting the asumptions,nothing has come

1o our attention,which causes us to believe that any material uncertiantyexists as on the date of the audit report that Company is not caable

“of meeting its liabilities existing at the dale of baalnce sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet
date. We,however,state (hat this is not an assurance to the viability of the company.\We further state that our report is based on the facts upto

the date of audil report we never give any guaranige nor any assurance that all liabilities failing due within a period of one year from the

- balance sheet date,will get discharged by the company as and when they fall due.

(xx).There is no liability of the company under the provisions of section 133 of the Companies Actrelating 10 Cosporate soial
Responsibility .Therefore ,ihe provisions of clause(xx) of paragraph 3 ol the erder are not applicable o the company.

{xxi).The company has not made investments in subsidisey company. Therelore the company does,not require o prepare consolidaled
linancial statement. Therefore,the provisions of clause (xxi) of paragraph 3 ol the order are not appliacble 1o the gonlpany

FOR BANSALJIWAN £ ASSOCIATES
CUARTERES ACCOUNTANTS
4

AEATIWAR BANSAL - PROP,)

MLNOQUYILTI FRN: 034320N
LBIN:

PLACEMANDI GOBINDGARN
DATE :

Certified To Be True Copy

For Parkash Multigfeyals (P} Ltd.

0 Nirgctor
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PARKASH MULTIMETALS PRIVATE LIMITED
Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2022
CIN: U27100PB2011PTC0353331

©)

( All mmouwnts in T Tundreds, unless otherwise stated )

Particulars Notes As at March 31,2022 As at March 31, 2021
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
{a} LCquily share capital 2 30,000.00 30,000.00
{by Other equily 3 8.89.866.00 8.28.975.39
Total equity 9,19.866.00 8.58,975.39
Liabilities
Non-current liabilities
{a) [Financial Liabibitics
- (i} Borrowing 4 - -
(i) Onher financial fiabilites I8 - .
(b) Provisions 3 - -
{c) Deferred Fax Liabilitics {New) 3 - .
{d} Other non-current liabilities 8 - -
Tuotal Non-current liabilities - .
Current liabilities
(1) Financial Liabilities
(i}  Borrowing 4 - 1,63,859.87
(iiiy  Trade payables 7
a) Micro & Small enterprises 444,88 1,20,461.62
b) Other than Micro & Small enterprises 214,25 29,044.07
(ivy  Other Gnancial Habilitics 6 - -
(b) Provisions 3 21,433.00 67.943.72
{cy Other Current liabilives 8 5.982.00 25,983.92
Total Current liabilities 28,094.13 4,09,273.20
Total equity and liabilities 9.47,960.13 12,68,248.59
ASSETS
Non-Current Assets
(a) Property, Plant & equipment 3{u} 8,285.10 9,426.40
{1 Capital work-in-progress 3(b) - -
{c} Other intangible assels 6 - .
(d)  Right-of-use assels - .
{¢)  Financial assets
(i} invesiments Y 7.42.315.60 1, 42,313.60
(i) Other Ninancial assels 1l - -
(1) Delered Tax Assels (Net) 33 1,108,640 919.10
(2) WNon-current Tax Assets {Net) 12 . .
(h) Other non-current Assets i3 - -
Total Non-Current assets 7.51,707.30 1,52,659. 10
Current Assets
(#)  [Inventories 14 - 5,372.58
(b) Financial asscts
() Investments 9 - -
(i) Trade Receivables 1) 73.513.92 9.80,142.64
(iii}  Cash and ¢ash equivalents 13 27,3532.81 = 5,746.88
(¢}  Other Current Assels 13 93,386.09 1.24.327.39
Total Current assets 1,96,252.83 11,15,589.49
Total assets 9,47,960.13 12,68,248.59

See accompanying netes forming part of the financial statements

Mg Certiied To B¢ True Copy
L | For Parkash Miuft
{ Bhuvitesh Garg )

%
{ Loviish Gavg )

Director
DIN - 02000916

Director
DIN - 07785497

Signed in terms of our refjort of even dute.
For BANSAL JWAN & ASSOCIATES

CUARTERED AFCOUNTAKTS

tals (P) Ltd. Vo R
(HWANBANSAL-FCAPROR,)
MANGU9ALT7)

FRN: 0343201

Director P
OSte M v —



PARKASH MULTIMETALS PRIVATE LIMITED
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2022
_ CIN: U27100PB2011PTC035331

&

( All amounts in Hundreds, unless otherwise stated )

Notes Year ended Mareh 31,  Yeuar ended March 31,
Particulars 2022 2021
I Revenue from operations 16 23,10,994.60 77,89.651.72
LI Other income 17 2.16.189.26 65,494.00
I Total income (1 + 1) 25,27,183.86 78,55,125,72
IV Expenses
(@) Cost Of Matertals Consumed 18 - .
(b) Purchase Of Stock-In-Trade 20 22,31,235.07 73,53,709.97
(c} Changes in inventories of finished goods, work-in-progress 20 5,372.58 (5.372.58)
and stock-in-trade
(d) Employee benefit expense 21 38,796.01 74,210.00
(e) Finance costs 22 4,949 4t 206.678.32
(f) Depreciation and amortisation expense 23 3,035.75 3,244.22
(g) Other expenses 24 1,50.264.64 £,30,945 98
Total expenses (1V) 24.42.673.46 758341592
vV Profit before exceptional items & tax (111 - {V) 84,510.40 2,71,709.80
Exceptional items - N
V1 Profit before tax 84,510.40 2,71,709.80
VI Income Tax expense
(a) Current tax 21 453.00 68,000.00
{b) Earliar Years Tax 2,336.29 -
{ ¢ Deferred 1ax (189.50) (269.00)
VIIL Profit for the year (V - V1) 60,890.61 2,03,978.80
IX  Other comprehensive income
Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
{a) Remeasurements of the defined benefit plans
(b) Remeasurements of changes in tair value of equity instruments
() Income tax relating to these items
Total other comprehensive income - -
X Total comprehensive income for the year (VI + VI 60,890.61 2.03.978.80
Earnings per equity share 25
(1) Basic (in Rs.) 0.20 368
{2) Diluted (in Rs.) £.20 .68

See accompanying notes forming part of the financial statements

For and on _lﬁlmlf of the board of directors

AUIHTOR'S REPORT

Signed in terms of our réportlof even dale,

e ey -
{ Lanlish Garg ) { Bhuvmesh Garg )

Director

DIN - 02000916

LY

Divector
DIN - 37783497

( entified To Be True Copy

for Parkash M etals (P) Ltd.

Director

For BANSAL JIWAN & ASSOCIATES

CUARTERED A

o

ACOUNTANTS

WIWAN BANSAL-FCA,PROP)

!

L \/\ a)\i l

MLNGLW41 71
FRN: 034320

o ¥ B
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PARKASILMULTIMETALS PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes 1o Gnancial statements for (the year eacded Mareh 31, 2022
CIN: U2T1I00PB201 1 FECH35331]

@)

{ Al amounds i Hundreds, anless oleewise stated )

r Share capital
Lywnity Shares
Parficulars
Nuinber Adnount
) Aunthoriscd share capital
As at April 04, 2020 OO 000 LR 0
Increasefidecrase) duting he year - .
As al Marceh 31, 2021 TG00 1.00,000.00
locreasef{dverease ) during the vear . .
Asat March 31, 2022 L AN B LA HLH
[ssued share cagital
Equity shares of INR 10 each issued, subscribed and fuily paid Eqguity Shages
N ber Amoun|
As at April 01, 2024 300000 30,000.00
Inceensef decreisey during Lhe year -
Asat March 31, 2021 300000 30.000.00
Increasef(decrense) during 1he year .
Ay at March 31, 2022 RROIATE Jo.an0n
b
(] Recourilintion of shaves outstanding at the Deginning and a1 the end ol reporting period
1) Equity share of 10 each issued, subscribed and Jully puaid
Sumber Adnount
As at Aprib i, 2020 EXINAVEN) 30000000
Issued during the - -
Asat Mareh 31, 2021 KREONTNTH 3000800
Changes during the - .
Asx at March 3, 2022 EXITXII RIERITUINEL]
Tuotal JR) 1K) 00000
{h) Rights, Preferences and Restrictions sitached (o shares:
Equity shares
The Company has only one elass of equity shares having u par value of Rs. 10 per share. Each holder of wquity shares is
widilled (v one vote per share, In the event of liquidation of the Company. holders of vquity shares will be entitled (o receive
semaining assets of the Company aller setllesentl of all the preforemial lishilities, it any, The distribution will be in
proportion 1o the cumber of cquity shares lield by the sharcholders.
{er Details of shaveholders hotdiag nvore than 3% of the shares in the Company *
Aol March 31, 2022 As al Maeeh 31, 2021
Sumber Yo of holling Nundwer % of halding
hig Equity shares of Rs. 10 ¢ach:
No,
| Ragesh Garg 12,506} 4174 12,300 4.1
2 Dinesh Garg 12,500 417 12,500 3.17%
3 Kanav Garg 235,000 %.33% 25.000 8.33%
1 Blanug Carg NI %.33% 25,000 $.33%
N Parkash Chand Garp 29,000 9.67% 29,000 05T
& Parkash Chand Garg HUF 29,000 9.67% 29.000 9.0T%
7 Pronesh Garg 1LUF 2750 2 17% 37.500 9.17%
8§ Yaogita Garg : 28.000 9.3 3% 28000 9.33%
] Rajesh Garg HUF 27,500 g1y 27,500 917
n Anjo Garg 27500 917 2753000 Yo
1] Lovhish CGurg 27300 EN 27,300 9.17%
12 Bliovnesh Garg 29, (uH) Y.0T% 249,000 9.67%
J.unnn LU0 %% RRI[TRIIIN] LU0 %
{adp  Details of shares held by promaters
As at Maceh 3, 2022
8 No. Promoter Name No, ol shares at the Change daring No, ol shaves at - % of todal shares % change during
beainning of the year the vear the end ol (he the vear
VeHr
| Lovlish Gare 27500 - 2750 45.67% 0.00%,
2 Bhuvnesh Garg 24U 29,000 L33 (.00%
Tutal c - ;F ’ S A0 - 26,300 TUHL %% i,
Ce[’uf\ed-‘o Be For Parkash Muiti s (P) Ltd. .
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0

As at Marvch 31, 2021

O,

8. No. Promoter Naine No. of shares at the Change during  No. of shares at % ol tolal shares % change during
beginwing of the year the year the end of the the year
year
1 Lovlesh Garg 27.5300 - 27,500 48.67% 0.00%
2 Bluvnesh Garg 20.000 . 24.000 51.33% 0.00%
Tatal 56,500 - 5(_154&{] 1 ll(l_._lll]% 000%
5. No. Promoler Name Nooolsharesad the Change during  No. of shaves at % of total shares % change during
beginaing of the year the year the end ol the the year
veur
1 Lovlish Garg 27500 - 27,500 48.67% 0.00%
2 Bhuvnesle Guarg 29,000 - 29.000 51.33% 0.00%
Todal 56,50 - 56,509 §O4.00% V0%

{¢) Mo shares have been issued pursuant 1 contract withoul paviwent being receised meash, allotted os Tully paid up shares by way of bonus issies nor has wmy shares

been bought back since e incorporation of the Company.

Oiher eguity

Particalirs

Ketained carnings

Balance as at ihe beginning of (he year
Adjustnent of Deferred Tax

Add: Protit/(Loss) for the year
Batanée a5 al the end of the year

Borrowing

Particulars

Secured

Term Loans From Bunks

Cash Credit Limils From Banks

‘Overdrall Limits from banks

Term loans from Financiad Institutions
Total (2)

Ugsecured
Laans From Directors Sharcholders & Kalalives
From Others

Total (11

Total {a+l)

Provisions

Particulars

IProvision for employee henefits
Provision lor gratuity

Provision for Taxation
Opening Balance

Set o During The Year
Current Tax

FToial

Not-currend

Asat March 31,
2022

As at Mareeh 31,
2021

8289753y

6,24.94%6.59

60.890.61 2.03.978.80
§.89.806.00 8.28.975.39
4.59,860. 010 4,28.975.3Y

Current

Asal Mareh 31, As b March 3§,
22 2020

As at March 31,

2022

Axat March 31,
2021

1,65,839.87

1.63.539.87

1.65,839.87

Nuow-current

Current

Asat March 31, Asoal Mareh 36,

Asal March M,

As at March 31,

Total

22 01 2022 2021
67.943.72 .
- - . (67.943.72) (56.28)
- - 21.453.00 6800000
- - - 2145300 07,943.72

Other fuancial liabilitics

Nan-current

Current

rzrified To Be True Copy

For Parkast fvi. o

Lais (P) Led,

A
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Particulars As a1 Mareh 31, Asal Mareh 31, - AsatMareh 31, Asar Maweh 31, 2

20K2 2021 022 2021
Security deposits [rom custoners - . N
Cugrent matsrities of Anance lease obligation . - - - .
Credilors for capital goods - - . . R
Retention mongy - - . - R
Employec related lighility - - - - .
Toaal - - - - -
*Ihis includes Rs. NIL (2Y: Rs. NIL) due o related partics
7 Trade payables
Particulars Asat Mareh 31, As at Maxeh 31,
2022 2029
Micro Enterprises and Small Enterprises 444,88 1.20,461.62
Other than Micro Enteeprises and Soall Enlerprises . 21425 29,044.07
Total 05913 14%505.69
Trade payables (o refated partics amounts 1o Rs, NIL (2Y ; Rs.NIL),
Trade Payable apeing schedule
As at March 31, 2022 Ouistanding for following perivds from due date of pavment
Less than 1 year 1-2 yearsy 2-3 years Morethan 3
Yeurs Toial
Total sutstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enierprises 444 848 - - - S 88
Too nstanding dues of creditors other than micro enlerprises 11425
and ol enterprises - 214.25
Brisputed dues ol micro enterprises and small enterprises . - - R .
Liisputed dues of erediters other than micro enterpises aud simall eoterprises . - - - -
63V 13 - - - 459,13
As at March 31, 2021 Outstanding Tor following periods Irem due date of payviment
Less than | yvear 1-2 years 2-X vears More thau 3
. yrars Total
Totat vutstanding dues o micro enterprises and small enterprises 1,20.461.62 - - . 12046162
" Total outstanding dues ol creditors other than micro enterprises
e ' 2004407 . . )
and-sialt enterprises . 29,044
xisputed duoes of micro enterprises and small enterprises - - - - .
Disputed dues of ereditors other than micro ewterprises and smoll eterprises - - - - .
' 1A% 5569 - . - 1.49,505,64

There are no wnhifled™ and “Not due™ trade payvables, hene the same are not disclosed in e ageing schedule,

As per Schedule 1l of the Companies Act, 2013 and as certitied by the maagement, the amount due v Micro and Small Enterprises as defined in Micro, Small and
Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 is as under;

Particulars Asat March 31, As at Mareh 31,
2022 2021

i) Principal amount and interest due thereon remaining wnpaid 1o any supplier covered under MSMED Act, 2006

-Principal amount due 1 micro and small enterprises . -

-Interest dug on above ' . -

(i} The amount ol interest paid by thye buyer in terms of section 16 of the MSMED At 2006 along with the amgunts of the

paymient made 10 the supplier beyond tiw appointed day during vach accounting year . .

{ii} The amount of interest due and payable Tor he period of delay 1 making payment (which have been paid but beyond

the appointed day during the year) but without adding the interest specilicd under the MSMED Act 2006, - -
(iv) The amount of interest acerued and remvaining wnpaid at the end ot cich aceownting yeal - .
{v) The amount of further interest remainiog due and payuble ¢ven in (the suceending years, until such date when the inerest

dues as above are actualy paid to the smal? enterprise for the purpose of disallowanee as o deductible expenditure under

seclion 23 ol the MSMED Act 2006 . - -
Dues (o Micro and Small Enwerprises have been determined 1o the extent such parties lave been identified on the basis of mlormation eollected by the Management.
Tis hats been relied upon by the auditors.

¥ Other liabilities
Particulars Non-cureend Current
Asoad Mareh 31, Asat Mareh 31, - AsatMarch 31, Asar Mareh 31,
222 2021 2022 02t
Advanee {rom coslomers - - - . .
Duties & Tuaxes payable . - - . .
Chegues Issued Bul not Presented . . - . 1.U34.2y
Other Liahkilities . - - 5.982.00 2402063
Toal - - - 5,982.00 2398397
Certi BeTrue C =7
Certified To Be True Copy T
For Parkasn iy 4is P} Ltd,
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PARKASH MULTIMETALS PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2022
CIN: U27300PB2OITPTC0ISI3N

9 [nvesiments

Particalars

{Inquoted investments

Investment in Equity Shares

44,000 (March 31, 2021 year : 44,000 } Equity Shares of face value of Rs. 10/- of BLC Metais
Pvr. Lid,

Investment in Prefrence Shores

40,040, 000 (March 31, 2021 year : Nil } Prefrece Shares of (ace value of Rs. $04 of Belco
Special Steels Pyvt. Lid.

Total Investments Carrying Value

Aggregate currying value of unquoted investments
Aggregate carrying value of quoted investments

10 Trade receivalies

PParticubary

ecured, considered good

Ungecured, considered good

Trade veceivables which have significant increase in credin risk
Trale receivables- credit impaired

Less: Impairmaent Allowance (atlowance for bad and doubiful debis)
Unsecured, considered good’
Trade reccivables which have significant increase in credit risk
Trade receivables- credit impaired
Total

{ All amounis in Hundreds, unless otherwise stated )

Non-current Current
As at March ), As at March 31, Ag at March 31,2022 Ay ar March 31, 2021
22 021
1.42.313.60 1.42,313.60 - -
6,000,000 .04 - - -
7A2.313.60 1,42.313.60 . -
14231360 1.42.313.60 - -
Noa-current Current
As at March 31, As at March 31, As at March 35,2022 As gt March 31, 2021
2022 2021
- - 73.513.92 9.80,142.64
. - 73.513.92 980,142,064
- . 73,513.92 9,801142.(.4

No trade or other receivable are due Trom directors or other officers of the company either severalty or joinly witl any other person. Nor any trade or other receivable are due front finns or private

companies respectively in which any director is a partner, a director or a sember.

(1) Nonmalty the Company collects al) receivables from is customers within she applicable credit period. The Company assesses impairment on trade receivables from all the customers oa facts and

circumstances related to each transaction, il any.

(iv) Trade receivables ageiug schedtule

As at March M, 2022

Undisputed Trade receivables- considered good
Undisputed Trade seceivables- which have significanl increase in credit risk
1 ndisputed Trade veceivables- credit inpaired

1spuled Trade receivables- considered good
Lisputed Trade veceivables- which have significant increase in credis risk
Disputed Trade raceivables- credit impaired

As at March 31, 2021

Undisputed Trade receivabl idered yood

Undisputed Trade receivables- which have sigrificant increase in credit risk
Undisputed Frade receivables- credit impaired

Disputed Trade receivables- considered pood

Disputed Trade receivables- which have significant incecase in credil risk
Disputed Trade receivables- ceedit impaired

11 Other Financial Assets

Particulars

Unse 135 L unl erwi
Security deposits (Refir note below)
= Considered Good
- Considered Doubifl
I free loan 1o emplovee:
Bank depasit of more than 12 months
i d on fixed dep
Other recoverable

Less: Provision for doubtfu) deposits

. Tomd
*This includes Rs. NIL (PY: Rs. NIL) recoverable from related parties

O ling for fullowing periods from due date of payment
Less than 6 6 months - | year 1-3 years
wunihs More than 3 years
73.513.92 - - -
73,511,927 - . N

Quststandting fur following periods from due dare of [y ment

Less dam 6 & munths - | year 1-3 yeurs
months More than 3 years
G.80,142.64 . . -
9.50,142.64 - - -
Nun-current Current
As at March 31, As at Murch 31, As at March 31,2022 As w1 March 31,2021

022 2021

S . ) i

- For Pat

ertified To Be True Copy
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3
(y

Non-Current Tux Assets (Ner)

Particulars

Advance fncome tax

Other Assets

Particutirs

Seeurity Dl.pl'lhlts

Prepaid expenses

Advance Lo employes

Advances Recoverable In Cash Or in King For The Value To Be Received
Balance with Government Auhoities

*This eludes Rs. NIL (PY0 s, RILY advance given oot PRI

Inventories
frtneid af bwer of cost wird st realivedle vifue)
Particulars

Raw haterials

Fimished Goods

Sioek-m-Tridle

Congumables,S1oresd Spares & Loose Tacls

Casly aeal cash coquivalents

{aeticulars

Balance with ks

iy In Current Accounts

(i) Cheqoes in Hand

i o Cash Credin Limil Aceounts
fivd 10 GO Lot Accounts

(x) Cash in hand

Dreposits anonding to NI March 31,3021 Bs. Nl 3 i len nascked,

Tatal

Nam=Cureent

As ad Mawch 3, 2022

@

As ae March 31, 2021

Currend

Asan Mareh 31,

2l

As an Marveh 31,

2zt

As ol Xarch 31, 2032

As at Mawch 31,2021

159.47

71.263.83
2306279

163,60
51978 40
T1L185.38

Tutut

Y3 35600

1,24,327.39

oo To Be True Copy

ror Parkash Muli

Total

Tutal

As il Mareh 31, 2022

Azt darch 3, 262

537258

537258

As at Mawch 31, 2022

As at March 31, 2020

103.69

22.618.26

340653

50091 -
413395 225034
2735181 5,740,838
——
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PARKASH MULTIMETALS PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes to linanciaf stutements for the yoar ended March 31, 2022
CIN: U2TH00PB201 I PTFC0O35331

16 Revenue from operations

Particulars

Year ended March 31,
20212

(s

C A amounts i Hundreds, unless otherwise stated 3

Year endled March 31,
2021

Domestic

Sale of Goods

Sale of Scérvices

Other Operating Revenue

Export

Exported Goods

Exported Services

Other Operating Eevenue Trom Export Activities

23.10.994.60

71.89.631.72

23, 10.994.60 77.89.631.72

17 Other income

Particulars Year ended Mareh 31, Year ended March 31,
2022 2021
() Interest Income 11.67413 18.135.29
(b}  Commission 63.354.82 20.009.86
(<) C & ¥ lncome FI8.338.84 27.348.85
{d) Imperl Seevice (High Scas) 28001.45 -
Total 2,16,189.26 65,494.00

I8 COST OF MATERIAL CONSUMED

Particulars

Year ended Mareh 3,
2022

Year ended March 31,
202)

Purchases Raw-Malerials
{Net of Refunds & Dty or Tax, il any)

Add:  Opening Balance OF Stock-Raw Materials

Less:  Closing Balance of Stocks-Ravw Materials

Totat

Certified To Be True Copy

For Parkasn n L s P} Ltd.

" Director
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21

Purchases of Stock-In-Trade

Purchases of Traded Goods 21.96.4068.47 71.39.537.57
(lron & Steel)

Purchases {High Scus) 33.615.22 17.042.86
Purchase Expenses/Freight Inwards LI51.38 1.77.124.34
Total - 223123507

Changes in inventorics of finished goods, work-in-progress

73,53,709.97

Particulars Year ended March 3, Year ended March 31,
2022 2021
2) FINISHED GOODS
Balance at the beginning of the year
Finished Goods-Op.Stock - -
Less: Batance at the end of the year
Finished Goods~Cl.Stock - R
{n) - -
by TRADED GOODS
Bilance at the begioning of the year
Traded Goods (Iron & Steeh) 337258 .
Less: Balance at the end of the year
Traded Goods-ClLStock - 537258
(b) 537258 (5.372.58)
Total (a) + {b) 337158 (5,372.58)
Employee benefits expense
Particulars Yeur ended Mareh 31, Year ended March 31,
2022 2021
Salavies, allownitces and other bepefits
Oftlice Sall Salary 23.053.24 14.6935.00
Iirector's Remuneralions F2.000.00 37.000.00
Other Expenses
Bonus 1.742.77 2310500
'l'utaa 38,796.01 7421000
tor Parkash Mulgimpegals (P) Ltd. v

Nirector

a

153



22

13

Finance Costs

Particulars

Bank Interest
Interest on CC Limits

Other Interest
Interest on Taxes & Dutics

Other Finance costs
Bank Charges

Total

Depreciation and amortization ¢xpense

Particulars

Depreciation of property., plant and
equipment [Refer Note 3(a)i

Total

Year eaded March 31,

Year ended March 31,

2022 2021
4.630.88 22.607.83
1.90 2.190.82
296.03 1.873.05
4,949.41 26,678.32

Year ended Mareh 31,

Yeur ended March 31,

_erified To Be True Copy

its (P) Ltd.

Diractor

2022 2021
303375 3.244.22
3,055,753 324432

K
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[ ]
A

Other expenses

a ) Administartive Expenses

b

—

Audilor's Remuncration
Computer Expenses

Electricity expenses

Fees & Taxes

Tax Short & Excess Paidl
Protessional & Legal Expenses
Rent

Insuranee Kxpenses
Miscellancous expenses
Printing and stationery expenses
Repairs & Maintenance
Telephonefinternet [xpenses
Otlice Expenses

Postage & Telegrams

Creditor Written olT Repaid

Conveyance Expenses

Total

Marlketing, Selling & Distribution Expensces
Brokerage expenses

Bad Debts Written oft’

Freight Ouiwards

Rebates & Discounts (Net)

Loading Chargs

Weighing Charges (Out Ward)

C & F Expenses

Import Services (High Scas)

Total

Total (n+b+¢)

Earnings per share

Basic EPS amounts is caleutated by dividing the prolit for the vear attributable 1o equity holders by the weighied average
number of Equity shaves outstanding during the year. Diluted camings per share s computed using the weighted average
number of common and dilutive common equivalenn shaces outstanding during the vear, eseept where the resull would be

anti-dilutive.

Particulars

Profit(Loss) attributable w equits halders (Rs.)

Weighted average number of equity shares oststanding dur
Basic carnings per share (Rs.)

Diluted eanings per share (KRs.)

FFace valye p

Certted Yo Be True Copy

For Parkash iv.. .meyiis (P) Lid.

Director

230.00 230,00
34.25 87.00
1.775.94 144913
tU29.81 74.29
1.64 .
1.227.56 021.62
2320000 32730000
223.27 5880
Q.35 2.36
Jo7.01 334.18
08.85 -
33448 3206.32
33322 87.82
277.80 2606.24
- 46.076.29
3.89660.02 1.758.46
35.071.40 84.442.67
3327.63 68.02
9251.61 -
23120039 28.282.78
19.79 4,400.03
3.40 331.80
62.00 -
8500198 [3.370.02
280045 .
1.24.193.25 46.503.31
1,59,264.064 §.30,945.98

Year ended March 31,

0N

Year ended March 31,

2021

61.890.61
3.00.000
0.20
0.20
10,00

N /1\_ e

2.03.975.80
3.00.000

0.68
0.68
10.00

(s,
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o PARKASIEMULTIMETALS PRIVATE LINMIFED
CCEN LIZZI00PB2001PTCO35331
{ All amounts in Hundreds, unless otherwise stated )

|. List of Sules forming the part of Balance Slieet as on March 31, 2022 |
IParticolars . Pruduct/Service Quanlity (in Yoear ended Maveh Quantity (in - Year ended March
heserigiiun AT 31, 24022 M) 31,

L Dowestic
Finished Goods .
Sale of Goods- Traded Goods Iron & Steels ISR, 3490 227504056 77,71.807.52
Sale of Goods- (High Seas) fron & Stecls ERRAS NS 17,524.20
Other Operating Revenuy - -
Sule of Serviges - -

I Export
I:xpnlrlcd Goods : - -
IZxporied Services - .
Other Operating Revenue frem Export Activitics

33.10.994.60 TTTIsN6
|_ . . List of Purchases forming the part of Balance Sireet as on Mareh 31, 2022

Particulars Product/Serice Quantity {in Ve ensded March Year ended March

. Liexscription AEN 31, 2022 3t 2021

I Dnvestic
Hatw Maderia)
Furchases Raw-Mmerials : - - -

{A) - .

Purchases ol Traded Goods lron & Sivels 78975 218046847 71.539.537.57
Purchases ([ligh Seas} Iron & Siecls 3301322 17.042.86
() 219646847 FLAY337.57

Tmported

Inported Raw Materials - -
lmpart of Services - -

T Oiber Operating Kevenue from Export Activities

Totad Purehases of Baw Matervial & Fioished/Traded Coods {A)+ (15 210640847 71,59,337.57

- rerified To Be True Copy

For Parkash Vi

Director
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PARKASH MULTIMETALS PRIVATE LIMITED

CIN: U27100PB20 [PTC035331

Cash and cash equivalents

Year ended March 31, 2022

P

Year ended March 31,
2021

. Balance with banks
:(j) It current accounts
HDFC Bank Limited
State Bank of India

(i) Cheques in hand

Total

10,368.72

10,368.72

3,23,376.00
23,277.66

3,46,653.60

10,368.72

3,46,6533.66

“|Provision for Taxation

Year ended March 31, 2022

Year ended March 31,
2021

Opening Balance

. Advance Income Tax/Tds/Tes of Last years
E:  rYearstaxes set off

. Provision for current year's tax

07.94,372.00
{70.30,001.37)
2.35,629.37
21,45,500.00

21,45,300.00

60,81,900.00
(60,87,528.00)

68,00,000.00

07,94,372.00

_citified To Be True Copy

i Parkasti b - -

- (P) Ltd.

Birector
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PARKASH MULTIMETALS PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: U27100PB201 I PTC035331

&

Cash and cash equivalents

Year ended March 31,2022

Yeuar ended Marceh 31,
2021

Bulance with banks

i) In_current accoutts
HDFC Bank Limited
State Bank of India

10,368.72

3.23,376.00
23,277.66

10,368.72

3,46,633.66

(it) Cheques in hand

Total

10,368.72

3,46,633.66

Provision for Taxation

Year eoded Mareh 31, 2022

Year ended Mareh 3,

Opening Balance
A¢  ce Income Tax/Tds/Tes of Last years
Earlier Years taxes set off

Provision for current year's tax

Certified To Be True Copy

67,94,372.00
(70.30.001.37)
2,35,629.37

21.45.300.00

2021
' 60.81,900.00
(60,87.528.00)

68.00,000.00

21,45,300.00

67,94,372.00
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PARKASH MULTIMETALS PRIVATE LIMITED

CIN: U27100PB20111PTCO35331

Year ended

List Of Balarce With Government Authorities March 31, 2022

TCS ON Purchases{206CR) 1,76,567.28
Advance Income Tax 14.50.000.00
TDS On Interest Received 1.16,742.00
Tds Received On Contract (C&F) 2,77.072.00
Tds Recoverable On Sale (194Q) 59,124,00
TCS On Commission 3.16,774.00
Total 23,96,279.28

List Of Advances Recoverable In Cash Or ln Kind For The Value

Year ended

To Be Received March 31, 2022
Alok Steel Industries Pvt Lid 5,19.976.00
Orissa Metaliks Private Limited 65,80,907.00
Adani Logistic Ltd. 25,500.00

Total

71,26,383.00

Year ended
List OF Prepaid Expenses March 31, 2022
Insurance Prepaid 13,947.00
15,947.00

Certified To Be True Copy

Cui Faikasn im ALY ials (P) Ltd.

Director .
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PARKASH MULTIMETALS PRIVATE LIMITED

CIN: U27160PB201 I PTCO

List of Other Liabilities As at Mareh 31, 2022

Particulars

Amount (Rs.)

Tds Contractor (194-C) 330,00
Tds On Commission Payable (194-H) 15,060.00
Tds On Freight Payable (194-C) 1,027.00
Tds On Rent Payable (194-1) 21.000.00
Tds On Salary Payable (192-13) 90,000.00
Tds Professional Charges (U/S 194-J) 4.830.00
Tds U/S 194-Q 13,216.00
Gst State A/C 9,322.00
Bansal Jiwan & Associates 25,000.00
Bonus Payable ,74.277.00
Car Expenses Payable 9.627.00
Datta Singla & Co 13,000.00
Electrictty LExps Pavable 10.734.00
Salary Payable 2.08.777.00
Total 5,98,200.00
Certified To Be True Copy
o rarkasn fxukedds (P Lid.
At/ .
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PARKASH MULTIMETALS PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: U27100PB2OTIIFTCO3533 1

List of Trade payables Other than Micro & Small Enterprises as on March 31, 2022

I&“ deulars Less than | yenr [1-2 vears 2-3 years | More than 3 years Total
13est Steel Company (Prop. Lovlish Garg HUT) 16.170.00 - - 16,170.00
Bharti Airtel Ld 223500 . 2,235.00
Payal Enterprises 3.020.00 - - 3,020.00

{ 21,425.00 | - | - | -] 21,425.00 |

1 Todal

PARKASH MULTIMETALS PRIVATE LINMITLED
CIN: L27I00PB20 0111 C03333)

List of Trade payables Micro & Small Enterprises as on March 31, 2022

Parviiculars Less than | year [1-2 years 2-3 years | More than 3 years Total
Chopra Cranes- Mg_g 44,488.00 - - 44,488.00
[ | 44,488.00 | - | - - ] 44,488.00 |

Certified Yo Be True Copy

1:501 (P) Ltd.

Director

U F3i Kdsh vt

gy
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. PARKASH MULUTIEMETALS PRIVATE LIMITED

List of Frade Receivables as on Mareh 31, 2022

)

Particnlaes

Less than & menths

G monlhs to
b year

1=2 vears

Muaere than
Jyvears

Total

Ranmak Works I'rivate Limited
Slhvinn Metadics Al Enerey Limiled-4C &)}

(i RR.O6] W)
66275100

B0 8060100
6.02.731.00

I‘I‘lli:ll

7330200 |

73.51,392.400 |

Certified To Be True Copy

FAF Yarkasti oo

‘5 f.l)) Ltd-
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PARKASH MULTIMETALS PRIVATE LIMITED (30
CIN L2THOOPIR2OTPTCO3533) ~
Nortes to Financiat st o the vear ended Marelh 30, 322

b’T(i.\Il"l(.‘.—\N’l‘ ACCOUNTING PCRACIES AND I SOTEES TO ACCOUNTS A5 ON MARCIN S, Hi22

l.e CORPORATE INFORMATION
Parkash Mulimetals Povate Limited{the companyy is aprivate hined company incwrporated wsder the provisions of Companies Act 19356 an O1st august 2011 The comgny is engaged in the
55 al trading of leom & Steed poods The Tl stitenia wapproved by ihe compam Botid of disegtorns on 2022

3 SIGNIFLCANT ACCOUNTING OLICIES
A BASES OF ACCOUNTENG
The finascial stitements are prepared under the bistovical cost convention an in acerval bisis of accounting in accordaneg with the Generally: Aceepted Accounting Principles, Accounting
Standands notidicd under Section 133 of the Companics Act, 2003 and the relevant prosisions hereod,
B INVENTORIES .
hiventorics are valwed an Cost or Markel Valie whivhiever is fower. Cost includes cost of purchise and other cosis ineugred i bringing e iventones 1 thewr pregent Jocation and condiim
C. PROPERTVELANT & EQUIFMENTS
Property Plant & cqupments ace stated al gost less accumulated Depreciation. Cost melades all expenses incurred 1o bring the asxets fo s present condivion & location.
1. DEPRECIATTION
h Deprecitions on propgeny plast & equopments is provided ove the vetinl lives ol assd which soas stined m Selicdule 11 ol Comnprnties Ak M3 or based o weelmical estingie inade by
ihe Comy
by Depreciation on Addition te Propeny Plant & cquipments is provided on pro it b for the period of nsye as e method and rates and n he manmer peseribed in Sehetule 11 ot the
Companies Act, 20 3.
E. REVENUE RECOGINITION
i) Salys are recognised, net ol reterns and trade diseouns, on transter of sgiiticant risks and rewneds of ownenship 10 e buyer Sales melide svee duly b esclude sales tax and vidue added
(L%
b) duterest is recognizcd using the tine proporienate method snd aecounted For on aeersl Bass.
F. USE OF ESTIMATES
The propatation of Gnauecial Tetires and ptions 1o be made fhat affeer the reparted amount of asses arad hobalimes on de date of the Rocacial starements wwd die reporied ansomn of sevens and X[ mihSe

e eyt perwd
DiTerenee heraaen the actual revalis al estmates are recogmzed w the penod m slugh the czsts are S miatenalized
G FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSACTION
Towwcmmnmg i Forga v are recondid af the wochunge fnes pesaitmg o e dte of st il e s difenmes o g o senlomed of g cunieis et e teomgised in e Pl and Lass oo
Forengm curteney nuewtany sems agpearmg i the Balmwe Sheer OIS TGN TR e il ot By Shedt date b escdange ilerences e eoeoginzed e Fodin e Loss Agcam, Nome nusi v ok winel
st wamnnead an sl vt danoimead g e ceeienes e cented veine e oaoge vate i the dane ol e Loaneageon
ILGRATUNTY
e P o ol e pagioent of Gy A 1972 e noCapplcable b e compangy

. TA N INCOME
Provcrsmn o curreid vear mgonke s, o mide oan the Tases of e sssessable meame a1 e e naee spgstaatile oole et vl Pros esean e pde for delierred g tor all tiomg dalierences
etwen scsalrde meomes amd accoumang meane at comennly enacted or sulstantalle creted v s Befered 16 a1+ Tevoginzad b e s resseniible conamny g they vl be reatized il e
reviessed Tor i apgrapration of therr respectis e corey g vidues an eich bl e slwet Jne
L PROVERIONS, CONTINGENT LIABMLITIES AND CONTINGENT ASSETS
Pronisions involving substzatiol degree of sstmanion i mwasurcment recogniaed when there o presenn abligansn s o resadt of past esents and o s probable hat e soll Be an outlow of resources,
Provesion for teation is made as pee the provisions of lacome Tax Acr 1iod
JOAMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS
At Bse March, 2021 dw pany has reviewed the funure of s Cash Gameratng Linu) e awcvondames widh the Accoustiy 530dzrds 20 Tngamment of Fraed Agsor ssoed by The Iistitine of Chartered Accountants ol lndia
Al ey ing aanount of ety o il eseeed e fulure reco eile amount g Iy ok adpns it . berud nogisiny

2 NOYTES 10 ACCOUNT

I PROVISIONS, CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND CONTINGENT ASSETS

LPvovi

Press i woresolt o past events and i prolabbe Qe e e will e an ounitin

substantial hegrey of estiation ionieasurement are recognizad whon therg s apresci oblizgion

Certified To Be True Copy

rof Parkasa My

Ol resoiees,
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~1

2.Cantingzent Liabilitics:
Contigent libntines age oot recogoized bt are disclosed i e metes s mder;

A Onageount of Leter ol eredil issued By Dink onestinding as at 30 Marely 2022 s 102 2N {Prevwns Yam-X1-)

13, Claim against the Company not acknowledge is delts, amwunts ta By <NEL-(Presions Year -Nil-)

C. Estiated snonnd of conteces rensusing W be executed on copial aceomns s il prosaded G (s 8 0L (Previous Year R -Kd-}
13, Other Money Tor which the company s contimgenily liable gon provided Tor is Re. NI ('evious Year-K1L)

« (Previous Year-NILY

J.Cuntingent Assels;
Contiogent Assets are neither recognized nor disclosed in the fnancial skiements.

VALUE OF IMPORTS ON CIF BASIS Jmdszuee 3132021
Tranded Gonnls NIL M1l
Capntal CGiowds Nl s Nil.

EXPENDITURE IS FOREIGN CURRENCY (Subject to withfiolding ol s s here applicalde)
JLU3222 (Rs) 31.03.2021 {Rs.}

I Rugpews NI NIl
DIVIBEXRD REMUTTER IX FOREIGN CURRENCY

n Rupees Bt Kl
PAYMENT TO AUDITORS
Al Foes 2HUHLO0 25000 4K}
ARNING IN FOREIGK CURRENCY

{n Rupees wil ' Nil

RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES « AS IDENTIFIED BY THE MANAGEMENT AND RELLED EFON BY THE AUDITORS

- Disclosuee as per AN <18 (s certified Dy the inaaagement) e as Tollow sy
<I'e company has identified of The RELATED parties having tesnsaction thoing The year, as PEW detail given belon, No Peovisien Tor
doubbul dedas is required o be made and o amousl wis writien ofF or written back freem such partics.

a) up ke Aanazemient Personnel
ShoBluvnesh Gy
Sh Lo lasho Gy

O Relatings vl ey Aanageeinent P'ersonng]
Lyinesh Garg HUF Ryl Gang HIUE

Yopna Garg Parkiuih Chand Grag

Rapjesh Garg

iy Ll el e ¢
'Mfs Behart Lal Lspan I, Ll
Mes BLC Muetaks Private Lioned

R 1 L Ispat & Allovs

By 0 Teansations with related partics:

Piticulars Key Management  [Relatives of Key Mavagemen Persomel Coneems— of - ke
Mliapement Persoonl
Tonerest Paid - . .
Foeun Picl - 2 AN .
Parehinies - - 45540 00
Satles - . .
Intgiest Received . . .
Irreetor Remuneration 1 2 KDO 1K) . .
iy Accepted Taken - . . 1. 43.90.000.00
Lawates Repaid - . R IR TR

Certified To Be True Copy

als (P} Ltd.

Director
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8 EARNINGS PER SHARE _ 3‘2)

Net Profit afier 1ax for the year bas been vsed as the numerater and number Fo cquiy shines his been used as denominator for caleukuing

the Birsie annd diluled eaonmngs per share.

Jm3iniy IR
e Value Per Share 1.} 16,00
Mer Prodin Adler Tax . AR 3 IGATEROAY
Mol of Shaves IO I00RR
Barsic & Diluted Famings e Slaee iy [P

CURRENT ASSETS, LOANS & ADVANCES

b Balinges sl i inzler the beid Sundry Debioes, Sundey Credis, Loas & Advanwees smd Cunrent Libalies e ke an pran books and sulheet o confimenion amd ieeongiliaion
T3l the i o the Board, Caerent Assets, Loins & Advanees ace approscinatebs ol e soldue stted, il icalizad othe ordiogrs conrse al basibeas

11 TAXATION

i) Current tax s determined oo the peofic Tor the sear mecordanes with ke prosisions o e Tocone s Act, 1961

1t 1 ome e

by Beferned tasois calenlined s the ites aid Gws that hove becn coacted o subsimtinely wniacted it ol the Balance Sheer dine and soecogized on anang didivrence that o
annd are capable o weversal in one or more subsequent perods Thberred s gssels, Soliect o csmidaation of pradeice e recogiised md caried Torwird saly o fe esient that ey can bye

realiznd 1325

T DEFERRED TAX ASSET/ALIABILITY
Farticulars 31032022 330N
Liglerted Tas AsseuTLinhiliyi Net) Op.Bal. ELRTIERE 63010080
Dieprecration as per Income Tax Aut, 1961 2,32, 66800 20730080
Dreprec st o por Comngonies Act, 200 3 o dpssmY 342200
Fewvision Tor Deferred Tax 2060, X450 00 107020 00 26.4500.00
Phreferred Tas Asser Lubalingd Moy Closing I HELRCAR () IR N R{A]

PRITION AL INFORMATION:

LYNIER b 310324122 JLa ot iz
ACTURNOVER O i Tons In Rupees Qv im Toas In Rupees
RO & STHLE PROEUCCTS R RASITOUATR N MR TIRYOR] T o0
W MRCHA MHITEMTA LGS T i METEU I TIARE DA
(RON & STERL PRODE CTS)
I
O PARTICULARS OF (NN G Y WA Rl Fl3 201l LI NIt | Jodzn2l
& CLOSING STOCK
HRON & STEEL PRODUCTS)
Onprening Stk 194015 53725800 - -
Clesing S1ock - - 14413 AT IAS 00
Shortige{xeess) - - . .

1. Becak wp expenditure oo emplovees who ware in reeeipt of reammerition amaanding Lo an sizgiegate W R 200000 - or more o wiaglosed for Tl vein o R HO000 or more i1 engloved
prart of the vear.

3.03.2022 Jl.u3.2u2l
I Rupees 12,00 D) 57 000}

15 SEGMENT REPORTING

i Comppany Operiies mronby one buisimess segowent shich soepotig segiment 1aceedanee swoithe reguremen of A%-17 on Segmeni iportng issued by

The Instatute of Chartered Aceountants of Iidia.

LEVIOUS YEAR FIGURES .

The Frguires Gorhe prev ooy vear lase beeseenoaped eaimeed shereoe o doed eeess e

17 ADDITIONAL REGULAVTORY INFORMATION

13 The Comprny o not Bise oy mantovable pooperts Bs hiehothie ke dec e e e ld memsiane o compinm The company soibe leasee wod i feiee meatent are duls execated

e e e of e conpasy
1} Thee company do ol T iy
) The connpsnes duor i higy

1n) The conmpanmy de st have am charge of satsaceon whichom vet i be tegotered witle ROU besemd e statoion peosd

1y brednimm ety s hieee s pregcedingss Bas g Been memsted or geading ageionss the conmgiusy Gor holdag i benaem propens

v it with stroch sdi comprines

fvb o The Compray Towve ol dvarced of Joaned or nvested Gids ooy ol persondshor oot acludimg forengn entzes e mediaees | soth e snderstaodig that ghe asermedsine shall

a Aecaily o indirecti lend or mnest i ofler persons or entabes sdesmned e nenen shalsocoes b o belalC o the compuns (U Rimie benelicries yor

b Provide s gootinte, seeunily o the hike toor on behali ol e | Biote Beiewnnes
o The Comiprens Bovae o loaned or mwested funds o ol personts) of eitits achidie e ensntestUuanlig pants e the iwder-tsdurg talieiher decotder mew g or ollierwised at the

w el on indieecthy fend of Imeestoin ethier persais of entities entiied moam e sty en by o on ol ol the fomdme party URimane benelicames ) o
b Provide nav guaranted. securmy o the ke 1o or on Tebaoll o the T lomate Benelicunes

St et e migoine

a0 The Company have naod any such trannzaction which s not recorded i the Tovks o decounts i has beeo suctendeced o desbosed as income duvasg the Tearmg m sas
Tus A 191 (such as search or survey oF any other relavinl prosisions of B mcome Gis aen 1961

v Thé company e ned trwkad or unested i onvopro curreniey o dral ciaeiey dunme e v ]

ASPEROCR \H\(J! REPORT QF FVEN BATE
FEOHE BANSAL JIWA \;/\s\ ceaTEs -
t||\u|m|u\up‘|>uﬁs i

o S

SCNEDELE A TOO

RIGNATLU

LLOVLISH GARG) UBNUYNESER GA R {r\! AN \N\ \J T

DIRECTOK WYRECTOR f“«-h-red TO Be True Copy\ \nu'mv llaYlJum\

DEN - DI & BN - DTTREYY g .:l L._,
BATE; W I~ TR

] \, B R
PLACENANDE GOIXBGARIL i-oF Parkash v fyfrieis . FAN ‘3 l|0 ~qu . -
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MO LARS

PARKASH MULFIMETALS PRIVATLE LINMITED

(B

REQUIRED AR

PER NOTIFICATHON  NOLWGSR

(E)

SIS MEINISTRY OF LAW AR JUSTICN AND COMEPANY AFFAIRSN,

(ENOLE MO

JR-DA-1UGA

ISsLED 1Y

FHE DEPARTMENT OF COMPANY

LBalance Sheet abstvact and company's general business profile:

{(ARegistration Eetails:
~Repisiration Nu,
“State Cede

-Bulance Shevt Date

{3Capital Raised during the yvear
Public Issue
-Itight Issuc
-Bonus 1ssue
-Private Placement

1) Position ot mobilization & development ol tands:

STotal Liabiligics
Slotal Assels

Seurces of Funds
Lguity share capital
Othier equiny

Seeured Laans
[3erenving

Tradde pavables
Provisions

Other Current linbilities

Application o Funds
Proprerty, Plant & cquipment
Inveshuents

Deferred Tax Assets (Net)
Tride Receivables

Cash and cash equivalents
Other Current Assets

(I fornia of Company
<Turpuver

Slowl expenditure
=IProliddoss belore 1ax
-Larning per share
SDxividend vate (in %)

C2T100P BN ECR3ISI3E

I
March 31, 2022

s Thousandy
<Nij-
~Nil-
-Nil-
-Nil-

(Rs. I Thousand}
94746
O 740

(1, I Thowsandy
k{HY
KRURT

829
423
1
RRY
2753

PR

(s I Thoosand)
23HEM
20T

LS
2030
ERNTH

LECenetic names o three principal productsfsen ice ol compring (s oeonelan. imis)

«ltem code
-Products Description

Cerh‘ﬁ&To Be True Copy

2000

SIRON & STEEL PRODUCTS

=
(LOVLISIEGARG)

BIRECTOR
DIN - 02000916

FOR ANIZON,

~ " Parkash iviL.um@alfYP) Lid.

Apo

irector

RENALEF OF THE BOARD OF
)

o

(BIFEANES
DIRECTOR
BIN - 07785497

GARG)

\ e
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PARKASH MULTIMETALS PRIVATE LIMITED

Balance Sheet as at February 28, 2023
CIN: U2T100PB201 L PTCD35331

Particulars Notes As at February 28, As at March 31,
2023 2022
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
{a) Fquity share capital 2 30,00,000.00 30,00,000.00
(hy Other equity 3 8,90,00,660.13 8.80.86,599.98
Total equity 9.20,00.660.13 9,19,86,599.98
Liabilities
Non-current liabilitics
{a) Financial Liahilities
() Boarrowing 4 - -
(i) Other financial liabilitics 6 - -
{(b) Provisions 5 - -
{c} Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net) s - -
(d) Other non-current liabilitics 8 - -
Total Non-current liabilities - -
Current liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilitics
(i) Borrowing 4 - -
{iif)  Trade payables 7
a) Micro & Smali enterprises - 44,488.00
b) Other than Micro & Small enterprises - 21,425.00
(iv)  Other (inancial liabilitics i) - -
{b) Provisions 5 7,650.00 21.45,300.00
{¢) Other Current liabilities 8 82,091.00 5,98,200.00
Total Current liabilities 89,741.00 28,09.413.00
Total equity and liabilities 9,20,90,401.13 9.47,96,012.98
ASSETS
Non-Current Assets
(a) Property, Mlant & equipment Sfu) 6,60,582.28 £.28.510.36
() Capital work-in-progress 5(b) - -
(¢) Other intangible assets 6 - -
(d) Right-of-use assets - -
{e) Financial asscts
(i}  Investments 9 7,42.31,360.00 7,42.31,360,00
(iiy  Other financial assets 11 - -
(f)  Deferred Tax Assets (Net) 35 1.15,410.00 1.10,860.00
(g) Non-current Tax Assets (Net) 12 - -
(h) Other non-current Assets 13 - -
Total Non-Current assets 7,50,07,352.28 7,51,70,730.36
Current Asscts
(a) Inventories 4 - -
{b) Financial assets
(i) Investments 9 - -
(iiy  Trade Receivahles 10 - 73,51,392.00
{iii)  Cash and cash equivalents 15 6,57.572.05 2735 241.34
{c) Other Current Assets 13 1,64,25476.80 95,3%,609.28
Total Current assets 1,70,83.048.85 1,96,25,282.62
Total asscts 9,20,90.401.13 9.47.96,012.9%

See accompanying notes forming part of the financial statements

( Lovlish Garg )

Director Director
DIN - 02000914 DIN - 07785497




PARKASH MULTIMETALS PRIVATE LIMITED
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended February 28, 2023
CIN: U27100PE20L IPTC035331

Particulars Notes Year ended February Year ended March 31,
28, 2023 2022
I Revenue from operations 16 2.44.43.458.00 23,10,99.460.45
II  Other income 17 43,42.842.00 2.16,18.926.00
11 Total income {1 +I1) 2,87.86.300.00 25,27,18,386.45
IV  Expenses
{a) Cost Of Materials Consumed 18 - -
(b) Purchase Of Stock-In-Trade 20 2,40,79.832.00 22,31,23,507.30
{c) Changes in inventories of fimshed goods, work-in-progress 20 - 5,37,258.00
and stock-in-trade
(d) Employee benefit expensc 21 13,64,642.00 38,79,601.00
{€) Finance costs 22 56,480.07 4,94.941.27
{f) Depreciation and amortisation expense 23 1,71,318.08 3,03,574.79
{g) Other expenses 24 30,83,198.42 1,59,26,464.07
Total expenses {IV) 2.87,55.470.57 24,42.67,346.43
YV  Profit before exceptional itemns & tax (III - IV) 30,829.43 84,51,040.02
Exceptional items - -
VI Profit before tax 30,829.43 84.51,040.02
VII Tncome Tax expense
{a) Current tax 7,650.00 21,45,300.00
{b) Earliar Years Tax 13,609.28 2,35,629.37
{ ¢) Deferred tax {4,550.00) {18,950.000
VIIL Profit for the vear (V - VI} 14,060.15 60,89,060.65
IX Other comprehensive income
Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
{a) Remcasurements of the defined benefit plans
{b) Remeasurements of changes in fair value of eguity instruments
{¢) Tncome tax relating to these iems
Total other comprchensive income - -
X Total comprehensive income for the vear (VII + VIII) 14.060.15 60,89.060.65
Eamings per equity share 25

(1) Basic {(in Rs.)
{2) Diluted (in Rs.)

Sce accompanying notes forming part of the financial statcments

For and on,beljalf of the board of directors
@/ ¢

{ Lovlish Garg)) { Bhuwvnesh Garg )
Direetor Director
DIN - 02000916 DIN - 07785497

0.05
0.05

20.30
20.30
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PARKASH MULTIMFETALS PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes to financial statements for the year ended February 28, 2023
CIN: UZVIHPBRIOLIPTCH3IS3N

Notes:
(a

n

{

(4]

Share capital
Partirulars

Authorised share capital

As at April 01, 2020
Increases( decrease) during the vear
As at March 31, 2022

Trerease/( decrease) duriog the vear
As al February 28, 2023

Issved share capiial
Equity shares of INR 10 each issued, subscribed and fully paid

As at April 00, 2020
Dicreased{decrease) during the year
As at March 31, 2022
[ncrease{decresse) during he year
As al Febraary 28, 2023

Eauity Shares

Numbrer Amount

160.00,0{) 100 CHLOCHON

10.00,000  1,00,00.00H.00

= 1000000 __1,00,00.000.00

Fquity Shares
Mumher Amaunt

3_(NE (K0 30, D0LCKH)G0

3,000,000 30,00,000),00

3K AKH) 30,00,00000

Reconciliation of shares ding at the beginning and at the end of reporting period
Equity sharé of “10 each issued. subscribed and fultv paid

MNumber Adnounl
As 4t April 01, 2020 3,006,000 SOEHLIEND K}
Issued during the - -
As at March 31, 2022 3.00.000 30.00,000.00

Changes during the
As at February 28, 2023

Tatal

Rlghts, Preferences and Restrictions attached to shares:
Equity shares

T 300000
o 1, IKE, M)

The Company has orly vae class of equity shares having a par value of Rs. 10 per share. Each bolder of equity shares is
entitled 10 one vote per share. In the event of tiquidation of the Company, holders of equity shares will be emtitled 1o receive
rematning asscts of the Company alter settlement of all the preferential Bahilities, i any, The distribution will be in

proparion o die number of equity shares held by the shareholders.

Details of shareholders holding more than 5% of the shares in the Company™

As at February 28, 2023

As at Ylarch 31. 2022

Number % of holding Number % of holding

Fyuity shares of Ry, 10 each:
Raijesh Ciarg 12,500 417 12500 4.17%
Dinesh Garg 12,300 4 1T% 12,500 4,174
Ky (Garg 25,000 LR 25,000} 4338
Bhany Gari 23.000 8339 25,000 8.33%
Parkash Chand Gare 29040 307 20 (NK) Q.67
Parkash Chand Gare |TUF 29.000 9.67% 29.000 9.6
Dinesh Garg HUF 27,500 9.17% 27,500 9,17
Y ot Gare 28.000 9.33%, 28, (N .33%,
Rajush Gare HUF 27.500 9.17% 2500 9.17%
Anju Garg 27.5M0 914 27,500 9.17%
Lowlish Garg 27500 91T 27,500 917
Bhuvnesh Garg 29,000 Q0T 2900100 Q.67

3.00,001 L.00% 3.00,060 T0000%

For Parkash Multimetals (P} Ltd,

Director
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(@ Details of shares held by promoters
Ax at February 28, 23

8. No. Promoter Name No. of shares at ¢t Change during Na. of shares alt - % of tal shares % change during
beginning of the year the year the end of the the year
year
i Laowhish Ciarg 27500 - 27500 EY Hive 1.0
2 Bhunmesh Garg 29,000 - 29,001 51.33% 0.00%
Tulal 56500 = 35,500 1OH, (W) % 0.00%

As al March 31, 2022

&, No, Promoter Name No. af shares at the  Change daring  Na, of shares al %% of total shares % change during
begluning of the year the year the end of the the year
year
1 Lowvlish Garg X750 - 27,500 AR.67% (1. [H}%%
2 Bhuvnesh farg 20000 - 20000 S1.33% 0.00%
Total 56,500 - 56,500 100.00% 0.00%
5. No. Promoter Name Na. af shares at the  Change during  No. of shares at % of fodal shares % change durlng
beginning of the year the yrar the end of the the year
¥ear
| Tovlish Grary 27,500 - 27,500 4K.67% C.00%,
2 Bhwmesh Ciarg AL - 20,000 51.33%% DLIH%h
Total 56500 - 34,500 190.00%, 0,00%,

fc)  Wa shares have been issued pursuant to contract without payment being teecived in cash. allotied as fully patd up shares by way of bonus issues nar has any shares
heen bought back singe the mcorporanen of the Company.

Other equily

Particulars As at February  As at March 31,
K, 1113 2022

Retained carnings

Balance as at the bezinming of the vear
Adiustment of Defermd Tax

Add: Profit’ Loss) for the vear
Ralance as al the end of the vear

Borrowing

Particulars

Secured

Term Loans From Banks

Cash Credit Limits From Banks
{rverdraft Limits from banks

Term leans (rom Financial Insliintions

Total (a)
Unsecured
Loans From Direclors,Sharcholders & Ralartives
From Others

Total (b}

Toual (at+h)

Provisions
Particulars
Provision for empl benehi
Provision for gratuity

Provision for Taxation
Opeminig Balance
Set off During The Year
Current Tux

Tutal

B.52,86.599.98 8.28.97.539.33

14,060,135 H(1%% 060,63

__890.00,660.13 8898659908
Total 1, 13 50,56, 500,
Nom-current Cwrrent
As at February 28, s at March 31, As at February Az ar March 31,
2023 022 2112
N om-current Current
As at February 28,  As at March 31, - Asal February  As at March 31,
2023 2022 I8, 2023 022
21,45,300.00 67.94.372.00
- - (21.45, 30000y (67.94.372.00
_ - — T.650.00 2L.A5 300.00
- - - 765000 2[A5,300.00

For Parkash M. itmeteds {P) Ltd.

Director
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& Other financial Nabilities

Non-current Current
Particulars As at Febrvary 24. As af March M, - AsatFebroary  As at March 31,
13 2022 28, 2023 2022

Securily denosits from custamers -
Current maturitics of finance lease obligation -
Creditors for capital goods -
Reteation money .
Emplovee relate Halility .

Total =

*This includes Rs. NIL {PY: Rs. NIL} duc 1o related partics

7 ‘Trade payables
Particulars As at February  As at March 31,
X 1¥, 2033 2022
Micro Enmerprises and Small Entemrises - 44488 (W)
Other than Micro Enterpiises and Sinall Enterorises - 2142500
Tutal - 4591300

Trade payables to related parties amounts to s, NIL (PY : Rs.NIL).

Trade Payable agelng schedule

As at February 18, 2023 Outstanding for Tollowing perinds from due date of ?axmenl
1 are than

Less than 1 year -1 years 2-3 years
years Taotal
Tiotal putstanding dues of micro entcrpriscs and small crterpnises - - - -
Toial putstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises
and small enterprises
Dhisputed ducs of ndero enterprises and small entenprises - - - - -
Mspated chues of ereditors pihes han micro cotetprises and smal vnterprises - - - - -
As at March 31, 2022 Outstamding fwe following perivds from due date of payment
1.ess tham 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3
YRars Tokal
Total citstar.ding Jucs of micto enterprizes and small enterprises A4 4860 - - - 44 485.00)
Total cutslanding dues of crediturs ther than micrd enlerprises ~
G 21.425.00 - - -
and small enterprises 21425
Drisputed dues of micro enterprizes and small enterprises - - - - -
Disputed dues of creditoms ofher than micre emerprises and small enterprises - - - - -
65,0134 - - - 65,913.00

There are no unbilled” and “Not duc™ trade payables, hence the same are not disclosed in the ageing schedule.

As per Sehedule T of' the Companies Act. 2013 and ay certified by the management, the amount due (o Micro and Small Enterprises as defined in Micro. Small and

Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 is as under:
Partivulars

As at February  As at March 31,
28, 2023 2022

fi Principal amount and urterest due tereon renaining wipaid (o any supplicr covered under MSMED Act. 2006:

-Pnncipal atwunt duz to micro and small cnterprises
-Interest due on above

(in) The amaunt of bterest paid by the aver in terms of section 1 of the MSMED Act 2006 alnng with the amounis of the
payment made bo the supplier beyomed the apguinted day during each accownling year

(i) The amount of interest duc and payable for the period of delay in making payment {which have boen paid bin beyond
the appainced day during the year) but withoot adding the intercat specified under the MSMED Act 2006,

{iv) The amount of imerest accrued and remaining unpaid at The end of vach accounting year

{w) The amount of further inlerest remaining due and payable cven in the succeeding years, witil such date when the interest
dues as above are actually paid 1o the small enterprise for the purpese of disallowance as a deductible expenditure under
section 23 of the MSMED Act 2006

Dues Lo Micro and Smal] Enterprises have besn determined to the cxtent such parties have been identified on the basis of information collected by the Management.

This has been relied upon by the auditors,

Othoer labllitics

Particulars Nop-currgnt Current
As at Februsry 28,  As at March 31, - Asal February  As at March 30,
23 2122 18, W 22
Advance from customers - - - - i
Dutics & Taxes pavable - - - - .
Chegues Issucd Bul not Presented - - - - .
Other Liahilitics - - - R2.041.00 508 200,00

Tutal - - -

SO0 L 00 2,08, 200.00

For Parkash Multimstals (P) Ltd,

Director
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PARKASH MULTVIMETALS PRIVATE. LIMITED
MNules v financial statements fur the year ended February 28, 3023
CIn: U2hooPR20E I PFTCO3S3

o Investmunts

Particulars

Unguuted bnvestments.

Investroent in Equily Shares

45,000 (March 31, 2021 year @ 44,000 } Lquity Shares of fwe value af Re. 10 uf BLC Metab
P Lt

Investmuent in Prefrence Sharces

G100, 000 {Marcn 31, 2021 year : Nil ) Prefrece Shaves of fce satee of R 105 af Beko Spevial

Stecks Pyt Lid,
Total Invistments Carrying Value

Aggregate carrylng value of unquoted investmends
Agmrepate carrylng vadue of quoted invesdmenis

‘Trade receivables

Particulars

Secureal, consuberad pool
Lnsecured, considered pood
Trade recenabbes whict have si
Trade recereables- crodit snpared

et merease 0 gredit Tigk

Less: Tmpairment Allowance {allawance for bad and doubtful debits)
Unsecured, considered good
Traule receivables which have significant ieresse in crecil Tisk
Trade receivables- credit impaired
Tutal

Non-current LCurnent
As at February 2K, As af March 31, As at Fehruary 18, 4z at March 31, 222
0z 22 pliak
14251 3N LALILA60.00 - -
BAMLARLIRKL 0 6,105,401, (KHLAM - .

TA231 36100 ?ﬁzg I‘W.ﬂﬂ - -

7423136000 1.42.31 36000 . -
MNon-current Current
As at Felruary 28, Ag ar Mareh 31, As at Febromry 28, As at March 21, 2022
w0 022 1023
- - - TRSL392.00
= - - TA51, 390,00
- 2@ - .
- - - 73,51, LANI

Ner Imtibe or other receivable are due fhom direetons or uther officers of te company gither severally or_outly with any other person. Nor any trade ar ather receivable are due from fisres ar privale

companies respechvely in which arty difector is 4 paroer. 3 direcbor o 2 member.

(i} Mormaity the Company collects 2l recetvables ttom its customers within (he applable credit perad, The Cuompany aswesses mpairment on teade receivables tfom all tie cusiomens on Facts s

circslances celated (o each lransaction, il any,

{iv} Trade receivablis ageing schedule
As at February 28, 2023

Undisputed Trade eecenvables- considered good

Undisoured Trade recehubkes- which have sienificant increase in aredd risk
Undisputed Trade recenables- credit impaired

Thispuled Trade receivables- considered good

Disoured ‘Trade seceivables- witich have simificant iwrease i credit nish,
Disputzd Teagde receivables- credit inpafred

As al March 31, 2022

Undisputed Trade recerables- considercd good

Ungfisprated Trade recerables- which have sigrificant incre s, in credi risk
Uindisputed Trade reveivables- credst impaised

Disputed Trade recenables. considered good

Disraed Trade receivables- which have signitieant iwrose o coedit risk
Lrisputed Trade raceivables. credil mupuired

L ding fur fllowing perinds from due date of payment
Lesy than & & munths - 1 year 3 yours
nunths Mure than 3 years
1+ ling for fellowing perlods fromn duc date of payment
Less than & b manths - 1 year -3 vears
nmonths Klury than 3 years
TES1.592.00 - -
T551L.30040 - - -

for Parkash nitimetals (P) Lid.

6 Director
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Cither Financial Assets

Particulars
[Unsevuned and considersy good urless glherwisg: sigbody

Recirity deposits {Refer pole Helow)
- {onsidered Ginad

- Coensulereil Doubtful

Intcrest fiee loan to empbovees

Rank deposit of mone than 12 menths
Interest acented on thed deposit
CHher recoveralile

Lesa: Provision ror doutwfl depesits

*This dichudes Rs, NIL (PY: Rs, WILp recoverabke om welatsd paries

Nun-Curyent Tax Assets (Net)

Particulars

Toral

Nun-—current

Turrent

Ag at Felwunry 2%,
pilrk}

As at March 31,
22

As at February 2K,
13

Asal March 1. 2422

Advanee Income wax

Other Assets

Partkculars

Security Depasits
Prepaid enpemus
Advance to cmployee

Advances Recoverable In Cash Or In Kind For Uhe Walue To Re Reeeived
Ralance with Govertsment Authetitivs

*This chades R WTL (PY: R NIL) adhvance given o related parties

Inveniories
fatiied ar fower of cost and agr realiealle value
Particulars

Raw Materuals

Firushed Goods

Stock-in-Trade

Consumables, Storesd: Sparcs & Eoose Toals

Cash aivd cash equivalents

Particulars

Badance with ks

fiy [n Current Accaunts
[ Chegues In Hand
tiie [m Cash Cradit Limdl Accaunts
{iv] T OO Liwie Accounts
[+ Cash in heuwl

eposils amounting (o MIL ( March 31 2021 R Nil ] are lien rmarked.

Tonal

Tutal

Non-Cureent

Ax ut February I8,
2023

As at March 31. 1022

Current

As at Fehruary IR,
23

As ul March 31,
2022

As at Fehruan 28,
223

As ut March 31, 2022

- - 15.94T.0H)
- - LAD TR AT 00 .26, 38300
- - 38, IR, RiY 2590,2T9.78
- - 184,25.476.80 95.38,609.28
As at February 28, As at March 31, 2022

2013

Tanal

Totrl

for Parkash Multi

As at February 18,
2023

As af March 3E, 2022

3TAMTES

PRER

136K 72
12.61.434,22
S0.E91A0
4,12,305,a0

6.57.572.05

27,35, 281,34

AN

tals (P} Ltd.

Director
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PARKASH MULTIMETALS PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes to financizl statements for the year ended February 28, 2023
CIN: U27100PB2011PTC935331

17

(a)
(b)
(c)
(d)

18

Add:

Less:

Revenue from operations

Particulars

Domestic

Sale of Goods

Sale of Services

Other Operating Revenuc

Export

Exported Goods

Exported Services

Other Operating Revenue from Export Activities

Other income

Particulars

Interest Income
Cornmission
C & F Income
Impaort Service {High Scas)
Total

COST OF MATERIAL CONSUMED

Particulars

Purchases Raw-Matenals
(Net of Refunds & Duty or Tax, if any)
Opening Balance OF Stock-Raw Materials

Closing Balance of Stocks-Raw Materials

Total

Year ended February Year ended March 31,
28, 2023 2022

2,44.43 45800 23,10,99.460.45
2.44.43.458.00 23.10.99.460.45

Year ended February Year ended March 31,

28, 2023 2022
- 11.67.415,00
11,601,879.00 63,35,482.00
31,80,963.00 1,38,35,884.00
- 2.80,145.00
43,42,842.00 2,16,18,926.00

Year ended Fehruary Year ended March 31,
28, 2023 2022

For Parkash iviu it uetals (P} Ltd.

Director
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20

21

Purchases of Stock-In-Trade

Purchascs of Traded Goods

{Iron & Stecl)

Purchases {High Seas)

Purchase Fxpenses/Freight Inwards
Total

2,40,79,832.00

21,96,46,847.00

33,61,522.30
1.15,138.0(}

2,40,79,832.00

22,31,23,507.30

Changes in inventories of finished goods, work-in-progress

Particulars

a) FINISHED GOODS

Balance at the beginning of the year
Finished Goods-Op.Stock

Less: Balance at the end of the year
Finished Goods-Cl.Stock

(@)
b) TRADED GOODS
Balance at the beginning of the vear
Traded Goaods (Iron & Steel)
Less: Balance at the end of the year
Traded Goods-Cl.Stack
()
Total {a)+ (b)

Employce benefits expense

Particulars

Salaries, allowances and other benefits
Office Staft Salary

Dircctor's Remuncrations

Other Expenses
Bonus

Total

Year ended February
28, 2023

Year ended March 31,
2022

5,37,258.00

5,37,258.00

5,37,258.00

Year ended February

Year ended March 31,

28, 2023 2022
10,50,676.00 25,05,324.00
3,00,000.00 12,00,000.00
13.966.00 1,74,277.00
13,64,642.00 38,79,601.00

For Parkash Muf:betais (P) Ltd.

6 Director
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23

Finance Costs

Particulars

Bank Interest
Interest on CC Limits

Other Interest
[nterest on Taxes & Duties

Other Finance costs
Bank Charges

Total

Depreciation and amortization expense

Particulars

Depreciation of property, plant and
equipment [Refer Note 5(a)]

Total

Year ended February  Year ended March 31,

28, 2023 2022
36,692.00 4,63,088.00
48.00 190.00
19,740,07 29,663.27
56,480.07 4,94.941.27

Year ended February  Year ended March 31,

28, 2023 2022
[,71,318.08 3,05,574.79
17T,318.08 30557470

for Parkash Muitimetals (P} Ltd.

G Director
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25

Other expenses

a ) Administartive Expenses

Earnings per share

Basic EPS amounts is calculated by dividing the profit for the year attributable to equify holders by the weighted average
number of Equity shares outstanding during the year, Diluted earnings per share is computed using the weighted average
number of common and dilutive common equivalent shares outstanding during the vear, except where the result would be

Auditor's Remuneration - 25,000.00
Computer Expenses - 3.425.42
Electricity expenses 76,790.00 1,77,594.00
Fees & Taxes 1,K00.00 1,02,981.00
Tax Short & Excess Paid 182.00 163.63
Professional & Legal Expenses 37,500.00 1,22.755.61
Rent 9,30,000.00 25,20,000.00
Insurance Expenses 35,965.00 22,327.00
Miscellaneous cxpenses 12.76 955.18
Printing and stationery expenscs 6,722.00 30,701.00
Repairs & Maintenance - 9,885.00
Telephone/Internet Expenses 27.522.16 3344772
Office Expenses 7,200.00 33,522.00
Postage & Telegrams - 27,780.00

Creditor Written off Repaid - -
Conveyance Expenses 2,18.664.00 3,96,602.00
Total 13,42,357.92 35,07,139.54

b ) Marketing, Selling & Distribution Expenses

Brokerage cxpenscs - 3.32,763.00
Bad Debts Written off - 9,25,160.67
Freight Qutwards - 23,12,039.00
Rebates & Discounts (Net} - 1,979.34
Loading Charge - 540,00
Weighing Charges (Out Ward) - 6,200.00
C & F Expenses 17.40,840.50 85,60,497.50
Import Services (High Scas) - 2.80,145.00
Total 17,40,840.50 1,24,19,324.5]
Total {(a+b+c) 30,83,198.42 1,59,26,464.07

anti-dilutive.
Particulars Yeur ended February  Year ended March 31,
28, 2023 2022
Profit/{Loss) attributable to equity holders (Rs.) 14,060.15 60,89,060.65
Weighted average number of equity shares outstanding duri 300,600 3,00,000
Basic earnings per share (Rs.) 0.05 20.30
Diluted earnings per share (Rs.) 0.035 20.30
Face value per share (Rs.) 10.00 10.00

For Parkash Multimetals (P) Ltd.

G Director

181



PARKASH MULTIMETALS PRIVATE LIMITED

CIN: U27100PB201 EPTC035331

Year ended February 2§,
Cash and cash equivalents 20123
Balance with banks
(D) In currenst accounts
HDF(C Bank Limted 2,66,083.00
HDFC Bank Limited OD 33,757.72
HDFC Bank Limited CC 74.226.93

3,74,067.65

{ii) Cheqgues in hand -
Total 3,74,067.65

Provision for Taxation

Year ended February 28,
2023

Opening Balance

Advance Income Tax/Tds/Tcs of Last years

Earlier Years taxes set off

Provision for current year's tax
Set off durning the vear

21,45,300.00

(21,45,300.00)

For Parkash Multimetals {P) Ltd.

Director
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PARKASH MULTIMETALS PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: U27100PB2011PTC035331

List of Sales forming the part of Balance Sheet as on February 28, 2023 ]
Particulars Product/Service Description Quantity (in Year ended Quaneity (in  Year ended March
MT}) Februury 28, 2023 MT) 31,2022
I Domestic
Finished Goods
Sale of Goods- Traded Goods [ron & Stecls 2,44,43,458.00 22.75,04,056.45
Sale of Goods- (High Seas) Lron & Steels - 35,95.404.00
(nher Operating Revenue - -
Sale of Services - -
Il Export
Exported Goods
Exported Services - -
Orther Operating Revenue from Export Activitics
2444345800 _23,1099,360.45
List of Purchases forming the part of Balance Sheet as on February 28, 2023 ]
Particulars Product/Service Description Quantity {in Yeur ended Year ended March
MT) February 28, 2023 31, 022
1 Domestic
Raw Maturial
Purchases Raw-Materials - - -
{A) -
Purchases of Traded Goods Tron & Steels 2,40,79.832.00 21.96,46,847.00
Purchases {(High Seas) Iron & Steels - 33,61,522.30
{B) 2.40,79.832.00 21.96.46,547 ()
Il Imported
Imported Raw Materials - -
Import of Scrvices - -
Other Operating Revenue from Export Activities
Total Purchases of Raw Material & Finished/Traded Goods (A)+(B) 2.40,79,832.00 21,96,46,847.00
For Parkash Multi s {P) Ltd.
Director
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PARKASH MULTIMETALS PRIVATE LIMITED

CIN: U27100PR201 1PTCO35331

List Of Balances Tt Payment Gateways

Year ended
February 28, 2023

TCS ON Purchases{ 206CR)
Advance Income Tax

TDS Oo Interest Received

Tds Received On Contract (C&F)
Tds Recoverable On Sale (194Q)
TCS On Commission

GST CGST

GST SGST

Total

2,00,000.00

69,207.00
12,204.00
58.094.00
4,392.40
4,392.40

3,48,289.80

Advances Recoverable In Cash Or In Kind For The Value To Be
Received

Year ended
February 28, 2023

Alok Steel Industrics
BLC Metals Pvt Ltd

Total

5,19,976.00
1,55,57,211.00

1,60.77,187.00

List Of Miscellaneous Expenses

Year ended
February 28, 2023

Insurance Prepaid

For Parkash Muitimetals (P) Ltd.

irector
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PARKASH MULTIMETALS PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: U27100PB20f IPTC035331

List of Other Liabilities As at February 28, 2023

Particulars Amount (Rs.)
Salary Payable 40,585.00
Bansal Jiwan & Associates 11,800.00
Harman and Company 29,706.00
Total 82,091.00

For Parkash Muitimetais {P) Lid.

Director

185



“pgeandde you s1ampayas uogaydwos ) 40 2ouay pue ued

101,19

PN (d) 5239

NN Yyseyied Jo4

|EJOL

SAEAL | URLY 310py

steaf g-7

saeaf 7-]

Agak [ uEy) ssy

Jo porzd € oy 100 1 powy

popuadsng ApLmiodwia) Jaaltuy
wsarioad wn jaalo]

€707 "RT AIENnIga e 5%

NOpAYI ity (144 )) s59aT0ad ur 1o m ende)

A0 S1) 01 paduroD )SO0 S| PAPAINK SRy 10 NPISA0 SLYEN 4140 AUE 3ATY 10U S30p Aimdund ay) 0N

YEPIS'RER RTTRS YD LRUSTTTRI HORIETLL] - 6L RLEHE DI SO IL T - - oI DHEE SIHRPRYFT w1
GLVEY S 9169 QvETy €SS - o Fledl 91N - - HO6EE GL'SPLE sjuawdinbyg 33140
0% 9T GHOLE LT 00'ESSS] M $90'E | - 88T GRTILT - - - LER Y i SAUOYDIL, W SIHGOEY
O TRIES Y RORSS'E T ROG'E'S INETE LD - ISy ae's OF9LL" o8 1] - - - ooeseR'll SUEBA BABAD | -187)
1Ly MK RENET 00'E9E'ES NI'EES"LI - D06TR'SE HNNOSaL - - - OIS YL ABpLIg YIIAY
JGURT U 61T 11 00" 36907 9076 - 0 06E 11 e1s'1e - - - 0016 If 1AJSEAS ROHESIN] J3HEAY
00'859°T e | GO ST 6T - Cra-lard (NY000°S - - - G000"s SIUHOOMDY ALo)a1oqe]
UreLsy o0Eer'z HURLD'Y H0'LE0'T - M I#6'C LT - - - 00n0es's AN JOF FOJIBAL]
o0’ £002 0050105 oOPeLs1 00sTas - ] 00 (H)S 99 - - - 0000599 A0]RIIUAT
SFLOF Y SEOLETE 00T 168 - ornlt'al SPOBSI05 - - - SEORSMaS SmKg ¥ annun,g
SLEIS P L FTEOP 08 [ ] - FTEI0E O 189 - - - O 1EY S (0IISIELA DAFH JANDIS
SITE0LTE SILET'PT STIFESY OU9PR - SHSL0NE OU6LL 69 - - - O L. 69 R JEISOI0NJ WO SHULL]
/OG0T 026501 RODSTFT'| ROLIFOI - OOEECEI' ROTHEFE'] - - - BOTRO Y] Aeanamon
0£N8Ycy O£ NTRG O TR ON00°s | - 0L 1808 EYLTL - - - WIToLTd’ APUUPERIOT) Y
00'EET'ST 00'EEZ8e Mr67H9E"S - - IRYOTET9E'S Q0 Z69p0'S - - - 00'799°79'S WAOLE BPUQE-aE])
) 3t
2IOLE0N € €207 B3N A R UL AN £THT 8T Asenigay \ brd|r4
U SV APM | -TOFRT SV AOM £20TErEE sug uopeaadaq| uopepadag | SOTEWIE o e sy opd;) (=10, fPBangiss] (eguasurLLl  SHopPpY *LE YR IE SY sienaysvg
Y 1N uonELAId A 10 $5010

£707 ‘87 LIeNAGA] JE SE JEIX [EIDUCUL] Judin’) Mg d0f s2anSyg

5534 300d-ur-n 104 [ERdED pue jJuxudmby pue juelg *Aaadoag

QHLINIT HIVARL S 1VIAN

(s

(=)

IEESEND LA LINTAJO0LLTN NID
£Z0T "B AJRNUGA] PAPU3 LEAS AY) 0} SUMNALERS [ERMEUL] 0} SIJON

1N HS¥YMdV¥d

186



ANNEXURE - 7 (Colly.)

BANSAL JIWAN & ASSICIATES

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
JIWAN BANSAL (FCA)

SHOP. NO-42,B.D COMPLEX
MANDI GOBINDGARH-147301
PHONE NO-01765-254576
MOBILE NO-94172-56576

FINAL ACCOUNTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDING 31st MARCH 2022

BEHARI LAL ISPAT PRIVATE LIMITED
Mandi anindgarh—l4?301(Punjab)
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ANNEXURE - 7 (Colly.)


Shop No. 42-43, B.D. Complex,

Bansal Jiwan & Associates G 1 Roud: Neas Ravr Bhavian,

Mandi Gobindgarh-147301 (Pb.)
\ CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS Tel. : 01765-254576

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT (M) 94172-56576 ‘
TO E-mail : bansal jiwan@gmail.com
THE MEMBERS OF, bansal.jiwan@yahoo.com
BEHARI LAL ISPAT PRIVATE LIMITED

REPORT ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

We have audited the financial statements of BEHARI LAL ISPAT PRIVATE LIMITED (“the Company”) which comprise of Balance
Sheet as at 31st March, 2022 and the statement of Profit & Loss and the Statement of Cash flows and statement of changes in equity for
the year then ended,and notes to the financial statements including a summary of significant accounting policies and other extra ordinary
information,

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid standalone financial statements
give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (‘Act’) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity
with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2022, and its profit and
change in equity and cash flow statement for the year ended on that date.

BASIS FOR OPINION

We have conducted our audit in accordance with the standards on auditing (SAs) specified under section 143 (10) of the Companies Act,
2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial
statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the code of ethics issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India(ICAI) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under
the provisions of the Act and the rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the code of ethics.

»
We believe that the audit evidence obtained by us is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the financial
statements.

INFIRMATION OTHER THAN THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND AUDITOR'S REPORT THREON

The‘Company's Board of directors are responisble for the other information .The other information comprises the information included in
the Management Discussion and Analysis,Boar's Report including annexures to Board's Report,Business Resposibility Report,Corporate
Governence Report,and shareholder information.but does not include the financial statements and our auditor's report thereon.Board's
Report including Annexures to Board's Report but does not include the financial statements and our auditor's report thereon.Our pinion on
the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.In connection
with our audit of the financial statements,our responsibility is to read other information and ,in doing so,consider whether the other
information is matetialy inconsisitent with the financial statements or our knaowledge obtained during the course of our audit or other wise
appears to be matetially misstated.If,based on the work we have performed,we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information;we are required to report that fact. We have noting to report in this regard.

KEY AUDIT MATTERS

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the financial statements of
the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and informing our
opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

MANAGEMENTS RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Company’s Board of Directors are responsible for the matters in section 134(5) of the Act with respect to the preparation of these
standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position and financial performance and cash flows of the
Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, ingluding the Accotinting Standards specified under
Section 133 of the Act rea with rule 7 of the Company(Accounts) Rules, 2014. This:fesponsibility also includes the maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provision of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing
and detecting the frauds and other irregularities\; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of
the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

.i'

In preparing the financial statements, management is rcspohsi_ﬁ'i}é"for assessing 'the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern,
disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern an_&}bsﬁ@;—-thg:.ggiﬁg; concern basis of accounting unless management either
intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has h_k:{x‘-é%a‘rf-s'ﬁc alternative but to do so.The Board of Directors are responsible
for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process. \Z) / ) 188
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AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

_ Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance,
but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be
expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

+ Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit
procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk
of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

+ Obtain an understanding of internal financial control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances,
Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal
financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

« Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

» Conclude on the appropriateness of manaegement's use of the going concern basis of accounting and,based on the audit evidence obtained,whether a
material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern.If we
conclude that a material uncertainty exists,we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements
or.if such disclosures are inadequate,to modify our opinion.our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained upto the date of our auditor's
report.However ,future evencts or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going cencern.\Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting
policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

»

* Report on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, There is no

» Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.Materality is the magnitude of missatements in the financial
statements that,individually or in aggregate,makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the financail statements
may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i)planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of
our work;and (ii)to evaluate the effect of any identified missattements in the financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit
findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we had complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and
communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards. From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of most significance in the audit of
the financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or
regulation precludes disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our
report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication,

REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS

As Required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”),as amended, issued by the Central Government of India in
terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we give in the Annexure “A”, a statement on the matters specified in
paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

2.As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that: P o

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the
purposes of our audit.

b) In our opinion proper books of accounts as required by law have been kept by the company so far as appear from our examination of

those books;

¢) The balance sheet, the Statement of Profit and Los§ Account and-Cash flow statement dealt with by this report are in agreement with the
books of account; -

Act, read with rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules 20145, "_- " :
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] (e) On the Basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2022 taken on record by the board of directors,
~ none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2022 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act;

f) With respect to the adequecy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the company and the operating effectiveness of
such controls, refer to our seprate Report in "Annexure-B". Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating
effectiveness of the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting.

(g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and
Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us;

i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its finacial position in its financial statements.

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivatives contracts for which there were any material foreseable losses.

iii. There has been no delay in transferring amounts,required to be transferred,to the investor Education and Protection Fund by the
Company.were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

iv. a.Themanagement has represented that,to the best of its knowledge and belief,no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested(either
from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds)by the Company to or in any other person§ or
entities,including foreign entities("Intermediaries),with the understanding,whether recorded in writing or otherwise,that the Intermediary
shall directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities indentified in any manner whatsoever("Ultimate neneficiaries")by or on
behalf of the Company or provide any guarantee,secuirty or the like to oron behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

b.The management has represented that,to the best of its knowledge and belief,no funds have been received by the company from any
persons or entities,including foreign entities("Funding Parties),with the understanding,whether recorded in writing or otherwise,that the
Company shall directly or indirectly,lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever("Ultimate

beneficiaries")by or on behalf of the Funding Phrty or provide any guarantee,security or the like from or on behalf of the Ultimate
Benefciaries;and

c.Based on such audit procedures as considered reasonable and appropriate in the circumstances,noting has come to our notice that has
caused us to believe that the representations under sub clause (a) and (b) contain any material missatement;

v. No dividend has been declared or paid during the year by the Company is in compliance with section 123 of the Act,

h) With respect to the matters to be included in the Auditor's report under section 197(16) of the Act :In our opinion and according to the
information and expalnations given to us,the remuneration paid by the Company to its directors during the current year is in accordance
with the provisions of section 197 of the Act.The remuneration paid to any director is not in excess of the limit laid down under section 197

of the Act.The Ministry of Corporate Affairs has not prescribed other deatils under section 197(16) of the Act which are required to be
commected upon by us.

FORB#?SAL_.J-] (A
CHARTERED,ACCY

& ASSOCIATES

(CAPIWAN BAKSAT TPROP)
M.NB09417£"  FRN: 034320N \
UDIN: 39089 17) AT LBF 7650

PLACE;MANDI GT}[NDGARH
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3.
'Annexure-A' to the Independent Auditor’s Report

[Referred to in paragraph 1 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of our Report to the members of "M/s
BEHARI LAL ISPAT PRIVATE LIMITED" on the accounts of even date of the company for the year ended 31st March, 2022]

On the basis of such checks as we considered appropriate and according to the information and Explanations given to us during the course
(i). In respect of property,Plant & equipments:

(a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details and situation of Property,Plant &
equipements.The company is not having any intangible aaset.Therefore,the provisions of cluase(i)(a)(B) of paragraph 3 of the order are not
applicable to the company.

(b) As expalined to us,property,plant and equipments have been physically verified by the management at reasinable intervals:No material
discrepencies were noticed on such verification.

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us ,the title deeds of all immovable properties are in the name of the
company.Where the company is leasee ,the lease agreements are duly executed in the name of the company.

d. The company has not revalued its Property,Plant and equipments during the year.Therefore,the provisions of caluse(i)(d) of paragraph 3
of the order are not applicable to the company.

e. No Proceedings have been initiated or are pending against tehCompany for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions
(Prohibition)Act,1988(45 of 1988)and rules made thereunder.Therefore,the provisions of clause(i)(e) of paragraph 3 of the order are not
applicable to the company.

(ii). In respect of Inventory:
(a) As expained to us,Physical verification of invePtory has been conducted at reasonable intervals by the management.

(b) According to the information and expalnation given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the company,the
company has been sanctioned Rs.0.01 Lakhs WORKING CAPITAL limit from hdfc Bank on the basis of security of current assets at any
point of TIMEof the year and the quarterly returns & and sattements filed by the company with such Bank and intitutions are in agreement
with the books of accounts of the company

(iii). According to information and explanations given to us,The company has not granted any loans,secured or unsecured,to

companies,firms,Limited Liability,Partnership or other parties covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the Act.Terefore ,the
provisions of clause 3(iii) of the said order are not applicable to the company.

(iv).According to the information and expalnations given to us,the company has compiled with the provisions of sections 185 and 186 of the
Act is respect of grant of loans,making investments and providing guarantees and securities,as applicable.

(v).In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us,the Company has not accepted any depsoits. Therefore ,the
provisions of the clause(v) of paragraph 3 of the order are not applicable to the Company.

(vi) We have broadly reviewed the books of accounts maintained by the company pursuant to the rules made by the central government for
the maintenance of cost records under section 148 of the act,and are of the opinion that prima facie ,the prescribed accounts and cost
records made and maintained by the company.

(vii) In respect of statutory dues:

(a) The company is regular in depsositing undisputed statutory dues,including Provident Fund,Employess's State Insurance,Income
Tax,Sales tax,Service Tax,Custom Duty,Vaule Added tax,cess and other material statutory dues ~applicable to it with the appropriate
authorities.though there has been slight delay in few cases.According to the informatiofi and explandtins given to us and based on our audit

procedures performed by us ,no undisputed amount is respect of these statutory dues wére outstanding,at the year end,for a period of more
than six months from the date which they become payable.

viii).according to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examinations of the records of the Company,the
Company has not surrendered or disclosed any rransactmns previously unrecorded as income in the books of account,in the tax assessments
under Income Tax Act, 1961 as income during the year Accordingly paragraph 3(viii) of the order is not applicable.

ix).(a) According to the information and explanations given-to-us e'ql'ld on the baisi of our examination of the records of the company,the

company do not have any outstanding loans as on the balaﬁees heet date theerfore the part (a) of this clause of order is not applibale to the
company. :
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' (b).According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the company,the
Company has not been declared a wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or government or government authority.

(c).According to the records of the company examined by us,term loans were applied for the purpose for which the loans were obtained.

(d).According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of the balance sheet of the Company,we
report that no funds raised on  short term basis have been used for long term purpose by the company.

(e). According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of financial statements of the Company,we
report that the Company has not taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries or
associates as defined under the Act.The Company does not hold any investment in any joint venture (as defined under the Act) during the
year ended 3 1st March 2022.

(f).According to the information and explanations given to us and procedures performed by us,we report that the company has not raised
loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its subsidiaries or associate companies (as defined under the Act) during the year
ended 3 1St march 2022.

(x).(a) The Company has not raised any moneys by way of intial public offer or further public offer(incuding debt
instruments).Accordingly,clause 3(x)(a) of the order is not applicable to the Company.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the Company,the
Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the
year.Accordingly,cluase 3(x)(b) of the order is not applicable to the Company.

(xi).(a) Based on examination of the books and records of the company and according to the information and explanation given to us
,cosidering the principles of materiality as outlined in the standards on Auditing,we report that no fraud by the Company or on the Company
has been noticed or reported during the course of the audit.

(b).According to the information and explanations given to us,no report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Act has been filed
by the auditors in Form-ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors)Rules,2014 with the Central Government.

(c).As represented to us by the management ,tehre are no whistle blower complaints received by the company during the year.

(xii).The company is not a Nidhi Company and hence reprting under clause (xii) of paragraph 3 of the order is not applicable.

(xiii).In our opinion nd according to the information and explanations given to us the Company is in compliance with section 177 and 188
of the Act,ehere applicable,for all transactions with the related parties and the details of related party transactions have been disclosed in
the notes to the financial statements ,as required by then applicable accounting standards.

(xiv).(a & b) The company is not covered by section 138 of the Companies Act,2013,related to appointment of internal auditor of the
company.Therefore ,the company is not required to appoint any internal auditor.Therefore ,the proviisns of clause(xiv)(a) and (b) of
paragraph 3 of the order are not applicable to the company.

(xv).In our opinion and acording to the information and explanations given to us,during the year the Company has not entered into any non-
cash transactions with its directors or directors of its subsidiaries or associate companies or persons connected with them and hence
provisions of section 192 of the companies Act,2013,are not applicable. . :

(xvi).(a) The Company is not required to be regsitered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Acl 1934.

(b).The Company has not condcuted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing [-lnangc Activities durmg the year.

(c).The company is not a Core Investment company(CIC) as defined in the regulatlons made by the Reserve Bank of India.
(d).Acording to the information and explanations provided to us during the course of audit,the Group(as per the provisions of the Core
Investment companies(Reserve Bank) Directions,2016)does not have any CIC.

(xvii).The Company has not incurred cash losses in the current and in the immediately prededing financial year.

M _
(xviii).There has been no resignation of the statutory audltei's dunng, the year.Accordingly ,clause 3(xviii) of the order is not applicable to
the Company.
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(xix).according to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial ratios,ageing and expected dates of
realisation of financial assets and payments of financial liabilities,other information accompanying the financial statements,our knowledge
of the Board of Directors and managment plans and based on our examination of the evidence supporting the asumptions,nothing has come
to our attention,which causes us to believe that any material uncertiantyexists as on the date of the audit report that Company is not caable
of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of baalnce sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet
date.We,however,state that this is not an assurance to the viabil ity of the company.We further state that our report is based on the facts upto
the date of audit report we never give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the
balance sheet date,will get discharged by the company as and when they fall due.

(xx).There is no liability of the company under the provisions of section 135 of the Companies Act,relating to Corporate soial
Responsibility .Therefore ,the provisions of clause(xx) of paragraph 3 of the order are not applicable to the company.

(xxi).The company has not made investments in subsidiary company.Therefore ,the company does,not require to prepare consolidated
financial statement. Therefore,the provisions of clause (xxi) of paragraph 3 of the order are not appliacple to the Coppyg ny.

1715 FRN: 034320N
UDIN: =209
PLACE;MANDI GOBINDGARH

DATE :
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BEHARI LAL ISPAT PRIVATE LIMITED
Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2022

CIN: U27109PB1995PTC016490
( All amounts in lakhs, unless otherwise stated )

Particulars Notes As at March 31, As at March 31,
2022 2021
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
(a) Equity share capital 3 400.00 400.00
(b) Other equity 4 7,093.52 4,901.72
Total equity 7,493.52 5,301.72
Liabilities
Non-current liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities
(i) Borrowing 5 1,349.07 2,403.33
(i1) Other financial liabilities T - -
(b) Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net) 47.03 39.08
(¢) Provisions 6 - -
(d) Other non-current liabilities 9 - ‘-
Total Non-current liabilities 1,396.11 2,442.41
Current liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities
(i) Borrowing 5 585.44 811.06
(1i1) Trade payables 8
a) Micro & Small enterprises 101.70 -
b) Other than Micro & Small enterprises 1,177.92 1,777.47
(iv) Other financial liabilities 7 - -
(b) Provisions » 6 779.60 575.71
(c) Other Current liabilities 9 699.47 51441
Total Current liabilities 3,344.14 3.,678.65
Total Equity and Liabilities 12,233.77 11,422.78
ASSETS
Non-Current_Assets
(a) Property, Plant & equipment 10(a) 2,321.00 1,921.17
(b) Capital work-in-progress 10(b) - -
(¢) Other intangible assets 11 -
(d) Financial assets
(i) Investments 12 -
(ii) Other financial assets 14 -
(e) Deferred Tax Assets (Net) - -
(f)  Non-Current Tax Assets (Net) 15 - -
(g) Other Non-Current Assets 16 213.89 211.33
Total Non-Current Assets 2,534.89 2,132.49
Current Assets
(a) Inventories 17 4,220.77 3,504.23
(b) Financial assets i
(1) Investments 12 - -
(ii) Trade Receivables 13 1 4,542.93 5,002.42
(iii) Cash and cash equivalents 18° 53.42 67.64
(c) Other Current Assets 164 881.77 716.00
Total Current Assets 9.698.88 9,290.28
Total Assets 12,233.77 11,422.78
See accompanying notes forming part of the financial statements 1& 2
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BEHARI LAL ISPAT PRIVATE LIMITED
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2022
CIN: U27109PB1995PTC016490

( All amounts in lakhs, unless otherwise stated )

Particul Notes Year ended March 31,  Year ended March 31,
AREmIa 2022 2021
I Revenue from operations 19 34.650.07 29.262.70
IT  Other income 20 414.92 45.80
[T Total income (I + II) 35,064.99 29,308.50
IV Expenses
(a) Cost Of Materials Consumed 21 16,728.65 19,162.89
(b) Purchase Of Stock-In-Trade 22 7,654.48 1,873.10
(c) Changes in inventories of finished goods, work-in-progress 23 (175.62) (101.33)
and stock-in-trade
(d) Employee benefit expense 24 1,078.44 646.78
(e) Finance costs 25 314.97 311.20
(f) Depreciation and amortisation expense 26 315.74 251.88
(g) Other expenses 27 6,184.52 4,930.03
Total expenses (IV) 32,101.18 27,074.54
V' Profit before exceptional items & tax (ﬁT -1Vv) 2,963.81 2,233.95
Exceptional items - -
VI Profit before tax 2.963.81 2,233.95
VII Income Tax expense
(a) Current tax 6 751.04 558.71
(b) Earliar Years Tax 13.02 0.86
(c) Deferred tax 7.95 4.36
VIII Profit for the year (V - VI) 2,191.80 1,670.02
IX Other comprehensive income
Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
(a) Remeasurements of the defined benefit plans
(b) Remeasurements of changes in fair value of equity instruments
(c) Income tax relating to these items
Total other comprehensive income - -
X Total comprehensive income for the year (VII + VIII) 2.191.80 1,670.02
Earnings per equity share
(1) Basic (in Rs.) 28 54.80 41.75
(2) Diluted (in Rs.) 54.80 41,75
See accompanying notes forming part of the financial 1& 2

For and on behalf of the board of directors

PARISASH CHAND GARG

Director &t
DIN - 00215024
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(DINESH GAR
Director
DIN - 00215117
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BEHARI LAL ISPAT PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2022
CIN: U2T109PB1995PTCO16490

{ All amounts in lakhs, unless otherwise stated )

3 Share capital
it ares
Particulars
Number Amount
Authorised share capital
As at April 01, 2020 53,50,000 535.00
Incrense/(decrease) during the year - -
As at March 31, 2021 53,50,000 535.00
Increase/(decrease) during the year = o
As at March 31, 2022 53.50.000 53500
Issued share capital
Equity shares of INR 10 each issued, subscribed and fully paid
Equity Shares

Number Amount
As at April 01, 2020 40,00,000 400.00
Increase/(decrease) during the year 3
As at March 31, 2021 40,00,000 400.00
Increase/(decrease) during the year - -
As at March 31, 2022 40,00,000 400.00

Notes: ¥
(a) Reconciliation of shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of reporting period
I} Equity share of '10 each issued, subscribed and fully paid
Number Amount

As at April 01, 2020 40,00,000 400.00
Issued during the vear - -
As at March 31, 2021 40,00,000 400.00
Changes during the year - 3
As at March 31, 2022 40,00,000 40000
Total 90,00,000 J00.00

()

(c)

As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021 As at April 01, 2020
Number % of holding Number % of holding Number % of holding
Sr. Equity shares of Rs. 10 cach:
No.
i Sh. Parkash Chand Garg 3,59,999 9.00% 3.59,999 9.00% 3.59.999 9.00%
7] Sh. Parkash Chand Garg HUF 3,11,380 7.78% 3,11,380 7.78% 3,11,380 7.78%
3 Sh. Rajesh Kumar Garg 3,84,720 9.62% 384,720 9.62% 3,84.720 9.62%
4 Sh. Dinesh Garg 3,37,300 8.43% 3,37,300 8.43% 3.37,300 8.43%
5 Smt. Anju Garg 3,80,196 9.50% 3,80,196 9.50% 3,80,196 9.50%
f Smit. Yogita Garg E 3,98,200 9.96% 3.98,200 9.96% 3.98,200 9.96%
7 Sh.Lovlish Garg 3,96,200 9.91% 3,96,200 9.91% 3,96,200 9.91%
b} Smt. Bhanu Garg 2,58,198 6.45% 2,58,198 6.45% 2,58,198 6.45%
9 Sh. Dinesh Garg HUF 3,97.200 9.93% 3,97,200 9.93% 1.97,200 9.93%
10 Sh. Kanav Garg 3,70.800 9:27% 3,70,800 9.27% 370,800 9.27%
35.94,193 89.85% 35.94,193 89.85% 35,94,193 89.85%
(d) Details of shares held by promoters
As at March 31, 2022 - X
8. No. Promoter Name No. of shares at the  Change during  No. of sharesat % of total shares % change during
beginning of the year the year the end of the \ the year
| Sh. Dinesh Garg 3.37,300 - 3,37.300 8.43% 0.00%
2 Sh. Parkash Chand Garg 3,59,999 - #" 3.,59.999 at 9.00% 0.00%
3 Sh.Lovlish Garg 3.96,200 - 3.96:2000 9.91% 0.00%
3
Total 10.93.499 = 10.93.499 27.34% 0.00%
As at March 31, 2021
S. No. Promoter Name No.of sharesatthe  Change during  No.of sharesat % of total shares % change during
beginning of the year the year the end of the the year
1 Sh. Dinesh Garg 3,37,300 - 3,37.300 8.43% 0.00%
2 Sh. Parkash Chand Garg 3,59,999 - 3,59,999 9.00% 0.00%
3 Sh.Lovlish Garg ¥ 3.96,200 - 3,96,200 9.91% 0.00%
W
Total 10.93.499 = 10.93.499 27.34% 0.00%
As at April 01, 2020 o G
8. No. Promoter Name No. of shares at the CIﬂgg.e_Auring No. uf'-#h_ari_s at % of total shares % change during
beginning of the year the year ""U'le‘gnﬂ-..“f_‘,h,e the year
1 Sh. Dinesh Garg 3,37,300 [ - 337200 £.43% 0.00%
2 5h. Parkash Chand Garg 3,59,999 /354 AYY 9.00% "0.00%
3 Sh.Lovlish Garg 3.96,200 9.91% 0.00% 1 97

Rights, Preferences and Restrictions attached to shares:

Equity shares

The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs. 10 per share. Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one
vote per share. In the event of liguidation of the Company, holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the
Company after settlement of all the preferential liabilities, if any. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares

held by the sharcholders.

Details of shareholders holding more than 5% of the shares in the Company*

/.3,96,200
7



(e)

Total 10.93.499 B 10.93.499 27.34% 0.00%

No shares have been issued pursuant to contract without pay'm'cnl being received in cash, allotted as fully paid up shares by way of bonus issues nor has any shares been bought back since the
incorporation of the Company.

Other equity

Particulars As at March 31, As at March 31,
2022 2021

Capital Reserve

Balance as at the beginning of the year 49.00 49,00

Add/Less: On Buyback of shares during the year = =

Balance at the end of the vear 49.00 49.00

Securities Premium Account

Balance as at the beginning of the year 838.36 838.36
Add/Less: On Buyback of shares during the year - -
Balance as at the end of the vear 838.36 §38.36

Equity component of convertible debenture

Balance as al the beginning of the vear . -
Issued during the year - =
Balance at the end of the vear = 5

Retained carnings

Balance as at the beginning of the year 4.014.36 2,344 34
Adjustment of Deferred Tax = -
Add: Profit/( Loss) for the year 2.191.80 1,670.02 .
Balance as at the end of the vear 6,206.16 4,014.36

Total T.W.S.sl 4.er2

Securities premium reserve
Securities premium is used to record the premium on issue of shares. The reserve can be utilised only for limited purposes such as issuance of bonus shares in accordance with the provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013,

Borrowing
Particulars N Non-Current Current
As at March 31,2022 Asat March 31, Asat March 31,  As at March 31,
2021 2022 2021
Secured
Term Loans From Banks = - - &
Cash Credit Limits From Banks - - 585.44 811.06
Term loans from Financial Institutions - - - -
Total (a) - - 585.44 811.06
Unsecured
Loans From Directors,Shareholders & Ralatives 1,349.07 2,403.33 - -
From Others 2 - - =
Total (b) 1,349.07 2,403.33 - -
Total (a+b) 1.349.07 2.403.33 585,44 811.06
Provisions
Particulars - Non-Current Current
As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, - As at March 31, As at March 31, -
2021 2022 2021
Provision for employee benefits
Provision for gratuity - * - 28.57 16.99 -
Provision for Taxation
Opening Balance - - - 558.71 -
Sel off during the year = - - (558.71) H
Current Tax - 2 - 751.04 558.71 -
Closing Balance - - = T51.04 EE8.11 -
Grand Totals - = - \ T779.60 575.11 -
A at
‘ »
, 7
Other financial liabilities #
Non-current Current
Particulars As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, - As at March 31, As at March 31, -
2021 2022 2021
Security deposits from custoniers - = E: B =
Current maturities ol {inance lease obligation % % = = < =
Creditors for capital goods 5 % ~ z = y
Retention money - - - = = B
Employee related liability N = - = = 2 o
Total - S0 % - - -

*This includes Rs. NIL (PY: Rs. NIL) due to related parties

Trade payables

Particulars As at March 31,  As gt March 31, -
~ GopR A 2022 2021108
Micro Enterprises and Small Enterprises e - 101.70 roO—

Other than Micre Enterpriscs and Small Enterprises 1,177.92 1,777.47



Total 1,279.63 1,777.47 =

Trade payables to related partics amounts to Rs. NIL (PY : Rs,NiLl.

Trade Payable ageing schedule

As at March 31, 2022 Outstanding for following periods from due date of ?pmut
Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years ore Than

years Total
Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises 1,01,70,314 . & - 1,01,70,314
Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small enterprises 11.60,52.3%8 17,39.800 . - 11,77,92,188
Disputed dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises - - - - -
Disputed dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small enterprises - - - - L
12,62,22,702 17,39.800 - - 12,79,62,502
As at March 31, 2021 Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3
years Tetal
Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises - - - - -
Total ¢ ding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small enterprises 17,49,41,288 28,05,926 - - 17,77.47,214
Disputed dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises - - - - -
Disputed dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small enterprises - - - - =
17,49.41,288 28,05.926 i i 17,77.47.214

There are no unbilled” and “Not due” trade payables, hence the same are not disclosed in the ageing schedule.

As per Schedule 11 of the Companies Act, 2013 and as certified by the management, the amount due to Micro and Small Enterprises as defined in Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises
Development Act, 2006 is as under:

.

Particulars As at March 31, As at March 31, -
2022 2021

(1) Prineipal amount and interest due thereon remaining unpaid to any supplier covered under MSMED Act, 2006

-Principal amount due to micro and small enterprises A 5 =

-Interest due on above 2 % £

(i1) The amount of interest paid by the buyer in terms of section 16 of the MSMED Act 2006 along with the amounts of the payment
made to the supplier beyond the appointed day during each accounting year

(iii) The amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in making payment (which have been paid but beyond the
appointed day during the year) but without adding the interest specified under the MSMED Act 2006. : »
(iv) The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of each accounting year

(v) The amount of further interest remaining due and payableaeven in the succeeding years, until such date when the interest dues as

above are actually paid to the small enterprise for the purpose of disall as a deductible expenditure under section 23 of the

MSMED Act 2006 ‘. 5 _
Dues to Micro and Small Enterprises have been determined to the extent such parties have been identified on the basis of information collected by the Manag L. This has been relied upon by the
auditors.

Other liabilities

Particulars Non-current Current
Asg at March 31,2022 As at March 31, - As at March 31, As at March 31, . -

2021 2022 2021
Advance from customers - - A 246.84 213.20 -
Duties & Taxes payable - - = - - -
Cheques Issued But not Presented - - % 47.06 55.70 -
Other Liabilities - - = 405,57 24551 -

Total - - - 699.47 31441 -

A

k)
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BEHARI LAL ISPAT PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

CIN: U27T109PB1995PTCO16490

{ All amounts in lakhs, unless otherwise stated )

Intangible assets

Particulars As at March 31, As at March 31,
2022 2021

Carrying amounts of:
Computer software - -

Total - a
Investments
Particulars Non-current Current
As at March 31, As at March 31, As at March 31,2022 As at March 31, 2021
2022 b3}
Carried at Fair Value through OCI
Unguoted investments
I in comp
50,000 (March 31, 2020year : 10,000) equity shares of lace value of Rs. 10 in ABC - = - -
Investments in mutual funds (quoted, at lower of cost and net realisable value)*
A - - = -
B - - . =
[ ] % = - T
Total Investments Carryving Value = - i &
Aggregate carrying value of unguoted investments = -~ o =
Aggaregate carrying value of quoted investments o - % -
*Investments amounting to Rs. NIL (March 31, 2021: Rs.NIL; April 01, 2020 Rs NIL) are lien marked.
Trade receivables
Particulars Non-current ;M
As at March 31, As at March 31, As at March 31,2022 Asat March 31, 2021
2022 2021
Secured, considered good » - = - -
Unsecured, considered good = % 4,542.93 5,002.42
Trade receivables which huve significant increase in credit risk & - . -
Trade recervables- credit impaired = - < -
- - 4,542,93 5,002.42

Less: Impairment Allowance (allowance for bad and doubtful debts) e - &

Unsecured, considered good - - - o
Trade receivables which have significant increase in credit risk - - = o
Trade receivables- credit impaired

Total = - 4,542.93 5.002.42

Notes:
This includes Rs.NIL (PY: Rs. NIL ) receivable from related parties

No trade or other receivable are due from directors or other officers of the company cither severally or jointly with any other person. Nor any trade or other receivable are due from firms or private
companies respectively in which any director is a partner, a director or a member,

(i) Normally the Company collects all receivables from its within the applicable credit period. The Company assesses impairment on trade receivables from all the customers on facts and
circumstances related to each transaction, if any,

(i) On account of adoption of Ind AS 109, the Company uses a simplified approach (lifetime expected credit loss model) for the p

pose of computation of expected credit loss for trade receivables,

{iv) Trade receivables ageing schedule

As at March 31, 2022

Ouststanding for following periods from due date of payment

Less than 6 6 months - 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years
months More than 3 years
Undisputed Trade receivables- considered good 45,3577.958.13 7,14,975.94 - - -
Undisputed Trade receivables- which have significant inerease in credit risk - = - ; - .
Undisputed Trade receivables- eredit impaired - - ! = g - -
Disputed Trade receivables- considered good s = % = =
Disputed Trade receivables- which have significant increase in credit risk % “ =5 3 *
Disputed Trade receivables- credit impaired % s = = H
45,35,77,958.13 7,14,975.94 - b - -
7 +—
As at March 31, 2021 . -
O ding for following periods from due date of payment
Less than 6 6 months - 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years
months More than 3 years

Undisputed Trade receivables- considered good 49.46,79,101.05 15,64,680.94 30,68,103.00 9,30,003.00 -
Undisputed Trade receivables- which have significant increase in credit risk = = - = =
Undisputed Trade receivables- credit impaired = 3 - - .
Disputed Trade receivables- considered good = = - - =
Disputed Trade receivables- which have significant increase in credit risk - - - - -
Disputed Trade receivables- credit impaired = - - y s

! H 49,46,79.101.05 15,64,689.94 30,68,103.00 9,30,003.00 -
Other Financial Assets
Particulars AUARTERED 1 Non-current Current

IT5 | As at March 31, As at March 31, As at March 31,2022 Asat March 31, 2021
{7 2022 2021 -

laYaYo)
£LVUZL

{Unsecured and considered good unless otherwise stated)
Security deposits (Refer note below)
- Considered Good




{a)
()
(]
(d)
(e)
)
(2)

oo

- Considered Doubtful * = = =
Interest free loan to employees % - o
Bank deposit of more than 12 months . ] : =
Interest acerued on fixed deposit = - =
Other recoverable 5 - E =

Less: Provision for doubtful deposits = 3

Total = = ' s
*This includes Rs, NIL (PY: Rs. NIL) recoverable from related parties
Non-Current Tax Assets (Net)
Particulars Asat March 31,2022 o o0 nareh 31,2021
Advance Income tax = =
Total - “
Other Assets
Particulars Non-Current Current
As at March 31, As at March 31, As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021
2022 2021
Unsecured, Considered good. unless otherwise stated
Security Deposits 213.89 210.78 - =
Prepaid expenses = = 17.33 18.29
Preliminary Expenses - 0.55 = . -
Advance to employee ~ - 1.14 -
Advances Recoverable In Cash Or In Kind For The Value To Be Received - - 525 156.05
Balance with Government Authorities - % 78644 541.66
Advance To Suppliers - - T1.61 =
Total 213.89 211.33 881,77 716.00
*This includes Rs., NIL (PY: Rs. NIL) advance given to related parties
Inventories
(vaheed at lower of cost and net realisable value)
Particulars As at March 31,2022 As at March 31, 2021
Raw Materials 1.962.28 1,476.26
Finished Goods » 1.759.89 1,383.96
Stock-in-Trade 45.66 24597

Consumables,Stores& Spares & Loose Tools 452 94 398.03
Tom o LIS

Cash and cash equivalents

Particulars As at March 31,2022 As at March 31, 2021

Balance with banks
(i) In current accounts 0.%] 0.89
(11} In deposit with original maturity of less than three months .
(iii) Deposits with original maturity of more than 3 months but less than 12 months -

(iv) Deposits with original maturity of more than 12 months 33_4-4 32.08
(v) Cheques In Hand 17.13 25.61
Cash in hand 2.04 9.05
Total 53.42 67.64

-

Deposits amounting to NIL ( March 31, 2021: Rs, 23,794,075: April 01, 2020; Rs 82,216,156) are lien marked.

e
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BEHARI LAL ISPAT PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2022
CIN: U27109PB1995PTC016490

( All amounts in lakhs, unless otherwise stated )

19 Revenue from operations
Particulars Year ended March 31, Year ended March 31,
2022 2021
I Domestic
Sale of Goods 33,862.82 28,752.80
Sale of Services = 0.31
Other Operating Revenue 0.46 0.37
I Export
Exported Goods 786.79 509.22

Exported Services
Other Operating Revenue from Export Activities

—_— 600 2926270

20 Other income

Particulars » Year ended March 31,  Year ended March 31,
2022 2021

(a) Interest Income

Interest Recevied 14.59 14.59
(b) Amount Written Off 29.71 -
(¢)  High Seas Income - 9.52
(d) Subsidy 363.02 -
{e) Rebates & Discounts (Net) - 11.56
() Foreign Exchange Rate Difference - 495
(g)  Profit/(Loss) on Sale of Fixed Assets : 2.34
(k) Duty Drawbacks 7.56 2.84
(i) Round Off 0.03 -

" Total 414.92 4580

21 COST OF MATERIAL CONSUMED

Particulars Year ended March 31, . Year ended March 31,
2022 2021

Purchases Raw-Materials 17,214.67 19,821.03

(Net of Refunds & Duty or Tax, if any) F I

o

Add: Opening Balance Of Stock-Raw Materials I,476.%6 818.13
18,690.93 20,639.16
Less:  Closing Balance of Stocks-Raw Materials 1.962.28 1.476.26
Tatal 16,728.65 19,162.89
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23

24

Purchases of Stock-In-Trade
Purchases of Finished Goods
Purchases of Traded Goods

Total

Changes in inventories of finished goods, work-in-progress

Particulars

a) FINISHED GOODS

Balance at the beginning of the year
Finished Goods-Op.Stock

Less: Balance at the end of the year
Finished Goods-Cl.Stock

(2)
b) TRADED GOODS
Balance at the beginning of the year
Traded Goods (Iron & Steel) Op.Stock
Less: Balance at the end of the year
Traded Goods-Cl.Stock »
(b)
Total (a) + (b)

Employee benefits expense

Particulars

Salaries, allowances and other benefits
Factory Salary & Wages

Office Staff Salary
Director's Salary

Contribution to provident and other funds

Provident Fund
Employee State Insurance Fund
Punjab Labour Welfare Fund

Other Expenses
Bonus

Leave With Wages
Staff Welfare
Compensations to Workers
Gratuity expense
Total

7,071.11 4
583.38 1,873.10
7,654.48 1,873.10
Year ended March 31, Year ended March 31,
2022 2021
1,383.96 1.412.46
1,759.89 1,383.96
(375.93) 28.50
245.97 116.13
45.66 245.97
(175.62) (101.33)
Year ended March 31,  Year ended March 31,
2022 2021
447.31 223.65
335.16 199.24
144.00 132.00
61.09 49.00
16.77 8.01
0.93 0.63
36.95 17.94
1992 st 1034
3.]‘{¥ : 2.76
2.11 =
11.95 3.22
646.78

1,078.44
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26

27

Finance Costs

Particulars

Bank Interest
Interest on CC Limits

Other Interest

Interest on Unsecured Loans
Interest on Taxes & Duties
Other Finance costs

Bank Charges

Exchange Rate Differnce

Total

Depreciation and amortization expense

Particulars

Depreciation of property, plant and

equipment [Refer Note 5(a)] -

Preliminary Exp. Written off

Total

Other expenses

Particulars

a ) Manufacturing Expenses
Consumables,Stores& Spares & Loose Tools
C.I.Moulds
Freight Inwards
Gases & Carbides
Machinery Repairs & Maintence
Lab.Expenses
Furnace oil
Power & Fuel
Job Work Charges
Ramming Mass

Refrectories

Total

Year ended March 31,  Year ended March 31,

2022 2021
111.00 60.33
195.15 241.25

0.19 0.04

3.34 9.59

5.29 -
314.97 311.20

Year ended March 31,  Year ended March 31,

2022 2021

315,19 251.22
0.55 0.65

315.74 251.88

Year ended March 31, Year ended March 31,

2022 2021
905.23 579.39
270.77 372.07
284.88 289.75
323.52 133.49
286.68 226.42
14.11 40.72

: 115,61
1,759.13 1,596.31
147523 965.74

3535 . 2861
325.76 21810

5 ;

5680.66 4,566.20
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b ) Administartive Expenses

Auditor's Remuneration 0.30 0.25
Office Exp. 0.08 -
Building Repair 0.91 1.72
Computer Expenses 279 1.63
Donations/Charity Expenses 0.61 2.23
Fees & Taxes ’ 21.84 15.86
Expenditure towards CSR 4237 7.38
Envoirmental Expenses 5.34 -
Rent 26.70 13.30
Round Off - 0.00
Generator & Crane Exp. 25.00 13.23
Insurance Expenscs 10.97 8.92
Postage & Courier Exp. 0.62 0.24
Printing and stationery expenses 4.88 4.80
Telephone/Internet Expenses 3.01 2,68
Vehicle Running Expenses 2.94 1.21
Car Expenses 9.33 5.59
Total 157.69 79.04

¢ ) Marketing, Selling & Distribution Expenses

Advertisement Exps. 12.78 3.18
Bad Debts » 2.77 20.52
Brokerage expenses 108.87 53.14
Export Expenses 5.99 3.50
Carriage & Cartage Outwards 190.44 197.74
Travelling Expenses 16.31 6.71
Rebates & Discounts (Net) 9.00 -
Total 346.16 284.79
Total (a+b+c) 6184.52 4930.03

Earnings per share

Basic EPS amounts is calculated by dividing the profit for the year attributable to equity holders by the weighted average
number of Equity shares outstanding during the year. Diluted earnings per share is computed using the weighted average

number of common and dilutive common equivalent shares outstanding during the year, except where the result would be anti-
dilutive.

Particulars Year ended March 31,  Year ended March 31,
2022 2021

Profit/(Loss) attributable to equity holders (Rs.) 21,91,80,458.85 16,70,01,842 .39

Weighted average number of equity shares outstanding durir 40,00,000 40,00,000

Basic earnings per share (Rs.) 54.80 41,75

Diluted earnings per share (Rs.) 54.80 | 4175

Face value per share (Rs.) 19‘.00 Duost 1000

(>

2
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BEHARI LAL ISPAT PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: U27109PB1995PTC016490
( All amounts in lakhs, unless otherwise stated )

| List of Sales forming the part of Balance Sheet as on March 31, 2022

|

A

Particulars Product/Service Quantity Year ended March Quantity Year ended March 31,
Description {in MT) 31, 2022 2021
| Domestic
Sale of Goods & Services
Sale of Goods- Finished Goods 45492.115 32,493.10 24,117.42
Sale of Goods- Traded Goods 464.810 274.44 2,018.51
Sale of Goods- Raw Materials 2596.910 964.08 2,462.10
Sale of Goods- Consumables,Stores & Spares 131.20 154.77
Other Operating Revenue 5.600 0.46 0.37
Sale of Services % & &
1T Export
Exported Goods 786.79 509.22
Exported Services - =
Other Operating Revenue from Export Activities
34,650.07 29,262.39
| List of Purchases forming the part of Balance Sheet as on March 31, 2022 |
Particulars . Product/Service Quantity Year ended March Year ended March 31,
Description (in MT) 31,2022 2021
I Domestic
Raw Material
Purchases Raw-Materials Other Ferro Alloys R832.509 1,129.41
Purchases Raw-Materials Iron & Steel Scrap 34813.993 16,085.26 19,821.03
(A) 16,085.26 19,821.03
Purchases of Finished Goods 14715.422 7,071.11 -
Purchases of Traded Goods 819.64] 583.38 1,873.10
(B) 7,654.48 1,873.10
Il Imported g
Imported Raw Materials - =
Import of Services - =
Other Operating Revenue from Export Activities
Total Purchases of Raw Material & Finished/Traded Goods (A) +(B) 23,739.74 21,694.13
‘r‘
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" BEHARI LAL ISPAT PRIVATE LIMITED

" CIN: U27109PB1995PTC016490

Consumables,Stores& Spares & Loose Tools

Closing Stock as on

Year ended March 31,
2022

Closing Stock as on

Year ended March 31,
2021

Raw Material
Finished Goods

19,62,28,292.00
17,59,88,804.00

14,76,26,489.70
13,83,95,882.00

Stock In Trade 45,65,935.00 2,45,97,063.00

Consumables,Stores& Spares & Loose Tools 4,52,93,888.00 3,98,03,227.00

Total 42,20,76,919.00 Total 35,04,22,661.70
Year ended March 31, Year ended March 31,

Consumables,Stores& Spares & Loose Tools 2022 2021

Opending Balance of Consumables & Stores 26,20,613.00 50,67,676.00

Add:

Purchases of Consumables 9,05,11,499.00 5,54,91,438.00

Less:

Sales of Consumables (-) - -

Closing Stock (26.08,804.00) (26,20,613.00)

Consumption of Consumables Stores & Spares 9,05,23,308.00 5,79,38,501.00
Year ended March 31, Year ended March 31,

C.1.Moulds 2022 2021

Opening Balance of C I Moulds 3,62,01,244.00 4,45,90,560.00

Add:

Purchases during the year 3,27.91,290.00 2,88,17,509.00

Less: »

Sales during the year
Closing Stock

Consumption of C.I.Moulds(Including Cost of Sal

(4,19,15,933.00)

2,70,76,601.00

(3,62,01,244.00)

3,72,06,825.00

Cash and cash equivalents

Year ended March 31,
2022

Year ended March 31,
2021

Balance with banks

(i) In current accounts

HDFC Bank Limited - 10,000.00
HDFC Bank Limited(391641) 80,032.00 60,072.79
State Bank Of India - 16,077.42
ICICI Bank Limited - 3,299.75

HDFC Bank (32712) > 1,173.98 -
81,205.98 89,449.96
(ii) Cheques in hand 17,13,136.00 25,61,251.00
Total 17,94,341.98 26,50,700.96

Year ended March 31, Year ended March 31,
List Of Balance With Government Authorities 2022 List Of Balance With Government, Authorif2021

Advance Income Tax/T.D.S./T.C.S 7,03,63,050.50 Advance [ncomeFTaxfT.DfoT.C.S 5,12,18,420.95
TCS On Purchase 53,83,788.22 TCS On Purchase 13,58,366.00
TDS 194Q Recoverable 19,00,537.30 Advance To Employees 1,12,818.00
GST (Diff) Recoverable 7,59,874.00 GST (Diff) Recoverable 6,33,326.00
GST Mismatch 2,36,760.53  Gst (IGST) (Recoverable) (Reverese) 87,600.00
GST Mismatch 7,30,547.00
& TCS On Credit Notes | 3,511.00
TDS Payable (Advance) 10,786.00
TCS AY2022-2023 10,558.00
7,86,44,010.55 \ Acct 5,41,65,932.95
‘-’C/ : 209




BEHARI LAL ISPAT PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: U27109PB1995PTC016490

List of Other Liabilities As at March 31, 2022

Particulars Amount (Rs.)
Bonus & Leave With Wages Payable 55,77,803.00
E.S.1. Payable 2,02,115.00
Electricity Power Payable 1,70,99,195.41
Employees P.F.Payable 10,19,561.00
Gst Mismatch A/c 2021-22 1,10,348.00
GST PAYABLE 38,71,462.73
Interest Payable On Taxes 3,749.00
Proffessional Tax 28,600.00
Salary Wages Payable (Mar-22) 52,44,794.00
TCS @ 1% Payable (Scrap) 7,882.00
TCS Payable 1,40,981.00
TDS A/C (194Q) Payable 2,07,508.00
Tds Payable - 42,65,976.00
TDS Payable (Freight) 71,387.00
Telephone Expenses Payable 14,153.00
Welfare Fund Payable 63,975.00
Ask Associates 22,584.00
Distil Education & Technology Pvt. Ltd. 4,84,764.00
Hdfc Credit Card 1,65,248.72
Krishna Trading Co 1,72,145.00
Nitin Arora 7,50,092.00
Solidus Technopower Pvt. Ltd. 7,04,123.00
Win Impex 2,88,280.00
Ranchi Bombay Roadlines 10,000.00
Audit Fee Payable 30,000.00
Total 4,05,56,726.86
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BEHARI LAL ISPAT PRIVATE LIMITED

CIN: U27109PB1995PTCO016490

List of Trade payables Other than Micro & Small Enterprises as on March 31, 2022

Particulars Less than 1 year | 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years L

AKSHIT ENTERPRISES PVT LTD 35,370.00 - - 35,370.00
ATUL AND COMPANY - 12,50,000.00 - 12,50,000.00
BSE CRANES 27,80,000.00 - - 27,80,000.00
BHARAT CHEMICALS 18,36,476.00 - - 18,36,476.00
ESA MANUFACTURING PVT LTD 1,11,341.00 - - 1,11,341.00
ESS KAY MACHINE TOOLS 70,517.00 - - 70,517.00
FAIRDEAL AGENCIES PVT LTD 6,39,635.00 - 6,39,635.00
FORACE INDUSTRIES PVT LTD 14,57,653.00 - 14,57,653.00
FORACE POLYMERS PVT LTD 12,63,935.00 - - 12,63,935.00
FSN PRODUCTS (INDIA) 2.34,702.00 - - 2,34,702.00
G.S. THERMAL ENGINEERS 1,16,400.00 - - 1,16,400.00
HUKAM CHAND SOOD & SONS 1,66,085.00 - - 1,66,085.00
IRM ENERGY PRIVATE LTD 10,93.348.00 - - 10,93,348.00
JAISLEEN CERAMICS 7,75,363.00 - - 7,75,363.00
JALAN CRYOGENICS PVT LTD 5,81,187.00 - - 5,81,187.00
IDMP ENTERPRISES 7,72,733.00 - - 7,72,733.00
KUMAR PATTERN WORKS 54,789.00 - - 54,789.00
MARUTI ENTERPISES 1,26,160.00 - 1,26,160.00
METAL AIDS 5,26,450.00 - - 5,26,450.00
NARAYAN SATGURU PATTERN W 4.55.400.00 - - 4,25,400.00
OMEX FURNANCE 3,09,810.00 - - 3,09,810.00
P P FERRO ALLOYS & CHEMICAL! 7,07,754.00 - - 7,07,754.00
PAL ENGINEERS & CONTRACTOR 1,84,760.00 - - 1,84,760.00
PARAS MINERALS 2,72,110.00 - - 2,72,110.00
PEPSU TRADERS 2,85,719.00 - - 2,85,719.00
R.G.TRADING CO 4,94,757.00 - - 4.94,757.00
RADHEY RADHEY MINERALS 1,57,579.00 - - 1,57,579.00
RAGYA ISPAT 45,167.00 - - 45,167.00
S.R.CERAMICS ENTERPRISES 8,46,711.00 - - 8,46,711.00
SADA SHIV ALLOYS 3,78,919.00 - - 3,78,919.00
SADASHIV ALLOYS. 1,20,64,117.00 - - 1,20,64,117.00
SHANKAR MILL STORE 3,61,499.00 - - 3,61,499.00
SOHAL ENTERPRISES & FOUNDR® 38,31,290.00 . - 38,31,290.00
VAIBHAV ENTERPRISES 2,53,485.00 - - 2,53,485.00
VISION METAL AIDS PRIVATE LT 19,65,168.00 - - 19,65,168.00
A.P.S ASSOCIATES PRIVATE LIMT 4.20,788.00 - - 4,20,788.00
A.S. TRADE LINKS 9,37,120.00 - - 9,37,120.00
AKSHIT ENTERPRISES PVT. LIMI1 1,75,10,432.00 - - 1,75,10,432.00
K.L. CONCAST PVT. LTD 3,48,520.00 . - 3,48,520.00
KHALSA ENGINEERING INDUSTR - 4.,89,800.00 - 4,89,800.00
KHURANA ROLLING MILLS PVT L 9,81,252.00 - - 9,81,252.00
SHRI BALAJI INTERNATIONAL 30,54,719.00 A - 30,54,719.00
SULODHIA STEELS 7,29,253.00 y - 7,29,253.00
BANSAL ISPAT UDYOG (JW) 2,19,122.00 ' 2,19,122.00
BIRDI MECHANICALS 6,58,881.00 - 6,58,881.00
BROADWAY STEEL INDUSTRIES 29,389.00 - 29,389.00
GURUDEV MECHANICAL WORKS 82,222.00 - 82,222.00
HARDIK MACHINE TOOLS 85,971.00 - 85,971.00
HSN METALS (ROLLS JW) 2,40,800.00 - 2,40,800.00
MICRO ALLOYS STEELS 3,00,876.00 - 3,00,876.00
SHAKTI STEEL ROLLING MILLS (J 25,62,238.00 - 25,62,238.00
THE MODI OIL & GENERAL MILL 2,13,774.00 _ [ER - 2,13,774.00
APL APOLLO TUBES LIMITIED 27,94,712.00 - \.{_f - 27,94,712.00
APL APOLLO TUBES LTD. 27,61,124.00 A = 27,6242¢.00
APOLLO TRICOAT TUBES LTD 24,64,556.00 - 24,64,556.00




BOHRA EXPORTS PVT LTD 43,90,877.00 - - 43,90,877.00
DEEP STEEL INDUSTRIES 90,08,649.00 - - 90,08,649.00
DOLPHINE EXPORTS 31,89,993.00 - - 31,89,993.00
GOOD LUCK INDIA LIMITED 15,46,732.00 - - 15,46,732.00
GOODLUCK STEEL TUBES WORK 13,58,763.00 - - 13,58,763.00
K C METALS 41,20,560.00 - - 41,20,560.00
LALJI STEEL CORPORATION 2,98,466.00 - - 2,98,466.00
LD ALLOYS AND CASTING 64,14,773.00 - - 64,14,773.00
RUDRA ALLOYS PVT LTD 2,10,501.00 - - 2,10,501.00
SHIV SHANKAR IRON & STEEL TF 50,19,088.00 - - 50,19,088.00
SHRI BALAJI INTERNATIONAL 60,25,153.00 - - 60,25,153.00
SMH SHIPPING PVT LTD 21,81,173.00 - = 21,81,173.00
STEEL STRIPS WHEELS LTD 6,65,522.25 - - 6,65,522.25
[Total | 11,60,52,388.25 [ 17,39,800.00 | - - 11,77,92,188.25 |
BEHARI LAL ISPAT PRIVATE LIMITED

CIN: U27109PB1995PTC016490

List of Micro Enterprises and Small Enterprises Trade Payables as on March 31, 2022
P Total
articulars Less than 1 year | 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years

MB CERAMICS 6.75,660.00 - - - 6,75,660.00
PATTERNCRAFT ENTERPRISES 38,08,823.00 38,08,823.00
VISHWAKARMA INDUSTRIES 4,00,441.00 4,00,441.00
KMR STEEL PRIVATE LIMITED 26,05,756.00 26,05,756.00
KAPRI ENGINEERS 26,79,634.00 26,79,634.00
| | 1,01,70,314.00 | =Y - - 1,01,70,314.00 |
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BEHARI LAL ISPAT PRIVATE LIMITED

List of Trade Receivables as on March 31, 2022

Total
More than 3
Particulars Less than 6 months 6 months to 1 year | 1-2 years 2-3 years years
Amar Forgings 20,75,156.00 - - - - 20,75,156.00
Avtar's Roll Forge Industries 74,88,056.00 - - - - 74,88,056.00
G.S.Forgings 39,59.464.00 - - - - 39,59,464.00
Jammu Castings Pvi Lid 15,75,400.00 - - - - 15,75,400.00
Pfi Heavy Press Forgings 14,45,539.00 - - - - 14,45,539.00
Royal Alloys 1,62,491.00 - - - - 1,62,491.00
Shiva Alloys 7,96,122.00 - - - - 7,96,122.00
Agrawal Channel Mills Pvt. Ltd, 1,81,731.00 = - - - 1,81,731.00
Akshay Steel Works Pvi. Lid. 11,51,680,00 - - - - 11,51,680.00
Allied Recyeling Limited 31,68,720.00 - - - - 31,68,720.00
Amar Pratap Steels Pvt. Ltd. (U-2) 10,53,740.00 - - - - 10,53,740.00
Arjas Modern Steel Private Limited 36,59,652.00 - - - - 36,59,652.00
Arora Iron & Steel Rolling Mills P Ltd 18,37,644.00 - - - - 18,37,644.00
Ashok Steel Industries 2,79.822.00 - - - - 2,79,822,00
ASR Multimetals Pvt. Ltd, 5,55,734.00 - - - - 5,55,734.00
B.S. Sponge Pvt. Lid. 8,95,699.00 - - - - 8,95,699.00
Bassi Alloys Pvt. Lid. 2,69,606.00 - - - - 2,69,606.00
Beekay Special Steels 36,53,051.00 - - - - 36,53,051.00
Beekay Structural Steel (TMT Bar Division) 11,17,189.00 - - - - 11,17,189.00
Belco Special Steels Private Limited §,93,09,975.00 - - - - 18,93,09,975.00
Bhambri Steels Pvt. Lid. 6,97,914.00 - - - - 6,97,914.00
Chandrahasni Ispat Pyt Ltd 1,62,473.00 - - - - 1,62,473.00
Chetan Industries Limited 6.50,239.00 - - - - 6,50,239.00
Drolia Electrosteels Pvt, Ltd. 3.13.928.00 - - - - 3,13,928.00
Elegance TMT Pvt. Ltd. 3.15,013.00 - - - - 3,15,013.00
Gagan Ferrotech Ltd. 12,69,444 .00 - - - - 12,69.444.00
Gajanan Iron Pvi, Ltd. 11,22,471.00 - - - - 11,22,471.00
Gallantt Ispat Limited 8.64,796.00 - - - - 8,64,796.00
GDF Exports Private Limited 4.70,000.00 - - - - 4,70,000.00
Gitansh International Pvt. Ltd. 8,50,000.00 - - - - 8,50,000.00
H.L. Chopra Steel Roling Mills 5,89,788.00 - - - - 5,89,788.00
H.M. Steel Limited 2,62,526.00 - - - - 2,62,526,00
Hariom Ingots & Power Pvt, Ltd. 7.75,760.00 - - - - 7,75,760.00
" Hariom Pipe Industries Limited 15,47,948.00 - - - - 15,47,948.00
Indian Ispat Works Pvt. Ltd. 5,74,408.00 - - - - 5,74,408.00
Iskcon Strips (P) Ltd. 20,16,289.00 - - - - 20,16,289.00
Jagdamba TMT Mills Limited 9.83,778.00 - - - - 9.83,778.00
Jagriti Steel Private Limited 8,33,634.00 - - - - 8,33,634.00
Jaideep Ispat & Alloys Pvt.Ltd. (Unit-IT) 1,71,224.00 = - - - 1,71,224.00
Jain Alloys 3,83,840.00 - - - - 3,83,840.00
K.L.Steels (P) Limited - 4,62,474.00 & - - - 4,62.474.00
K.S. Alloys 1,20,712.00 - - - - 1,20,712.00
Kamdhenu Ltd. 4,24,800.00 - - - - 4,24,800.00
Kesar Alloys & Metals Pvt, Ltd. 16,09,373.00 - - - - 16,09,373.00
Krishna Global Transenergy Limited 7.77,632.00 - - - - 7.77,632.00
Krishna Iron Strips & Tubes Pvt. Lid. 2.84,510.00 - - - - 2,84,510.00
Madhav KRG Lid 61,03,822.00 - = - - 61,03,822.00
Madhav Steleo Pvt.Ltd. (U-2) 8.22,520.00 - - - - 8,22,520.00
Madhav Stelco Pvt.Ltd. -1 4,70,820.00 - - , - - 4,70,820.00
Mahadev Steel Industries 1,85,956.00 - - - - 1,85,956.00
Mahaluxmi Steels 20,53,412.00 - - - \ - 20,53,412.00
Mahendra Sponge & Power Litd. 2.45,051.00 - - - - 2,45,051.00
Mangala Ispat Jaipur (Ltd.) Unit-11 9.95,979.00 5 - 4 .t - 9,95,979.00
Mohit Ispat Private Limited 38,22,080.00 - - v A, - 38,22,080.00
MSP Sponge Iron Limited 1,03,586.00 = = ok = 5 1,03,586.00
MSP Steel & Power Ltd, 1.44,439.00 - - . - 1,44,439.00
MTC Business Private Limited 5,92,064.00 = “ - - 5,92,064.00
Navdurga Ispat Pvi. Ltd. 1.58,458.00 - E - - 1,58,458.00
Neelkanth Steel & Agro Industries 1,10,922.00 - - - - 1,10,922.00
Niros Ispat Pvt. Ltd. 9,24,041.00 - - - - 9,24,041.00
NRVS Steels Limited 3,18,330,00 - i - = 3,18,330.00
Padmasrec Steels Pyi.Ltd. 3.54,000:60 = : - . 3,54,000.00
Pawan Overseas Pyt. Ltd. 14,12,261.00 - - - 14,12,261.00
Petropol India Limited 29.97,429.00 - - - 29,97,429.00
Prime Steel Industries Pvt. Lid. 20,18.106.00 . & - 20,18,106.00
Radice Ispat (India) Vizag 3.37,992.00 - Npr— - - 3,37,992.00
Rathi Bars Limited 10,27,134.00 6 Anllon G - 10,27,134.00
Rathi Special Steel Ltd 18,57,320.00 - st - & ) 18, 00
RHL Profiles Ltd, 13,78,260.00 - - - - 13,78,260.00

Royal Alloys 6,47.801.00 - - - - 6,47,801.00



Royal Ispat Udyog

S.G. Multimetals

Sahanu Sponge And Power Pyt. Ltd.
Salsan Steels Pvi.Lud.

Sanvijay Rolling & Engineering Ltd.
Sarvottam Rolling Mills Pvt. Lid.
Sharu Industries Pvt. Ltd

Shiv Prasad Mills Pvt. Lid,

Shree Balaji Rolling Mills

Shree Krishna Rolling Mills (Jaipur) Ltd.
Shri Khatu Shyam Alloys Pvt. Ltd. (U-2)
Shri Shyam Ispat (India) Pvt, Lid.
Shri Trivani Puri Steel

Singla Steel & Allied Ind.

Skyway Steel Industries

Smita Steels Roling Mills Pvt.Ltd.
Sri Navdurga Billets Pvt. Ltd.

Steel Authority of India Limited
Super Smelters Ltd.

Surya Ferrous Alloys Pvt, Ltd.

Tehri Iron & Steel Casting Limited
SAIL: Bhilai Steel Plant

Vinayak Steels Limited

Vinayak TMT Bars Pvt. Lid.

Vishal Ispat

JBM Industries Ltd.

LIPPMANN - MILWAUKEE
Metso India Private Limited

Metso Outotec Brasil Industria
Metso Outotec Finland Oy

Metso Outotec France SAS

Metso Outotec India Private Limited
Propel Industries Pvt Ltd.

AV, Forging

Auto International

D.R.Industries

Devasya Metallics Pyt Ltd.

Devasya Metallics Pvt. Limited(Unit-11)
Emmbros Autocomp Lid. (Unit Emmpower)
Farmparts Company

Flash Electronics (India) Pvt,Lid.
Frontier Springs Ltd.

Him Tekno Forge Ltd.

Jai Parvati Forge Ltd.

Micro Seamless

Micro Turner

N.S Enteprises

Parveen Industries Pvt.Ltd.

R.B. Gears Pvt Ltd

R.B.Forgings Pvt Ltd

Raja Gears Pvt. Lid,

Rana Enterprises

Raunagq EPC International Limited
S.R.Engineering Works

Sharp Engineers

Steel Services

Sunil Forging & Steel Industrics
Tajani Metal And Alloys

Vedant Automotive

8.99.827.00
1,93,248.00
23,69,020.00
4,00,836.00
1.83,216.00
19,05,346.00
9.04,966.00
2,42,655.00
4.55,480.00
15,09,983.00
26,54,535.20
13,72,278.00
2,81,666.00
1,79,690.00
3,38,872.00
3.90,853.00
4.47.810.00
2,90,26,615.67
56,543.00
5.06,970.00
2,10,630.00
4.43,173.00
7,09,971.00
15,41,715.00
7,36,863.00
25.48.044.02
5.30,818.00
20,98,569.00
12,32,659.95
75,05,619.00
77,50,526.00
1,96%7,036.20
97,62,503.00
1,89,27,149 54
7.73,938.00
32,55,379.00
6,38,679.00
62,967.99
30,67,186.00
7.63,546.00
1,77.45,169.40
2.40,67,295.00
10,15,526.44
437.332.33
7,99,692.00
72,43,401.00
15,99 532.50
3,87,07,976.14
32,55,325.00
8,94,341.00
£1,96,359.00
2.84,861.00
1,89,04,838.00
7,24,450.75
75,02,697.00
1,93,99 290.00
39,79,261.00

8.99,827.00
1,93,248.00
23,69,020.00
4,00,836.00
1,83,216.00
19,05,346,00
9,04,966.00
2,42,655.00
4,55,480.00
15,00,983.00
26,54,535.20
13,72,278.00
2,81,666.00
1,79.690.00
3,38,872.00
3,90,853.00
4,47,810.00
2,90,26,615.67
56,543.00
5,06,970.00
2,10,630.00
7,10,178.94
4,43,173.00
7,09,971.00
15,41,715.00
7,36,863.00
25,48,044.02
5,30,818.00
20,98,569.00
12,32,659.95
75,05,619.00
77,50,526.00
1,96,87.036.20
97,62,503.00
1,89,27,149.54
7,73,938.00
32,55,379.00
6,38,679.00
62,967.99
30,67,186.00
7,63,546.00
4,797.00
1,77.45,169.40
2,40,67,295.00
10,15,526.44
4,37332.33
7,99,692.00
72,43,401.00
15,99,532.50
3,87,07,976.14
32,55,325.00
8,94,341.00
81,96,359.00
2,84,861.00
1,89,04,838.00
7,24,450.75
75,02.697.00
1,93.99,290.00
39,79,261.00

|Total

45,35,77,958.13 |

7,14,975.94 |

45,42,92,934.07 |

S

*
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BEHARI LAL ISPAT PRIVATE LIMITED

LIST OF SECURED LOANS AS ON
31st March 2022

LParticulars Rs. P, ]
CASH CREDIT LIMITS
I.HDFC Bank Limited-CASH CREDIT LIMIT 5,85,43,670.98
Total Rs.

5,85,43,670.98

P
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BEHARI LAL ISPAT PRIVATE LIMITED

LIST OF ADVANCE FROM CUSTOMERS AS ON
31st March 2022

| Particulars Rs. P.
Avtar Steel Limited 1,04,501.00
Bhramari Steels Pvt. Ltd. 1,35,841.00
Chanderpur Works Pvt.Ltd. 97,760.00
D M Engineers 39,45,167.00
Dauji Ispat Private Limited 5,00,000.00
Gallant Metal Limited 7,79,400.00
Galwalia Ispat Udyog Pvt. Ltd. 2,87,502.00
Goenka Steels P Ltd 3,75,300.00
Hicon Auto Industries 21,235.00
Incredible Industries Ltd 6,90,449.00
Ishwar Ispat Industries Pvt Ltd 1,00,000.00
Jagdamba Steel Pvt Ltd 1,62,240.00
Kakda Rolling Mills 11,000.00
Kamathgiri Steel Pvt. Ltd. 21,75,480.00
Kashmir Ispat 5,00,000.00
Kumar Steelways Private Limited 1,64,002.00
Laxmiroop Pvt. Ltd. 68,878.00
Lodhia Steel Industries Limited-Dar 21,51,386.94
Maa Mahamaya Alloys (P) Ltd. 2,00,000.00
Maha Gauri Strips Pvt. Ltd. 41,638.00
Maithan Steel & Power Ltd. 13,59,830.00
Memora India Pvt. Ltd. 13,31,900.00
P P Rolling Mills Mfg Co Pvt Limited 9,64,195.00
PRECITURN ENGINEERING PVT.LTD. 4,31,172.00
Premier Bars Ltd. 4,98,527.00
Pulkit Metals Pvt Ltd 2,65,980.00
Ranmak Works Pvt. Ltd. 5,00,000.00
Recall Alloys 14,45,521.00
Sarthak Ispat Pvt Ltd 44,226.00 .
SATGURU METALS POWER PVT LTD 1,31,625.00
Shree Parasnath Re Rolling Mills Ltd. , 8,28,321.00
Singhal Enterprises Pvt Ltd . 7,60,304.00
Steel Exchange India Ltd. 4,32,000.00
SURYAKAVACH VENTURES PVT LTD 1,85,194.60
The Progressive Enterprises (India) 12,58,868.00
UGI Engineering Works Pvt. Ltd. 2,92,680.00
Ujaval Alloys A = [ cwreren | 9,90,914.00
Valley Iron And Steel Co. PRV 2,55,000.00
Viraj Profiles Limited 6,96,117.50

Total Rs.

2,46,84,155.04
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BEHARI LAL ISPAT PRIVATE LIMITED

LIST OF ADVANCE TO SUPPLIERS AS ON
31st March 2022

| Particulars Rs. P. |
Evapo Tech Technical Service & Consultants 5,00,000.00
Fairdeal Corporate Enterprises. 58,400.00
Gitansh Motors Pvt Ltd 1,00,000.00
Global Steel Tree 46,715.46
Good Luck Industries(A-51) 43,584.00
Indian Agro & Allied Industries 25,00,000.00
Indo Farm Equipments Ltd. 3,09,188.00
Mjunction Services Limited 39,669.00
Spectro Analytical Instruments Gmbh 27,52,200.00
Vinayak Enterprises 8.11,200.00
Total Rs. 71,60,956.46
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List Of Advances Recoverable In Cash Or In Year ended March 31, |List Of Advances Recoverable In Cash Or |Year ended March 31;
Kind For The Value To Be Received 2022 In Kind For The Value To Be Received 2021
Intt. Accrued On FDR 27,600.00 Brickwork Ratings India Private Limited 35,360.00
BSI Group India Pvt. Ltd, 46,408.00 Dayal Ferro Alloys 34,06,910.00
IR Technology Service Private Limited 2,34,000.00 Electrotherm (India) Limited 1,01,177.00
TDS Receivable 16,253.00 Fairdeal Agencies 1,24,650.00
TUV Rheinland (India) Pvt. Limited 50,000.00 G.D Machinery Ltd. 22,00,200.00
Ultra Tech Cement Limited 1,17,662.00 Good Luck India Limited 2,90,660.00
Indian Oil Corporation Limited 32,623.00 Graphite India Ltd. 9,38,100.00
Indian Oil Corporation Limited 199.00
Invent Infotech Pvt. Ltd. 50,000.00
Liberty Metal & Machines Pvt. Ltd. 41,00,000.00
Mjunction Services Limited 35,539.00
Steel Strips Wheels Ltd. 7,09,847.75
Web Indya 2,687.00
Goods In Transit 34,76,893 .00
Gateway Rail Freight Ltd 8,395.00
Hind Terminal Private Limited 2,326.00
Indian Oil Corporation Limited-Nabha 32,424.00
Innovative B2B Logistics Solutions P Ltd 6,535.00
Intt. Accrued On FDR 25,600.00
New BSE Testing Instruments 12,744.00
Overseas Warehousing Pyt Ltd 8,346.00
4 Pristine Mega Logistics Park Pvt.Ltd. 25,603.00
Salary 3,000.00
Studio Darpan 7,627.00
5,24,546.00 1,56,04,822.75
Year ended March 31, Year ended March 31,
List Of Prepaid Expenses 2022 List Of Prepaid Expenses 2021
Prepaid Expenses 17.33,066.00 Prepaid Expenses 18,28,804.00
Total 17,33,066.00 Total 18,28,804.00
Year ended March 31, Year ended March 31,
List Of Preliminary Expenses 2022 List Of Preliminary Expenses 2021
Opening Balance/Addition 54,750.00 1,20,000.00
Written off during the year (54,750.00) (65,250.00)
Total - Total 54,750.00

53

T

"
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BEHARI LAL ISPAT PRIVATE LIMITED
LIST OF LOANS & ADVANCES AS ON

Sh Dinesh Garg

Sh Dinesh Garg (HUF)

Sh Lovlish Garg

Sh Parkash Chand Garg

Sh Parkash Chand Garg (HUF)

Sh Rajesh Garg

Sh Rajesh Garg (HUF)

Sh Aakarsh Goyal

Sh Bhuvnesh Garg

Sh Kanav Garg

Sh Lovlish Garg (Huf)

Sh Sandeep Goyal

Sh Sandeep Goyal (HUF)

Smt Shalini Goyal

Smt Sheena Mundeja Goyal P
Smt Yogita Garg !
Smt Akanksha Goyal

Smt Anju Garg

Smt Bhanu Garg

Smt Pratibha Goyal

Total Rs.

31st March 2022
(A)Security Deposits
[ Particulars Rs. P, I
Security (Telephone) 3,999.00
Security (Arjun Elecrods) 87,500.00
Security (PSPCL) (4000KW) 2,02,15,811.00
Security with Singh Gas Service 40,800.00
IRM Energy Private Limited 6,19,700.00
Security Deposits (Against Import) 1,40,000.00
Security (PSPCL) (66K V) 2,25,000.00
Security (PSPCL) Temp. Connection 6,550.00
Gem Caution Money 5,000.00
Rarelogics Infotech Pvt. Ltd. 44,160.00
Total Rs. 2,13,88,520.00
LIST OF UNSECURED LOAN AS ON
31st March 2022
l Particulars Rs. P. l

Ivansh Garg 1,15,215.00
Keshwa Nand Goyal & Sons (Huf) 54,44,417.00
Sh Atul Kumar Goyal 7,56,187.00

12,73,539.89
74,22,631.00
29,34,726.48
1,32,59,680.00
1,41,00,931.00
8,44,557.00
90,86,612.00
38,28,550.00
40,90,789.00
1,82,99,254.00
28,11,712.00
1,12,47,787.00
32,62,963.00
3,65,877.00
53,16,616.00
21,13,557.00
68,00,532.00
82,50,606.00
1,21,29,183.00
11,51,557.00

13,49,07,479.37

219



BEHARI LAL ISPAT PRIVATE LIMITED

CIN: U27109PB1995PTC016490
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES TO ACCOUNTS AS AT MARCH 31, 2022

1

CORPORATE INFORMATION

Behari Lal Ispat Private Limited{The Company) is a Private Company Incorporated under the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 on Dated 23rd May 1995, The Company is engaged in
manufacturing of STEEL INGOT{ALLOY & NON-ALLOY), STEEL CASTINGS, METAL ROLLS.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

A. BASIS OF ACCOUNTING

The financial statements are prepared on an accrual basis under the historical cost convention on the accrual basis of the mg and in 1 with ing principles
gencrally accepled in india and comply with standards notified by the Central Govermment of india notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the relevant provisions
thereof.

B. INVENTORIES

Inventaries are valued at the lower of Cost and net realizable value. Cost ineludes cost of purchase.cost of conversion and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their presenl
location and condition. The method of determination of cost of various categories of inventories are as follows:

1) In case of Raw Material on FIFO basis plus direct expenses excluding Goods & Service Tax, ii) In case of Finished Goods at Raw Material Cost plus conversion Cost and other overheads

incurred to bring the goods to the present location excluding Goods & Service Tax. (jii) In case of Stores and Spares at cost plus direct expenses excluding GST . (iv) Runner & Rissers has
been valued at Net realizable value excluding GST.

C, PROPERTY,PLANT & EQUIPMENTS

I‘mpmy Planl &cqmpm:nts ane sumd at cost net of CENVAT/GST less lated Depreciation. Cost includes all exp i d to bring the assets to its present condition &
and exp on ion and pre-operative exp , wh applicable.
D. DEPRECIATION

a) Depreciation on Property,Plant & equipments ‘s provided over the useful lives of assets, which is as stated in Schedule Il of Companies Act 2013 or based on technical estimate made by

b) Depreciation on Addition to Property,Plant & Equipments is provided on pro rata basis for the period of use as the method and rates and in the manner preseribed in Schedule 11 of the
Companies Act, 2013,

E. REVENUE RECOGINITION
a) Sales are recognised, net of returns and trade discounts, on transfer of significant risks and rewards of ownership to the buyer. Sales include excise duty but exclude sales tax, value added
tax and goods & service ax.

b) Interest is recognized using the time proportionate method and accounted for on acerual basis,

¢} Insurance Claims are accounted on lodgement of claim, The Insurance expenses are charged on paid Basis as decided by management

F. RETIREMENT BENEFITS
a) Provident Fund;
The retirement benefirs in the form of provident fund whether pursuance with law or otherwise is accounted on accural basis and charged to the profit and loss account,

) Gratuity

The retirement benefits in the form of Gratuity scheme have been provided for the year ended as on 3 1st March 2021 on on acerual basis and actual amount is charged to the statement of
profitand loss ol the year.

G. USE OF ESTIMATES

The preparation of financial statements requires estimales and assumptions to be made that affect the reported amount of assets and liabilities on the date of the financial statements and the
reported amount of revenues and expenses during the reporting period,
Difference between the actual results and estimates are recognized in the period in which the results are known / materialized.

H. FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSACTIONS
Transactions in Foreign Currency are recorded at the exchange rates prevailing on the date of transactions. The current assets and current liabilities are converted at the exchange rate
prevailing at the last dute of the accuonting year. The resultant gains/losses are recoginsed in the statement of profit and loss relating to current assets ‘and current liabiities. Premium in

respect of forwanl contracts is aceounted over period of contarct, This is in accordacne with the Revise AS-1 1.
The company adjusts the foering exchange Difference on b d for aquistion of fixed assets, p‘adminislmliml expehses Which is in compliance with compnaics (AS- Rules
2006, AS-11). .,

#

4

L. BORROWING COSTS

Borrowing costs that are attributable to the acquisition or ion of qualifying assets are capitalized as part of the cost of such assets. A qualifying asset is one that necessarily takes
substantial period of lime to get ready for intended use. All other borrowing costs are charged to the revenue.

J. TAXES ON INCOME

Provision for current year income tax is made on the hﬁs of the asscssable income at the tax rate applicable to the relevant asscssmr:nt year, Provision is made for deferred tax for all timing
differences arising between taxable incomes and sccounting income at curréntly enacted or sub inll | tax rates. Deferred 1ax assets are recognized, only if there is reasonable
certainty that they will be realized and are reviewed for the appropriation of their respective carrying values at cach balgnce.sheet date.

220




5

a

e

.

n

=

-3

L

-

K. PROVISIONS, CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND CONTINGENT ASSETS

Provisions involving subslantial degree of estimation in measurement are recognized when there is a present obligation as a result of past events and it is probable that there will be an
outflow of resources, Provision for taxation is made as per the provisions of Income Tax Act, 1961,

L. IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS
As at 31st March, 2022 the company has reviewed the future earnings of its Cash Generating Limit in accordance with the Accounting Standxrtl 20 'Tmpairment ul‘Fixed Assets’ issued by

The Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, As the carrying amount of assets do not exceed the future ble amount quently no is id .
NOTES TO ACCOUNTS

PROVISIONS, CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND CONTINGENT ASSETS

1.Provisions;

a) Provisions involving sub ial degree of estimation in are recognized when there is a present obligation as a result of past events and it is probable that there will be an

outllow of resources. Contingent libilities are not recognized but are disclosed in the notes. Conlingent Assets are neither d nor disclosed in the financial

1]

1.Contingent Liabilities;

Convingent libilities are not recognized bul are disclosed in the notes ;

A. On account of Letter of credit issued by bank outstanding as at 31st March 2022 is Rs.-NIL- (Previous Year Nil)

B. Claim sgainst the Company not ack ledge as debts, to Rs. -NIL-(Previous Year -Nil-)

C. Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital accounts and not provided for Rs.-NIL- (Previous Year Rs.-Nil-)
. Other Money for which the company is contingently liable is Rs.19,90,370/- (Previous Year Rs.19,90.370)

A.Contingent Assets;
Contingent Assets are neither ized nor disclosed in the fi ial

TREATMENT OF EXCISE DUTY AND GOODS & SERVICE TAX

4) CENVAT Credit of Excise duty, Service tax ang education cess paid on inputs and capital goods is 1 for by reducing the purchase/service cost of the reluted inputs or the capital
assets as the case may be, if any.

b} Excise Duty on Sales for the year has been disclosed as reduction from the turnover, if any,
¢} Excise Duty has been accounted for on the basis of payment made in respect of goods cleared.
d) The Purchases/Sales is accounted for on net of Goods & Service Tax.

VALUE OF IMPORTED AND INDIGENOUS RAW MATERTALS, CHEMICALS AND STORES & SPARES CONSUMED:

a) Raw Material % 31.03.2022 (Rs.) Yo 31.03.2021 (Rs.)
Imported 3325 5,43,78,042.90 249 4.76,63,309.30
Indig: 96.75 1,61,84,86,758.00 97.51 1,86,86,23,775.12
Total Rs. 100.00 1,67.28,64,800.90 100,00 1,91,62,89,084.42

b) Consumables, Stores & Yo Yo

Spares
Imported - - - -
[ndigenous 100.00 18,74,73,637.50 100.00 14,87.97.410.00
Total Rs. 100.00 18,74,73,637.50 100,00 14,87,97410.00

VALUE OF IMPORTS ON CIF BASIS 31.03.2022 (Rs.) 31.03.2021 (Rs.)

Raw Materials( HMS) 1,21,13,529.63 2,84,60,303.30

Components, Stores & Spares - -

Capital Goods 1,19,05,599.00 1.01,03,735.60

EXPENDITURE IN FOREIGN CURRENCY (Subject to withholding of tax where applicable)

31.03.2022 (Rs.) 31.03.2021 (Rs.)
Raw Material 1.21,13.529.63 2.84.60,303.30
Components, Stores & Spares - -
Capital Goods 1,19,05,599.00 f 1,01,03,735.60
DIVIDEND REMITTED IN FOREIGN CURRENCY ’

31.03.2022 (Rs.) K v wv 3103.2021 (Rs)
In Rupees NIL « = X NIL

x4 i
PAYMENT TO AUDITORS 31,03.2022 (Rs.) S W 31.03.2021 (Rs.)
Audit Fee 20000.00 / %, 15000.00
Tax Audit Fee 10000.00 ! 1000000
30000.00 2500000

EARNING IN FOREIGN CURRENCY 31.03.2022 (Rs.) e / 31,03.2021 (Rs.)
In Rupees o . 5463267226 2, 4,08,40,633.66

RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES - AS IDENTIFIED BY THE MANAGEMENT AND RELIED UPON BY THE AUDITORS
= Disclosure as per AS -18 (as certified by the management) are as follows:
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) (i) Key Management Personnel

Sh.Parkash Chand Garg
Sh.Dinesh Garg
Sh.Lovlish Garg

(ii) Relatives of Key Management Personnel

1. Anju Garg

2. Pushpa Goyal
3. Yogita Garg
4. Lovlish Guarg

5. Rajesh Garg

(111) List of Concerns of Key Management Personnels

M/s Belco Ispal & Alloys
M/s BLC Metal Pyvt.Ld.
M's Parkash Multimetals Pvi.Lid.

M's B L Ispat & Alloys

&. Bhuvnesh Garg

7. Parkash Chand Garg

8. Parkash Chand Garg HUF
9. Anil Gupra

10 Akarsh Goyal

b) (i) Transactions with related parties:

11. Sandeep Goyal 16. Lovlish Garg HUF 21. Shalini Goyal
12. Pratibha Goyal 17. Kanav Garg 22, Aakanksha Garg
13, Ridhisha Garg 18, Ivansh Garg 23. Atul Goyal

14. Anil Gupta HUF

15. Bhanu Garg

19, Keshiva Nand Goyal & Sons HUF

20. Sandeep Goyal HUF

X Key Management Relatives of Key Man. Concerns of ¢
Particulurs !:‘ 4 ] :
Interest Paid 28,94.473.00 1,45,85.530.00 19,96 898,00
Ditectors R ion/Salary *1,44,00.000.00 £1,80,000.00 &
Purchases - - 64,71,175.00
Freight = . 13.53,829.00
Rent - 26,70,000.00 -
Sales - - 9,89,15,165.00
Loans Taken/Accepted 17,69.10.000,00 14,58,73,500.00 16,28,50.000.00
Loans Repaid 21,94,45,000.00 22,4496 268.00 16.28,50,000.00

10 EARNINGS PER SHARE

Net Profit afier tux for the year has been used as the numerator and number fo equity shares has been used as denominator for calculating the basic and diluted eamings per share.

Face Value Per Share
Net Profit After Tax
Number of Shares
Earnings Per Share

1 TAXATION .

31.03.2022 (Rs.)
10.00

21,9180, 458 85
4000000

54.80

31.03.2021 (Rs.)
10.00
16,70,01,842.39
4000000
41.75

a) Current tax is determined on the profit for the year in accordance with the provisions of the Income tax Act, 1961,

b) Deferred tax is caleulated ar the rates and laws that have been enacted or sub

ly enacted as of the

Sheet date and is

d on timing diffi

that originate in one

period and are capable of reversal in one or more subsequent periods. Deferred 1ax assets, Subject to consideration of prudence,are recognized and carried [orward only to the extent that

they can be realized.

12 DEFERRED TAX ASSET/LIABILITY

!jf.gl:t-itlll.srs. N B
| Deferred tax Liability(Net) asal
| Depreciation as per Income Tax Act, 196

| Depreciation as.pa Companies Act, 2013

[Provision for Deferred Tax @ 22%

Deferred tax Liability(Net) as at

31,03.2022 (Rs) Te— 31.03.2021 (Rs)|
39,07,958.00 z 34,72,058.00 |
o 3.51,34,484.00 - 2,71,03,788.00 |
3,15, I9.U?6,_00 2.51,22.366.00 \ |
36,15408.00 | 7,95400.00 19,81,422.00 43590000 |
i 47.03358.00 L hT 390095800 |

.

A
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18

CURRENT ASSETS, LOANS & ADVANCES

In the Opinion of the Board, Current Assets, Loans & Advances are approximately of the value stated, if realized in the ordinary course of business.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION:

Particulars

A Particular in respect of Actual Production 31.03.2022 (Rs.) 31.03.2021 (Rs.)

PRODUCTION Qty. in MT Qty. in MT

Steel Ingot (Nan-Alloys) 3969.550 1177710

Runmer & RissersTuming & Boaring 733.345 455975

Steel Ingot (Alloys) 18387.260 12600.820

Rough Rolls 13020.520 10469.125

Steel Castings 5590.690 3443.110

B. Particulars in respect of Sales & Stocks 31.03.2022 31.03.2022 31.03.2021 31.03.2021
SALES

Steel Ingots 3674.395 19.45,44 738.00 5440900 20,49.82,759.00
Metal Rolls T485.770 86,78,12,153.00 6054777 57,81,88,030.00
Steel Casting 2944.650 39,43,11,245.00 1,598.758 17,56,67 414.00
Rough Rolls - - 9810 5,54,265.00
Flat Bar 3794.640 20.94,30,609.00 7,017,595 30,70.21,660.00
Round/Square 23751.695 1,43,99,09,434.50 14,462 963 65,33,00,853.00
Raw Material{lron & Steel Scrap) 2596910 9,64,07,975.00 7763970 24,62,09,790.00
C. . Moulds & Consumables 1,31,20,150.00 1,50,76,072.00
C. Swock of Raw Material, Finished/Semi-Finished Goods )

Steel Ingot(Alloy & Non Alloy) L 291.049 1.66,07,649.00 342674 1,36,55,681.00
Runner & Risers 2,120 1,13.604.00 2710 86,888.00
Metal Rolls 484,550 4,10,41,385.00 495.115 2,88,44.410.00
Steel Casting 565.114 4,23,07,260.00 389232 2,60,34,561.00
Rough Rolls 4271.752 3,15,63,820.00 574.966 2,77,15,086.00
Flat Bar BRA415 4895565.000 60.350 26,37,239.00
Raw Material 3R40.582 19,62,28,292.00 4,134.791 14,76,26,489.70
Round/Square 195.122 12020956.000 502,491 2,17,03,444.00
Job Work (Rolls/Casting/lngot) 373.355 2,74,38,565.00 928 986 3,94,86,079.00
Traded Goodsilron & Steel) 42705 45,65.935.00 61.346 28.29,557.00

D. Particulars of Raw Material Consumed

Iron & Steel Scrap and Ferro Alloys * 44182473 1,67,28,64,800.90 30487.000 1,91,62,89,084.42
*Note: The cost of Raw Material Consumed includes Sale of Raw Material cost,

GRATUITY -

The retirement benefits in the form of Gratuity scheme have been provided for the year ended as on 31st March 2021 on on acerual basis and actual amount is charged to the statement of
profit and loss of the year,

CSR EXPENDITURE 31.03.2022 (INR) 31.03.2021 (INR)
Opening Balance 41,70,694.00 29,93,588.00
a) Gross amount required to be spent by the

company during the year 31,01,181.00 19,14,799.00
b) Amouni Spent during the year Spent 31.03.2022 (INR) 31.03.2021 (INR)
i. Construction / acqusition of any asset - - -
il On purposes other than | above 4237149.00 X 42,37,149.00 7,37,693.00
Unspent Closing Balance 30,34,726.00 41,70,694.00

& ’ *
Expenditure related to Corporate Social responsibility is as per Section 135 of The Companies Act 2013 read#ith Schedule, VI thérof,
’

SEGMENT REPORTING

The Company Operates in only one b 3l which is reporting seg in i with the requirement of AS-17 on Segment reporting issued by The Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India.

CASH FLOW STATEMENT

The Cash Flow statement has been prepared in uccon_in‘llye with the Accounting Standard AS-3 on "Cash Flows Statements” issucd by The Companies (Ac ing Standard Rules, 2014)

Accounting polcies not specifically refered 1o above are consitent with Genereallly Acepled Accounting Practices (GAAPY




20 PREVIOUS YEAR FIGURES
The figures for the previous year have been regrouped / rearranged wherever considered necessary.

17 ADDITIONAL REGULATORY INFORMATION
[} The Company du not have any immovable property for which the title dee to be held not in name of company. The company is the leasee and the lease agreement
are duly executed in the name of the company.
it} The company do not having any benami proerty,where any proceedings having been intitiated or pending against the company for holding any benami property.

ii1) The company do not have any transaction with struck off companies.

iv) The company do not have any charge or satisfaction which is vet to be registered with ROC beyond the statutory period.

(v} The Cempany have not advanced or loaned or invested funds to ay other person(s) or entity, including foreign entities(Intermediaries) with the und fing that the i diary
shall
a. Dircctly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entitics identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company(Ultimate beneficiaries) or

b. Provide nay guarantee, security or the like 1o or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries

(v The Company have not loaned or invested funds to ay other p (s) o entity, including foreign entities(Funding party) with the und ding (whether
otherwise) that the company shall

in wrting or

a. Direetly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the funding party Ultimate beneficiaries)
b, Provide nay guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries

(vi  The Company have not any such trannsaction which is not recorded in the books of accounts ,that has been surrendered or dislosed as income during the hearing in tax assessments
under the income Tax Act,1961(such as search or survey or any other relavant provisions of the income tax act 1961)

vii The company have not traded or invested in eryoplo currenacy or virtual currency during the year,

(P, CHAND GARG) (DINESH GARG)
DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
DIN - 00215024 DIN - 00215117 :
»

F ] "

a e

‘I

.

224



BEHARI LAL ISPAT PRIVATE LIMITED

PARTICULARS REQUIRED AS PER NOTIFICATION NO.GSR (E) (ENO.3/24/94-C1v)DATED 15-05-1995 ISSUED BY THE DEPARTMENT OF COMPANY AFFAIRS, MINISTRY
OF LAW AND JUSTICE AND COMPANY AFFAIRS.

Balance Sheet abstract and company’s general business profile:
(A)Registration Details:

-Registration No. U27109PB1995PTC016490
-State Code 16
-Balance Sheet Date As at March 31, 2022
(B)Capital Raised during the year (Rs.in Thousand)
-Public Issue -Nil-
-Right Issue -Nil-
-Bonus Issue -Nil-
-Private Placement -Nil-
(C) Position of mobilization & develoj t of funds:
=Total Liabilities 12,23.377
-Total Assets 12,23.377
Sources of Funds (Rs.in Thousand)
Equity share capital 40000
Other equity 709352
Non-current liabilities 139611
Current liabilities 334414
Application of Funds
Non-Current Assets :
Property, Plant & equipment 253489
Current Assets
Inventories 422077
Financial assets 459635
Other Current Assets 88177
(D)Performa of Company
~Turnover 3465007
-Total expenditure 3210118
-Profit/loss before tax 296381
-Earning per share 54.80
-Dividend rate (in %) -Nil-

(E)Genetic names of three principal products/service of company (as monetary terms)
-Item code 72061090, 73259999, 84553000
-Products Deseription -Iron & Steel Products(Steel Ingot, Steel Casting & Metal Rolls)

For and on behalf of the board of directors

—

(PARKASH CHAND GARG) (DINESH GARG)
DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
DIN - 00215024 : DIN - 00215117 *

s>
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BEHARI LAL ISPAT PRIVATE LIMITED

{ All amounts in lakhs, unless otherwise stated )

CIN:UITIOSPBI99SPTCOL6490

Cash Flow Statement

31/03/2022 31/03/2021

A |CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Net Profit Before Tax & Extraordinary items 2,963.81 2,233.95

Adjustments for:

Depreciation And Amortization Expense 315.74 251.88

Interest Paid 306.34 301.62

Interest Received (14.59) (14.59)

(Profit)/Loss on Sale of Fixed Assets - (2.34)

Other Non Operating Income (400.33) 207.16 (28.87) 507.70

Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes 3,170.97 2,741.65

Adjustments for:

Decrease/(Increase) in Receivables 45949 (1,830,18)

Decrease/(Increase) in Inventories (716.54) (642.01)

Decrease/(Increase) in Short Term Loans & Advances - (352.21)

Decrease/(Increase) in Other Current Assets (165.77) (10.14)

Increase/(Decrease) in Payables (497.85) 520.55

Increase/(Decrease) in Other Current Liabilities 185.06 (735.61) 118.64 (2,195.35)

Cash generated from operations 2,435.36 546.30

Income Tax paid (560.16) (559.57)

Net Cash flow from Operating activities 1,875.20 (13.27)
B |CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Purchase of Fixed Assets & Capital Work In Prog. > (715.02) (662.76)

Sale of Fixed Assets - 573

(Increase)/Decrease in Long Term Loans & Advances (3.11) (6.20)

(Increase)/Decrease in Other Non Current Assets - -

Interest Received 14.59 14.59

Other Non Operating Income 400.33 28.87

Net Cash flow from Investing activities (303.21) (619.78)
C |CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Increase/(Decrease) in Short term Borrowings-(Secured Loans) (225.62) 236.48

Increase/(Decrease) in Share Capital - -

Increase/(Decrease) in Share Application Money - -

Increase/(Decrease) in Share Premium = e

Increase/( Decrease) in Long term Borr@wings-(Secured Loans) - -

Increase/(Decrease) in Long term Borrowings-(Un-Secured Loans) (1,054.26) 672.56

Interest Paid (306.34) (301.62)

Net Cash flow from financing activities (1,586.22) 607.42

Net increase/(Decrease) in Cash & Cash Equivalents (14.23) (25.63)

Opening Balance of Cash and Cash equivalents 67.64 93.28

Closing Balance of Cash and Cash equivalents . 5342 ‘ 67.64

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

(PARKASH CHAND GARG)
DIRECTOR
DIN - 00215024

(DINESH GARG)
DIRECTOR
DIN - 00215117

o

\ %

N~
SRSAL-FCA, PROP)
RN 034320N
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BEHARI LAL ISPAT PRIVATE LIMITED
Balance Sheet as at Feb 28, 2023

CIN: U27109PB1995PTC016490

Particulars Notes As at Feb 28, 2023 As at March 31,
2022
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
(a) Equity share capital 3 4,00,00,000.00 4,00,00,000.00
(b) Other equity 4 90,29,69,621.16 70,93,52,235.88
Total equity 94,29,69,621.16 74,93,52,235.88
Liabilities
Non-current liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities
(i) Borrowing 5 6,93,98,844.41 13,49,07,479.37
(11) Other financial liabilities 7 - -
(b) Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net) 54,03,358.00 47,03,358.00
(c) Provisions 6 - 5
(d) Other non-current liabilities 9 - -
Total Non-current liabilities 7.48,02,202.41 13,96,10,837.37
Current liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities
(1) Borrowing 5 44927613.24 5,85,43,670.98
(iii) Trade payables 8
a) Micro & Small enterprises - 1,01,70,314.00
b) Other than Micro & Small enterprises 11,21,52,275.00 11,77,92,188.25
(iv) Other financial liabilities 7 - -
(b) Provisions 6 6,60,23,891.76 7,79.60,173.00
(c) Other Current liabilities 9 7,16,77,286.33 ,172.90
Total Current liabilities ___29.47,81,066.33
Total Equity and Liabilities , 131,25,52,889.89  1,22,33,76,592.38
ASSETS
«Non-Current Assets
(a) Property, Plant & equipment 10(a) 30,19,36,660.50 23,21,00,052.39
(b) Capital work-in-progress 10(b) 1,33,25,732.00 -
(¢) Other intangible assets 11 - -
(d) Financial assets
(i) Investments 12 - 2
(i1) Other financial assets 14 - =
(e) Deferred Tax Assets (Net) - -
(f) Non-Current Tax Assets (Net) 15 - ®
(g) Other Non-Current Assets 16 3,38,70,034.00 2,13,88,520.00
Total Non-Current Assets 34,91,32,426.50 25,34,88,572.39
Current Assets
(a) Inventories 17 43.49,19,294.00 42.20,76,919.00
(b) Financial assets
(1) Investments 12 = . I
(i) Trade Receivables 13 43,06,00,635.39 45,42,92,.934.07
(iii) Cash and cash equivalents 18 35,79,282.01 53,41,587.91
(c) Other Current Assets 16 9,43.21,251.99 8,81,76,579.01
Total Current Assets 96,34,20,463.39 96,98,88,019.99
Total Assets 1,31,25,52,889.89 1,22,33,76,592.38
See accompanying notes forming part of the financial statements 1&2 3

For Behari Lal Ispat {(P) Lt

or Behari Lal Igpat (P} Lid.

WJ\
Director

LOVLISH GARG

=

(DINESH GARG)

ifpctor

Director Director
DIN - 02000916 DIN - 00215117
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BEHARI LAL ISPAT PRIVATE LIMITED )
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended Feb 28, 2023

CIN;: U27109PB1995PTC016490
M erdtlinkten Notes Year ended Feb 28,  Year ended March 31,
2023 2022
I Revenue from operations 19 2,78,07,15,664.82 3,46,50,06,881.50
1T Other income 20 3,55,62,352.28 4,14,91,964.60
IIT Total income (I + IT) 2,81,62,78,017.10 3,50,64,98,846.10
IV Expenses
(a) Cost Of Materials Consumed 21 1,86,77.41,417.98 1,67,28,64,800.90
(b) Purchase Of Stock-In-Trade 22 1,30,69,654.00 76,54,48,470.00
(c) Changes in inventories of finished goods, work-in-progress 23 (5,13,64,512.00) (1,75,61,794.00)
and stock-in-trade
(d) Employee benefit expense 24 11,40,61,330.00 10,78,44,255.82
(e) Finance costs 25 1,29,48,139.90 3,14,96,632.20
(f) Depreciation and amortisation expense 26 3,08,59,241.00 3,15,73,826.00
(g) Other expenses 27 56,84,10,687.19 61,84,51,541.38
Total expenses (IV) 2,§5,§_ 7,25,958.07 3,21,01,17,732.30
Profit before exceptional items & tax (III - IV) 26,05,52,059.03 29,63,81,113.80
Exceptional items & - -
V1 Profit before tax 26,05,52,059.03 29,63,81,113.80
VII Income Tax expense
(a) Current tax 6 6,60,23,891.76 7,51,03,500.00
(b) Earliar Years Tax - 13,01,754.95
(¢) Deferred tax 7,00,000.00 7,95.,400.00
VIIT Profit for the year (V - VI) 19,38,28,167.27 21,91,80,458.85
iX Other comprehensive income

Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss

(a) Remeasurements of the defined benefit plans

(b) Remeasurements of changes in fair value of equity instruments
(c) Income tax relating to these items

Total other comprehensive income =

Total comprehensive income for the year (VII + VIII)

19.38,28,167.27

Earnings per equity share

(1) Basic (in Rs.) 28 48.46
(2) Diluted (in Rs.) 48.46
See accompanying notes forming part of the financial 1& 2

For and on behalf of the board of directors

LOYLISH GARG

(DINESH GARG)

Director Director
DIN - 0260916 DIN - 00215117
For Behari Lal Jspat (] Lud. For Behari Lal Isi21

G —

irectoy Dirgctor

21,91.80,458.85

*
*

54.80
54.80
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BEHARI LAL ISPAT PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes to financial statements for the year ended Feb 28, 2023

CIN: U27109PBI99SPTC016490

k] Share capital

Particulars

Authorised share capital

As at April 01, 2021
Ingrease/(decrease) during the year
As at March 31,2022
Increase/(decrease) during the year
As at Feb 28, 2023

Issued share capital

Equity shares of INR 10 each issued, subscribed and fully paid

As at April 01, 2021
Increase/(decrense) during the year
As at March 31, 2022
Increase/(decrease) during the year
As at Feb 28, 2023

Notes:

(a) Reconciliation of shares ling at the begi

As at April 01, 2021
Issued during the year
As at March 31, 2022
Changes during the year
As at Feb 28, 2023

Total

(b) Rights, Prefi
Equity shares

and Restricti

hed to shares:

and at the end of reporting period
1) Equity share of “10 each issued, subscribed and fully paid

E!Igr Shares
Nu r mount
53.50,000  5,35,00.000.00
53,50,000 5,35,00,000.00
Equity Shares
Number Amount
40,00,000  4.00,00,000.00
40,00,000  4,00,00,000.00
40,00,000  4,00,00,000.00
Number Amount

40,00,000 umnnﬁi)&l

40,00,000

4,00,00,000.00

The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs. 10 per share. Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one

vote per share. In the event of liquidation of the Company,
Company after settlement of all the preferential liabilities,

held by the shareholders.

(¢} Details of shareholders holding more than 5% of the shares in the Company*

holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the
any. The distribution will be in proportion to the numrof-ueitym

As at Feb 28, 2023 As at March 31, 2022 As at April 01, 2021
Number % of holding Number % of holding Number % of holding
Ii‘ro Equity shares of Rs. 10 each:
1 Sh. Parkash Chand Garg 3,59,999 9.00% 3,59,999 9.00% 3,59.999 9.00%
2 Sh. Parkash Chand Garg HUF 311,380 T.78% 3,11,380 T.78% 311,380 T1.78%
3 Sh. Rajesh Kumar Garg 3,84,720 9.62% 3.84,720 9.62% 3.84,720 9.62%
4 ., Sh Dinesh Garg 337,300 8.43% 3,37.300 Bd43% 3.37.300 R R
5 Smt Anju Garg 1.80,196 9.50% 3.80,196 9.50% 3,80.196 9.50%
[ Smt Yogita Garg 3.,98,200 9_0R%, 398,200 9.96% 3.98.200 2.96%
T ShLovlish Garg 3,96,200 9.91% 3,96,200 9.91% 1.96.200 2.91%
B Smt. Bhanu Garg 2.58,198 6.45% 2,58,198 6.45% 2,58,198 6.45%
9 Sh. Dinesh Garg HUF 3,97,200 9.93% 3,97.200 9.93% 3,97,200 92.93%
10 Sh. Kanav Garg 3,70,800 9.27% 3,70,800 9.27% 3,70,800 9.27%
3594153 BES%  Jso4l03 89.35% 35,9493 8985%
(d) Details of shares held by promoters
As at Feb 28, 2023
U, U STATTS A7
No. of shares at the  Change during = % change during e
5. No. Promoter Name inning of the year the year the end of the %o of total shares the year )
] Sh. Dinesh Garg 3.37.300 - 3,37,300 B.43% 0.00% Ty
2 Sh. Parkash Chand Garg 3,59.99% - 3,59.999 9.00% 0.00%
3 Sh.Lovlish Garg 3.96.200 wd - 3,96,200 9.91% 0.00%
Totl 10,9349 - 1093499 2734%  000%

© incorporation of the Company.

-

For Behari Lal isvat {#; Lid

1 / SRR

PL_,J.«

No shares have been issued pursuant to contract without payment being received in cash, allotted as fully paid up shares by way of bonus issues nor has any shares been bought back since the
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Other equity

As at March 31,

Particulars ) . As at Feb 28, 2023 2022
Capital Reserve
Halance as at the beginning of the year 49,00,000.00 49,00,000.00
Add/Less; On Buyback of shares during the year = .
Balance at the end of the year 49,00,000.00 49,00,000.00 _
Securities Premium Account
Halance as at the beginning of the year §,38,36,030.00 8,38.36,030.00
Add/Less: On Buyback of shares during the year = =5
Balance as at the end of the year 8,38,36,030.00 8,38,36,030.00
Equity component of convertible debenture
Balance as at the beginning of the year - -
Issued during the year - -
Balance at the end of the year = -
Retained carnings
Balance as at the beginning of the year 62,06,16,205.88  40,14,35,747.03
Adjustment of Deferred Tax - =
Adjustment (2,10,782.00)
Add: Profiv{ Loss) for the year 19,38,28,167.27  21,91,80,458.85
Balance as at the end of the year ’ 81.42,33,591.‘6 62,06,16,205.88
Tot T XG5 T TG K5 L

Securities premium reserve
Securities premium is used to record the premium on issue of shares. The reserve can be utilised only for limited purposes such as issuance of bonus shares in accordance with the provisiops of the
Companies Act, 2013.

Borrowing
Particulars Non-Current C'f_."_';"i
As at March 31,  As at Feb 28, As at March 31,
As at Feb 28, 2023 0m2 23 2022

Secured
Term Loans From Banks 97,33,149.41 - 3.34,70,193.30 .1
Cash Credit Limits From Banks - - 1.14.57.419.94 5.85.43,670.98
Term loans from Financial Institutions - - . =

Total (a) - 97,33,149.41 - 44927613.24 4
Unsecured -
Loans From Directors,Shareholders & Ralatives 5,96,65,695.00  13.49,07,479.37 - =
From Others £ £ < -

Total (b) 5,96,65,695.00  13,49,07,479.37 = 3

Total (a+b)
Provisions
Particulars Non-Current Current
As at March 31, As at March 31,
As at Feb 28, 2023 2022 - As at Feb 28, 2023 2022

Provision for employee benefits
Provision for gratuity - - - - 28,56,673.00
Provision for Taxation
Opening Balance - - - 7,79,60,173.00 5,58,71,400
Set off during the year - - - (7,79.60,173.00) (5,58,71,400)
Current Tax - - - 6.60,23,891.76 7.51.03,500.00
Closing Balance - - - 6,60,23,891.76 7,51,03,500.00
Cirand Totals - - - 6,60,23,891.76 7,79,60,173.00

For Behari Lal

#__ﬂ;-t- "

Llifertor
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Other financial liabilities

Non-current Current
; As at March 31, As at March 31,
Particulars As at Feb 28, 2023 2022 = Asat Feb 28, 2023 2022 -

Security deposits from customers -
Current maturities of finance lease obligation - - - - - »
Creditors for capital goods - o - - 4 .
Retention money - - % - - E
Employee related liability ” 5 o - - =

Total - - - - o -

*This includes Rs. NIL {PY: Rs. NIL) due to related parties

Trade payables

Particulars AsatFeh 28,2023 A% ”'"::;z' =
Micro Enterprises and Small Enferprises - 1.01.70,314.00 :
Other than Micro Enterprises and Small Enterprises 11,21,52,275.00 11,77,92,188.25 . -

: Total

Trade pavables to related parties amounts to Rs. NIL (PY - Rs.NIL).

Trade Payable ageing schedule

As at Feb 28, 2023 Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment

Liess than | year 1-2 years 2-3 years A fn. 3 Total
Total outstanding dues of micro enlerprises and small enterprises - - - - -
Total ouistanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small enterprises 11.21,52,275 - - . 11,21,52,275
Disputed dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises - - - - -
Disputed dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small enterprises - - - = t-

11,21,52,275 a 5 2 11,21,52,275

As at March 31, 2022 Outstanding for following perlods from due date of payment

Less than | year 1-2 years 2-3 years By 3 Total
Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enlerprises 35.16,89.45.812 - - - 35,16,89,45,812
Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small enterprises - - = td bl
Disputed dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises - - - - -
Disputed dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small enterprises - - .

I : -

»
There are no unbilled” and “Not due” trade payables, hence the same are not disclosed in the ageing schedule.

-

As per Schedule 111 of the Companies Act, 2013 and as certified by the management, the amount due 1o Micro and Small Enterprises as defined in Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development
Act, 2006 15 as under:

Particulars As at Feb 28, 2023 As at March 31, B
2022
(1) Principal amount and interest due thereon remaining unpaid to any supplier covered under MSMED Act, 2006:
<Principal amount due to micro and small enterprises - - -
-Interest due on above - - -
(if) The amount of interest paid by the buyer in terms of section 16 of the MSMED Act 2006 along with the amounts of the payment R ~ .
made to the supplier beyond the appointed day during each accounting year
(iii) The amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in making payment (which have been paid but beyond the appointed ; a R
day during the year) but without adding the interest specified under the MSMED Act 2006.
(i} The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of each accounting year * . *
{v) The amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in the succeeding years, until such date when the interest dues as
above are actually paid to the small enterprise for the purpose of disallowance as a deductible expenditure under section 23 of the - - -
MSMED Act 2006
Dues o Micro and Small Enterprises have been determined to the extent such parties have been identified on the basis of information coll 1 by the Manag This has been relied upon by the
auditors,
Other liabilities
Particulars Non-current Current
As at March 31, As at March 31,

As at Feb 28, 2023 2022 - Asat Feb 28, 2023 2022

Advance from customers - - - 1.94,96,979.01 2.46,84,155.04 e
%

Duties & Taxes payable = = 5 = = 3
Cheques Issued But not Presented - o % 47.06,291.00 -

Other Liabilities - : - 5.21,80,307.32 4.05,56,726.86 =

Total - - - 7,16,77,286.33 6,99.47,172.90 -

For Behari Lzl |
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BEHARI LAL ISPAT PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes to financial statemients for the year ended Feb 28, 2023
CIN: UZT109PB1995PTCO16490

Intangible assets

Particulars

Carrying amounts of:
Computer software

Total

12 Investments

Particulars

Carried at Fair Value through OCI
Unquoted investments
Inve tin

Investments in mutual funds (quoted. at lower of cost and net realisable value)*

A
B
&

Total Investments Carrying Value

Aggregate carrying value of unquoted investments

Aggregate carrying value of quoted investments

*Investments amounting to Rs. NIL (March 31, 2021: Rs.NIL; April 01, 2020 Rs NIL) are lien marked,

13 Trade receivables

Particulars

Secured, considered good
Unsecured, considered good

Trade receivables which have significant increase in credit risk

Trade receivables- credit impaired

Less: Impai Al (all
Unsecured, considered good

»

for bad and doubtful debts)

Trade receivables which have significant increase in credit nisk

Trade receivables- credit impaired

Notes:

Total

This includes Rs.NIL (PY: Rs. NIL ) receivable from related partics

As at Feb 28, 2023

As at March 31,

2022

Non-current Current
As at Feb 28,2023 As at March 31, As at Feh 28, 2023 As at March 31, 2022
2022
Non-current Current
AsatFch28, 2023  AsatMarch3l,  Asa(Feb28,2023  AsatMarch 31, 2022
2022

454292.934.07

45,42,91,934.07

43,06, 9 4&2219.34‘07

No trade or other receivable are due from dircctors or other officers of the company either <everally or jointly with any other person. Nor any trade or other receivable are due from firms or privaie
companies respectively in which any director is a partner, a director or & member.

(1} Normally the Company collects all receivables from its customers within the applicable credit perind, The Company assesses impainnent on trade receivables from all the customers on facts and

circumstances related to each transaction, if any.

(i1} On account of adoption of Ind AS 109, the Company uses a simplified approach (lifetime expected credit loss model) for the purpose of comp of d credit loss for trade receivables.
(iv) Trade receivables ageing schedule
As at Feb 28, 2023
Ouststanding for following periods from due date of payment
Less than 6 & months - 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years
maonths More than 3 years

Undisputed Trade receivables- considered good 43,06,00,635.39 - = =
Undisputed Trade receivables- which have significant increase in credit risk = = =
Undisputed Trade receivables- credit impaired = N -
Disputed Trade receivables- considered good . - = =
Disputed Trade receivables- which have significant increase in credit risk = = e g
Disputed Trade receivables- credit impaired - - - B .

43,06,00,635.39 - 3 =
As at March 31, 2022 "

0 ding for following periods from due date of payment
Less than 6 6 months - 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years
months = More than 3 years

Undisputed Trade ivahl idered good 45,35,77.958.13 7.14,975.94 3 -
Undisputed Trade receivables- which have significant increase in credit risk = - = =
Undisputed Trade receivables- credit impaired - -
Disputed Trade receivables- considered good = =
Dispited Trade receivables- which have significant increase in credir risk * = = =
Disputed Trade ivables- credit impai - = - -

45,35,77,958.13 7,14,975.94 = =

tor Behari Lal ispai ¢

Dir

tor
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(€)
(d)
(e)
i
()

[ -

Other Financial Assets

Particulars

it i 1 ie St
Security deposits (Refer note below)
- Considered Good
- Considered Doubtful
Interest free loan to emplovees
Bank deposit of more than 12 months
Interest accrucd on fixed deposit
Other recoverable

Less: Provision for doubtful deposits

*This includes Rs. NIL (PY: Rs. NIL) recoverable from related parties

Non-Current Tax Assets (Net)

Particulars

Advance Income tax

Other Assets

Particulars

u L Considered o o
Security Deposits

Prepaid expenses

Preliminary Expenses

Advance to employec

Advances Recoverable In Cash Or In Kind For The Value To Be Received
e with-6) Authoriti

Advance To Suppliers

»
*This includes Rs. NIL (PY: Rs. NIL) advance given to related partics
Inventories

tvalued at lower of cost and net realisable value)
Particulars

Raw Matenals

Finished Goods

Stock-in-Trade

Consumables, Stores& Spares & Loose Tools

Cash and cash equivalents

Particulars

Balance with banks

(i) In current accounts

(it} In deposit with original maturiry of less than three months

(111} Deposits with original maturity of more than 3 months but less than 12 months
{1v) Deposits with original maturity of more than 12 months

{v) Cheques In Hand

Cash in hand

Non-current Current
As at Feb 28, 2 As at March 31, As at Feb 28, 2023 As at March 31, 2022
2022
Total x - - =
As at Feb 28, 2023 As at March 31, 2022
Total - .
Non-Current Current
As at Feb 28, 2023 As at March 31, Asat Feb 28, 2023 As at March 31, 2022
2022
3,38,70,034.00 2,13,88,520.00 - -
- - 43,78,460.00 17.33.,066,00
: . 1,14,000.00
~ 5,24,546.00
7,86,44,010.55
71,60,956.46
Total .0
-
As at Feb 18, 2023 As at March 31, 2022
17,83,61,233.00 19,62,28,292 00
23,19,19,251.00 17,59 88.804.00
+ 45,65,935.00
2,46,38,810.00 4,52,93 888.00
o 07— - 0N
As at Feb 28, 2023 As at March 31, 2022
28.997.08 #1.205.98
33,43,633.55 334363355
. 17,13,136.00
2.06,651.38 20361238
Tota —Sname _ SaLSeTIn

Deposits amounting to NIL { March 31, 2021 Rs. 23.794.075; April 01, 2020: Rs 82,.216,156) arc licn marked.
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BEHARI LAL ISPAT PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes to financial statements for the year ended Feb 28, 2023

CIN: U27109PB1995PTC016490

19 Revenue from operations
Particulars Year ended Feb 28, Year ended March 31,
2023 2022
| Domestic
Sale of Goods 2,78,06,92,764.82 3,38,62,82,069.50
Sale of Services - =
Other Operating Revenue 22,900.00 45,600.00
IT Export
Exported Goods - 7,86,79,212.00
Exported Services - %
Other Operating Revenue from Export Activities - 3
2] 807,15,664.82 ____3.46,50.06,881.50
20 Other income
Particulars Year ended Feb 28, Year ended March 31,
2023 2022
(a) Interest Income
Interest Recevied 93,855.00 14,59,316.00
»
(b) Amount Written Off - 29,71,307.00
(c) High Seas Income 2,03,187.36 E
(d) Subsidy - 3,63,02,489.00
(e) Rebates & Discounts (Net) 1,60,537.32 -
(N Job Work Charges 3,30,340.00 -
(g)  Profit/(Loss) on Sale of Fixed Assets 15,138.60 =
(h) Duty Drawbacks 13,49,960.00 7,55,676.00
(1) Round Off - 3,176.60
Invest Punjab Subsidy 3,34,09,334.00 =
Total 3,55,02,352.28 4,14,91,964.60
21 COST OF MATERIAL CONSUMED
Particulars Year ended Feb 28, Year ended March 31,
2028 2022
Purchases Raw-Materials 1,84,98,74,358.98 1,72,14,66,603.20
(Net of Refunds & Duty or Tax, if any)
Agjd: Opening Balance Of Stock-Raw Materials 19,62,28,292.00 14,76,26,489.70
2,04,61,02,650.98 1,86,90,93,092.90
Less: Closing Balance of Stocks-Raw Materials 17.83.61.233.00 19,62,28,292.00
Total 1,86,77,41,417.98 1,67,28,64,800.90
r Behari
&
-
irector
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Purchases of Stock-In-Trade
Purchases of Finished Goods

Purchases of Traded Goods
Purchase Expenses/Freight Inwards
Total

1,30,69,654.00 70,71,10,931.00
- 5,83,37,539.00

76,54,48,470.00

1,30,69,654.00

Changes in inventories of finished goods, work-in-progress

‘Particulars

a) FINISHED GOODS

Balance at the beginning of the year
Finished Goods-Op.Stock

Less: Balance at the end of the year
Finished Goods-Cl.Stock

(a)
b) TRADED GOODS
Balance at the beginning of the year
Traded Goods (Tron & Steel) Op.Stock
Less: Balance at the end of the year
Traded Goods-Cl.Stock
®)

Total (a) + (b)

Employee benefits expense

Particulars

Salaries, allowances and other benefits

Factory Salary & Wages
Office Staff Salary
Director's Salary

Contribution to provident and other funds
Provident Fund

Employee State Insurance Fund
Punjab Labour Welfare Fund

Other Expenses
Bonus

Leave With Wages
Staff Welfare
Compensations to Workers
Gratuity expense
Total

For Beh:

Year ended Feb 28, Year ended March 31,

2023 2022
17,59,88,804.00 13,83,95,882.00
23,19,19,251.00 17,59,88,804.00
(5,59,30,447.00) (3,75,92,922.00)

45,65,935.00 2,45,97,063.00
- 45,65,935.00

B,m“m mlom

(5,13,64,512.00) (1,75,61,794.00)

Year ended Feb 28, Year ended March 31,

—

2023 2022
5,30,01,958.00 4,47,31,301.00
3,37.66,401.00 3,35,15,813.00
1,26,50,000.00 1,44,00,000.00

59,49,062.00 61,08,987.00
18,18,956.00 16,77,354.00
97:035.00 92,660.00
43,57,488.00 36,94,714.00
17,70,000.00 19,01,855.00
6,50,410.00 3,15,494.82

5 2,11,254.00

= 11,94,823.00

11,40,61,330.00 10,78,44,255.82
irector
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27

Finance Costs

Particulars Year ended Feb 28, Year ended March 31,
2083 2022
Bank Interest
Interest on CC Limits 1,12,39,382 .98 1,11,00,106.51
Other Interest
Interest on Unsecured Loans 5,32,919.00 1,95,15,212.00
Interest on Taxes & Duties 64.00 18,634.00
Other Finance costs
Bank Charges 7,79,517.60 33307
Exchange Rate Differnce 3,96,256.321 5,28,907.92
Total 1,29,48,139.90 3,14,96,632.20
Depreciation and amortization expense
Particulars Year ended Feb 28, Year ended March 31,
2023 20
Depreciation of property, plant and
i ,15,19,076.
caralirsut PSS Nohe St 3,08,59,241.00 3,15,19,076.00
Preliminary Exp.Written off . 54,750.00

Total

Other expenses

Year ended Feb 28,
2023

Particulars

3@8&2@_4‘ 1.00 « M

Year ended March 31,

2022

a ) Manufacturing Expenses

Consumables,Stores& Spares & Loose Tools 12,19,16,070.21

C.[.Moulds 5,51,67,554.00
Freight Inwards 2,50,15,222.00
Gases & Carbides 5,27,31,276.00
Machinery Repairs & Maintence 3,27,71,543.09
Lab.Expenses 1,04,52,343.57
Power & Fuel 16,69,36,632.59
Job Work Charges 2,71,02,135.00
Ramming Mass 33,83,434.00

Refrectories 3,7942,165.82

9,05,23,308.00

2,70,76,601.00
2,84,88,336.00
3,23,51,799.00
2,86,67,732.02
14,11,353.00
17,59,13,459.41
14,75,23,273.00
35,34,622.00
3,25,75,954.50

Total 53,40,18,376.28

56,80,66,437.93

For Behari Lal i

V.————L

Dingctor
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b ) Administartive Expenses

Auditor's Remuneration - 30,000.00
Office Exp. 56,367.54 7,953.00
Building Repair 10,76,066.80 90,848.00
Computer Expenses 2,70,879.53 2,78,726.42
Donations/Charity Expenses 39,200.00 61,100.00
Fees & Taxes 27,09,849.00 21,84,417.43
Expenditure towards CSR 4,79,500.00 42,37,149.00
Envoirmental Expenses = 5,34,182.00
Rent 42,20,000.00 26,70,000.00
Round Off 89.75 -
Generator & Crane Exp. 25,13,639.24 25,00,191.63
Safety Exp. 2,43,847.80 -
Insurance Expenses 15,15,328.00 10,97,489.61
Postage & Courier Exp. 37,685.00 61,645.00
Printing and stationery expenses 4,88,453.38 4,88,220.56
Telephone/Internet Expenses 3,09,412.11 3,00,876.42
Vehicle Running Expenses 1,83,892.00 2,93,822.00
Car Expenses 15,59,921.95 9,32,705.06
Total 1,57,04,132.10 1,57,69,326.13
¢ ) Marketing, Selling & Distribution Expenses
Advertisement Exps. 12,55,438.00 12,71,779.85
Bad Debts 6,61,580.00 2,76,691.00
Brokerage expenses 70,34,525.00 1,08,87,415.00
Export Expenses 1,51,700.00 5,98,800.00
Carriage & Cartage Outwards ¥ 60,33,362.00 1,90,43,840.00
Travelling Expenses 20,31,966.91 16,30,965.91
Rebates & Discounts (Net) 15,19,606.90 9,00,285.56
Total 1,86,88,178.81 3.46,15,777.32

Total (a+b+c¢)

Earnings per share

Basic EPS amounts is calculated by dividing the profit for the year attributable to equity holders by the weighted average number of
Equity shares outstanding during the year. Diluted earnings per share is computed using the weighted average number of common and

568410687.19

618451541.38

dilutive common equivalent shares outstanding during the year, except where the result would be anti-dilutive.

Particulars

Profit/(Loss) attributable to equity holders (Rs,)

Weighted average number of equity shares outstanding duri
Basic earnings per share (Rs.)

Diluted earnings per share (Rs.)

Face value per share (Rs.)

Year ended Feb 28, Year ended March 31,
2023 2022
19,38,28,167.27 21,91,80,458.85
40,00,000 40,00,000

48.46 54.80

48.46 54.80

10.00 10.00

irector
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ANNEXURE - 8 (Colly.)

Shop No. 42-43, B.D. Complex,

Bansal Jiwan & Associates O Road Near Ram oranen.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS Tel. - 01765.254576

(M) 94172-56576 ‘
E-mail : bansal.jiwan@gmail.com
bansal.jiwan@yahoo.com

To
The Board of Directors,

Belco Special Steels Private Limited

Vill. Turan, Amloh Road

Mandi Gobindgarh, Fatehgarh Sahib,

Punjab - 147301

Dear Sir,

We, the Statutory Auditor of Belco Special Steels Private Limited (Transferor
Company2) do hereby confirm that we have examined the proposed accounting
treatment specified in the Scheme of Arrangement for Amalgamation of Belco Special
Steels Private Limited and Parkash Multimetals Private Limited with Beharij Lal Ispat
Private Limited, in terms of the provisions of Section(s) 230- 232 of the Companies Act,
2013 with reference to its compliance with the applicable Accounting Standards notified
under the Companies Act, 2013 and Other Generally Accepted Accounting Principles.
Based on our examination and according to the information and explanation given to us,
we confirm that the accounting treatment contained in the aforesaid scheme is in
conformity with Accounting Standard issued by the Central Government.

Further Based on our examination and according to the information and explanations
given to us, we confirm that the accounting treatment contained in the aforesaid scheme
is in compliance with all the applicable Accounting Standards notified by the Central
Government under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013.

For BANSAL JIWAN & ASSOCIATES

CERTIFICD TRUE copy

Membership Number: 094171
Date: 15/02/2023

Place: Mandi Gobindgarh

UDIN - 23094171BGWOCW8695
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ANNEXURE - 8 (Colly.)


Shop No. 42-43, B.D. Complex,

Bansal Jiwan & Associates G.T Rosd. Near Ram Shaan,
andi Gobindgarh- .
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS Tol - 01765-254576

(M) 94172-56576 .
E-mail : bansal jiwan@gmail.com
bansal jiwan@yahoo.com

Annexure - VII

To

The Board of Directors,

Parkash Multimetals Private Limited
447 Sector-3- C G. T. Road

Mandi Gobindgarh, Fatehgarh Sahib,
Punjab - 147301

Dear Sir,

We, the Statutory Auditor of Parkash Multimetals Private Limited (Transferor Company2) do
hereby confirm that we have examined the proposed accounting treatment specified in the
Scheme of Arrangement for Amalgamation of Belco Special Steels Private Limited and Parkash
Multimetals Private Limited with Behari Lal Ispat Private Limited, in terms of the provisions of
Section(s) 230- 232 of the Companies Act, 2013 with reference to its compliance with the
applicable Accounting Standards notified under the Companies Act, 2013 and Other Generally
Accepted Accounting Principles.

Based on our examination and according to the information and explanation given to us, we
confirm that the accounting treatment contained in the aforesaid scheme is in conformity with
Accounting Standard issued by the Central Government.

Further Based on our examination and according to the information and explanations given to
us, we confirm that the accounting treatment contained in the aforesaid scheme is in
compliance with all the applicable Accounting Standards notified by the Central Government
under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013.

JUJE COPY
\h‘{‘a‘ -5':
Membership: 0:094%

CCRTIFIED T
/&Q ) S .\ﬂ
Date: 09/02/2023

Place: Mandi Gobindgarh
ODIN -~ 230U BrwoeRk 3527
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Shop No. 42-43, B.D. Complex,

Bansal Jiwan & Associates G T Road Near Ram Shawen.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS Te?”: 017652 5?4576

(M) 94172-56576 _
E-mail : bansal.jiwan@gmail.com
bansal.jiwan@yahoo.com

Annexure - V||

To

The Board of Directors,

Behari Lal Ispat Private Limited

Village - Salani Amloh Road Mandi Gobindgarh, Punjab - 147301

Dear Sir,

We, the Statutory Auditor of Behari Lal Ispat Private Limited (Transferee Company)do hereby confirm that
we have examined the proposed accounting treatment specified in the Scheme of Arrangement for
Amalgamation of Belco Special Steels Private Limited and Parkash Multimetals Private LimitedwithBehari Lal
Ispat Private Limited, in terms of the provisions of Section(s) 230- 232 of the Companies Act, 2013 with
reference to its compliance with the applicable Accounting Standards notified under the Companies Act, 2013

and Other Generally Accepted Accounting Principles.

Based on our examination and according to the information and explanation given to us, we confirm that the
accounting treatment contained in the aforesaid scheme is in conformity with Accounting Standard issued by the

Central Government.

Further Based on our examination and according to the information and explanations given to us, we confirm
that the accounting treatment contained in the aforesaid scheme is in compliance with all the applicable

Accounting Standards notified by the Central Government under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013.

For BANSAL JIWAN & ASSOCIATES
Chartered A ccountants

/(t:’ 3.5

m?f“ . S

Membership No. 094171 CERTIFIZD THY
Date: 20/02/2023

Place: Mandi Gobindgarh
UDIN - 23094171BGWODA5225
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THE NATIONAL COMPANY LAW TRIBUNAL
CHANDIGARH BENCH, CHANDIGARH

CA (CAA) No.15/Chd/Pb/2023

(1°* Motion)
Under Sections 230 to 232 of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with

Companies (Compromise,
Arrangements and Amalgamations)
Rules, 2016

IN THE MATTER OF SCHEME OF ARRANGMENT FOR AMALGAMATION
OF:

Belco Special Steels Private Limited
Through its Authorized Signatory, Mr. Dinesh Garg
with its registered office at
Village Turan, Amloh Road,
Opposite Simran Steel Ind, Mandi
Gobindgarh, Fatehgarh Sahib,
Punjab — 147301.
PAN: AAICB7084Q
CIN: U74999PB2019PTC050154
...Applicant Company No.1/Transferor Company 1
And

Parkash Multimetals Private Limited
Through its Authorized Signatory, Mr. Bhuvnesh Garg
with its registered office at
447, Sector — 3C, G.T. Road,
Mandi Gobindgarh Fatehgarh Sahib,
Punjab — 147301.
PAN: AAGCP1477P
CIN: U27100PB2011PTC035331
...Applicant Company No.2/Transferor Company 2
With

Behari Lal Ispat Private Limited
Through its Authorized Signatory, Mr. Dinesh Garg
with its registered office at
Village — Salani, Amloh Road, Mandi
Gobindgarh, Punjab - 147301.
PAN: AABCB7953P
CIN: U27109PB1995PTC016490
...Applicant Company No.3/Transferee Company

Order delivered on: 15.06.2023

Coram: HON’BLE MR. HARNAM SINGH THAKUR, MEMBER (JUDICIAL)
HON’BLE MR. SUBRATA KUMAR DASH, MEMBER (TECHNICAL)

CA (CAA) No.15/Chd/Pb/2023
(1% Motion)
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Present : -

For the Applicant Companies: Mr. Atul Sood, Advocate

Per: Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical

ORDER

This is a joint first motion application filed by Applicant Companies
namely; Belco Special Steels Private Limited (Applicant Company No.
1/Transferor Company No. 1) and Parkash Multimetals Private Limited
(Applicant Company No. 2/Transferor Company No. 2) with Behari Lal Ispat
Private Limited (Applicant Company No. 3/Transferee Company) under
Sections 230-232 of Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and other applicable
provisions of the Act read with Companies (Compromises, Arrangements and
Amalgamations) Rules, 2016 (the Rules) in relation to the Scheme of
Amalgamation and Arrangement between the Applicant Companies. The said
Scheme is attached as Annexure A-1 of the Application.

2. The Applicant Companies have prayed for dispensing with the
requirement of the convening of the meetings of the Equity Shareholders of the
Applicant Companies, Preference Shareholders of Applicant Company 1 and
Unsecured Creditors of Applicant Company No.2. Further, to convene the
meetings of Secured and Unsecured Creditors of Applicant Company No.1 and
Applicant Company 3.

3. The Applicant Company 1/Transferor Company 1 is presently engaged
inter alia, in the business of manufacture railway wagons, passenger coach
railways or roadways, bus body builders, tramway and their components, jigs

and fixtures, precision instruments, gas welding plants, paper and cement

CA (CAA) No.15/Chd/Pb/2023
(1% Motion)
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plants, general purpose and tool room machinery, hardening annealing and
temparing furnaces, motor boats, cable and conductors, etc.
4. The Applicant Company 2/Transferor Company 2 is presently engaged
inter alia, in the business of manufacture, import, export, process, cast, roll.
Draw, forge, trade or to deal in wholesale or retail or to act as commission
agents in all kinds and description of iron and steel, etc.
5. The Applicant Company 3/Transferee Company is presently engaged,
inter alia, in the business of produce, manufacture, purchase, refine, prepare,
alloys turn to account, import, export, sell and generally, deal in iron, copper,
steel, tin-lead, zinc, (iron ore, virgin, scrap, alloy semi manufactured or finished
form or otherwise) and for the purpose of which to purchase, acquire, erect and
install factories, etc.

6. It is submitted that the registered offices of Applicant Companies are

situated in the State of Punjab, therefore, the territorial jurisdiction of Applicant

Companies fall with this Bench.

7. The rationale of the Scheme is given below:-

a. Transferor Companies and Transferee Company are engaged in same
segment of the business. Hence, under this Scheme, the Amalgamation of
the Transferor Companies into the Transferee Company would enable the
Transferee Company to consolidate all the business activities pertaining to
the said Transferor Companies into one single entity i.e. the Transferee
Company. Further, the management of the Transferee Company would be
strengthened as the management of the Transferor Companies and the
Transferee Company would be clubbed into the Transferee Company, which
would thereby ensure effective management of the affairs of the Transferor

CA (CAA) No.15/Chd/Pb/2023
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Companies and Transferee Company subsequent to their amalgamation.
The said amalgamation would also result in streamlining the group structure
especially by combining all of them into one single entity and would provide
several benefits such as easing the regulatory, statutory and compliance
requirements of all the companies and would also work to the advantage of
the shareholders of the Companies as the said amalgamation would result
in rationalizing the costs/expenses incurred.

b. The amalgamation will contribute in furthering and fulfilling the objectives
and business strategies of the companies thereby accelerating growth,
expansion and development of the respective businesses through the
Transferee Company. The amalgamation will thus enable further expansion
of the Transferee Company and provide a strong and focused base to
undertake the business more advantageously. Further, this arrangement
would bring concentrated management focus, integration, streamlining of
the management structure, seamless implementation of policy changes and
shall also help to enhance the efficiency and control of the Transferor
Companies and Transferee Company.

c. Further, the independent operations of the Transferor Companies and
Transferee Company leads to incurrence of significant costs, duplication of
administrative & establishment costs and the amalgamation would enable
economies of scale by attaining critical mass and achieving cost saving and
better financial management of resources. The amalgamation will thus
eliminate a multi-layered structure and reduce managerial overlaps, which
are necessarily involved in running multiple entities and also prevent cost
duplication that can erode financial efficiencies of a holding structure and

CA (CAA) No.15/Chd/Pb/2023
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the resultant operations would be substantially cost-efficient. This Scheme
would result in simplified corporate structure of the Transferee Company
and its businesses, thereby leading to more efficient utilization of capital and
creation of a consolidated base for future growth of the Transferee
Company.

d. The Amalgamation of Transferor Companies and Transferee Company will
create synergy benefits for the stakeholders of both the companies and it
shall optimize the valuation of the consolidated Transferee Company. The
amalgamation would also increase operational efficiency and integrate
business functions.

e. The proposed arrangement will provide greater integration and flexibility to
the Transferee Company and strengthen its position in the industry, in terms
of the asset base, revenues and service range.

f. The other benefits of the proposed amalgamation include:

l. Optimum and efficient utilization of financial resources and
rationalization of capital, resources, assets and facilities;

Il. Enhancement of competitive strengths including financial resources;

. Obtaining synergy benefits;

V. Better management and focus on growing the businesses;

V. Reduction of overheads, administrative, managerial and other
expenditure.

VI. Simplify the shareholding structure and reduce shareholding tiers.

8. It is stated that the Board of Directors of the Applicant Companies in their

meetings held on 06.02.2023 have considered and approved the Scheme of

Amalgamation subject to sanctioning of the same by this Tribunal. The copy of

(C;f: I(vcllcﬁ‘iAo')’];\loJ 5/Chd/Pb/2023
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the board resolutions of the Applicant Companies are attached as Annexure
A-2, Annexure A-8 and Annexure A-14 of the Application.

9. The appointed date of the Scheme is 01.04.2022 as mentioned in the
Para 1.3 Part 1 of Scheme of Arrangement for Amalgamation which is attached
as Annexure A-1 of the application.

10. It is submitted that the Scheme of Arrangement for Amalgamation
(Annexure A-1) also takes care of the interest of the staff/workmen and
employees of the Applicant Companies, by virtue of Clause 6 Part Il of the

Scheme.

11. It is stated that the Applicant Companies have filed the Audited Financial
Statements as on 31.03.2022 and Provisional Financial Statements as on
30.09.2022 as Annexure A-7, Annexure A-13 and Annexure A-19 respectively
of the application.

12. It is submitted that, the Applicant Companies have filed certificates dated
15.02.2023, 09.02.2023 and 20.02.2023 issued by Statutory Auditors of
Applicant Companies certifying that the Scheme is in compliance with the
Accounting Standards under Section 133 of the Act and the same are attached
as Annexure A-21 of application.

13. It is further submitted that the valuation report has been submitted by an
independent Registered Value viz. Corporate Professionals Valuation Services
Private Limited having IBBI Registration number IBBI/RV-E/02/2019/106. A
copy of the Valuation Report is attached as Annexure A-20 of the Application.
As per the said valuation reports dated 01.01.2023, the following share

exchange ratio has been proposed in the Scheme:-

“Behari Lal Ispat Private Limited" (Transferee Company) shall issue and allot 380 Equity
Shares of Face Value of INR 10/- (INR) each to Equity Shareholders of "Beico Special Steel
Private Limited (Transferor Company 1) for every 100 Equity Shares of Face Value of INR

CA (CAA) No.15/Chd/Pb/2023
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10/~ (INR Ten) each held by them in the Transferor Company 1.

"Behari Lal Ispat Private limited" (Transferee Company) shall issue and allot 299 Equity
Shares of Face Value of IN 10/- (INR) each to Equity Shareholders of "Parkash Multimetals
Private Limited (Transferor Company 2) for every 100 Equity Shares of Face Value Of INR
10/~ (INR Ten) each held by them in the Transteror Company 2.

14. It is deposed by way of an affidavit furnished by the authorised
representative of the Applicant Companies that apart from the Registrar of
Companies (Chandigarh), Regional Director (Northern Region), Official
Liquidator (Attached to High Court of Punjab and Haryana) and the Income Tax
Department, the Applicant Companies are not regulated or governed by any
sector specific regulator. Hence, notice is not required to be served on any
Sectoral regulator or Regulatory Authority. It is stated that the Applicant
Companies by way of respective Affidavits have deposed by way of affidavits
that there are no legal proceedings pending against the Applicant Companies.
The aforesaid affidavits have been attached as Annexure A-23 & A-24 of the
Application).

15.  The applicant companies have furnished the following documents:-

i. Proposed Scheme of Arrangement for Amalgamation (Annexure
A-1 of the application).

ii. Certificate of Incorporation along with Memorandum and Articles of
Association of the Applicant Companies (Annexure A-3 , A-9 and
A-15 of the application).

iii. List of Equity Shareholders and Preference Shareholders of the
Transferor Company No. 1 as on 31.01.2023 alongwith the consent
obtained on affidavits (Annexure A-4 of the application).

iv. List of Equity Shareholders of the Transferor Company No. 2 as on

31.01.2023 along with the consent obtained on affidavits (Annexure

CA (CAA) No.15/Chd/Pb/2023
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A-10 of the application).

List of Equity Shareholders of the Transferee Company as on
31.01.2023 along with the consent obtained on affidavits (Annexure
A-16 of the application).

List of Secured Creditors of the Applicant Companies duly certified
by Bansal Jiwan & Associates, Chartered Accountants as on
31.01.2023 (Annexure A-5, A-11 and A-17 of the application).

List of Unsecured Creditors of the Transferor Company 1 duly
certified by the Statutory Auditor as on 31.01.2023 (Annexure A-6,
A-12 and A-18 of the application).

Certificates of Statutory Auditors dated 15.02.2023, 09.02.2023
and 20.02.2023 to the effect that Accounting treatment proposed in
the Scheme is in conformity with Section 133 of the Companies
Act, 2013 (Annexure A-210of the application).

Audited Financial Statements as on 31.03.2022 and Provisional
Financial Statements as on 30.09.2022 of the Applicant Companies
(Annexure A-7, A-13 and A-19 respectively of the application).
Affidavit of the Applicant Companies with regard to pending Legal
proceedings (Annexure A-23 of the application).

Affidavit of the Applicant Companies with regard to Sectoral

Regulator (Annexure A-24 of the application).

16. The Applicant Companies have furnished the details of the Equity

Shareholders, Preference Shareholders, Secured Creditors and Unsecured

Creditors along with consent on affidavits which is as follow:

CA (CAA) No.15/Chd/Pb/2023
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Creditors along with their consent on athdavits

Name of Shareholders along with their consent on affidavits
the
Applicant
Companies
Equity Consent of (A)]Preference Consent of (B)]Secured Consent of Unsecured Consent of
Shareholder Jwith Shareholder Jwith % age Creditors (C) |(C) creditors (D) (D)
(A) % age (B)
Applicant
Company meeting to Jmeeting to be
No.1 12 100% 03 100% 02 be convened 85 convened
Applicant
Company
No.2 12 100% Nil NA Nil NA Nil NA
égmiggr?; 28 100% Nil NA 5 meeting to meeting to be
No.3 be convened 256 convened
17.  Accordingly, the directions of this Bench in the present case are as

under:-

No.1:

In relation to the Transferor Company No. 1/Applicant Company

The meetings of the Equity Shareholders are dispensed with keeping in

view the shareholding pattern, financial structure of the company and the

fact that the consents by way of affidavits have been received;

1/Applicant Company No.1

shareholders have given their consent by way of affidavits;

The meetings of the Preference Shareholders of Transferor Company No.

is dispensed with as all the preference

The meeting of the Secured Creditors of the Applicant Company No.

1/Transferor Company No. 1 be convened as prayed for on 12.08.2023 at

10:30 AM through video conferencing, subject to notice of the meeting

being issued. The quorum of the meeting of the Secured Creditors shall

be 2 in number or 40% in value of the Secured Creditors;

d) The meeting of the Unsecured Creditors of the Applicant Company

CA (CAA) No.15/Chd/Pb/2023
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No.1/Transferor Company 1 be convened as prayed for on 12.08.2023 at

12:30 PM through video conferencing, subject to notice of the meeting
being issued. The quorum of the meeting of the Unsecured Creditors shall
be 34 in number or 40% in value of the Unsecured Creditors;

In relation to the Transferor Company No. 2/Applicant Company
No.2:

The meetings of the Equity Shareholders are dispensed with keeping in
view the shareholding pattern, financial structure of the company and the
fact that the consents by way of affidavits have been received,;

Since, there are no Secured and Unsecured Creditors in the Transferor
Company 2/Applicant Company No.2, therefore there is no scope for any
meeting.

In relation to the Transferee Company /Applicant Company No.3:

The meeting of the Equity Shareholders of Transferee Company/Applicant
Company No.3 is dispensed with as the consent has been received by
way of affidavits.

The meeting of the Secured Creditors of the Applicant Company No.
3/Transferee Company be convened as prayed for on 12.08.2023 at 02:30
PM through video conferencing, subject to notice of the meeting being
issued. The quorum of the meeting of the Secured Creditors shall be 3 in
number or 40% in value of the Secured Creditors;

The meeting of the Unsecured Creditors of the Applicant Company
No.3/Transferee Company be convened as prayed for 12.08.2023 at
04:30 PM through video conferencing, subject to notice of the meeting

being issued. The quorum of the meeting of the Unsecured Creditors shall

CA (CAA) No.15/Chd/Pb/2023
(1% Motion)
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be 103 in number or 40% in value of the Unsecured Creditors.

In case the required quorum as noted above for the meetings is not
present at the commencement of the meeting, the meeting shall be
adjourned by 30 minutes and thereafter the persons present and voting
shall be deemed to constitute the quorum.

Mr. Amar Vivek Aggarwal, Advocate Address: Sai Sadan, #551, Sector
8B, Chandigarh, 160009 Mobile No. +91 9814027754, 172-2541551,
email id: amarvivek551@gmail.com is appointed as the Chairperson for
the meetings to be called under this order. An amount of %¥1,50,000/-
(Rupees One Lakh Fifty Thousand Only) be paid for his services as the
Chairperson.

Mr. Sushant Kareer, Advocate, address: House no 262, sector 7-A,
Chandigarh, Mobile No. 9855290999, email: kareer.law@gmail.com is
appointed as the Alternate Chairperson for the meetings to be called
under this order. An amount of ¥1,35,000/- (Rupees One Lakh Thirty Five
Thousand Only) be paid for his services as the Alternate Chairperson.

Mr. Rattan Lal, Practicing Company Secretary address: 3rd Floor, SCF-14,
I-Block Market, Opp. Durga Mata Mandir Sarabha Nagar, Ludhiana —
141001, Mobile No. 82840-00886, email id: rattanchanjotra@gmail.com, is
appointed as the Scrutinizer for the above meetings to be called under this
order. An amount of ¥1,00,000/- (Rupees One Lakh Only) be paid for his
services as the Scrutinizer.

The fee of the Chairperson, Alternate Chairperson and Scrutinizer and
other out-of-pocket expenses for them shall be borne by the Applicant

Company No.1 & 3 Jointly.

CA (CAA) No.15/Chd/Pb/2023
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It is further directed that individual notices of the said meetings shall be
sent by the Applicant Company No. 1 & 3 to its respective Secured
Creditors and Unsecured Creditors through registered post or speed post
or through courier or e-mail, 30 days in advance before the scheduled
date of the meetings, indicating the day, date and time as aforesaid,
together with a copy of the Scheme, copy of the explanatory statement
with Share Exchange Ratio as discussed in para 12 of this order as
required to be sent under the Companies Act, 2013 and the applicable
Rules and any other documents as may be prescribed under the Act shall
also be duly sent with the notice.

It is further directed that along with the notices, Applicant Companies shall
also send, statements explaining the effect of the scheme on the creditors,
key managerial personnel, promoters and non-promoter members, etc.
along with the effect of the scheme of Arrangement for Amalgamation on
any material interests of the Directors of the Company or the debenture
trustees if any, as provided under sub-section (3) of Section 230 of the
Act.

That the Applicant Company No. 1 & 3 shall publish an advertisement with
a gap of at least 30 clear days before the aforesaid meeting, indicating the
day, date and place and the time of the meeting as aforesaid, to be
published in “Financial Express” (English) and “Punjabi Jagran” (Punjabi),
both in Punjab Edition. The publication shall also indicate that the
explanatory statement required to be furnished pursuant to Sections 230
& 232 read with Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2019 can be obtained

free of charge at the registered office of the Applicant Companies. The

CA (CAA) No.15/Chd/Pb/2023
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Applicant Companies shall also publish the notice on its website, if any.
Voting shall be allowed on the “Scheme” through electronic means which
will remain open for a period as mandated under Clause 8.3 of Secretarial
Standards on General Meetings to the Applicant Companies under the Act
and the Rules framed thereunder.

It is also directed that the Un-audited Financial Statements (Provisional) of
the Applicant Companies not older than 6 months’ from the date of the
meeting be also circulated for the aforesaid meeting(s) in terms of Section
232 (2) (e) of the Act.

The Scrutinizer’s report will contain his/her findings on compliance with
the directions given in Para VIII to XIII above.

The Chairperson shall be responsible to report the result of the meeting to
the Tribunal in Form No. CAA-4, as per Rule 14 of the Companies
(Compromises, Arrangements and Amalgamations) Rules, 2016 within 7
(seven) days of the conclusion of the meeting. The Chairperson would be
fully assisted by the authorized representative/Company Secretary of the
Applicant Companies and the Alternate Chairperson. The Scrutinizer will
assist the Hon’ble Chairperson and Alternate Chairperson in preparing
and finalizing the report.

The Applicant Company No. 1 & 3 shall individually and in compliance
with sub-section (5) of Section 230 of the Act and Rule 8 of Companies
(Compromises, Arrangements and Amalgamations) Rules, 2016 send
notices in Form No. CAA-3 along with copy of the Scheme, Explanatory
Statement and the disclosures mentioned in Rule 6 of the “Rules” to (i)

Central Government through the Regional Director (Northern Region),

CA (CAA) No.15/Chd/Pb/2023
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Ministry of Corporate Affairs, New Delhi; (ii) Jurisdictional Registrar of

Companies; (iii) the Official Liquidator; (iv) Income Tax Department
through the Nodal Officer — Principal Commissioner of Income Tax, NWR,
Aayakar Bhawan, Sector 17-E, Chandigarh by mentioning the PAN
number of the Applicant Companies; and to such other Sectoral
Regulator(s) governing the business of the Applicant Companies, if any,
stating that report on the same, if any, shall be sent to this Tribunal within
a period of 30 days from the date of receipt of such notice and copy of
such report shall be simultaneously sent to the applicant companies,
failing which it shall be presumed that they have no objection to the
proposed Scheme.

The Applicant Companies shall furnish a copy of the Scheme free of
charge within one day of any requisition for the Scheme made by any
creditor or member/shareholder entitled to attend the meeting as
aforesaid.

The authorized representative of the Applicant Company No.1 & 3 shall
furnish an affidavit of service of notice of meeting and publication of
advertisement and compliance of all directions contained herein at least a
week before the proposed meeting.

All the aforesaid directions are to be complied with strictly in accordance
with the applicable laws including forms and formats contained in the
Rules as well as the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 by the

Applicant Companies.

With the aforesaid directions, this First Motion Application is allowed and

stands disposed of. A copy of this order be supplied to the learned counsel for

CA (CAA) No.15/Chd/Pb/2023
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the Applicant Companies who in turn shall supply a copy of the same to the

Chairperson, Alternate Chairperson and the Scrutinizer immediately.

Sd/-
(Subrata Kumar Dash)
Member (Technical)

Sd/-
(Harnam Singh Thakur)
Member (Judicial)

June 15, 2023
SA/PRF
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	2. Notice to Secured Creditors_BEHARI
	BELCO SPECIAL STEELS PRIVATE LIMITED,
	HAVING ITS REGISTERED OFFICE AT
	VILLAGE TURAN, AMLOH ROAD, OPPOSITE SIMRAN STEEL IND,
	MANDI GOBINDGARH FATEHGARH SAHIB,
	PUNJAB – 147301      …(TRANSFEROR COMPANY 1/
	APPLICANT COMPANY 1)
	AND
	PARKASH MULTIMETALS PRIVATE LIMITED,
	HAVING ITS REGISTERED OFFICE AT (1)
	447, SECTOR – 3C, G.T. ROAD,
	MANDI GOBINDGARH FATEHGARH SAHIB, (1)
	PUNJAB – 147301      …(TRANSFEROR COMPANY 2/
	APPLICANT COMPANY 2)
	AND (1)
	BEHARI LAL ISPAT PRIVATE LIMITED,
	HAVING ITS REGISTERED OFFICE AT (2)
	VILLAGE – SALANI, AMLOH ROAD,
	MANDI GOBINDGARH,
	PUNJAB – 147301          …(TRANSFEREE COMPANY/
	APPLICANT COMPANY 3)
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	HAVING ITS REGISTERED OFFICE AT (3)
	VILLAGE TURAN, AMLOH ROAD, OPPOSITE SIMRAN STEEL IND, (1)
	MANDI GOBINDGARH FATEHGARH SAHIB, (2)
	PUNJAB – 147301         (TRANSFEROR COMPANY 1/
	APPLICANT COMPANY 1) (1)
	AND (2)
	PARKASH MULTIMETALS PRIVATE LIMITED, (1)
	HAVING ITS REGISTERED OFFICE AT (4)
	447, SECTOR – 3C, G.T. ROAD, (1)
	MANDI GOBINDGARH FATEHGARH SAHIB, (3)
	PUNJAB – 147301          (TRANSFEROR COMPANY 2/
	APPLICANT COMPANY 2) (1)
	AND (3)
	BEHARI LAL ISPAT PRIVATE LIMITED, (1)
	HAVING ITS REGISTERED OFFICE AT (5)
	VILLAGE – SALANI, AMLOH ROAD, (1)
	MANDI GOBINDGARH, (1)
	PUNJAB – 147301              (TRANSFEREE COMPANY/
	APPLICANT COMPANY 3) (1)
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